A listing of

Sedgwick, Maine's Resting Places

Cemeteries, Burying Grounds and Family Plots



Rural Cemetery - 2014

1789 - 2019

Compiled by Barbara M. Grindle

Published: July 14, 2019

Table of Contents

Foreword	3
Acknowledgements	4
Asa Gray Burying Ground	5
Benjamin Clough Burying Ground	6
Camp Stream Cemetery	7
Carter's Burying Ground1	3
Forest Home Cemetery1	4
Gray Family Burying Ground2	9
Grindle Burying Ground3	0
Herrick Road Burying Ground3	1
Nathaniel Gray Burial Ground3	2
Oak Hill Cemetery 3	3
Old Ferry Landing3	6
Pine Grove Cemetery3	7
Ridge Road Burying Ground5	7
Rural Cemetery5	8
Settler's Rest Cemetery11	6
Snow's Burying Ground (Frank Benson Burying Ground)12	2
Stephen Gray Burying Ground12	4
Alphabetical Listing by Last Name12	5
Notes on Cemetery and Gravestone Care21	9

Foreword

In her several years effort to collect the material included in these cemetery lists Barbara Grindle scoured old records and, with her husband Burt breaking ground ahead of her, trudged through burying grounds that dated to as early as the late 1700s. Some of these sites were hard to find amidst the thick brush or were nearly lost among the trees and forest detritus that had overtaken the once open pastures. At least one cemetery had no gravestones and only existed in the memories of town elders. It was never an easy task but Barbara's dedication to saving town history and the human stories reflected in these silent memorials are a gift from her to those who have passed and to those who have come after.

Pam Simmons Sargentville, Maine June, 2019

Acknowledgements

As a member of the Rural Cemetery Association, Sedgwick, I realized that there was only one set of records for that cemetery and those dated from the 1860s. If anything happened to them there would be no record of those buried in the cemetery so I volunteered to put the existing records on the computer. Little did I know what I had volunteered for! The first list clearly didn't include everyone. Then I was given a list done by Edmund Williams and recorded on disc by Brenda Means, both of Brooklin, of the old part of the cemetery that included an additional 300 names! I decided that a stone-to-stone check was the only way to get everyone. Many years later I have been educated! Accurate cemetery records are not easy to come by!

This catalog of Sedgwick Resting Places has been compiled from records of local cemetery associations, the Sedgwick-Brooklin Historical Association (SBHS) and from my own stone-to-stone observations. Still, the names of people who had no gravestone or monument may have been lost because most written documentation has not been passed down to the present guardians of these resting places. There may be other burial sites still to be discovered.

My special thanks to Gary Welland, Kathleen Hickman and Pam Simmons for their extensive help with the technical and background details of self-publishing. I couldn't have done this update without them. My thanks also to the people who have helped me on my quest; Edmund and Brenda for the "old cemetery list"; Alice Powers for her writing, mapping and advice; my sister Jane McVay for the reading, writing and digging; and my husband Burt for his patience, interest and breaking trails on our hunting expeditions. I could not have done this resting places project without the support of all these people as well as many, many others.

The SBHS provided lists of burying grounds and of the people thought to be buried in them. We have investigated as many as we could find and confirmed their lists as well as adding to them in some cases. These lists may not be complete and I realize there may be errors and omissions, but it is a step in the right direction. It is an ongoing project and with the help of anyone who can add to my information, perhaps we can get better records for future generations. If you do have information, please contact me, the appropriate cemetery association, or the SBHS. For those interested in additional information related to the people of Sedgwick, I recommend you visit the on-line site: https://www.sedgwickmaine.org/sargentville-library-historical-archive/.

It is important to remember that many burying grounds are on private land and permission to access the site should be obtained from the landowner. I have found the majority of these landowners to be very caring about the resting places and pleased to have someone interested in them. They take excellent care of the stones and the grounds around them. We hope that future generations will continue this interest and loving care. If they don't, we will lose all records of our ancestors and, therefore, our heritage.

Asa Gray Burying Ground

This cemetery is located on the south side of Route 175 and is no longer visible from the road. It is surrounded by granite slabs, one of which is falling over. The oldest stone is dated January 19, 1882. The "Baby" grave is situated just outside the cemetery itself and there is a rumor that the baby was not allowed in the enclosure for religious reasons. The only inscription is "BABY 1943"

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
???	Baby	1943	Buried outside of the fenced cemetery.
Gray	Abbie S.	1891	Born 1842.
Gray	Asa H.	Jan 19, 1882	Age 71 yr, 4 mo, 9 da.
Gray	Georgia A.	1927	Born 1862.
Gray	James B.	1935	Born 1856.
Gray	Jasper	Mar 30, 1845	Age 1 yr, 4 mo, 13 da. Son of Asa & Lorana.
Gray	Joseph A.	Apr 09, 1890	Age 14 yr.
Gray	Lorana	Jan 11, 1872	Age 59 yr, 7 mo. Wife of Asa.
McNish	Drusilla (Gray)	Jan 13, 1917	Age 82 yr, 3 mo, 8 da.

Benjamin Clough Burying Ground

This burial site is located on the south side of Route 175, approximately 500 yards from the roadway. The two slate stones are on the property of the Grindle family.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Clough	Benjamin	Jul 20, 1832	Age 63 yr.
Clough	Relief	May 25, 1819	Age 63 yr. Wife of Benjamin.
Green	Doreen		
Green	Georgiana		Daughter of Josiah & Doreen.
Green	John S.		Born Nov 02, 1830. Son of Josiah & Doreen.
Green	Josiah		

Camp Stream Cemetery

Located on the north side of Route 175, Camp Stream is easily seen from the road. The earliest stone is that of John Grindle 2nd, dated 1835. This cemetery is situated on land owned by the descendants of founder John Grindle and is still in use.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Astbury	Abbie I.	1991	Born 1906.
Astbury	Arthur O.	Apr 01, 1973	Born 1897.
Astbury	Arthur Otis Jr.	Jan 03, 2009	Born Jun 14, 1927. WW II S2c, F2c U.S.S. Minos (ARL 14).
Astbury	Barry D.	Feb 27, 1996	Born Apr 12, 1959.
Astbury	Bernice Louise Eaton		Born Jun 01, 1929. Wife of Tracy O.
Astbury	Beverly Anne	May 19, 2018	Born Sep 21, 1938. Daughter of Edgar & Shirley Perry.
Astbury	Clayton E.	Aug 15, 2007	Born Jul 26, 1941.
Astbury	James G.	Feb 05, 1990	Born Apr 30, 1928.
Astbury	James Mc	1964	Born 1908.
Astbury	Juanita M.	Mar 12, 2005	Born Jun 29, 1945.
Astbury	Olive H.	1979	Born 1901. Wife of Arthur.
Astbury	Pauline Ruth Gray	Nov 07, 2017	Born Aug 05, 1828.
Astbury	Rose E.	Jul 08, 1983	Born Oct 23, 1929.
Astbury	Thomas	1947	Born 1945. Son of J Mc & AG Astbury.
Astbury	Tracy Orlando	Jan 15, 2012	Born Aug 18, 1929. Age 82.
Atherton	Johnie	Jun 13, 1892	Age 11 yr, 7 mo. Son of Alanson F. Atherton.
Brown	Melvin John	Dec 16, 1999	Born Dec 20, 1933. U.S. Army Korea. 1952-1954.
Carter	Vivian H.	Mar 21, 2004	Born Jan 03, 1909.
Chambers	Brittany Ann	Dec 13, 1999	Baby.
Chatto	Pearla F.	Sep 22, 1968	Born Feb 07, 1906.
Clement	Helen A.	1971	Born 1894. Wife of Walter.
Clement	Walter A.	1963	Born 1893. WWI.
Collier	Ruth	1932	Born 1856.
Dennison	Gertrude	1978	Born 1924. Wife of Irving.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Dennison	Irving	???	Born 1907.
Duffy	Fannie L.	1969	Born 1895.
Duffy	Harry	1978	Born 1883.
Durgin	Annie E.	Jan 02, 1911	Age 62 yr, 10 mo, 10 da. Wife of Roland.
Durgin	Roland	1934	Born 1846.
Gray	Abbie C.	1957	Born 1862.
Gray	Abigail F.	Oct 14, 1890	Age 80 yr.
Gray	Addie Heath Clement	1943	Born 1869. Wife of Roscoe D.
Gray	Alexander M.	Oct 01, 1986	Born Dec 1915. PFC US Army WWII.
Gray	Amanda C.	Feb 10, 1913	Age 78 yr, 2 mo, 20 da. Wife of Capt. James C.
Gray	Anna E.	1954	Born 1862. Wife of Emery.
Gray	Annie L.	Dec 29, 1897	Born Jun 03, 1871. Age 26 yr, 3 mo, 20 da. Daughter of J. C. & A. C.
Gray	Asa H.	1979	Born 1890.
Gray	Azubah	Apr 12, 1887	Age 86 yr, 4 mo. Wife of Samuel.
Gray	Baby Boy		Stone says "Baby Boy Gray".
Gray	Basil M.	Aug 02, 1895	Born Jun 25, 1888. Age 7 yr, 1 mo, 8 da. Son of Roscoe D. & Clara F.
Gray	Betsey B.	Jul 14, 1836	Age 43 yr, 8 mo. Wife of Samuel.
Gray	Betsey B.	May 20, 1860	Age 74 yr, 10 mo, 15 da. Wife of Solomon.
Gray	Blanche	Jul 01, 1990	Born May, 1921.
Gray	Blanche I.	Oct 31, 1933	Born Nov 28, 1921. Daughter of O. M. & L. M. Gray.
Gray	Caldwell	Jan 07, 1876	Age 29 yr, 11 mo, 7 da.
Gray	Caroline S.	Oct 02, 1841	Age 22 mo. Daughter of Shadrick & Prudence.
Gray	Charles P. L.	1917	Born 1862.
Gray	Charlotte M.	1908	Born 1810. Wife of Thomas.
Gray	Chester S.	Feb 27, 1884	Age 1 mo, 2 da. Son of Rufus & Florence.
Gray	Clara F.	May 12, 1895	Age 34 yr, 6 mo, 27 da. Wife of Roscoe D.
Gray	Cynthia A.	1942	Born 1890. Wife of Herbert.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Gray	Elwin P.	Mar 17, 1863	Born Oct 01, 1855. Age 7 yr, 5 mo, 17 da. Son of Capt James C. & Annie C.
Gray	Emery L.	Jun 11, 1974	Born 1885.
Gray	Emma E.	1955	Born 1870.
Gray	Evelyn S.	1998	Born 1905.
Gray	Fannie A.	1922	Born 1865.
Gray	Florence	2001	Born 1912.
Gray	Fulton J.	1927	Born 1853.
Gray	Hannah W.	Jan 01, 1890	Age 45 yr, 8 mo. Wife of Caldwell.
Gray	Hannah W.	May 12, 1898	Age 64 yr, 1 mo, 5 da. Wife of Leonard.
Gray	Henry D.	1944	Born 1881.
Gray	Herbert F.	1934	Born 1857.
Gray	Ivadel C.	May 12, 2016	Born Jul 17, 1929.
Gray	James C. (Capt)	Feb 19, 1889	Born 1823. Age 65 yr, 8 mo, 10 da. Civil War, Union. Sergeant, 1st Reg, Co. F, Maine Heavy Artillery.
Gray	Jane E.	Feb 05, 1886	Age 69 yr, 4 mo. Wife of Solomon B.
Gray	John C.	1918	Born 1856.
Gray	Kris	???	Born Oct 24, 1967.
Gray	Leonard I.	Mar 01, 1906	Age 76 yr, 5 mo, 10 da.
Gray	Lizzie R.	1927	Born 1860.
Gray	Llewellyn	Oct 15, 1881	Age 19 yr, 1 mo, 13 da. Son of Capt James C. & Annie C.
Gray	Lucy M.	1924	Born 1887. Wife of Orrin W.
Gray	Luther W.	1927	Born 1857.
Gray	Melissa Sue	Jun 01, 2001	Born Jan 03, 1970.
Gray	Minnie C.	1976	Born 1887. Wife of Henry D.
Gray	Minnie Inez	Sep 06, 1876	Age 9 mo, 20 da. Daughter of Capt James C. & A. C. "Our Baby".
Gray	Moyle	1986	Born 1912.
Gray	Orrin W.	1981	Born 1879.
Gray	Perla F.	Sep 22, 1968	Born Feb 07, 1906.
Gray	Preston B.	Apr 03, 1938	Born Jun 02, 1865.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Gray	Prudence L.	Aug 14, 1874	Age 55 yr, 6 mo, 4 da. Wife of SH Gray.
Gray	Roderick M.	Oct 01, 2012	Born Apr 27, 1931.
Gray	Roland B.	Dec 03, 1873	Age 23 yr, 10 mo, 13 da.
Gray	Roscoe D.	1924	Born 1857.
Gray	Samuel 3rd	Sep 21, 1852	Age 61 yr.
Gray	Solomon	Apr 20, 1873	Age 89 yr, 6 mo, 4 da. Veteran.
Gray	Solomon B.	Dec 05, 1888	Age 74 yr, 2 mo.
Gray	Thomas J. (Deacon)	1893	Born 1807.
Gray	Truman H.	1956	Born 1897.
Gray	Weden H.	Jul 19, 1857	Born Oct 13, 1855. Son of Leonard & Hannah W.
Gray	Wesley	Oct 10, 1863	Age 1 mo, 2 da. Son of LI & HW Gray.
Gray	Willie	Oct 11, 1861	Infant Son of JC & AC Gray.
Gray (?)	???	???	Unreadable stone beside Leonard & Hannah Gray.
Grindle	Allen W.	???	Born 1934. Son of Basil & Rita.
Grindle	Annie E.	1959	Born 1925. Wife of Lewis.
Grindle	Annie L.	Jun 08, 1898	Born Nov 28, 1853. Wife of John W.
Grindle	Arlington J.	1940	Born 1915.
Grindle	Baby	???	(beside Stanley).
Grindle	Basil W.	1989	Born 1909.
Grindle	Bethiah	Aug 06, 1889	Age 36 yr, 6 da.
Grindle	Chelsea	Aug 14, 1826	Age 4 yr. Daughter of John & Margaret.
Grindle	Donald H.	1926	Born 1924. Son of Gwendolyn Grindle.
Grindle	George	Nov 09, 1922	Born Jun 27, 1848.
Grindle	Infant son	Jul 27, 1825	Son of John & Margaret.
Grindle	James	May 11,1850	Son of Mary Jane & Lewis.
Grindle	John L.	1937	Born 1869.
Grindle	John W.	1922	Born 1852.
Grindle	John, 2nd	Dec 02, 1835	Age 47 yr. (2nd stone in memory of).
Grindle	Joseph	1987	Born 1910.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Grindle	Joseph	Jun 06, 1844	Age 26 yr, 27 da. Died at Willmington, NC.
Grindle	Julia	Mar 15, 1897	Born Aug 02, 1849. Wife of George.
Grindle	Lewis	1985	Born 1904.
Grindle	Lewis	Nov 23, 1892	Born Aug 22, 1813. Age 79 yr, 3 mo.
Grindle	Margaret	May 23, 1874	Age 81 yr, 4 mo. Wife of John.
Grindle	Mary Jane	1928	Born 1868.
Grindle	Mary Jane	Oct 05, 1860	Age 38 yr, 7 mo, 26 da. Wife of Lewis.
Grindle	Merton W.	1949	Born 1898.
Grindle	Nellie M.	1950	Born 1874. Wife of John W.
Grindle	Rebecca	Jun 30, 2008	Born 1916.
Grindle	Rita M.	Jul 03, 2011	Born 1915. Wife of Basil W.
Grindle	Robert	Aug 23,1826	Age 3 mo. Son of John & Margaret.
Grindle	Stanley L.	1980	Born 1954.
Grindle	Sylvia	1984	Born 1906.
Grindle	Will	1937	Born 1887.
Hamilton	Beulah G.	Sep 08, 2017	Born May 10, 1922.
Hamilton	Ira A.	1966	Born 1888. Co L 56th Pioneer Inf. WWI.
Hamilton	Ira A. Jr.	Jul 16, 2001	Born Oct 24, 1924.
Hamilton	Martha J.	1985	Born 1895. Wife of Ira.
Howard	Isaiah H.	Feb 18, 1874	Born Jan 02, 1854. Lost at Sea.
Howard	Laura M.	Mar 28, 1935	Born Apr 21, 1859. Wife of Roland.
Howard	Roland H.	Jun 01, 1911	Born Oct 02, 1860.
Hutchinson	Ivadell L.	1917	Born 1894.
Kingman	Joseph P.	1945	Born 1876.
Kingman	Susannah M.	1971	Born 1877.
Limeburner	D. Gwendolyn	1956	Born 1905. Wife of Leigh (Grindle).
Limeburner	Leigh	1962	Born 1902.
Lymburner	Abbie L. (Gray)	Aug 02, 2001	Born Mar 26, 1919.
Lymburner	Allen C.	1984	Born 1920.
Owen	Elizabeth Rose	1949	Born 1922.
Parker	Charles A.	1960	Born 1894.

Camp Stream Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Peaslee	Adeline M.	Feb 25, 1929	Born Apr 01, 1843. Wife of Marion.
Peaslee	Gertie L.	1974	Born 1882.
Peaslee	James E.	1939	Born 1879.
Peaslee	Marion	Jan 22, 1898	Age 60 yr.
Peaslee	Martin L.	Aug 12, 1934	Born Jan 12, 1875.
Saunders	Arlene A.	1997	Born 1919.
Snow	Albert L.	Feb 24, 1984	Born Mar 15, 1918.
Snow	Fona G.	1979	Born 1890.
Snow	Louise E.	Dec 16, 1993	Born Aug 15, 1925. Wife of Albert L.
Snow	Willis L.	1957	Born 1888.
Staples	Minnie L (Gray)	Jun 26, 1908	Age 26 yr. Wife of Earnest Staples.
Tapley	Beulah Isabelle	1956	Born 1932. Wife of Paul Tapley.
Thomas	Edythe	Jun 23, 1973	Born 1885. Wife of John G. Tapley.
Thomas	John G.	1944	Born 1893.
Thompson	Everett L.	1988	Born 1916.
Thompson	Nora	1978	Born 1917.
Thompson	Ruth (Gray)	Jul 17, 2006	Born 1914.
Thompson	Walter P.	1987	Born 1911.

Carter's Burying Ground

Started by John Pierce Carter, this ground is located on Carter Point, Sargentville. The earliest stone is that of David Carter, Nov. 12, 1835, age 3 yrs., 3 mos., son of John P. and Johanna Carter. Several of the stones are difficult to read but the cemetery is nicely maintained.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Aikins	John	Feb 04, 1845	Age 27 yr, 10 mo, 6 da. Son of Robert & Margaret.
Carter	Abram B.	Oct 13, 1891	Age 56 yr, 7 mo.
Carter	Byron P.	Feb 15, 1852	Age 30 yr, 11mo, 4 da. Son of John & Joanna.
Carter	David G.	Nov 12, 1835	Age 3 yr, 3 mo, 12 da. Son of John & Joanna.
Carter	Frank Herbert	Sep 14, 1866	Age 2 yr, 7 mo, 17 da. Son of Abram & Hattie.
Carter	James	Nov 04, 1834	Age 20 yr, 4 da.
Carter	Joanna	Jan 12, 1868	Age 76 yr, 27 da. Wife of John P.
Carter	John P.	Jul 14, 1889	Age 91 yr, 2 mo. Husband of Joanna.
Carter	Mercy	Nov 20, 1863	Age 90 yr, 10 da. Wife of Moses.
Carter	Moses	Dec 16, 1897	Born Apr 25, 1812.
Carter	Susie G.	May 29, 1888	Age 13 yr, 5 mo, 12 da. Daughter of Abram & Hattie.
Cole	Serena G.	Feb 15, 1882	Age 56 yr, 8 mo, 5 da. Wife of Thomas H.
Cole	Thomas H.	1904	Born 1826.
Gott	Hannah	1903	Wife of Preston Preble.
Gott	Johanna	Jun 25, 1845	Age 33 yrs, 2 mo, 25 da. Wife of Capt. Amos.
Reidhead	Charity	Mar 26, 1883	Age 80 yr, 10 da.
Romer	erm???	1852	Age 20 da.
Romer	Evander L.	Sep 25, 185?	Age 3 mo, 19 da.
Young	Nellie M.	Nov 06, 1883	Age 21 yr, 7 mo, 13 da. Wife of A. G. Young.

Forest Home Cemetery

Located behind a blueberry field, Forest Home is on the east side of Route 15 and is visible from the road. The oldest stone here is that of Nicholas and Amedid Gray, dated 1861. This cemetery is active and run by the Forest Home Cemetery Association of Sargentville.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Barbour	Evie	Dec 25, 1958	Born May 09, 1872.
Bayard	Carrie E.	1926	Born 1858.
Bayard	James W.	1931	Born 1856.
Bayard	Robert	???	
Bayard	Wylie F.	1918	Born 1881.
Beedle	Jennie May (Hooper)	1962	Born 1880. Wife of Warren.
Beedle	Warren P.	1948	Born 1875. U.S. Army 1898-1902. Pvt. 23 Inf 1 ME vols., Tucuran, Philipine Islands, Spanish American War.
Bennett	Clara (Spinney)	1940	Born 1859. Wife of John.
Bennett	John H. (Capt)	1928	Born 1854.
Billings	Albert E.	Aug 24, 1974	Born 1889. Age 84.
Billings	Baby	1917	Born 1917.
Billings	Elizabeth	Mar 09, 1900	Age 69 yr, 6 mo. Wife of Parker.
Billings	Frank P.	1933 or 1931	Born 1853.
Billings	Lizzie O.	1924	Born 1851. Wife of Frank P.
Billings	Mabel E.	1959	Born 1899. Wife of Albert F.
Billings	Parker	Feb 23, 1911	Age 74 yr, 5 mo.
Black	Caroline J.	1956	Born 1888.
Black	Eleanor F.	1992	Born 1916.
Black	Elmer W.	1980	Born 1914.
Black	Richard J.	1934	Born 1913.
Black	Wyman I.	1959	Born 1941.
Blake	Edward	1896	Born 1819.
Blake	Geneva Mary	May 07, 1902	

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Blake	Lydia	1901	Born 1823.
Blake	William	1919	Born 1861.
Bowden	Basil C.	Apr 27, 2010	Born Dec 24, 1931. Sgt US Army Korea.
Bradley	Edward Ernest	1948	Born 1862.
Bradley	Phillips	Jul 13, 1982	Born Sep 30, 1894.
Bradley	Sarah Phillips	1956	Born 1857.
Bradley	Wendell Phillips	1967	Born 1927.
Brown	Abby L.	1949	Born 1886.
Brown	Arnold D.	1931	Born 1928.
Brown	Dwight L.	1976	Born 1891.
Brown	Edward B.	1910	Born 1829.
Brown	Edward F.	Dec 19, 1899	Age 19 yr, 11 mo, 9 da. Son of Edw. & Inez.
Brown	Fred Sterling	Dec 29, 1902	Age 20 yr, 7 mo, 7 da. Son of Edw. & Inez.
Brown	Frederick J.	Jan 24, 2013	Born May 05, 1924. US Merchant Marine. WWII.
Brown	Frederick J. Jr.	1956	Stillborn.
Brown	Harriet Augusta	Dec 17, 1875	Born 1837. Wife of Edward.
Brown	Hugh H.	1957	Born 1884.
Brown	Inez C.	1929	Born 1855.
Brown	Kenneth E.	1932	Born 1911.
Brown	Marjorie E.	1938	Born 1889.
Brown	Phylis I.	1908	Born 1908.
Brown	Robert H. S.	1909	Born 1894.
Brown	Serita B.	Dec 03, 2000	Born Dec 07, 1926.
Brown	Velma L.	1979	Born 1894.
Butler	Edward H.	1939	Born 1870.
Butler	Martha S.	1975	Born 1885.
Byard	Alice S.	1942	Born 1879.
Byard	Edward J.	1969	Born 1872.
Byard	Frances (Hamilton)	May 11, 2004	Born Aug 20, 1921. Wife of Proctor.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Byard	John L.	1973	Born 1907.
Byard	Proctor B.	Oct 28, 1998	Born Dec 15, 1913. US Navy WWII.
Carter	Alfred A.	1901	Born 1889.
Carter	Augusta M.	1952	Born 1871.
Carter	Avrel A.	Jun 18, 1901	Age 6 yr, 10 mo, 18 da.
Carter	Ethel M.	1978	Born 1895.
Carter	Harriet M. (Billings)	1921	Born 1862. Wife of Luther & A. Lincoln.
Carter	Julia H.	1921	Born 1844.
Carter	Lewis P.	1944	Born 1858.
Carter	Luther N.	Sep 21, 1894	Age 54 yr 4 mo, 19 da.
Carter	Merrill M.	1948	Born 1891.
Carter	Muriel H.	Nov 27, 1921	Age 77 yr, 8 mo, 7 da.
Carter	Myron C.	1959	Born 1889.
Carter	Russel K.	1843	Born 1840.
Chatto	Ivy Gay	1990	Born 1895.
Chatto	J. B.	1929	Born 1853.
Chatto	Leroy A.	1979	Born 1894.
Chatto	Vesta E.	1923	Born 1860.
Christy	George	1926	Born 1861.
Christy	Harold George	Jul 12, 1959	Born May 13, 1891. WWI Pvt. Army Med Dept 303rd, Fld. Art. 1919 Bordeaux Pauillac.
Christy	Hattie (Allison)	???	Born 1866. Wife of George.
Christy	Irving Allison	Aug 17,1980	Born May 04,1893. WWI Pvt. CoB 316th Engrs. 1918-1919 St. Nazaire, France.
Closson	A. Lincoln	1935	Born 1860.
Closson	Albert H.	1922	Infant son of Albert & Evelyn.
Closson	Albert P.	1951	Born 1896.
Closson	Charles	1919	Born 1856.
Closson	Evelyn A.	1988	Born 1900.
Closson	Frank	???	Born 1855.
Closson	Harvey	Mar 26, 1967	Born Jan 07, 1904. Son of Linwood & Lucy.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Closson	Levi N.	Jul 22, 1897	Born 1823.
Closson	Linwood L.	Mar 18, 1950	Born Apr 26, 1870.
Closson	Lucy M.	Jan 14, 1966	Born Sep 01, 1888. Wife of Linwood.
Closson	Lydia B.	Jan 29, 1905	
Closson	Lyford K.	1986	Born 1899.
Closson	Mary	1888	Born 1858. Wife of N. Anson.
Closson	N. Anson	1897	Born 1850.
Closson	Nellie M.	1954	Born 1850.
Closson	Orilla E.	1954	Born 1878.
Closson	Rufus H.	Apr 18, 1963	Born Apr 18, 1894. ME PFC CoK Inf 12th Div. WW I.
Closson	Thelma B. (Wescott)	Dec 13, 2002	Born Jun 08, 1908.
Coombs	Father	???	
Coombs	Harry	1970	Born 1887.
Coombs	Mother	???	
Coombs	Vera	1969	Born 1883.
Cooper	???	???	Wife of Otis.
Cooper	Adelbert A.	Feb 18, 1973	Born 1913.
Cooper	Annie M.	???	Born 1879. Wife of Clinton C.
Cooper	Bessie	1992	Born 1903.
Cooper	Clinton C.	1933	Born 1873.
Cooper	Ellen E.	Aug 30, 1973	Born 1883.
Cooper	Everett	1952	Born 1879.
Cooper	Ira Otis	1953	Born 1904.
Cooper	John R.	1947	Born 1901.
Cooper	Loran	1983	Born 1909.
Cooper	Maenice		Born 1903.
Cooper	Marion B.	1993	Born 1916.
Cooper	Mary E.	1945	Born 1860.
Cooper	Otis	???	
Cooper	Shirley V.	Mar 29, 2013	Born Jul 20, 1923.
Costello	Ruth M. (Grindell)	1969	Born 1903. Wife of Joseph Costello.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Cousins	Abigail	1896	Born 1829.
Cousins	Abraham	1904	Born 1828.
Cousins	Lydia J.	???	Born 1850.
Cunningham	Florence B.	Nov 08, 2011	
Cunningham	Florence E.	Jan 14, 1926	
Cunningham	Hazel L. (Gray)	Dec 13, 1979	Born Mar 31, 1918.
Cunningham	Ralph H.	Sep 30, 1974	Born Jun 28, 1921. 82nd Airborn WWII.
Cunningham	Wallace G.	Feb 25, 1980	Born Feb 27, 1910.
Daniels	Minnie C.	Dec 31, 1926	Born Feb 07, 1864.
Daniels	Wilbur S.	Feb 27, 1931	Born Oct 17, 1863.
Day	Frank	1978	Born 1895.
Day	Myrtle	1972	Born 1894. Wife of Frank.
Dodge	Czar	???	
Dodge	Fostie	???	Wife of Czar.
Dodge	Lula	1904	Born 1876. 1st Wife of Harold A. Young.
Dodge	Nettie B.	1916	Born 1874. Wife of Walter J. Grindle.
Dority	Addie H.	1962	Born 1873.
Dority	Charles H.	1961	Born 1877.
Dority	Harry R.	Aug 19, 1911	Born May 25, 1873.
Dority	Herbitt	1901	Born 1884. Son of RR & DF Dority.
Dresser	Lizzie E.	Oct 19, 1897	Age 36 yr, 10 mo, 14 da. Daughter of AW Haskell.
Driskill	Beatrix	1970	Born 1897.
Eaton	Daniel H.	1941	Born 1871.
Foster	Charles K.	1949	Born 1877. Spanish-American War. Co B. 9th Reg. Pov U.S. Vols. Puerto Rican Expedition-1898.
Foster	Charles K. Jr.	Dec 02, 2007	Born Jul 17, 1924.
Foster	Marie L.	1919	Born 1919.
Foster	Mildred S.	1984	Born 1887.
Foster	Susie H.	1917	Born 1878.
Frances	Adelaid L.	Jul 24, 1934	Born Aug 08, 1853. Daughter of Parker & Elizabeth Billings.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Friend	Minnie C.	1977	Born 1889.
Friend	Ralph H.	1946	Born 1878.
Gower	Frederick A.	1962	Born 1885. Son of William D. & Lydia B. Gower. WWI US Navy Lt Comdr. Rf, USS Argonne, 1919.
Gower	Lydia Byard Sargent	1947	Born 1854.
Gower	Robert B.	1946	Born 1922. WWII Pvt. Warrant officer.
Gower	Segrid H.	1959	Born 1884. Wife of Frederick Gower.
Gower	William H.	1913	Born 1886.
Grant	Lyndon J.	Dec 11, 2003	Born May 05, 1917. WW II US Army.
Grant	Virginia L.	May 08, 1974	Born Jul 28, 1919.
Gray	Abigail	May 09, 1904	Age 87 yr, 3 mo, 19 da. Wife of Nathaniel Gray.
Gray	Albra M.	1972	Born 1890. Wife of Mark.
Gray	Armedid	1861	Born 1843. Wife of John F.
Gray	Arthur W.	1957	Born 1920. WWII Pvt Warrant Officer 1942.
Gray	Ashley	1877	Born 1873. Son of John & Lucy.
Gray	Betsy	1885	Born 1806. Wife of Nicholas.
Gray	Chester	1879	Born 1878. Son of John & Lucy.
Gray	Clifton N.	1911	Born 1907.
Gray	Della M.	1972	Born 1899.
Gray	Edith (Robbins)	???	
Gray	Elise A.	Nov 15, 1993	Born Sep 12, 1921.
Gray	Eliza H.	Nov 24, 1892	Age 63 yr, 8 mo, 5 da. Wife of Judson.
Gray	Emma G. (Eaton)	1938	Born 1854. Wife of Robert.
Gray	Ernest G.	Apr 01, 1996	Born Jan 13, 1914.
Gray	Flora	1929	Born 1849. Wife of John F. (#3).
Gray	Francena B.	Sep 20, 1913	Age 59 yr, 9 mo, 5 da. Wife of Samuel.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Gray	Freeman L.	Jul 17, 1938	Born Oct 20, 1893. WWI Wagonner Supply Co., 303 Field Artillery, 151 F.A. G1919 Bordeaux Pauillac, France.
Gray	Gwynne Milton	Mar 07, 1977	Born Apr 10, 1915. WWII. US Navy Co K USS Oahu (ARG-5).
Gray	Hattie Z.	1952	Born 1872.
Gray	Herbert S.	1947	Born 1867.
Gray	Homer W.	Nov 22, 2002	Born Jun 30, 1920. US Merchant Marine WWII.
Gray	Hulda B.	1967	Born 1884.
Gray	John F.	1921	Born 1838. Civil War Vet.
Gray	John R. Jr.	1933	Born 1933.
Gray	Judson	Feb 24, 1889	Age 69 yr, 10 mo, 16 da. Civil War Vet.
Gray	Lawrence H.	1911	Born 1909.
Gray	Levi	???	
Gray	Lewellyn J.	???	
Gray	Lillian Abbie (Cooper)		
Gray	Lillian Annie	1988	Born 1908.
Gray	Lucy	1898	Born 1845. Wife of John F. (#2).
Gray	Marie L.	Feb 18, 2006	Born Nov 08, 1915.
Gray	Mark H.	1937	Born 1881.
Gray	Nellie R.	1924	Born 1874. Wife of Maurice.
Gray	Nicholas	1861	Born 1801.
Gray	Norman B.	1969	Born 1889.
Gray	Raymond E.	1975	Born 1904.
Gray	Reba T.	2005	Born 1918.
Gray	Robert G.	1916	Born 1849.
Gray	Rowland	Jul 06, 1972	Born 1885.
Gray	Ruth R.	1968	Born 1900.
Gray	Sadie A. (Cooper)	1925	Born 1882. Wife of Rowland.
Gray	Samuel A.	Mar 19, 1919	Born Sep 22, 1855.
Gray	Tennyson R.	1911	Born 1905.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Grindal	Edward	Jun 01, 1997	
Grindal	Ernest	1934	Born 1879.
Grindal	Ernest R.	1945	Born 1866.
Grindal	Eva L.	1957	Born 1868.
Grindal	Fred A.	Jun 19, 1996	Born Jan 24, 1930. US Marines, Pvt, Co E 2nd Btn. 9th Regt Central Reserve, Chicago.
Grindal	George W.	1917	Born 1843.
Grindal	Hattie	1956	Born 1896.
Grindal	Sarah L.	???	Born 1849.
Grindale	Winifred H.	Nov 28, 1986	Born Aug 03, 1924.
Grindell	Beatrice	1960	Born 1904.
Grindell	Henry L.	Apr 23, 1964	Born Feb 16, 1889. ME Sgt Co F 56 Pioneer Inf WWI.
Grindell	Herbert J.	1942	Born 1885.
Grindell	Kenneth H.	Jun 12, 1996	Born Sep 18, 1924. PFC US Army WWII.
Grindell	Rosella	1964	Born 1886. Wife of Herbert.
Grindle	Johnson (Capt)	Aug 24, 1897	Age 77 yr.
Grindle	Minnie D.	1936	Born 1866.
Grindle	Phebe	Nov 17, 1895	Age 79 yr.
Guilford	Eugene H.	1950	Born 1869.
Guilford	Jennie C.	1972	Born 1890.
Hale	Agnes J.	1987	Born 1910.
Hale	Annette Jane	Apr 06, 2018	Born Jun 21, 1944. Daughter of Carl & Helen (Grindle) Closson.
Hale	Calvin F.	Dec 26, 1953	Born Nov 14, 1934. Son of Clarence & Agnes Hale.
Hale	Clarence F.	1982	Born 1908.
Hale	Donald A. III	Jul 13, 2013	Born Feb 25, 1991.
Hale	Donald A. Sr.		Born Oct 21, 1938.
Hale	John Whitney	Jul 19, 1999	Born May 19, 1929. Son of Clarence & Agnes. US Navy 1961- 1967.
Harding	Arthur H.	1949	Born 1872.
Harding	Bertha E. (Turner)	1958	Wife of Frank Harding.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Harding	Cora L.	1923	Born 1868.
Harding	Evelyn D.	1920	Born 1837.
Harding	Frank H.	1933	Born 1864.
Harding	George H.	1960	Born 1869.
Harding	Harriet	1924	Born 1861.
Harding	Hiram B.	1915	Born 1834.
Harding	Jane M.	1917	Born 1834.
Harding	Katherine H.	1955	Born 1874.
Harding	Minerva T.	1941	Born 1874.
Harding	Ralph H.	1960	Born 1897.
Harvel	Gene	???	
Haskell	A. W. (Capt)	Sep 21, 1894	Age 70 yr, 5 mo, 13 da.
Haskell	Charles K. (Capt)	1935	Born 1855. Veteran
Haskell	George W. (Capt)	1930	Born 1850.
Haskell	Lucy E.	Feb 25, 1968	Born Jul 08, 1902.
Haskell	Sarah C.	May 27, 1902	Age 77 yr, 5 mo, 27 da. Wife of C.K. (Capt).
Haskell	Wynes A. (Capt)	Apr 10, 1979	Born Apr 22, 1897.
Heath	Donald Hinckley	May 06, 1953	Born 1931.
Heath	Donald Hinckley	Oct 05, 1996	Born Aug 18, 1913. Chief Fire Controlman US Navy.
Heath	Phoebe Hinckley	1962	Born 1881.
Heath	William Arey	1969	Born 1881. WWI USN blacksmith, WWII USN Metalsmith.
Herrick	Alice M.	???	Born 1888. Wife of Frank.
Herrick	Frank	1933	Born 1864.
Higgins	Alice Louise	1985	Born 1884. Daughter of Wm. & Mary.
Higgins	George A.	1956	Born 1888.
Higgins	Mary A.	1920	Born 1853. Wife of William.
Higgins	William	1915	Born 1850.
Hinckley	Eben A.	Dec 05, 1913	Born May 08, 1844.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Hinckley	Edith G.	1981	Born 1880.
Hinckley	Fred W.	Aug 02, 1898	Born Oct 10, 1879. Co1 8 MA Reg USV. Chicamagua.
Hinckley	J. Frank	Dec 14, 1918	Born Nov 29, 1899.
Hinckley	Mary (McKensie)	Dec 10, 1918	Born Apr 21, 1892. Wife of Frank.
Hinckley	Phebe P.	Mar 25, 1919	Born Mar 12, 1848. Wife of Eben.
Hinckley	Rufus W.	1949	Born 1875.
Hooper	Abbie M.	1926	Born 1856.
Hooper	Alice D.	1967	Born 1894.
Hooper	Alice G.	1898	Born 1898.
Hooper	Augusta B.	1909	Born 1876.
Hooper	Bessie M.	1946	Born 1862.
Hooper	Blanche L.	1958	Born 1881.
Hooper	Cecil	1991	Born 1919. US Army WW II.
Hooper	Doris M.	1990	Born 1906.
Hooper	Edward A.	1926	Born 1868.
Hooper	Edward M.	1853	Born 1816.
Hooper	Geneva	1889	Born 1889.
Hooper	Gladys L.	1969	Born 1905. Wife of Olaf.
Hooper	Herman J.	1896	Born 1878.
Hooper	Irl R.	1958	Born 1898.
Hooper	Jane A.	1895	Born 1813.
Hooper	Joseph A.	1939	Born 1857.
Hooper	Llwellyn	???	Born 1854.
Hooper	Marjorie D.	Jan 29, 1994	Born Dec 29, 1917. Wife of Cecil.
Hooper	Mary D. (Brown)	1952	Born 1888. Wife of Oswald.
Hooper	Olaf E.	1991	Born 1906.
Hooper	Oscar J.	1957	Born 1882.
Hooper	Oswald	1949	Born 1883.
Hooper	Roland H.	1887	Age 23 yrs, 8 mo, 9 da. Son of John B. & Susan M.
Hooper	Susan M.	1936	Born 1840.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Hooper	Wilhemina S.	Mar 24, 1891	Age 24 yr, 9 mo, 12 da. Born Baden Baden Germany.
Hooper	William	1917	Born 1837.
Hooper	Winnie M.	1888	Born 1882.
Hubener	Edna E. "Tidge"	1984	Born 1921.
Johnson	Vera H.	1947	Born 1891. Daughter of Frank & Cora Harding.
Jones	A.	Jul 06, 1992	
Kane	Charles A.	1984	Born 1899.
Keeman	Ethel B.	1996	Born 1911.
Keeman	Harold L.	1982	Born 1912.
Kelleher	Daniel F.	Aug 18, 1971	Born Feb 02, 1886.
Kelleher	Mary H.	Nov 28, 1974	Born Feb 28, 1889. Age 85 yr.
Kornmeier	Diane A.		Born Apr 09, 1944.
Kornmeier	Eric W.	Dec 18, 2017	Born Jul 19, 1942. Veteran US Air Force.
Ladd	Ethel M.	1998	Born 1907.
Ladd	Robert M.	1975	Born 1901. WWI US Army 1919- 1920.
Leach	Irving	1953	Born 1867.
Leach	Lizzie	1965	Born 1874. Wife of Irving.
Limeburner	Bradley Clyde	Jun 16, 1936	Born Mar 27, 1917. AM 3 US Navy.
Lopeman	Francis J.	1978	Born 1897. PVT US Army WWI.
Lopeman	Ruby (Gray)		Born 1898.
Lymburner	Grace A.	1968	Born 1877. Wife of Scott.
Lymburner	Scott R.	1965	Born 1875.
Lyons	Marietta H.	Feb 09, 1960	Born Dec 06, 1879.
Marshall	Albert H.	1945	Born 1908.
Marston	Frederick		
Mathews	Geneva R.	1946	Born 1923.
Mathews	William J.	1951	Born 1884.
McCabe	John E.	1967	Born 1889. WW I Veteran.
McCabe	Sarah J.	1967	Born 1887. W of John E.
Nevells	Arthur M.	Oct 15, 1921	Born 1856. Age 65 yr, 5 mo, 22 da.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Nevells	Carl	1985	Born 1904.
Nevells	Edgar E.	1943	Born 1865.
Nevells	Eva M.	1918	Born 1870. Wife of Edgar.
Nevells	Hattie E.	1952	Born 1860.
Nevells	Nettie M.		Born 1904.
Noland	Joseph H.	1924	Born 1910.
Nutter	Anna A.	1980	Born 1920.
Nutter	Franklin A.	Aug 10, 1998	Born Jun 27, 1921. Tec 5 US Army WWII.
Nutter	Fred E.	Jan 27, 1953	Born 1890.
Nutter	Hannah A.	Dec 31, 1955	Born 1899.
Nutter	Rita A.	Mar 11, 2005	Born Dec 29, 1924. Age 80 yr.
Nutter	Weymouth E.	Jun 06, 2005	Born Jan 07, 1932.
Peaslee	Emogene	1976	Born 1885.
Pert	James E.	Mar 31, 2012	Born Nov 11, 1925. US Army WWII
Pert	Loraine R.	Nov 14, 1998	Born Jul 26, 1929.
Peters	Clara	Jul 26, 1897	Age 37 yr, 7 mo, 21 da. Wife of Sewell.
Peters	Sewell	1948	Born 1865.
Rankin	Fred W.	1953	Born 1877.
Rankin	May E.	1985	Born 1889.
Redman	Frank	1945	Born 1872.
Redman	Susie M. (Allen)	1953	Born 1871. Wife of Frank.
Robbins	Arthur	1929	Born 1928.
Robbins	Doris B.	1958	Born 1903. Wife of Harold
Robbins	Edgar	1927	Born 1846.
Robbins	Ernest	1934	Born 1867. Veteran.
Robbins	Gordon B.	1988	Born 1931.
Robbins	Harold L.	1984	Born 1906.
Robbins	Mina (Robertson)	1999	Born 1930. Wife of Gordon.
Robbins	Nancy G.	1930	Born 1848.
Robbins	Vinal	???	
Roberts	George W.	1919	Born 1864.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Sargent	Benjamin	1937	Born 1856.
Sargent	Flora	1925	Born 1862. Wife of Benjamin.
Sargent	Kenneth Edward	Mar 31, 2004	Born May 26, 1975.
Sargent	Sherman A.	1913	Born 1892.
Sargent	Susan Grindall	Apr 28, 1976	Born Jun 14, 1956.
Sargent	Walter H.	Jan 14, 1974	Born Apr 24, 1885. Pvt US Army WWI.
Simmons	Charles	Jan 22, 1932	Born Sep 09, 1846.
Simmons	Clara	Apr 30, 1930	Born 1851. Wife of Charles Simmons
Simmons	Dora	Sep 01, 1998	Born Feb 19, 1934. 2nd wife of David A. Simmons
Simmons	Edward Roger	Oct 11, 2011	Born Mar 01, 1925. Son of Martha & William. US Navy WWII.
Simmons	Fred A.	1917	Born 1878. Son of Herbert & Sarah.
Simmons	Herbert	1927	Born 1849. Father of William Herbert Simmons.
Simmons	Herbert Nathan	1994	Born Nov 14, 1918. Son of Martha & William. WWII Capt. US Merchant Marine USS Tufts. At 25 yrs of age was the youngest Captain in the US Merchant Marine.
Simmons	John Warren	1965	Born 1923. Son of Martha & Herbert. US Navy WWII. USS Anzio CVE-57. 1st & 2nd invasion of the Philipines.
Simmons	Lillian S.	1902	Born 1871. Daughter of Herbert & Sarah.
Simmons	Margaret	Apr 09, 1916	Born Apr 01, 1916. Daughter of Martha & William.
Simmons	Marion (Mary) R.	Mar 14, 2012	Born Aug 04, 1928. Wife of Edward R.
Simmons	Marjorie E.	1976	Born 1921. Wife of Herbert Nathan Simmons
Simmons	Martha Maria Currier	Sep 21, 1961	Born Feb 19, 1884. Wife of William Herbert Simmons
Simmons	Rebecca	May 06, 1922	Born Apr 30, 1922. Daughter of Martha & William.
Simmons	Sarah Hooper	1896	Born 1852. Wife of Herbert.
Simmons	William Herbert	1976	Born 1887. Son of Herbert & Sarah.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Sinclair	Andrew H.	Apr 11, 1905	Age 64 yr, 5 mo, 11 da.
Sinclair	Gertrude	1968	Born 1884. Wife of William.
Sinclair	Lawrence	1909	Born 1909. Son of William & Gertrude (triplet?).
Sinclair	Leonard	1941	Born 1909. Son of William & Gertrude (triplet?).
Sinclair	Lillian	1909	Born 1909. Daughter of William & Gertrude. (triplet?).
Sinclair	Lordanch D.	Dec 30, 1920	Born 1845. Wife of Robert H.
Sinclair	Robert E.	Jul 06, 1921	Age 15 yr, 7 mo, 18 da. Son of William & Gertrude.
Sinclair	Robert H.	Sep 30, 1889	Age 56 yr, 1 mo, 25 da. Civil War Co A, Maine 2nd Cavalry Reg. 1863-1864, US Navy, sailor- 1863- 1866, pension & death due to back injury.
Sinclair	William E.	1963	Born 1879.
Smith	Abbie (Billings)	1913	Born 1842. Wife of William James.
Smith	Adeline P.	1970	Born 1921.
Smith	Alton R.	1984	Born 1918.
Smith	F. Augustus	Jan 14, 1893	Age 24 yr, 6 mo, 6 da.
Smith	Helen A.	1924	Born 1856.
Smith	John A.	1948	Born 1861.
Smith	William James	1907	Born 1834.
Snow	Almira M.	Feb 23, 1903	Age 68 yr, 0 mo, 3 da.
Stafford	Frederick B.	Feb 24, 1921	Born Jul 11, 1858.
Stafford	Nora J.	Mar 09, 1916	Born May 09, 1866.
Stover	Byron	1913	Born 1847.
Stover	Harlan B.	1907	Born 1887.
Stover	Sara S.	1975	Born 1887. Wife of W. Chester.
Stover	Sarah C.	1	Wife of Byron.
Stover	Sarah G.	1926	Born 1863.
Stover	W. Chester	1966	Born 1885.
Sweigart	Evelyn	1985	Born 1918. Daughter of John & Sarah McCabe.
Taylor	Olive D.	Feb 04, 2007	Born Apr 07, 1918.

Forest Home Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Taylor	Thomas Newcomb	Feb 03, 2004	Born May 30, 1919. WWII, US Army 1942-1945.
Thwaites	Esther O.	Oct 14, 1914	Age 84 yr.
Torrey	Alice L.	1969	Born 1905.
Torrey	Francis L.	Jan 28, 1974	Born 1903.
Torrey	Lillian (Noyes)		Born Jun 17, 1907.
Torrey	Marilyn L.		Born 1924.
Turner	Cyrena B. (Wood)	1940	Born 1856.
Turner	George C.	1918	Born 1846.
Vaupel	Mary	Mar 15, 1976	Born Sep 03, 1894.
Walls	Adelaid	1943	Born 1878.
Walls	Merle D.	1960	Born 1883.
Walsh	Dorothy V.	1989	Born 1903.
Walsh	George Merle ("Mickey")	Aug 18, 2011	Born Jun 17, 1927. US Navy WWII, Lt. JG.
Walsh	William H. Sr.	May 13, 1993	Born Oct 11, 1899. WWI 1917- 1919.
Wardwell	Hannah Marie	Jul 05, 1992	Born Apr 18, 1992.
Wardwell	Horace W.	1958	Born 1904.
Wardwell	Katherine (Grindal)	1994	Born 1905.
Webb	Charles	???	
Webb	Jennie E.	1928	Born 1885.
Webb	Louise J. (Billings)	Feb 18, 2006	
Wilson	Janis	1999	Wife of Gary Wilson.
Wood	Addie L.	Apr 24, 1921	Born Aug 21, 1870.
Wood	Byron	Dec 30, 1956	Born Dec 07, 1889.
Wood	Edgar S.	Nov 16, 1933	Born Jan 29, 1859.
Wood	Howard		
Wood	Maria A.		Wife of Vinal R.
Wood	Marion	Jul 04, 1937	Wife of Vinal.
Wood	Vinal R.	1892	Born 1835.

Gray Family Burying Ground

This cemetery is right on the corner of Route 175 beside the greenhouses of C & G Growers in West Sedgwick. The oldest stone is that of Capt. Joseph Gray who died in 1844 at the age of 77 yrs., 3 mos.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Gray	Ann	Oct 01, 1847	Age 68 yr, 5 mo. Wife of Capt Joseph.
Gray	Daniel M.	Jan 09, 1890	Age 73 yr, 6 mo, 5 da.
Gray	Eliza J.	Dec 24, 1888	Age 30 yr, 16 da. Wife of Erastus.
Gray	Joseph (Capt)	Feb 08, 1844	Age 77 yr, 3 mo. Civil War.
Gray	Lymon E.	Feb 17, 1881	Age 1 yr, 4 mo. Son of Erastus & Eliza.
Gray	Margaret	Sep 19, 1906	Age 86 yr, 10 mo, 8 da. Wife of Daniel M.
Gray	Orrin H.	Feb 17, 1881	Age 2 yr, 9 mo, 24 da. Son of Erastus & Eliza.

Grindle Burying Ground

This burying ground is located off Ridge Road behind what was known as Violette's house. The house has been torn down. As we explored this burying ground expecting to find the two known stones, we were surprised to find an initialed footstone. What a joy to be able to identify the initials, MEG, as the 11th child of Joshua and Prudence Grindle. You can be sure that members of the Grindle family will be exploring further!

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Grindle	Joshua	Apr 08, 1887	Age 87 yr, 2 mo, 19 da.
Grindle	Mary Ellen	Feb 02, 1870	Born Jun 13, 1847.
Grindle	Prudence	Dec 18, 1867	Age 63 yr, 8 mo.

Herrick Road Burying Ground

The book issued for Sedgwick's bicentennial celebration lists this cemetery as having one stone, unreadable. The Historical Society's list has one stone with partial information. People that grew up in this area tell me that fifty or sixty years ago it was quite a large cemetery with several stones in various stages of preservation. Here is another treasure to be unlocked.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Roberts	Ann Elizabeth	Jan 11, 1850	Daughter of Loonah J. & Avis D Roberts.

Nathaniel Gray Burial Ground

Located on the farm of Nellie and Milton Smith, this burial ground is losing the test of time. The location is questionable.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Gray	Elizabeth (Snow)	1825	Born Oct 31, 1766. Wife of Nathaniel.
Gray	Lucy		Granddaughter of Robert (Daughter of Aurelia Gray-Grindle).
Gray	Lucy (Howard)	1850-60	Born Mar 26, 1809. (Maybe). Wife of Robert.
Gray	Nathaniel	Nov 10, 1822	Born abt 1764.
Gray	Nellie		Daughter of Robert & Julia Snowman-Heath.
Gray	Robert D.	1879	Born Aug 25, 1808. Son of Nath'l & Elizabth.

Oak Hill Cemetery

Located on the north side of Route 175, behind some farm buildings, and not far from Camp Stream cemetery, this cemetery is visible from the road. The oldest stone is that of Jasper Staples, who died Jan. 4, 1844 at the age of 2 years, the son of John and Asenath Staples. This is a very attractive area and was used as recently as 1988.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Drake	Chester B.	Jan 09, 1889	Age 44 yr, 9 mo. Engineer on 3rd Ave Elevated RR, NY.
Drake	Emma	???	Wife of Chester.
Gray	Amelia I.	1931	Born 1913. Daughter of Caleb & Mildred.
Gray	Archie S.	Feb 12, 1988	Born Aug 13, 1908.
Gray	Augusta E.	1943	Born 1877. Wife of John.
Gray	Burnham	Sep 22, 1918	Born Jul 23, 1840.
Gray	Caleb A.	1966	Born 1883.
Gray	Carrie E.	Dec 10, 1988	Born Oct 15, 1909. Wife of Archie.
Gray	Charles W.	Jun 08, 1886	Age 13 yr, 9 mo, 25 da. Son of J. E. & E. C.
Gray	Clifford	Sep 29, 1948	Born Aug 22, 1895. F3 US Navy WWI.
Gray	Cora B.	1953	Born 1885. Wife of Eugene?.
Gray	Delmont	Mar 03, 1926	Stillborn Son of Caleb and Margaret.
Gray	Dorothy E.	1925	Born 1904. Daughter of Caleb & Mildred.
Gray	Ellen	Mar 27, 1935	Born May 19, 1845. Wife of Sylvester.
Gray	Emma	1918	Born 1844. Wife of James E.
Gray	Eugene E.	1950	Born 1878.
Gray	Herman	Jul 07, 1876	Age 2 mo, 21 da. Son of Sylvester & Ellen M.
Gray	James E.	1917	Born 1844.
Gray	Jarvis L.	1957	Born 1879.
Gray	John M.	1951	Born 1872.
Gray	Margaret A.	Jul 06, 1911	Born Jul 10, 1840. Wife of Burnham.
Gray	Martha A.	1967	Born 1879. Wife of Frank W.
Gray	Mary F.	Jul 23, 1864	Age 1 yr, 10 mo, 11 da. Daughter of Burnham & Margaret.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Gray	Mildred	1967	Born 1884. Wife of Caleb.
Gray	Sylvester	Dec 28, 1917	Born Apr 04, 1847.
Gray	Thurston B.	Jan 23, 1888	Age 7 yr, 7 mo. Son of Burnham & Margaret.
Grindle	Clara M.	May 25, 1885	Age 35 yr, 3 da. Wife of Edwin.
Grindle	Edwin J.	Sep 05, 1900	Age 63 yr.
Staples	Abby L.	Sep 16, 1851	Age 2 yr, 6 da. Daughter of John A. & Asenath.
Staples	Abigail	Nov 08, 1884	Age 95 yr, 8 mo, 8 da. Wife of John.
Staples	Arno W.	Oct 29, 1893	Age 35 yr.
Staples	Asenath P.	Dec 18, 1908	Age 84 yr, 3 mo, 7 da. Wife of John A.
Staples	Austin S.	1946	Born 1868.
Staples	Edward N.	Jan 29, 1867	Age 52 yr.
Staples	Elvira S.	Nov 30, 1884	Age 55 yr, 9 mo, 11 da. Wife of Sullivan.
Staples	Fannie I.	Sep 16, 1931	Age 69 yr, 7 mo, 22 da. Wife of Frank P. (2nd?).
Staples	Frank P.	May 27, 1930	Age 78 yr, 4 mo, 19 da.
Staples	George D.	Dec 07, 1865	Age 20 yr, 5 mo, 6 da. Son of Goodwin & Elmira. Civil War, Co I 15th Regt ME Vol. Died at Davids Island, NY.
Staples	Harry A.	Jan 23, 1903	Age 33 yr, 5 mo.
Staples	Inez M.	Jan 16, 1942	Born Feb 11, 1889. Wife of Norman P.
Staples	Jasper	Jan 04, 1844	Age 2 yr. Son of John & Asenath.
Staples	John	May 10, 1865	Age 84 yr, 3 mo, 16 da.
Staples	John A.	Apr 11, 1892	Age 72 yr, 2 mo.
Staples	Lawrence M.	Apr 10, 1915	Age 14 yr, 5 mo.
Staples	Lena L.	Dec 04, 1891	Born 1868. Age 23 yr, 3 mo, 14 da. Wife of Austin S.
Staples	Lizzie M.	1894	Born 1859. Wife of Porter M.
Staples	Lloyd A.	19??	Born 1891.
Staples	Margaret A.	Dec 05, 1886	Age 29 yr, 6 mo. Wife of Frank P. (1st?).
Staples	Mary L.	Jul 07, 1865	Age 18 yr, 2 mo, 21 da. Daughter of John A. & Asenath P.

Oak Hill Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Staples	Norman P.	Jan 21, 1982	Born Dec 07, 1887.
Staples	Porter M.	1899	Born 1851.
Staples	Sullivan	Aug 29, 1872	Age 48 yr, 5 mo, 29 da.
Staples	Weltha J.	Mar 12, 1857	Age 46 yr. Wife of Edward N.
Steele	Winfield S.	1979	Born 1900.
Wescott	Grace A.	Jun 13, 1886	Age 23 yr, 7 mo, 5 da. Wife of Elisha.

Old Ferry Landing

This burying ground is located on the shores of the Bagaduce River on private property. At present there are only two stones, but more are reputed to have been here. Perhaps the landowners will have luck in finding other stones in their effort to resurrect this ground.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Gray	Edward W.	Nov 09, 1871	Age 20 yr, 3 mo, 28 da. Son of Andrew & Julia.
Gray	Julia A.	Oct 08, 1888	Age 57 yr, 7 mo, 28 da. Wife of Andrew J.

Pine Grove Cemetery

This active cemetery was formerly on the side of Route 172 in full view of everyone traveling in North Sedgwick. The construction of a new, improved highway deprives us of the sight of the graceful arch and white fence that surround this cemetery. The Pine Grove Cemetery Association keeps this cemetery clean and neat. The first burial was that of 47 year old Nathaniel Allen in 1789.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
???	Child		
Allen	Abby D. (Parker)	Jun 25, 1922	Age 76 yr, 6 mo, 9 da. Wife of Charles W.
Allen	Ada F. (Closson)	1909	Born 1848. Wife of Isaac M.
Allen	Adelia H.	1919	Born 1844. Wife of Jasper.
Allen	Alvin B.	Jan 10, 1880	Age 40 yr, 5 mo.
Allen	Amos	Dec 06, 1888	Born Jan 06, 1804.
Allen	Amos (Rev)	Jan 28, 1855	Age 84 yr.
Allen	Amos, Jr.	Feb 14, 1802	Age 5 yr, 2 mo, 0 da. Son of Rev Amos & Joanna.
Allen	Annie G.	1910	Born 1867.
Allen	Annie L. (Grindle)	1938	Born 1861. Wife of George.
Allen	Arnold Parker	May 01, 2002	Born Jul 21, 1908.
Allen	Baby		
Allen	Baby		
Allen	Bailey Walker	Nov 11, 1852	Age 24 yr, 9 mo. Son of Amos & Sarah.
Allen	Belle		
Allen	Benjamin	1891	Born 1868.
Allen	Betsy	Nov 17, 1846	Age 79 yr, 2 mo, 18 da. Wife of Dea. Jonathan.
Allen	Beulah (Thurston)	Mar 06, 1977	Born Mar 07, 1886. Mother of Thurston, Arnold, Jeanette & Elva Allen.
Allen	C. Kenneth	Jun 20, 1984	Born Sep 05, 1908.
Allen	Charles H.	1965	Born 1881.
Allen	Charles K. Jr.		Born Sep 03, 1931.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Allen	Charles W.	Feb 06, 1880	Age 38 yr, 8 mo. Civil War Corporal Co H Maine 19th Inf Reg then Co H Maine 1st Heavy Art Reg. Mustered out 1866.
Allen	Christopher M.	Jun 06, 1886	Age 72 yr.
Allen	Clarence S.	Sep 08, 1883	Age 22 yr. Son of MP & Emma T. Allen.
Allen	D. Mason	Oct 14, 1862	Age 27 yr. Son of Isaac & Mary. Civil War Co A 14th Reg. ME Vol. Died at New Orleans.
Allen	Daniel B.	Jul 30, 1973	Born Apr 06, 1896. Pvt US Army WWI.
Allen	Daniel B.	1892	Born 1820. Civil War1865, Priv. 12 Maine Reg Vol Inf.
Allen	Daniel E.	1951	Born 1862.
Allen	Daniel M.	Sep 19, 1868	Born Nov 07, 1811. Age 56 yr, 10 mo, 12 da.
Allen	David J.	Dec 06, 1896	Born Nov 15, 1833.
Allen	David M.	Dec 28, 1862	Age 25 yr. Son of Isaac & Mary. Civil War. Co H. 4th Reg. ME Vol. Wounded at Fredericksburg, died while a prisoner at Richmond.
Allen	Donald L.	Feb 28, 1968	Born Apr 05, 1950.
Allen	Dorothy A.	1932	Born 1908. Wife of Robert E.
Allen	Eben R.	Jun 19, 1819	Age 19 yr, 0 mo, 7 da. Drowned. Son of Rev Amos & Joanna.
Allen	Ebenezer	Apr 10, 1833	
Allen	Edward		
Allen	Elizabeth	1944	Born 1909.
Allen	Elizabeth (Cummings)	Dec 28, 1999	Born Dec 09, 1908.
Allen	Elva	1988	Born 1912.
Allen	Emma H.	1929	Born 1846.
Allen	Emma T.	Feb 19, 1901	Age 60 yr, 10 mo, 4 da. Wife of Moses P.
Allen	Esther M.	1910	Born 1889. Daughter of George & Annie.
Allen	Eugene H.	1969	Born 1876.
Allen	Eva (Smith)	1933	Born 1900. Wife of Roy P.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Allen	Evelyn F. (Hutchings)	1921	Born 1896. Wife of Daniel.
Allen	Florence M.	Nov 27, 1889	Born Jun 19, 1889. Daughter of Horace & Annie.
Allen	Francis P.	1921	Born 1841.
Allen	Fred H.	Jan 29, 1939	Born Mar 28, 1860.
Allen	George H.	Jun 06, 1945	Born Jan 19, 1868.
Allen	George M.	1933	Born 1855.
Allen	George S.	Jan 17, 1851	Age 32 yr. Son of Rev. Amos & Joanna.
Allen	Gertrude (Snow)	1980	Born 1898. Wife of Roy P.
Allen	Hannah D.	Jul 30, 1856	Age 41 yr. Wife of Joseph.
Allen	Hannah J.	Nov 07, 1840	Age 1 yr. Daughter of Isaac & Mary.
Allen	Harriet A.	Dec 30, 1893	Age 77 yr.
Allen	Harriet E.	Apr 29, 1847	Age 2 yr. Daughter of Herrick & Lydia.
Allen	Harriet M.	Nov 21, 1917	Born Jan 04, 1836.
Allen	Hazel F. (Nevells)	1979	Born 1891. Wife of Malcolm.
Allen	Helaine Charlotte	Jan 22, 2014	Born Apr 12, 1927. Wife of Wayne R.
Allen	Herrick	Aug 02, 1828	Age 6 yr.
Allen	Herrick	Mar 15, 1869	Age 67 yr, 7 mo.
Allen	Hilda I.	2000	Born 1916. Wife of Charles.
Allen	Норе М.	Dec 22, 2007	Born Jul 20, 1932. Wife of Charles K. Jr.
Allen	Horace H.	1936	Born 1863.
Allen	lnez I.	1947	Born 1869.
Allen	Isaac M.	1922	Born 1850.
Allen	Isaac M. (Deacon)	Aug 27, 1884	Age 78 yr, 7 mo, 13 da.
Allen	Jasper D.	1907	Born 1838.
Allen	Jennie M.	1899	Born 1868. Wife of Daniel E.
Allen	Joanna	Apr 10, 1930	Age 86 yr. Wife of Nathaniel.
Allen	Joanna	Apr 01, 1849	Age 74 yr. Wife of Rev Amos.
Allen	Jon I.	Apr 25, 2009	Born Sep 09, 1936. Sgt US Marines.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Allen	Jonathan (Deacon)	Aug 08, 1858	Age 89 yr.
Allen	Joseph		
Allen	Judith	Nov 11, 1855	Age 77 yr. Wife of Nathaniel.
Allen	Julia M.	Jul 14, 1843	Age 1 yr. Daughter of Herrick & Lydia.
Allen	Laura E.	Aug 02, 1999	Born Jun 18, 1929. Wife of Roger.
Allen	Laura I.	Jan 21, 1954	Born Aug 18, 1878. Wife of George H.
Allen	Lois E.		Born 1937.
Allen	Lois M.	Apr 05, 1812	Age 40 yr. Consort of Dea. Jonathan.
Allen	Lucy M.	Apr 24, 1851	Age 17 yr, 4 mo, 9 da. Daughter of Nathan & Nancy.
Allen	Lydia S.	Jun 01, 1880	Age 71 yr, 10 mo, 15 da. Wife of Herrick.
Allen	Mabel W.	1937	Born 1875.
Allen	Malcolm C.	1932	Born 1884.
Allen	Mary B.	Jun 28, 1868	Age 54 yr.
Allen	Mary Elizabeth	1915	Born 1827. Wife of Daniel B.
Allen	Maurice E.	1973	Born 1892.
Allen	Medbury H.	1898	Born 1830.
Allen	Melinda (Closson)		
Allen	Mendal H.	1877	Born 1864.
Allen	Mildred		Born Sep 17, 1953.
Allen	Minnie		
Allen	Moses P.	Aug 10, 1863	Age 44 yr, 7 mo. Civil War Co H 26th Rgt ME Vol.
Allen	Nancy G.	Oct 16, 1871	Age 54 yr, 5 mo. Wife of Daniel M.
Allen	Nancy P.	Aug 19, 1884	Age 77 yr, 7 mo, 5 da. Wife of Nathan.
Allen	Natalie	1944	Baby.
Allen	Nathan	Dec 25, 1864	Age 61 yr, 9 mo, 5 da.
Allen	Nathaniel	May 22, 1789	Age 45 yr. First person buried in Cemetery.
Allen	Nathaniel (Capt)	Nov 01, 1851	Age 77 yr.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Allen	Nathaniel M.	Dec 03, 1872	Age 22 yr. Son of Nathan & Nancy.
Allen	Nellie E.	1869	Born 1869.
Allen	Nellie Frances	Aug 03, 1879	Born 1871. Daughter of Jasper D. & Delia H. Allen. 8 yrs, 5 mo, 18 da.
Allen	Nora Theresa	May 28, 2000	Born Jul 04, 1969.
Allen	Paul H.		Born 1936.
Allen	Paula J.		Born Aug 23, 1946. Wife of Pastor Vondell.
Allen	R. Thurston	Feb 26, 1985	Born Sep 18, 1906.
Allen	Rebecca	Dec 16, 1854	Age 44 yr.
Allen	Robert E.	1988	Born 1897.
Allen	Rodney Everett	1863	Born 1863. Son of Jasper & Adelia H. Allen. 4 mo, 23 da.
Allen	Roger	Jun 10, 2008	Born Jan 01, 1921.
Allen	Roy P.	1959	Born 1881.
Allen	Ruth C.	Nov 11, 1996	Born Dec 03, 1910.
Allen	Sadie W.	Jan 25, 1945	Born Aug 05, 1865.
Allen	Sarah W.	Nov 11, 1862	Born Jul 09, 1805.
Allen	Stephen	1936	Baby.
Allen	Thomas M.	May 16, 1862	Age 26 yr, 3 mo, 7 da. Civil War 26th Rgt MA Vol. Son of Nathan & Nancy.
Allen	Thorndike	Sep 25, 1855	Age 23 yr, 3 mo, 16 da. Son of Nathan & Nancy.
Allen	Tinney		
Allen	Vondell Merrill (Pastor)	Mar 20, 2012	Born Jul 25, 1944.
Allen	Wayne Robert	Jun 17, 2016	Born Apr 04, 1930.
Ames	Rena Mae	Jan 17, 2011	Born Dec 31, 1946.
Anderson	Arthur G., Sr.	Jan 26, 2016	Born Dec 21, 1930. US Army Air Force.
Anderson	Dorothy H. (Gillen)	Oct 13, 1998	Born Jan 11, 1927.
Anderson	Edwin A.	1923	Born 1890.
Anderson	Joseph E.	Jun 23, 1989	Born Jan 19, 1961.
Anderson	Nellie K.	1965	Born 1890. Wife of Edwin.
Astbury	Roger Alger	May 04, 1996	Born Jun 09, 1931. Veteran.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Astbury	Stephen	Nov 25, 2018	Born May 15, 1943. US Air Force.
Astbury	Todd V.	Oct 21, 2010	Born Dec 26, 1964. Veteran.
Atherton	Freeman H.	1988	Born 1924. US Navy WWII.
Babson	Caroline (Coolidge)	Apr 25, 1850	Age 26 yr, 8 mo, 16 da. Wife of James, Daughter of Josiah & Sarah.
Babson	James M.	Apr 12, 1874	Age 59 yr, 2 mo, 16 da.
Babson	Julia (Allen)	Feb 02, 1871	Age 51 yr, 0 mo, 24 da. 2nd W-James, D-Capt Nathan & Judith.
Barlow	Alice (Carter)	Nov 07, 2003	Born Apr 07, 1928.
Barlow	H. Evans		Born Jan 23, 1926.
Bracy	Maude (Thurston)	1916	Born 1877. Wife of Harry.
Burgess	Katherine S.	2001	Born 1922.
Candage	Elmer O.	1936	Born 1863.
Carlton	George M.	Mar 14, 1850	Age 6 yr, 11 mo. Son of Lewis & Harriet.
Carlton	Moses (Deacon)	May 24, 1855	Age 70 yr.
Carlton	Nancy	Feb 01, 1834	Age 49 yr. Wife of Deacon Moses.
Carlton	Phebe	Nov 09, 1844	Age 39 yr. Wife of Lewis.
Carter	Agnes	= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =	
Carter	Albert H. Sr.	1998	Born 1936.
Carter	Alden		
Carter	Alice		
Carter	Arthur E.	Mar 17, 1881	Age 4 yr, 11 mo, 2 da. Son of Hannah & Nelson.
Carter	Audrey J.	Jan 20, 2016	Born Jan 27, 1935.
Carter	Augustus Pearl	1925	Born 1872.
Carter	Bertha M.	1979	Born 1906.
Carter	Carol M. Dyer		Born Oct 16, 1962.
Carter	Child		
Carter	Clarence L.	1987	Born 1900.
Carter	Dallas S.	1910	Born 1873.
Carter	David L.	Jul 25, 1970	Born Sep 27, 1945.
Carter	Dennis O.	1996	Born 1919. US Army WWII.
Carter	Diantha E.	1930	Born 1842. Wife of Moses.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Carter	Dorothy M.	1930	Born 1929.
Carter	Edgar L.	1985	Born 1906.
Carter	Edwin J.	1911	Born 1841. Co. H 4th Rgt ME Vol.
Carter	Ellis		
Carter	Elmer L.	1983	Born 1905.
Carter	Ethman		
Carter	Everett		
Carter	Fannie May	1898	Born 1884. Daughter of Edwin & Nancy.
Carter	Franklin F.	Jan 27, 1987	Born Apr 17, 1911.
Carter	Fred A.	1968	Born 1903.
Carter	Frederick A.	1971	Born 1903.
Carter	Grace M.	1994	Born 1898.
Carter	Hannah A.	1920	Born 1847.
Carter	Harold G.	Nov 12, 1888	Son of Ellis & Agnes.
Carter	Harvey E.	1892	Born 1876. Son of Moses & Diantha.
Carter	Henry A.	1939	Born 1866.
Carter	Herman M.	1963	Born 1882.
Carter	Howard W.	May 02, 1881	Age 3 yr, 6 mo, 26 da. Son of Hannah & Nelson.
Carter	Inez C. (Trundy)	1920	Born 1872.
Carter	John	Apr 06, 1914	Born Mar 16, 1828.
Carter	John	Dec 10, 2010	Born Jan 10, 1948.
Carter	Joshua Michael	May 19, 2010	Born May 19, 1992.
Carter	Leslie D.	1985	Born 1897.
Carter	Llewellyn	1953	Born 1872.
Carter	Lottie	1952	Born 1878.
Carter	Lottie E.	2000	Born 1910.
Carter	Lovan G.	Mar 30, 1903	Born Mar 03, 1843. Co H 26th Reg Maine Inf. 1862-1863.
Carter	Lyman W.	1969	Born 1887.
Carter	Margaret A.	1993	Born 1920.
Carter	Marie V.	1958	Born 1897.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Carter	Mary J. (Grindle)	Jul 08, 1896	Age 69 yr, 1 mo, 11 da. Wife of John.
Carter	Mary S.	1962	Born 1872.
Carter	Melinda J.	1907	Born 1870. Wife of Henry.
Carter	Moses B.	1922	Born 1837.
Carter	Nancy A. (Grindle)		Born 1841. Wife of Edwin.
Carter	Nelson	1932	Born 1870.
Carter	Raymond E.	Jun 27, 1999	Born Jun 22, 1932.
Carter	Relief		
Carter	Seth		
Carter	Simeon		
Carter	Wayne	Jan 22, 2008	Born Apr 26, 1938. SP 4 US Army.
Carter	Willard M.	1980	Born 1914. PVT US Army WWII.
Child	Unknown		
Clapp	Clara M. (Thurston)	1933	Born 1852. 2nd Wife of Granville.
Clapp	Eliza H.	May 12, 1871	Age 29 yr, 8 mo. 1st Wife of Granville.
Clapp	Gertrude O.	1998	Born 1913.
Clapp	Granville P. (Captain)	1893	Born 1832.
Clapp	Mark C.	1976	Born 1913.
Closson	A. Lincoln	Apr 18, 1904	Age 39 yr, 9 mo.
Closson	Alvin A.	Sep 18, 1866	Age 9 mo, 8 da.
Closson	Angie M. (Carter)	1926	Born 1883.
Closson	Annie (Grindle)	1938	Born 1865. Wife of William.
Closson	Bailey R.	Mar 11, 1903	Age 60 yr, 23 da. Civil War. Co H, 4th Inf. Reg. 1861-1862.
Closson	Barzillai H.	Jun 08, 1903	Age 81 yr, 9 mo, 27 da.
Closson	Carrie E. (Bolin)	1958	Born 1864.
Closson	Eddie E.	Oct 24, 1878	Age 14 yr, 4 mo, 20 da. Son of B. R. & S. J.
Closson	Ephraim	Aug 07, 1864	Age 64 yr.
Closson	Eva M. (Herrick)	Jul 10, 1919	Age 23 yr, 4 mo, 7 da. Wife of Eric L.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Closson	Florence Y.	1988	Born 1901.
Closson	Forrest C.	1971	Born 1899.
Closson	Francis M.	1939	Born 1854.
Closson	Genie E.	Jun 11, 1863	Age 5 yr, 9 mo. Child of Isaac & Joanna.
Closson	Harriet B. (Lufkin)	Mar 13, 1904	Age 79 yr, 9 mo, 5 da. Wife of Barzillae H.
Closson	Isaac	1900	Born 1831.
Closson	Jacob A.	1936	Born 1851.
Closson	Joanna E.	Feb 06, 1864	Age 28 yr. Wife of Isaac.
Closson	Josiah	Nov 27, 1850	Age 84 yr.
Closson	Josiah, Jr.	Nov 14, 1869	Born Feb 16, 1796. Age 7 yr, 2 mo, 0 da.
Closson	Julia S.	1942	Born 1851. Wife of Francis.
Closson	Levi		
Closson	Lucy E.	Sep 04, 1906	Age 91 yr.
Closson	Lydia G.	Mar 01, 1843	Age 3 yr, 5 mo, 0 da. Daughter of Levi & Lois.
Closson	Myrtle A.	1921	Born 1871.
Closson	Nancy R.	Jan 16, 1844	Age 45 yr. Wife of Ephram.
Closson	Naomi	May 26, 1833	Age 37 yr. Wife of Josiah, Jr.
Closson	Rollo C.	1951	Born 1876.
Closson	Rollo C.	Apr 21, 1875	Age 7 mo, 6 da. Son of FM & J Closson.
Closson	Rubie M.	Aug 05, 1863	Age 8 yr, 7 da. Daughter of Ephraim & Lucy.
Closson	Ruth L.	1943	Born 1896. Wife of William.
Closson	Sally	Dec 05, 1850	Age 86 yr. Wife of Josiah.
Closson	Sarah J.	Jul 19, 1919	Age 77 yr, 5 mo, 11 da. Wife of Bailey.
Closson	William E.	1910	Born 1845.
Closson	William H.	1941	Born 1885.
Cole	Beulah R.	2009	Born 1932.
Cole	Florence A.	1968	Born 1900.
Cole	Frederick III	Jun 04, 1973	Born Aug 26, 1923. ME TSgt US Marines. WWII.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Cole	Frederick L., Jr.	1968	Born 1900. US Navy CW03.
Cole	George A. Sr.	1994	Born 1930.
Cole	Joan F.	Feb 17, 2015	Born Mar 04, 1931.
Cole	Joanne	2013	
Cole	Michael E.	May 20, 1963	Born May 18, 1963. Son of Fred III & Joan.
Cole	Minnie (Thurston)	1919	Born 1879. Wife of Cleaves L. Cole.
Crowley	Eunice Alma		
Crowley	Hugh		
Davis	Arnold H.	1982	Born 1909.
Davis	Iva E.	1998	Born 1918.
Day	James A. Sr.	Nov 16, 1996	Born Nov 17, 1918. TEC 4 US Army WWII.
Dillard	Joan Allen	2017	Born 1927.
Dillard	Robert Wynde	2001	Born 1923. US Navy.
Douglass	Hazel L.		
Douglass	Ivan O.	Apr 06, 2004	Born Feb 15, 1918. Sgt US Army Air Force.
Douglass	J. Lewis	1949	Born 1907.
Douglass	Olive K.	May 20, 2007	Born May 19, 1922. Wife of Ivan.
Durgain	Joseph	1900	Born 1816.
Durgain	Phebe	1902	Born 1811. Wife of Joseph.
Durgan	Curtis	1926	Born 1851.
Durgan	Elbridge G.		
Durgan	Eleanor	May 25, 1876	Age 22 yr. Wife of Joseph M.
Durgan	Elizabeth S.	Mar 07, 1870	Age 17 yr, 9 mo, 23 da. Wife of Elbridge G.
Durgan	Grantison	Mar 05, 1838	Age 13 yr. Son of Joseph & Eleanor.
Durgan	Joanna (Wescott)	1915	Born 1850.
Durgan	Joseph M.	Oct 19, 1875	Age 85 yr, 5 mo.
Durgan	Otto R.	Jul 18, 1855	Age 2 yr. Son of Elizabeth & Elbridge.
Durgan	Sanford H.	Jul 23, 1855	Age 4 yr, 6 mo, 0 da. Son of Elizabeth & Elbridge.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Dyer	George E.	Dec 01, 2004	Born Aug 07, 1942.
Eaton	Abigail	Jul 20, 1853	Age 39 yr. Wife of Moses.
Eaton	Lois (Closson)	Aug 13, 1889	Born Feb 09, 1820.
Eaton	Mary	1882	Born 1862.
Eaton	Moses	Jun 07, 1870	Age 60 yr, 1 mo.
Egland	Carl S.	1991	Born 1920. TEC 4 US Army WWII.
Egland	Helen E.		Born 1924.
Elwell	Abbie L.	1957	Born 1865.
Elwell	Harry S.	Jan 19, 1960	Born Oct 30, 1879.
Elwell	Howard L.	1948	Born 1863.
Elwell	Mark L.	1906	Born 1839. Civil War. 1st Maine Light Artillery.
Elwell	Rose A. (Friend)	1911	Born 1835. Wife of Mark.
Freethy	Livam		
Gillen	Michael John	Feb 19, 2001.	Born Aug 1, 1947. FN US Navy.
Gillen	Steven J.	1978	Born 1949. Son of Dorothy (Gillen).
Girouard	A. Chanel	Jun 26, 1995	Born May 26, 1931. US Army Korea.
Girouard	Elizabeth G.	May 09, 2006	Born May 11, 1931. US Army Korea.
Gomm	Everetta		
Gracie	Helen V. (Carter)	1970	Born 1902. Wife of Thomas Edward.
Gracie	Thomas Edward	1930	Born 1881. Marines 7th Reg. Santiago, Cuba.
Gray	Adam		Baby.
Gray	Albert	May 25, 2017	Born May 05, 1926.
Gray	Bernice B.	1972	Born 1893.
Gray	Chester S.	1969	Born 1893.
Gray	Donald E.	Mar 20, 2014	Born Mar 30, 1935.
Gray	Donald E.	Mar 20, 2014	Born Mar 30, 1935.
Gray	Donna		Baby.
Gray	Edson		
Gray	Edward H.	1928	Born 1871.
Gray	Gerald	1934	Born 1912. Son of Lillian.
Gray	Gleason		

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Gray	Kermit M.	Sep 08, 2004	Born May 16, 1935.
Gray	Lelia M.		Born Mar 09, 1933.
Gray	Lillian M.	1961	Born 1881.
Gray	Lina J.	1968	Born 1894.
Gray	Lizzie B.	1967	Born 1871. Wife of Edward H.
Gray	Lucy	Dec 24, 1876	Age 83 yr. Wife of William.
Gray	Lyman W.		
Gray	Madeline R.	1987	Born 1914.
Gray	Marie		
Gray	Mary A.	Apr 21, 1885	Age 85 yr, 2 mo, 18 da.
Gray	Mary A.	Jul 11, 1871	Age 30 yr.
Gray	Mina	Aug 31, 2018	Born Nov 22, 1933.
Gray	N. A.		
Gray	Patricia C.	Mar 14, 2014	Born Jun 29, 1936. Wife of Donald E.
Gray	Porter D.	1903	Born 1825.
Gray	R. H. (Col.Reuben)	Mar 19, 1871	Born 1804. Age 67 yr, 11 mo. Aroostook War. 1841 commissioned a colonel in command of the 2nd Reg. 1st Brigade, 3rd Div. Militia of Maine. Later acting Brig Gen in command of 1st Brig., 3rd Div, Militia of Maine.
Gray	Rodney	2013	Born 1943. Son of "Goldie".
Gray	Sylvia C.	1910	Born 1844.
Gray	Thurley M.	1975	Born 1931.
Gray	Willliam	Jun 09, 1875	Age 72 yr.
Grindal	Ruth Estelle (Orcutt)	May 07, 2004	Born Jun 03, 1909. Wife of Theodore.
Grindal	Susan Faye	1944	Daughter of Theodore & Ruth.
Grindal	Theodore A.	May 05, 1995	Born Sep 23, 1908. US Navy WWII.
Grindle	Basil A.	Jul 03, 2008	Born Dec 10, 1920. US Army WWII.
Grindle	Dorothy		
Grindle	Elizabeth		
Grindle	George M.	Apr 30, 1857	Age 3 yr, 11 mo, 25 da. Son of Richard & Dorothy.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Grindle	Hannah A.	Mar 26, 1855	Age 14 yr, 8 mo, 1 da. Daughter of Richard & Dorothy.
Grindle	Jack L.	Jan 10, 2019	Born Dec 28, 1945.
Grindle	John A.	Sep 17, 1888	Born Mar 25, 1850.
Grindle	Lawrence		
Grindle	Leon		
Grindle	Nora S.	Jan 05, 2008	Born Aug 07, 1923. Wife of Basil A.
Grindle	Richard		
Grindle	Robert P.	Dec 07, 2018	Born Oct 07, 1943.
Hamilton	Caroline	Sep 21, 1889	Age 67 yr, 8 mo, 18 da. Wife of John Jr.
Hamilton	Eunice	Aug 13, 1874	Age 88 yr, 4 mo. Wife of John.
Hamilton	John	Apr 28, 1855	Age 72 yr.
Hamilton	John, Jr.	Jun 10, 1896	Age 80 yr, 1 mo, 8 da.
Hamilton	Mary C.	Dec 06, 1854	Age 29 yr, 10 mo, 0 da. Wife of William.
Hamilton	William	Nov 29, 1886	Age 63 yr, 11 mo, 4 da. Civil War. Son of Eunice & John.
Harriman	Alma A.	1955	Born 1865.
Harriman	Baby	Sep 17, 1889	Born Apr 10, 1889. Infant daughter of DW & AA.
Harriman	David W.	Jan 05, 1896	Age 67 yr, 8 mo.
Harriman	Leon E.	Nov 19, 1967	Born Jan 15, 1885.
Harriman	Lewis E.	1922	Born 1855.
Haslam	Alonzo C.	1923	Born 1867.
Haslam	Edith M.	1929	Born 1887. Wife of Alonzo.
Haslam	Gertrude		
Haslam	LaForrest		
Haslam	Lorena		
Herrick	Emery H.	Dec 24, 1996	Born May 07, 1935. Sgt US Marines Korea.
Herrick	Judyth (Stevens)		Born Dec 10, 1939.
Herrick	Lillian (Torrey- Carter)	1935	Born 1873.
Hooper	???		
Hooper	Angeline		

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Hooper	Arthur E.	1969	Born 1878.
Hooper	Arthur E. Jr.	1982	Born 1909. Pfc US Army WWII.
Hooper	Augusta	1927	Born 1893.
Hooper	Cecil I.	1999	Born 1916.
Hooper	Child		
Hooper	Clara L. (Carter)	1916	Born 1851. Wife of David.
Hooper	Colby		
Hooper	David E.	1933	Born 1857.
Hooper	David Morgan, Jr.	Sep 19, 1851	Age 58 yr, 9 mo, 0 da.
Hooper	Erastus		
Hooper	Ernest		
Hooper	George		
Hooper	Gilbert H.	2012	Born 1941.
Hooper	Hannah		
Hooper	Harold	1927	Born 1891.
Hooper	Hollis		
Hooper	Idella (Carter)		
Hooper	Ira Barry		
Hooper	John M.	1965	Born 1887.
Hooper	Mary R.	1957	Born 1887.
Hooper	Norma H.	1998	Born 1921.
Hooper	Tina		
Hooper	Wife		
Hooper	William		
Howard	Florence P. Atherton	Aug 07, 2012	Born Sep 21, 1930.
Howard	Grace Eva	1983	Born 1913.
Johnson	August L.	1962	Born 1882.
Jones	Harry A.	2013	Born 1928. Pvt US Army.
Jones	Tammy Jo	1987	Born 1969.
Keith	Clarence		
Kelly	Ella		

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Kinney	Sophia (Torrey)	Jul 20, 1926	Born Oct 07, 1853.
Koontz	Thomas R. Jr.	Aug 08, 2005	Born Oct 21, 1953. M Sgt US Air Force.
Leach	Blanche L.	Jan 28, 2003	Born 1913. Wife of Elmer.
Leach	Cyrus I.	1970	Born 1888.
Leach	Elmer A.	1985	Born 1911.
Leach	Gladys J.	1941	Born 1894. Wife of Cyrus.
Leach	Norman A.	1923	Born 1919.
Leach	Norman E.		Born Mar 22, 1936.
Leach	Robert A.	1981	Born 1937. Son of Elmer & Blanche.
Leach	Velma (Carter)	Apr 10, 2002	Born May 25, 1933. Wife of Norman.
Leighton	Cora P.	1981	Born 1895.
Leighton	Lewis E.	May 29, 1994	Born Nov 06, 1939. US Army.
Leighton	Linwood W.	1973	Born 1891.
Lewis	Hartley		
Love	Jeanette (Allen)	Nov 20, 1998	Born Jun 10, 1910.
Love	Robert Spence	Nov 30, 1999	Born Mar 31, 1916.
Lufkin	Augusta S.	1921	Born 1840. Wife of Lorenzo.
Lufkin	Benjamin F.	Oct 27, 1841	Age 4 yr, 1 mo, 14 da. Son of Thomas & Mary.
Lufkin	Caroline		
Lufkin	David T.	Oct 06, 1841	Age 2 yr, 28 da. Son of Thomas & Mary.
Lufkin	Esther C.	Jul 30, 1888	Age 85 yr, 3 mo, 1 da. Wife of Joseph.
Lufkin	Franklin	Sep 22, 1875	Age 74 yr.
Lufkin	Franklin N.	Aug 26, 1863	Age 29 yr. Son of Franklin.
Lufkin	Harriet E.	Sep 22, 1862	Age 72 yr. 2nd Wife of Franklin.
Lufkin	Joseph	May 12, 1887	Age 88 yr, 2 mo, 1 da.
Lufkin	Lois H.	Oct 20, 1853	Age 51 yr, 7 mo, 8 da. 1st Wife of Franklin.
Lufkin	Lorenzo T.	1912	Born 1846.
Lufkin	Mary E.	1882	Born 1806. Wife of Deac. Thomas.
Lufkin	Nancy G.	Aug 14, 1840	Age 2 yr, 4 mo. Daughter of Joseph & Esther.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Lufkin	Thomas (Deacon)	1888	Born 1803.
Lufkin	William P.	Nov 05, 1861	Age 34 yr. Son of Franklin.
Matlock	Jasmine	2016	Born 2016.
McVay	Jane Grindle	Jan 30, 2017	Born Aug 14, 1953.
McVay	Raymond "Pudge"		Born Dec 07, 1952.
Milliken	Baby Boy	Nov 19, 1973	
Moore	John R.	1973	Born 1950.
Muise	Francis	1959	Born 1917.
Muise	John Maynard	1940	Born 1882.
Muise	Mary E.	1959	Born 1886. Wife of John Maynard.
Muise	Steven M.	1991	Born 1911.
Nadeau	Arlene Stinson	2004	Born 1936. "Mother of 7".
Nevells	Eldora M. (Carter)	1932	Born 1869. Wife of William.
Nevells	Lewis A.	1975	Born 1896.
Nevells	William S.	1948	Born 1859.
Orcutt	Bertha	1963	Born 1868.
Orcutt	John E.	1965	Born 1890.
Orcutt	John I.	1944	Born 1864.
Orcutt	M. Faye	1962	Born 1893.
Owen	George	Jun 01, 1905	Born 1921.
Owen	Mary E.	1949	Born 1948. (Baby).
Owen	Mary S.	Dec 19, 2017	Born Feb 05, 1926.
Page	Abbie A. (Herrick)	1927	Born 1846. Wife of James.
Page	Cecil E.	1903	Born 1883.
Page	Clara E.	May 22, 1878	Age 10 yr, 6 mo, 14 da. Daughter of James & Abbie.
Page	Eliza A.	Sep 28, 1875	Age 9 yr, 2 mo. Daughter of George & Sylvena.
Page	Franklin M.	Oct 27, 1873	Age 9 yr, 7 mo. Son of George & Sylvena.
Page	Fred M.	Apr 22, 1953	Born Apr 12, 1878.
Page	George H.		Born 1836.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Page	Infant	Mar 31, 1865	Age 9 da. Daughter of George & Sylvena.
Page	Ira	1919	Born 1841. Civil War, Corporal 1st Battalion, Maine Light Artillery.
Page	James H.	Apr 14, 1878	Age 18 yr, 9 mo. Son of George & Sylvena.
Page	James W.	1909	Born 1840. Civil War. Co H 4th Reg. Maine Infantry.
Page	Julia	Apr 12, 1878	Age 4 yr, 1 mo. Daughter of George & Sylvena.
Page	Lois L. (Gray)	1929	Born 1849. Wife of Ira.
Page	Lydia J.	Jun 22, 1876	Age 16 yr. Daughter of George & Sylvena.
Page	Rena B.		Born Aug 09, 1879. Wife of Fred M.
Page	Sylvena J. (Carter)	1915	Born 1835. Wife of George.
Parker	Joann A.	Mar 16, 1834	Age 28 yr. Wife of Capt Seneca Parker.
Peaslee	Bertha S.	1955	Born 1901.
Peaslee	Marion B.	1984	Born 1898.
Peaslee	Paul W.	1937	Born 1935. Son of Bertha & Marion.
Peasley	Florence M.	1930	Born 1869.
Peasley	Roderick E.	1957	Born 1864.
Perry	Mayme	Aug 05, 1950	Born Jul 11, 1888.
Pettingill	Joan Douglass		Born Jan 15, 1943. Wife of William A.
Pettingill	William Alfred	Jun 25, 2015.	Born Jul 17, 1939. US Navy.
Pierce	Adaline F.	1947	Born 1865. Wife of Jonathan.
Pierce	Archie		Son of Jonathan & Addie.
Pierce	Curtis		
Pierce	Evelyn		Daughter of Jonathan & Addie.
Pierce	George Albert	1940	Born 1855.
Pierce	Jonathan C.	1942	Born 1860.
Pierce	Nellie A.	1941	Born 1864.
Pierce	Nora		Daughter of Jonathan & Addie.
Pierce	Walter E.	Nov 09, 1982	Born Mar 25, 1890.
Pierce	William		Son of Jonathan & Addie.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Pierce	Willis E.	Aug 01, 1897	Age 5 yr. Son of Nellie & George A.
Reed	Lois	Dec 22, 1824	Born Feb 04, 1796. Age 29. Wife of George. Daughter of Dea. Jonathan.
Ring	Winifred I.	1990	Born 1944.
Ross	Baby		
Ross	Daniel J.	May 17, 1892	Born Oct 31, 1859.
Ross	Estella M. (Carter)	Jun 05, 1953	Born Mar 30, 1868.
Ross	Roy	Sep 21, 1930	Born Jun 27, 1892. WWI France Pvt 1st Cl Btry B 303 FA.
Saunders	Betty A. (Closson)	Nov 06, 2007	Born Apr 24, 1930.
Saunders	Fred Sr.	Mar 31, 2013	Born Feb 13, 1932.
Saunders	Fred, Jr.	1956	Born 1956.
Simmons	Virginia S. (Torrey)	1 THE RESIDENCE OF THE PERSON	Born 1928.
Sivigny	Phyliss J.	Sep 22, 1999	Born May 23, 1923. Wife of Robert.
Sivigny	Robert J.	Feb 16, 2001	Born Dec 02, 1919. WWII Army.
Smallidge	Beulah M.	Jan 03, 1968	Born Sep 15, 1874.
Smallidge	Edwin C.	Jan 01, 1941	Born Apr 06, 1874.
Smallidge	Harry Elwell	Jan 19, 1960	Born Oct 30, 1879.
Smallidge	Maude E.	1969	
Staples	Henry O.	Nov 16, 1923	Born Jan 27, 1860.
Staples	Justin	1865	Born 1846. Civil War Pvt Co 15 Rgt ME Inf.
Staples	Nathan	Jun 10, 1910	Born Oct 05, 1850. Buried in CA.
Staples	Nathan G.	Nov 09, 1890	Born Apr 20, 1800.
Staples	Sally K.	May 14, 1901	Born Jun 04, 1815.
Stevens	James W.		Born Feb 03, 1942.
Stevens	Linda M.	Feb 15, 2016	Born Apr 08, 1948. Wife of James.
Stubbs	Charles H.	1953	Born 1896.
Stubbs	Florence A.	1972	Born 1893.
Thurston	David	1920	Born 1844.
Thurston	Elva M.	1888	Born 1851. Wife of David.
Thurston	Harry D.	1923	Born 1872.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Thurston	Hattie C.	1972	Born 1889.
Thurston	Maude	1916	Born 1877. Wife of Harry.
Thurston	Ray	May 18, 1965	
Thurston	Ray C.	May 18, 1905	Born 1878.
Torrey	Alice Mary		Cecil Torrey's child.
Torrey	Cecil F.	Mar 19, 1992	Born May 17, 1921. Pvt US Army WWII.
Torrey	Clarence Keith		
Torrey	Clarence S.	1918	Born 1896. Son of Geo. & Sophia. Died at Camp Devens.
Torrey	George	Jan 19, 1913	Born Jul 12, 1852.
Torrey	Harold A.	1918	Born 1887. Son of George & Sophia.
Torrey	Harry	2009	Born 1945. US Army.
Torrey	Harvey E.	1964	Born 1884.
Torrey	Lawrence E.	1980	Born 1920. Sgt US Army WWII.
Torrey	Phyliss Arlene		
Torrey	Rebecca	May 01, 2005	Born Mar 15, 1922.
Treworgy	Laura E.	1954	Born 1859.
Vine	Richard		
Webster	Margurite (Carter)	1995	Born 1910.
Wessel	Elaine (Christy)		Born 1931. Wife of Norris.
Wessel	Jesse B.	Mar 19, 1956	Born Jul 30, 1877.
Wessel	Mary O.	1991	Born 1904.
Wessel	Mildred D.	Jan 19, 1919	Born Aug 22, 1879, Wife of Jesse.
Wessel	Norris Durgain		Born 1932.
Wessel	Philip D.	1981	Born 1904.
Wessel	Tilden B.	Mar 20, 2008	Born Mar 01, 1927. Sgt US Army WWII.
Westley	George		
Wilson	Clarisa L.	Jan 24, 1885	Age 76 yr, 3 mo, 14 da. Wife of Ephraim B.
Wilson	Ephraim B.		
Wilson	Henry	1982	
Wilson	Joan	# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #	

Pine Grove Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Wilson	Mary J. (Buker)	Feb 02, 1917	Born Nov 13, 1834. Wife of Nathan.
Wilson	Nathan P.	Dec 03, 1871	Age 30 yr.
Wood	Ann H.	Jul 22, 1875	Age 56 yr. Wife of B.S.
Wood	B. S.	Apr 30, 1881	Age 55 yr.
Wood	Callie Whitney		
Wood	Edward S.	Oct 04, 1872	Son of BS & Susan.
Wood	Edwin S.	Dec 07, 1872	Age 10 yr, 6 mo, 0 da. Son of BS & Susan R.
Wood	James E. Sr.	May 19, 2018	Born Jun 24, 1939. Veteran.
Wood	Nellie M.	Jul 11, 1869	Age 4 yr. Adopted Daughter of BS & Ann H.
Wood	Susan R.	Jun 01, 1861	Age 32 yr, 8 mo, 0 da. Wife of B. S.
Young	Curtis S.	1957	Born 1880.
Young	Elery E.	Apr 05, 1916	Age 17 yr, 9 mo, 26 da.
Young	Florence E.	1924	Born 1884. Wife of Curtis.
Young	Mary (Gray)	1936	Born 1864. Wife of Sidney.
Young	Sidney J.	Jun 05, 1902	Age 49 yr, 6 mo, 7 da.

Last update: July 2019

Ridge Road Burying Ground

Located beside the road midway along the Sedgwick Ridge Road, this plot is in clear view. We located the stones of two children that had not been recorded. One of these stones, dated Jun 12, 1823 was that of Joseph Carter, Jr. age 11. This seems to be the oldest stone in the cemetery. Volunteers care for this resting place.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Carter	Anna	Jul 08, 1857	Age 74 yr, 6 mo. Wife of Joseph.
Carter	Henry A.	Jan 21, 1890	Age 74 yr, 3 da. Civil War Priv. C. 1 Maine Heavy Artillery.
Carter	Joseph	Nov 26, 1863	Age 73 yr, 23 da. Husband of Anna.
Carter	Joseph, Jr.	Jun 12, 1823	Age 11 yr. Son of Joseph & Ann.
Carter	Simeon	Apr 27, 1844	Age 22 yr. Son of Joseph & Anna. Drowned.
Conary	Eliza J.	Dec 11, 1835 ?	Age 2 yr. Daughter of Margaret & John.
Conary	Julia	May 09, 1863	Age 14 yr, 1 mo. Daughter of John & Margaret.
Conary	Margaret	May 12, 1856	Age 67 yr, 2 mo, 15 da. Wife of John D.
Conary	Paris W.	May 09, 1863	Age 10 yr, 26 da. Son of Margaret & John.
Conary	Rosco G.	May 20, 1863	Age 12 yr. Son of John & Margaret.
Luckings	Nancy V.	Aug 26, 1889	Age 43 yr, 11 da. Wife of Willard.
Luckings	Willard (Capt)	Nov 12, 1883	Age 40 yr. Lost at sea.
Page	Adelia (Carter)	1926	(Stone not found).
Page	Carrie L.	Sep 05, 1878	Age 3 yr, 4 mo, 24 da. Daughter of Chs & Adelia.
Page	Charles H.	Jun 05, 1921	Born Jul 03, 1852.
Page	Joseph	1951	
Page	Linnie V.	1940	Wife of Joseph.
Young	Arviller W.	Nov 13, 1899	Age 42 yr. Wife of B.S. Young.

Last update: July 2019

Rural Cemetery

This cemetery, the largest in Sedgwick, is located behind the Town House, across the road from the Daniel Merrill House, home of the Sedgwick-Brooklin Historical Society. The oldest stone, that of Rozella Carleton, age 4 years, is dated October 26, 1798. This cemetery is cared for by the Rural Cemetery Association.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Albee	Nettie (Sargent)	Nov 07, 1891	Born Sep 28, 1846. Wife of FW Albee. Daughter of Wyer & Martha.
Alexander	Frank	May 07, 1983	Born 1896. CWT US Navy. WWI.
Alexander	Irene	Jul 22, 1990	Born 1898. Wife of Frank.
Allen	Abigail G.	Jan 17, 1832	Age 28 yr. Wife of Stephen.
Allen	Albert P.	Nov 20, 1987	Born 1907.
Allen	Amos H.	Aug 03, 1914	Age 75 yr, 1 mo, 25 da. Civil War priv Co A 14th ME Regt.
Allen	Ann	Jan 13, 1843	Age 1 yr, 9 mo. Daughter of Stephen & Eunice.
Allen	Baby girl	Jul 17, 1956	
Allen	Bernice W.	Apr 28, 1926	Born 1901. Daughter of JP & CW Allen.
Allen	Bertha W.	Mar 06, 1947	Born Jul 06, 1881.
Allen	Brian A.	Jul 15, 2005	Born Mar 02, 1959.
Allen	Clara M.	Jan 06, 1941	Age 65 yr, 2 mo, 6 da.
Allen	Cora (West)	Dec 04, 1901	Age 20 yr, 9 mo. Wife of Jay P.
Allen	Cynthia Elaine	Jul 17, 1951	Born 1942. Daughter of William & Virginia.
Allen	David M.	Feb 23, 1859	Age 15 yr, 6 mo, 6 da. Son of Steph & Eunice.
Allen	Emma E.	Feb 12, 1919	Born May 16, 1851.
Allen	Eunice B.	Mar 26, 1885	Age 26 yr. Wife of Deac. Stephen.
Allen	Eva	May 28, 2016	Born Jan 18, 1937.
Allen	Florence B.	Jan 01, 1953	Born 1875.
Allen	Frank C.	Sep 18, 1934	Born Apr 04, 1848.
Allen	Gyvonne Elizabeth "Vonnie"	Dec 24, 2015	Born Oct 02, 1925.
Allen	Harry	Apr 11, 1899	

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Allen	Herbert	Jun 28, 1942	
Allen	Infant (John's)	Aug 10, 1895	
Allen	Jay P.	Apr 22, 1951	Born 1872.
Allen	John B.	Jul 10, 1831	Age 8 mo. Son of S. & AG Allen.
Allen	John W.	Mar 15, 1939	Born 1872.
Allen	John W.	Dec 28, 1851	Age 5 yr, 10 mo. Son of Stephen & Eunice.
Allen	Judith R.	Sep 01, 1863	Age 26 yr, 10 mo, 27 da. Daughter of Stephen & Eunice.
Allen	Katherine S.	Jun 23, 1990	Born 1905.
Allen	Lawrence E.		Jan 06, 1935.
Allen	Lowell Garth	Jun 06, 1999	Born Jan 27, 1923. US Navy WW II.
Allen	Lucy B.	Oct 22, 1825	Age 25 yr. Wife of Stephen Allen.
Allen	Lucy Dail		Daughter of CC & Mary Allen.
Allen	Lydia	Mar 18, 1886	
Allen	Lydia A. (Engle)	Jun 04, 1939	Born 1877. Wife of Jay P.
Allen	Mary H.	Apr 06, 1908	Age 59 yr, 2 mo, 29 da.
Allen	Rodney E.	Sep 02, 1863	Age 4 mo, 23 da. Infant of Jasper & Adell.
Allen	Samuel (Deac.)	Nov 06, 1850	Age 56 yr, 9 mo, 10 da.
Allen	Susan S.	Nov 05, 1871	Age 24 yr, 17 da. Wife of Frank.
Allen	Virginia S.	Nov 24, 1980	Born May 17, 1922. Wife of William.
Allen	William F.	Jul 10, 1825	Age 9 mo. Son of S. & LB Allen.
Allen	William H.	May 22, 1972	Born Oct 12, 1920. ME S1 USN WWII.
Anderson	Alice (Clapp)	Jun 24, 1990	Born 1904.
Anderson	Bessie B.	Apr 06, 1893	Born 1884. Daughter of Peter & Elizabeth.
Anderson	Elizabeth	Sep 12, 1946	Born 1851. Wife of Peter, Jr.
Anderson	Frank	Aug 08, 1894	Born 1875. Son of Peter & Elizabeth.
Anderson	Lena Pearl (Kennedy)	Jul 21, 1933	Born 1878.
Anderson	Leroy A.	May 14, 1898	Born 1896. Son of Peter & Elizabeth.
Anderson	Mehitable	Dec 13, 1892	Age 78 yr, 4 mo. Wife of Peter.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Anderson	Ola A.	Apr 02, 1888	
Anderson	Peter A, Jr.	Jan 23, 1917	Born 1850.
Anderson	Robert	1906	Born 1882. Son of Peter & Elizabeth.
Atherton	Mary	May 03, 1892	
Austin	Earl B.	May 18, 1984	Born 1911.
Austin	Lena M.	Feb 27, 1935	Born 1905.
Austin	Martha E.	Dec 07, 1987	Born 1912.
Averill	Albert	May 05, 1905	
Averill	Eliza H.	1873	1800-1873.
Averill	Harriet M.	1854	1833-1854.
Averill	William	1879	1802-1879.
Averill	William H.	1866	1824-1866.
Bacon	Mary Whitney	Mar 06, 1815	Age 87 yr. Widow of Rev. Jacob Bacon.
Bakeman	Sarah M.	Feb 21, 1897	Born Apr 10, 1821. Daughter of Francis E. & Ann L.
Bamford	Ann Wright	Dec 03, 2016	Mar 8, 1928.
Bamford	Howard Adkins Jr.		Born Jul 30, 1927. USNR 1945- 1946.
Bamford	Matthew James	Jan 23, 1978	Born Jan 21, 1978. Son of James.
Barnes	Marguerite	1960	Born 1883. Wife of Frank E. Barnes.
Bartlett	Addie H.	Apr 02, 1859	Age 1 yr, 4 mo, 18 da. Daughter of George & Susan.
Bartlett	Charles P. (Rev.)	Dec 23, 1894	Age 81 yr, 6 mo, 15 da.
Bartlett	Cora Georgine	Sep 25, 1895	Born 1867. Daughter of George & Susan.
Bartlett	Eugene H.	Jan 22, 1859	Age 2 yr, 9 mo, 12 da. Son of George & Susan.
Bartlett	George G.	Nov 09, 1875	Born Jul 14, 1827.
Bartlett	Mary Ann	Apr 14, 1890	Age 79 yr, 1 mo. Wife of Rev. Charles.
Becker	Harriet	2003	Born 1929.
Becker	Hugh L.	1954	Born 1896.
Becker	John	Dec 27, 1952	infant - named John.
Becker	Robert	2018	Born 1927. Son of George & Myrtle.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Beckford	Hannah	Jun 05, 1809	Age 35 yr. Wife of Daniel.
Beede	Arnold E.	Apr 25, 1972	Born 1910.
Beede	Audrey C.	Jul 27, 1978	Born 1914. Wife of Arnold.
Beede	Maud C.	2009	Born 1916.
Beede	Vance G.	Mar 19, 1983	Born 1911.
Bell	Mamie D.	Jan 08, 1924	Born 1873.
Bell	William A.	Sep 09, 1945	Born 1868.
Bellefeuille	Armand J.	Apr 28, 1945	Born 1878.
Bellefeuille	Leo A.	Feb 22, 1973	Born 1907. WWII US Navy AR-20 Laertes.
Bellefeuille	Martha E.	Jul 02, 1958	Born 1879. Wife of Armand J.
Bent	Charlotte A.	Jan 26, 1875	Age 51 yr. Wife of Henry W.
Betts	Marsie L. & Darcey L.	May 05, 1986	Twins buried together.
Billings	Betsey (Dodge)	Dec 05, 1924	Born 1847.
Billings	Charles C.	Aug 16, 1968	Born 1877.
Billings	Constance Emma	Aug 14, 1989	Born 1907.
Billings	Eva E.	1996	Born 1901.
Billings	George W.	Nov 12, 1881	Age 33 yr, 7 mo, 20 da.
Billings	John K.	May 07, 1922	Born 1872.
Billings	Loies (Lois)	Jul 27, 1841	
Billings	Lois Imogene	Jan 14, 1893	Born 1874. Daughter of George & Betsey.
Billings	Sarah H.	Oct 25, 1943	Born 1870.
Billings	Tenney	Apr 26, 1872	Age 11 mo, 26 da. Son of George & Betsey.
Billings	Timothy	Feb 15, 1843	Age 44 yr.
Black	Valerious	Jul 07, 1918	Infant.
Boardman	Isabell H.	Mar 15, 1911	Born 1847. Wife of Thomas Boardman.
Bourgeous	Ernest D. J.	Jun 10, 1965	Born 1907.
Bourgeous	Fred	Jun 01, 1969	Born 1892.
Bowden	DeFaurice Shane	Jul 03, 1976	Born 1969. Son of DeFaurice & Paula.
Bowden	Glenn	Mar 31, 1984	Born 1908.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Bowden	Lawrence C Jr.	Feb 16, 1977	Born Jan 11, 1927. S1 US Navy WWII.
Bowden	Lawrence C.	Dec 16, 1950	Born 1903.
Bracy	Elizabeth Carlton (Husband)	Dec 10, 1985	Born 1898. Wife of Wesley.
Bracy	Wesley Alan	Apr 26, 1975	Born 1898. WWI, Army.
Bridges	Abigail	Nov 15, 1878	Age 75 yr. Wife of Isaac C.
Bridges	Albert M. Jr.	Dec 29, 1952	Born Aug 15, 1949. Son of AM & OD Bridges.
Bridges	Albert M. Sr.	Oct 03, 2009	Born Jul 14, 1927. US Navy WWII.
Bridges	Angie F.	Dec 28, 1904	Age 37 yr. Wife of Henry E.
Bridges	Annie C.	Dec 18, 1966	Born Feb 09, 1885.
Bridges	Annie S.	Aug 14, 1930	Born 1866.
Bridges	Benjamin L.	Jun 24, 1890	Born 1832.
Bridges	Betsey	Jan 24, 1869	Age 87 yr, 6 mo, 6da. Wife of John.
Bridges	Carl	Jan 13, 1906	
Bridges	Celestia A.	May 07, 1943	Born 1882.
Bridges	Charlotte	Dec 12, 1892	Age 86 yr, 5 mo, 23 da. Wife of Jonathan.
Bridges	David H.	Oct 09, 1950	Born 1876.
Bridges	Dorothy M.	Jun 15, 1907	Born 1905.
Bridges	Elmer M.	Jan 23, 1930	Born 1906.
Bridges	Elmer M.	Nov 15, 1942	Born 1886.
Bridges	Elsie W.		Born 1901. Wife of Elmer.
Bridges	Eulalie L.	Feb 25, 1981	Born 1887.
Bridges	Eulalie P.	Mar 02, 1993	Born Nov 15, 1909.
Bridges	Eva G.	1984	Born 1889.
Bridges	Everett	Oct 01, 1945	
Bridges	Fannie Mae	Aug 12, 1918	Born 1891. Daughter of James & Elizabeth.
Bridges	Fitz	Oct 03, 1901	Born 1849. Veteran.
Bridges	Franklin T.	Nov 14, 1914	Born 1866.
Bridges	Fred H.	Nov 14, 1934	Born Jun 06, 1879.
Bridges	Gertrude M.	Jan 01, 1996	Born Oct 13, 1903.
Bridges	Groves S.	Jan 22, 1939	Born 1863.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Bridges	Henry E.	Mar 25, 1940	
Bridges	Isaac A.	1927	Born 1838.
Bridges	Isaac G. (C?)	May 12, 1872	Age 67 yr, 9 mo, 18 da. Veteran.
Bridges	Isabell A.	May 18, 1967	Born 1876. Niece of Proctor.
Bridges	James	Jan 04, 1898	Born 1822.
Bridges	John	Mar 16, 1858	Age 79 yr, 6 mo.
Bridges	Jonathan	Nov 11, 1916	Born 1844.
Bridges	Jonathan	May 30, 1876	Age 74 yr, 2 mo, 14 da.
Bridges	Joshua S.	Nov 07, 1845	Age 11 yr, 11 mo, 11 da. Son of Jon. & Charlotte.
Bridges	Kate F.	1950	Born 1877. Wife of Raymond.
Bridges	Kenneth	Apr 30, 1987	Born May 14, 1908.
Bridges	Laural May	Jan 23, 1900	Born 1899. Daughter of R Cheston & Winifred?
Bridges	Lelia A.	Nov 04, 1962	Born 1868.
Bridges	Levi	May 19, 1864	Age 22 yr, 7 da. Co F 13th Regt, ME Vol. Son of Jonathan & Charlotte Bridges.
Bridges	Levi S.	Sep 21, 1891	Age 66 yr, 10 mo, 21 da. Veteran.
Bridges	Lovina B.	Nov 07, 1918	
Bridges	Lucius B.	1945	Born 1864.
Bridges	Lucius D.	Oct 01, 1963	Born 1877.
Bridges	Mamie	Jan 18, 1936	
Bridges	Mary A.	Aug 09, 1903	
Bridges	Mary A.	May 05, 1914	Age 38 yr. Wife of Fred H.
Bridges	Mary E.	Jan 11, 1920	Born 1844.
Bridges	Mary Jane	Mar 10, 1919	Born 1845. Wife of Isaac A.
Bridges	Mary T.	Mar 06, 1904	Age 77 yr, 6 mo, 20 da, Wife of Levi.
Bridges	Mattie M.	May 18, 1946	Born 1872.
Bridges	Morris Lee	Feb 02, 1962	Born Jan 23, 1898. ME MM 2 USNRF WWI.
Bridges	Octavia P.	Aug 01, 1969	Born 1886. Wife of Rufus A.
Bridges	Olive D.	Jun 18, 2016	Born Aug 16, 1929.
Bridges	Patience B.	May 14, 1853	Age 36 yr. Daughter of John & Betsey.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Bridges	Pauline H.	Jan 23, 1930	Born 1915. Daughter of Raymond & Kate.
Bridges	Proctor	Jan 10, 1946	Born Jun 20, 1859.
Bridges	R. C.	Aug 15, 1928	
Bridges	R. Cheston	1920	Born 1868.
Bridges	Raymond J.	Jan 19, 1930	Born 1882.
Bridges	Rosella	Feb 19, 1823	Age 5 wk. Daughter of John & Betsey.
Bridges	Rosella	Sep 23, 1826	Age 19 mo. Daughter of John & Betsey.
Bridges	Rufus A.	1960	Born 1883.
Bridges	Sally G.	Sep 21, 1830	Age 21 yr, 6 mo. Daughter of John & Betsey.
Bridges	Susan Emelin	Feb 02, 1913	Born 1841.
Bridges	Susan F.	Dec 19, 1976	Born Jul 03, 1886.
Bridges	Wesley T.	Apr 22, 1864	Age 24 yr, 1 mo, 10 da. Co F 13th Reg. ME Vol. D New Orleans. Brother of Levi Bridges.
Bridges	Wilbur M.	Jan 06, 1988	Born Aug 16, 1938. Veteran.
Bridges	Winifred A. (Stewart)	Feb 05, 1890	Born 1869. Wife of R. Cheston.
Bridges	Winsor K.	Dec 12, 1948	Born 1892.
Bridgman	Martha H.	Mar 16, 1905	Born May 17, 1826. Fam of EP & ES Hazen.
Brigs	John		Veteran.
Buckminster	Solomon	Jan 24, 1903	
Butler	H. Douglas (Rev.)	Oct 16, 1988	Born Jun 06, 1887. Priested Dec 11, 1971.
Butler	Joshua Thomas	Jun 16, 1948	Born 1861.
Butler	Margaret F. Collamore	Jan 24, 1950	Born 1860. Wife of Joshua.
Byard	Abbie M.	1939	Born 1846. Wife of Edward.
Byard	Alice E.	Jun 08, 1947	Born 1871.
Byard	Edward A. (Capt.)	Jul 10, 1914	Born 1844.
Byard	Edward S.	Nov 10, 1935	Ronald Byard's child.
Byard	Elizabeth	Oct 07, 1905	
Byard	Ethel H.	2005	Born 1908.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Byard	Eunice	May 16, 1808	Age 26 yr, 1 mo. Wife of John.
Byard	George M.	Sep 13, 1941	Born 1870.
Byard	Harold J.	Nov 20, 1946	Born 1876.
Byard	Harriet	1902	Born 1826.
Byard	Helen L.	Mar 29, 1851	Age 1 yr, 2 da. Daughter of John & Sarah.
Byard	Hezekiah Dodge	May 10, 1892	Age 82 yr.
Byard	Hezekiah W.	Aug 20, 1901	Age 71 yr.
Byard	James	Dec 25, 1876	Born Mar 28, 1786.
Byard	Jennie M.	May 22, 1984	Born 1883.
Byard	John	Aug 31, 1820	Age 42 yr, 4 mo, 0 da.
Byard	John	Jul 31, 1829	Age 19 yr, 4 mo, 9 da.
Byard	John (Capt)	Sep 30, 1852	Age 38 yr. Veteran.
Byard	Joseph W.	Jan 16, 1885	Age 37 yr, 6 mo, 14 da.
Byard	Judith E.	Oct 31, 1829	Age 52 yr, 6 mo, 6 da. Wife of John; Daughter of Hez. Dodge.
Byard	Lawrence B."Butch"	Nov 18, 2014	Born Jan 30, 1945.
Byard	Livona	Jan 25, 1860	Age 16 yr, 4 mo, 16 da. Daughter of Robert & Lydia E.
Byard	Lydia	May 25, 1909	
Byard	Lydia	Aug 11, 1874	Born Apr 21, 1791. Wife of James.
Byard	Lydia	Jun 06, 1876	Age 56 yr, 4 mo, 29 da.
Byard	Maria T.	Jan 04, 1906	Age 95 yr.
Byard	Mary E.	Feb 08, 1921	
Byard	Mary L. H.	Oct 15, 1905	Born Aug 10, 1818.
Byard	Moses	1856	Born 1819.
Byard	Mrs. E. A. (Abby)	Jan 08, 1939	Born 1846. Wife of Capt. Edward.
Byard	Robert	Jan 09, 1875	Age 62 yr, 8 mo, 16 da.
Byard	Ronald E.	Jan 18, 1982	Born Apr 28, 1905.
Byard	William	Aug 17, 1907	Born Feb 08, 1818. Sergeant A Co Light Infantry 4th Reg 1st Brig 3rd Div Maine State Militia.
Byard	Saralyn B. "Sara"		Born Apr 16, 1949.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Cain	Bessie H.	Oct 10, 1933	Born 1875.
Cain	Charles Y.	Aug 07, 1916	Born Jun 27, 1895.
Cain	Clarence W.	May 31, 1865	Age 1 yr, 2 mo, 3 da. Son of Eben & Mary Kane.
Cain	David	Jan 21, 1891	Age 84 yr, 4 mo, 22 da.
Cain	David P.	Sep 30, 1902	Born 1840.
Cain	Freddie	Nov 14, 1861	Age 8 da.
Cain	Geneva A.	Jun 03, 1901	Age 41 yr, 11 mo. Wife of Yetts H.
Cain	Hezekiah Yetts	Feb 08, 1928	Born Sep 11, 1850.
Cain	Joseph	Aug 25, 1859	Age 3 yr, 10 mo. Son of Joseph & Mary.
Cain	Prudence R.	Oct 31, 1899	Born 1809.
Cain	Roscoe (Capt.)	Feb 04, 1890	Age 54 yr, 1 mo, 4 da.
Cain	Susan	May 09, 1863	Age 1 mo, 1 da.
Cain	William	Apr 18, 1861	Son of Samuel & Joan.
Candage	Alice O.	Dec 20, 1948	Born 1868.
Candage	Clara T.	Jul 01, 1950	Born 1864.
Candage	Hartwell H.	Aug 14, 1922	Born 1858.
Candage	Lydia J.	Mar 14, 1914	Age 82 yr. Wife of Michael.
Candage	Michael C.	Aug 21, 1911	Age 85 yr, 9 mo.
Canfield	Hildegard	Jun 17, 1987	Born Jun 24, 1894.
Carlow	Lucy	Mar 01, 1888	
Carlton	Adam	Mar 06, 1842	Age 62 yr. Veteran.
Carlton	Daniel D. (Capt)	Oct 01, 1872	Age 47 yr, 10 mo, 24 da.
Carlton	David (Maj)	Nov 26, 1843	Age 91 yr. SAR marker 1775. Veteran.
Carlton	Dudley	Jun 10, 1903	Born 1841.
Carlton	Edna A.	Jun 12, 1875	Age 41 yr, 8 mo, 10 da. Wife of Rowland H.
Carlton	Elvira	1901	Born 1846. Wife of Dudley.
Carlton	John Merrill	Jul 11, 1826	Age 10 da. In memory of. Son of John G. Merrill who died Sep 29, 1826 at the age of 29.
Carlton	Lizzie	Jul 07, 1891	Born 1866. Daughter of Danl & Sarah A.
Carlton	Mary	May 02, 1836	Age 76 yr. Wife of David.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Carlton	Rowland (Col)	Nov 24, 1876	Age 87 yr. (In memory of). Veteran.
Carlton	Rowland H.	Sep 17, 1870	Age 37 yr.
Carlton	Rozelly	Aug 22, 1803	Age 4 yr. Daughter of David.
Carlton	Rozelly	Oct 26, 1798	Age 4 yr. Daughter of David.
Carlton	Sarah A.	Jan 24, 1930	Susan?.
Carlton	Susan	Jun 01, 1953	Born 1868.
Carlton	Susan Gale	Mar 16, 1885	Age 86. Wife of Col. Roland. Daughter of Rev. Daniel Merrill.
Carpenter	Mark Ball	Aug 04, 1934	Born Dec 16, 1869.
Carr	Amelia	Jun 30, 1977	Born 1912.
Carr	Charles	1988	Born 1906.
Carr	Harry	Apr 06, 1988	
Carter	A. Judson	1902	Born 1844.
Carter	Abigail F.	Nov 28, 1899	
Carter	Adamirom J.	Sep 01, 1903	
Carter	Agnes L.	Oct 03, 1930	Born 1906.
Carter	Albert G.	May 02, 1926	Born 1887.
Carter	Albina S.	Jul 10, 1920	Born 1875. Wife of Delmont.
Carter	Alfaretta S.	1923	Born 1850. Wife of Charles M.
Carter	Alfred	Oct 25, 1981	Age 68 yr, 10 mo, 19 da.
Carter	Alice (Pert)	Apr 21, 1977	Born 1924.
Carter	Allen	Oct 24, 1921	
Carter	Alton W.	Jun 27, 1978	Born 1912.
Carter	Arnold J.	May 11, 1976	Born Jun 17, 1916. PVT US Army WWII.
Carter	Arthur B.	Aug 15, 1921	Born 1862.
Carter	Arthur R.	Aug 24, 1975	Born 1927. Son of George & Myrtle.
Carter	Augustus P.	Jan 24, 1847	Age 2 yr. Son of James & Hannah.
Carter	Bertha	May 19, 1957	Daughter of Allen & Emma.
Carter	Bessie B.	1933	Born 1873.
Carter	Bettina Louise	Apr 13, 1983	Born 1923.
Carter	Byrle V.	2002	Born 1914. Wife of Harry Carter
Carter	Cecil E.	Sep 03, 1904	Age 8 yr, 9 mo, 2 da. Son of Edgar & Cecilia.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Carter	Cecilia A.	Apr 22, 1920	Born 1857.
Carter	Charles M.	1925	Born 1840. Veteran. Civil War 11th Infantry.
Carter	Child	Mar 07, 1922	Child of L. J. Carter.
Carter	Child	Sep 10, 1954	Child of Arnold Carter.
Carter	Clara	Oct 01, 1918	
Carter	Coleman	Mar 18, 1906	
Carter	Della F.	Aug 24, 1954	Born 1871.
Carter	Delmont	Apr 21, 1956	Born 1871.
Carter	Doris	Oct 30, 1909	Born 1905. Daughter of George & Myrtle.
Carter	Earl H.	Apr 29, 1995	Born 1905.
Carter	Edburt	Apr 26, 1907	
Carter	Edgar A. (Rev)	Nov 21, 1919	Born 1855.
Carter	Edith M.	Sep 23, 1947	Born 1893.
Carter	Elizabeth A.	Mar 26, 1928	
Carter	Elvira	Aug 26, 1907	
Carter	Emma V.	Jun 22, 1933	Wife of Allen.
Carter	Errol E Jr.	Dec 27, 1977	Born 1931.
Carter	Errol E. Sr.	May 04, 1963	Born 1908. Veteran. US Army WW II.
Carter	Ethel D.	2005	Born 1909.
Carter	Florence (Bridges)	Jun 03, 1986	Born 1921. Wife of Alton W.
Carter	Frank H.	May 20, 1967	Born 1903.
Carter	Frederick W.	Jun 14, 1959	Born Mar 02, 1914.
Carter	George Jr.	Jan 30, 1980	Born 1876. Husband of Myrtle M.
Carter	George W.	1980	Born 1917. TEC 5 US Army WW II.
Carter	Gilbert A.	Mar 13, 1956	Born 1875.
Carter	Gladys E.	Dec 30, 1997	Born 1905.
Carter	H. Maria	1931	Born 1846. Wife of A. Judson.
Carter	Hannah	May 10, 1900	Wife of James.
Carter	Harriate P.	Mar 16, 1935	
Carter	Harriet L.	Oct 13, 1982	Born 1896. Wife of Roy M.
Carter	Harry A.	Mar 06, 2002	Born Oct 18, 1910. US Army WWII.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Carter	Harry E.	1955	Born 1899.
Carter	Helen M.	Nov 17, 1931	
Carter	Hosa	Aug 19, 1899	
Carter	Isabell H.	May 02, 1847	Age 23 yr, 10 mo. Wife of James.
Carter	James E.	Apr 10, 2012	Born Sep 24, 1946. Vietnam SP 4 US Army.
Carter	James W.	Feb 09, 1893	Born Oct 24, 1817. Veteran Civil War.
Carter	Kenney	Jul 18, 1868	Age 20 yr, 8 mo. Son of Melinda.
Carter	Leander A.	Dec 13, 1862	Age 21 yr, 1 mo, 7 da. Civil War. Fell at Fredericksburg, VA.
Carter	Leroy D.	Dec 12, 1959	Born Nov 02, 1897. ME F2 USNRF WWII.
Carter	Leroy H.	Aug 28, 1876	Born 1873. Age 3 yr. Son of Adoniram & Maria.
Carter	Leroy J.	Jun 05, 1964	Born 1899.
Carter	Lillian	May 19, 1957	
Carter	Louise (Pert)	Jan 22, 1985	Born 1918.
Carter	Luke S.	1926	Born 1883. Son of CM & AS Carter.
Carter	Malissa K.	Jan 17, 2016	Born Nov 09, 1940.
Carter	Mary S.	Mar 04, 1933	Born 1851.
Carter	Melinda	Jun 10, 1909	Age 86 yr. Wife of Alfred.
Carter	Millie	Apr 12, 1952	
Carter	Moses	Mar 27, 1905	
Carter	Myra E.	Sep 30, 1913	Born 1871. Wife of Arthur.
Carter	Myrtle M.	Mar 13, 1974	Born 1896. Wife of George W.
Carter	Nellie Homes	Feb 02, 1927	
Carter	Nelson A.	Apr 06, 1944	
Carter	O. P.	Jul 14, 1906	
Carter	Pearl	Aug 04, 1901	
Carter	Pearl A.	Apr 02, 1871	Age 19 yr. Son of James & Isabel.
Carter	Richard D.	Jan 01, 2016	Born Aug 14, 1942. US Navy WW II.
Carter	Roger T.	1992	Born 1918.
Carter	Roland E.	Oct 15, 1956	Born 1886.
Carter	Roland R. Sr.	Aug 02, 1993	Born 1913.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Carter	Roland R., Jr.	Sep 10, 2009	Born Oct 02, 1943.
Carter	Rose Lillia	Jul 04, 1863	Age 9 yr, 5 mo, 11 da. Daughter of Moses & Abigail F.
Carter	Roswell S.	Sep 04, 1903	Born 1879. Son of A. Judson & Maria.
Carter	Roy M.	Nov 21, 1944	Born 1886.
Carter	Selma D. (Clapp)	1998	Born 1917.
Carter	Sterling	1956	Born 1872.
Carter	Tamma	Aug 25, 1845	Age 62 yr.
Carter	Virginia	Jul 22, 1968	Infant daughter of James & Marie.
Carter	Virginia (Tyler)	Oct 06, 1990	Born 1920.
Carter	Wesley S.	Sep 11, 1906	Age 18 yr, 9 mo, 13 da. Son of Edgar & Cecilia.
Cartwright	Frederick		Born 1920.
Cartwright	Lena (Ford)	Apr 30, 1983	Born 1915. Wife of Frederick.
Challis	Elizabeth Lesley J.	Jun 25, 1983	Born Feb 18, 1901.
Chambers	Dorothy (Keefe)	1960	Born 1909.
Chambers	Horace P.	Apr 28, 1948	Born 1904.
Choat	John	Sep 29, 1906	
Christy	George H.	Sep 12, 1981	Born 1949.
Christy	Ira W.	Jan 20, 1962	Born 1907.
Christy	Rose D.	Jun 21, 1865	Age 22 yr, 6 mo.
Clapp	Alice M.	Dec 16, 1921	Born 1871. Wife of Eugene.
Clapp	Cleaves E.	1959	Born 1889.
Clapp	Dorothy L.	Jan 27, 1992	Born Dec 04, 1911.
Clapp	Eugene P.	May 10, 1950	Born 1872.
Clapp	Grenville C.	Jun 10, 1921	Born 1909.
Clapp	Katie Mae	1964	Born 1891.
Clapp	Louisa M.	Mar 12, 1843	Age 6 yr.
Clapp	Nellie H.	1936	Born 1874. Wife of Eugene.
Clapp	Phoebe	Jun 02, 1955	Born 1906.
Clapp	Rodnay (Capt)	Sep 05, 1855	Age 24 yr.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Clapp	Waldo A., MD	Aug 01, 1989	Born Feb 10, 1912. Veteran. US Navy WW II.
Clarke	Etta L.	Apr 22, 1981	Born 1884. Wife of Raymond.
Clarke	Raymond W. MD	Feb 14, 1951	Born 1888. Veteran. WW I.
Closson	Charles H.	May 11, 1906	Born 1845.
Closson	Ester M.	May 10, 1983	
Closson	Lewis F.	Feb 22, 1971	Born Jun 29, 1889. PVT Co K 74th Inf. WWII.
Closson	Virgelia A. (Watson)	Sep 24, 1895	Born 1845. Wife of Charles H.
Clough	Fannie L.	Dec 08, 1973	Born 1883.
Cobb	Henry W.	May 29, 1902	Born 1880.
Cole	Andrew	Aug 15, 1836	Age 32 yr, 8 mo.
Cole	Andrew	Nov 04, 1803	Age 2 yr, 6 mo. Son of Thomas & Susanna.
Cole	Andrew Fuller	Aug 06, 1908	Born 1831.
Cole	Andrew Newton	Oct 16, 1922	Born 1849.
Cole	Edward C.	Oct 10, 1919	Born 1852.
Cole	Edward P.	Aug 05, 1909	Born 1830.
Cole	Harriet (Means)	Sep 17, 1941	Born 1860.
Cole	Hattie M.	Aug 09, 1934	Born 1855. Wife of Edward C.
Cole	Hepzibeth A.	Dec 24, 1834	Age 69 yr, 8 mo. Wife of Andrew Cole.
Cole	Hepzibeth M.	Feb 21, 1850	Age 14 yr, 7 mo. Daughter of Andrew & Hepzibeth A.
Cole	Judith	May 30, 1948	Born 1866.
Cole	Judith B.	Dec 14, 1880	Age 59 yr, 10 mo, 9 da. Wife of Thomas.
Cole	Lois	May 10, 1915	Born 1828.
Cole	Margaret (Flye)	Sep 08, 1905	Born 1825. Wife of Rufus.
Cole	Rufus S.	Apr 07, 1896	Born 1822.
Cole	Sarah Helen	Mar 24, 1917	Born 1838.
Cole	Susan E.	Oct 02, 1934	Born 1855.
Cole	Susan Elizabeth	Feb 15, 1850	Age 16 yr. Daughter of Andrew & Hepzibeth.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Cole	Susanna	Oct 05, 1844	Age 82 yr, 7 mo. Wife of Thomas H.
Cole	Thomas	May 11, 1879	Age 83 yr, 1 mo, 21 da.
Cole	Thomas Herrick	Sep 21, 1819	Age 65 yr. Revolutionary War. Served 3 years in the Continental Army.
Conary	Abby (Preston)	Nov 25, 1945	Born 1868.
Conary	Charles A.	Apr 23, 1933	Veteran.
Conary	Margo Friend		
Conary	Michael Dana	Jul 31, 2008	Born Aug 19, 1952. Husband of Margo.
Conary	Roxanna W.	Apr 11, 1933	
Coombs	Abigail D. (Currier)	May 15, 1895	Born 1828. Wife of Elbridge.
Coombs	Annie S.	Dec 08, 1922	
Coombs	Elbridge C.	Mar 25, 1899	Born 1828.
Coombs	Frederick	Jan 23, 1903	
Coombs	Horace	May 10, 1915	
Coombs	Howard E.	Jan 27, 1882	Age 21 yr, 8 mo. Son of EC & AD.
Cooper	George E.	Dec 27, 1949	Born 1888.
Cooper	Lewis E.	Oct 27, 1974	Born Jan 10, 1914. TECH US Army.
Cooper	Minnie L.	1936	Born 1891.
Cooper	Wallace M.	Dec 05, 1968	Born 1897.
Cousins	Amy B.	May 18, 1996	Born 1912.
Cousins	Arthur H.	Mar 05, 1991	Born 1899.
Cousins	Carolyn G.	2004	Born 1926.
Cousins	Edgar W.	Nov 07, 1961	Born 1908.
Cousins	Hattie S.	Jan 04, 1997	Born 1907.
Cousins	John W.	Jul 31, 1928	Born 1870.
Cousins	Linda F.	Jul 01, 1920	Born 1920. Daughter of John W & Sadie M.
Cousins	Robert B.	Nov 20, 1973	Born 1911.
Cousins	Sadie M.	1959	Born 1881. Wife of John W.
Cox	Frances Buckler	Sep 21, 2003	Born Apr 26, 1913.
Coyle	Frances A.	Aug 11, 1974	Born 1901.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Coyle	Richard	Jul 10, 1972	Born 1900. Veteran. US Army WW I.
Crocker	Malenda	Oct 01, 1892	
Crocker	Patience	Feb 03, 1863	Age 62 yr, 1 mo, 6 da. Wife of Samuel Crocker.
Crocker	Samuel	Jan 03, 1887	Age 97 yr. Soldier in War of 1812.
Crowell	Alice (Cain)	May 30, 1985	Born 1897. Wife of John T.
Crowell	John T.	Apr 10, 1986	Born 1898.
Currier	Abigail Ariane	Jun 13, 1870	Age 89 yr, 4 mo, 3 da. Wife of Richard.
Currier	Albert P. (Capt)	Feb 18, 1892	Born Jan 19, 1834.
Currier	Dora (Sawyer)	Dec 21, 1942	Age 91 yr, 2 mo, 8 da. Isadora Amelia Sawyer, 2nd Wife of Capt. Gilbert R.
Currier	Eben	Dec 31, 1883	Age 79 yr.
Currier	Edward P.	Jul 09, 1907	Born Aug 08, 1853.
Currier	Fred (Capt)	Sep 10, 1879	Born Apr 10, 1840. Age 39 yr, 5 mo.
Currier	Gilbert R. (Capt)	Jan 27, 1885	Age 49 yr, 1 mo, 3 da.
Currier	Jane "Little Jane"	Sep 20, 1839	Age 1 yr, 11 mo. Daughter of Thomas & Maria.
Currier	Lois (Herrick)	May 15, 1873	Born Aug 14, 1803. Wife of Richard (Esq).
Currier	Maria B.	Oct 04, 1865	Age 59 yr, 7 mo. Wife of Thomas.
Currier	Mary V.	Jan 03, 1874	Age 23 yr, 7 mo, 5 da of TB. 1st Wife of Capt Gilbert Richard Currier.
Currier	Richard	Feb 15, 1837	Age 63 yr.
Currier	Richard (Esq.)	Sep 29, 1859	Born Sep 03, 1801.
Currier	Sarah A.	Nov 25, 1926	Born May 27, 1847.
Currier	Sarah J.	Mar 21, 1914	Born Nov 04, 1837. Wife of Albert P.
Currier	Thomas	Feb 12, 1873	Age 72 yr, 5 mo, 21 da.
Davis	Abbie Olive	Mar 25, 1887	Age 1 yr. Daughter of Rev. Edward & Effie.
Davis	Hazel L.	Jun 20, 1979	Born 1894.
Davis	Lewis Ellsworth	Apr 21, 1892	Age 5 yr, 2 mo, 6 da. Son of Rev Edward & Effie.
Day	Andrew Horace	May 04,1855	Age 27 yr, 4 mo. Son of Andrew & Judith.
Day	Andrew W.	Aug 25, 1845	Age 44 yr, 5 mo.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Day	Carleton Eugene	May 18, 1957	Born May 23, 1890. MA PVT CoF 101 Eng 26 Div. WWII.
Day	Eugene J.	Feb 05, 1941	
Day	Judith H.	Feb 14, 1872	Age 68 yr.
Day	Lizzie	Oct 01, 1947	
Day	Margaret A.	Jun 03, 1975	
Day	Nancy E.	Jan 11, 1882	Age 22 yr, 9 mo, 8 da.
Day	Ruth B.	Oct 27, 1879	Age 60 yr. Wife of Wm Day; Wife of Alfred Eaton.
Dean	Archalus	Sep 18, 1875	Age 67 yr, 4 mo, 20 da.
DeLoriea	Annett	1926	
Denbow	Theodore R.	Aug 18, 1995	Born 1906.
Denbow	Virginia F.	Feb 10, 1976	Born 1916. Wife of Theodore R.
Dodge	Abner	Apr 28, 1843	Born Aug 18, 1765 at Beverly, MA.
Dodge	Abner	Dec 21, 1831	Age 89 yr. SAR marker 1775.
Dodge	Adelia	Mar 18, 1843	Age 4 yr. Daughter of Deborah & Capt. Jona.
Dodge	Adrian C.	1902	Born 1841. Co1 19th Reg ME Vol.
Dodge	Alvin Haynes	Aug 16, 1919	Born 1843.
Dodge	Andorus S.	Jun 18, 1893	Born 1843. US Navy.
Dodge	Carrie E.	Dec 10, 1915	Born 1848.
Dodge	Deborah	Apr 07, 1883	Age 74 yr, 9 mo. Wife of Capt. Jona.
Dodge	Ebenezar	Aug 24, 1826	Age 24 yr.
Dodge	Edwin Garrison	Oct 20, 1915	
Dodge	Emery W.	Oct 05, 1899	
Dodge	Erasmus	Mar 12, 1830	Age 13 yr. Son of Daniel & Prudence.
Dodge	Hezekiah	Oct 17, 1804	Age 33 yr.
Dodge	Hezekiah (Capt)	Dec 18, 1845	Age 39 yr, 8 mo. Lost at sea.
Dodge	Ida Louise (Grindle)	Nov 01, 1964	Born 1876.
Dodge	Joel	Mar 17, 1842	Age 26 yr.
Dodge	Joel William	Jan 25, 1843	Age 6 mo. Son of Joel & Sarah.
Dodge	John Byard	Oct 10, 1895	Age 80 yr.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Dodge	John F. T.	Mar 06, 1835	Born Jun 10, 1833. Son of R. F. & L. T. Age 1 yr, 9 mo, 26 da.
Dodge	Jonathan	Jan 08, 1851	Age 37 yr.
Dodge	Jonathan	Nov 18, 1842	Born July 31, 1778 in Sedgwick. Drowned in Penobscot River.
Dodge	Jonathan B. (Capt)	Jan 15, 1868	Age 71 yr, 7 mo.
Dodge	Lois	Dec 31, 1851	Age 79 yr, 9 mo, 6 da.
Dodge	Lorenzo E.	Dec 15, 1868	Born Sep 22, 1845. Killed by a fall from foretopsail of the US Revenue Steamer Waylander off Portownsend, Washington Ter'y. Son of Capt RF & LY.
Dodge	Louisa B.	Jan 22, 1855	Age 25 yr. Wife of John B. Daughter of Jos & Hep Herrick.
Dodge	Lydia	Mar 07, 1828	Age 84. Wife of Abner Dodge.
Dodge	Lydia T.	Feb 15, 1873	Born Jun 28, 1809. Age 63 yr, 7 mo, 17 da.
Dodge	Mary E.	Dec 10, 1889	Age 59 yr, 4 mo.
Dodge	Mary M.	Nov 25, 1888	Age 84 yr, 8 mo.
Dodge	Nancy	Mar 18, 1843	Age 8 yr. Daughter of Deborah & Capt Jonathan.
Dodge	Orilla	Sep 27, 1881	Age 15 yr, 6 mo. Daughter of Adrian & Carrie.
Dodge	Peter	Mar 24, 1840	Age 71 yr.
Dodge	Prudence	Jul 09, 1830	Age 39 yr. Wife of Daniel.
Dodge	Roland Watson	May 23, 1943	Born 1876.
Dodge	Rozella	Nov 12, 1842	Age 22 yr, 6 mo. Wife of Jonathan.
Dodge	Samuel H.	Aug 22, 1826	Age 6 yr. Son of Peter & Sally.
Dodge	Sarah	May 02, 1855	Age 76 yr, 10 mo, 9 da. Wife of Peter.
Dodge	Sarah A.	May 08, 1844	Age 21 yr, 8 mo. Wife of Joel, Daughter of Wm Flye.
Dodge	Sarah Jane	Sep 25, 1825	Age 2 yr. Daughter of Peter & Sally.
Donley	John	Sep 11, 1894	
Donley	Susan	Feb 20, 1888	
Dority	Angie S.	Feb 12, 1934	Born Mar 15, 1862.
Dority	Anna C.	1923	Born 1888.
Dority	Arthur N.	Nov 01, 1927	Born 1890.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Dority	Austin H.	Apr 04, 1915	Born 1845.
Dority	Capt. George	Jun 24, 1876	Age 33 yr. Aboard vessel in Artic Ocean.
Dority	Capt. L. B.	Apr 18, 1877	Age 35 yr. Lost at sea.
Dority	Carrie J.	Feb 14, 1934	Born 1858. Wife of Sterling H.
Dority	Daniel Proctor	May 27, 1904	Age 79 yr, 8 mo, 26 da. Maine Militia Col. 1st Div. 4th Brig. 3rd Reg.
Dority	Edward K.	Sep 04, 1895	Born Jun 22, 1866.
Dority	Eliza S.	May 05, 1899	Born 1846. Wife of Herbert S.
Dority	Eliza W.	Aug 28, 1888	Age 89 yr. Wife of Gen Daniel.
Dority	Freeman	May 22, 1889	Age 78 yr.
Dority	Gen. Daniel	Mar 24, 1851	Born 1825. Col. 4th Reg 1st Brig 3rd Div Maine State Militia.
Dority	Herbert S.	Feb 23, 1922	Born 1841. Veteran. Civil War Priv Ist Bat Maine Light Artillery.
Dority	Horace N.	Feb 04, 1917	Born May 18, 1836.
Dority	Judith	May 31, 1885	Age 76 yr, 5 mo. Wife of Freeman.
Dority	Lucius B.	Nov 21, 1840	Age 6 wk, 2 da. Son of Robert & Sarah.
Dority	Lucy F.	Jan 31, 1937	Born 1850. Wife of Austin H.
Dority	Marian G.	Mar 15, 1993	Born Dec 07, 1898.
Dority	Martha Ann	Feb 02, 1863	Age 5 yr, 4 mo, 26 da. Daughter of Robert & Sarah.
Dority	Mary Eleanor	Jun 16, 1899	Age 70 yr, 8 mo, 3 da. Wife of DP Dority.
Dority	Mildred L.	Aug 06, 1984	Born 1893. Wife of Arthur.
Dority	Minnie (Devereux)	Jul 30, 1944	
Dority	Myra P.	Sep 01, 1951	Born 1887. Veteran. WW I Navy Nurse, Naval Hospital, Newport, R.I.
Dority	Nana	Jun 24, 1923	
Dority	Prentis E. Stanley	Sep 13, 1978	Born Sep 28, 1898. 1Sgt US Army WWI.
Dority	Ralph E.	Mar 27, 1933	Born Apr 10, 1871. Veteran.
Dority	Robert	Jun 23, 1894	Age 85 yr, 8 mo.
Dority	Roy S.	Nov 28, 1945	Born 1880.
Dority	Ruby (Herrick)	Nov 20, 1894	Born Sep 18, 1842.
Dority	Ruth O.	Jun 07, 1972	Born 1885. Cremated in FL.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Dority	Sarah J.	Mar 29, 1883	Age 68 yr. Wife of Robert Dority.
Dority	Sterling H.	May 26, 1908	Born 1857.
Dority	Willie K.	Oct 06, 1863	Born May 31, 1863.
Douglass	Kenneth L.	Jan 29, 1988	Born 1908. Veteran. US Army WW II.
Douglass	Mavis C.	Apr 08, 1987	Born 1916.
Dunham	Avery	1881	Born 1816.
Dunham	Byron	1845	Born 1844.
Dunham	Isabel	Oct 17, 1905	Born 1823. Wife of Avery.
Eaton	Addie Mary	Aug 06, 1873	Age 3 yr, 6 mo, 13 da. Daughter of John & Caroline.
Eaton	Alfred	Sep 15, 1849	Age 33 yr.
Eaton	Alice Augusta	Apr 22, 1882	Born May 05, 1847. Daughter of Ezra & Lovinia.
Eaton	Alice M.	Dec 21, 1905	Age 60 yr, 4 mo.
Eaton	Amasa	Jan 10, 1855	Age 55 yr, 2 mo.
Eaton	Annie M.	Sep 14, 1898	
Eaton	Asenath A.	Jul 17, 1875	Age 54 yr, 4 mo. Wife of John.
Eaton	Barbara F.	Nov 23, 1854	Age 40 yr. Wife of Pickering.
Eaton	Benjamin	Jun 09, 1838	Age 64 yr, 8 mo.
Eaton	Bessie	Jun 19, 1875	Age 8 da.
Eaton	Bessie G. (Wiley)	Apr 24, 1924	Born 1856. W ife of Daniel Groves.
Eaton	Betsy B.	Feb 08, 1916	Born 1817.
Eaton	Blanford	Oct 13, 1858	Age 23 yr, 2 mo, 7 da. Son of Moses & Hannah.
Eaton	Brooks R.	Jan 17, 1899	Age 54 yr, 2 mo, 5 da
Eaton	Caroline M.	Aug 12, 1921	
Eaton	Carrie	Jun 19, 1875	Age 8 da.
Eaton	Celia L.	May 23, 1861	Age 5 wk. Daughter of Ezra D. & Lovinia.
Eaton	Celia S.	Aug 22, 1860	Age 3 yr, 2 mo, 13 da. Daughter of ED & Lovinia B.
Eaton	Charlotte	Mar 02, 1837	Age 39 yr, 10 mo. Wife of Capt James.
Eaton	Child	Oct 14, 1891	child of G. D. Eaton.
Eaton	Daniel	Jan 14, 1894	Age 83 yr, 5 mo, 11 da.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Eaton	Daniel Groves	Mar 25, 1950	Born 1853.
Eaton	Daniel H.	Jun 09, 1927	Born 1844.
Eaton	David	Jan 10, 1894	Age 83 yr, 5 mo, 11 da.
Eaton	Diantha	Dec 25, 1842	Age 1 yr. Daughter of Daniel & Betsy.
Eaton	Eben J.	Jun 08, 1927	
Eaton	Ebenezar	Dec 18, 1844	Age 25 yr, 9 mo, 0 da. Lost at sea on voyage to S. C.
Eaton	Ebenezar (Rev)	Jun 15, 1841	Born 1756. Age 83 yr. Rev. War 1776. New Hampshire. Private in Wyman's Regiment.
Eaton	Elizabeth	Jan 20, 1843	Age 3 yr. Daughter of Daniel & Betsy.
Eaton	Ella G.	Apr 04, 1871	Age 22 yr, 3 mo, 0 da. Daughter of Joseph & Hannah.
Eaton	Elley	Mar 21, 1848	Age 4 mo, 8 da. Daughter of Alfred & Ruth.
Eaton	Elsia	Dec 23, 1905	
Eaton	Emily F.	Apr 11, 1947	Born 1851.
Eaton	Eva M.	Dec 12, 1975	Born 1885. Wife of Hoyt.
Eaton	Ezra D. (Capt)	Feb 16, 1884	Born Oct 22, 1809.
Eaton	Francis W.	May 19, 1920	Born 1854.
Eaton	G. D.	May 11, 1950	
Eaton	George R.	Jun 21, 1925	Born 1858.
Eaton	Hannah	May 02, 1872	Age 56 yr, 10 da. Wife of Joseph.
Eaton	Hannah F.	Dec ??, 1914	Born 1849.
Eaton	Hannah W.	Feb 09, 1882	Age 89 yr. Wife of Moses.
Eaton	Harriet EP	Jul 15, 1872	Age 50 yr. Wife of Ebenezar.
Eaton	Harriet M.	Apr 30, 1934	Born 1863.
Eaton	Hattie M.	Mar 21, 1894	Born 1874.
Eaton	Hiram	Dec 26, 1909	Born 1846.
Eaton	Hiram	May 28, 1837	Age 4 yr, 2 mo, 21 da. Son of A & R.
Eaton	Hoyt G.	Aug 19, 1949	Born 1881.
Eaton	Infant	Jul 18, 1812	Daughter of J. & H.
Eaton	James (Capt)	Feb 15, 1873	Age 86 yr.
Eaton	Jessie T.	Feb 24, 1885	Age 65 yr, 3 mo, 21 da.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Eaton	Joan A.	Mar 28, 1895	Age 78 yr, 12 da.
Eaton	Joanna	Jan 14, 1852	Age 84 yr. Wife of Theophilus.
Eaton	John (Capt)	Feb 21, 1909	
Eaton	John (Dec)	Feb 12, 1879	Age 64 yr, 12 da.
Eaton	John G.	Mar 29, 1934	
Eaton	John H.	Aug 26, 1918	Born 1885.
Eaton	Johnnie H.	Aug 29, 1888	Age 0 da. Son of Frank.
Eaton	Joseph	Jun 05, 1874	Age 68 yr, 9 da. Capt.4th Reg 1st Brig 3rd Div Maine State Militia.
Eaton	Joseph	Sep 08, 1827	Age 60 yr.
Eaton	Laura M.	1935	Born 1878.
Eaton	Louisa M.	Mar 25, 1883	Age 26 yr, 2 mo, 23 da. Wife of Groves D. (G.D.).
Eaton	Lovinia B.	May 10, 1901	Born May 13, 1819. Wife of Capt Ezra D.
Eaton	Lydia A.	Dec 11, 1932	Born 1857. Wife of Daniel.
Eaton	Martha	Feb 10, 1900	
Eaton	Martha A.	1932	Born 1849. Wife of William.
Eaton	Mary	Sep 13, 1866	Age 77 yr, 2 mo. Wife of Moses.
Eaton	Mary Eleanor	Jun 17, 1860	Age 18 yr, 8 mo. Daughter of Richard & Joan.
Eaton	Mehitable	Mar 11, 1881	Age 80 yr. Wife of Capt James.
Eaton	Moses	Aug 01, 1863	Age 59 yr. Co H 26th Regt ME Vol.
Eaton	Moses	Jun 06, 1807	Age 62 yr. Veteran.
Eaton	Moses	Jun 29, 1846	Age 68 yr.
Eaton	Moses E.	Nov 28, 1846	Son of Moses & Susan (part illegible).
Eaton	Olivia	Nov 07, 1921	
Eaton	Otis R.	Nov 16, 1858	Age 1 yr. Son of John & Caroline.
Eaton	Patty	Sep 30, 1825	Age 50 yr. Wife of Joseph Eaton.
Eaton	Pickering	Sep 30, 1895	Age 91 yr.
Eaton	Printess Crosby	Jul 03, 1869	Age 25 yr, 8 mo. Son of Richard & Joan.
Eaton	Ralph H.	Dec 05, 1936	Born 1883.
Eaton	Richard	Nov 11, 1891	Age 79 yr, 3 mo, 25 da.
Eaton	Richard B.	Jan 19, 1899	

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Eaton	Roxana	Dec 14, 1888	Age 86 yr, 10 mo. Wife of Amasa.
Eaton	Sarah May	Jan 30, 1916	Born Feb 13, 1853. Daughter of Capt Ezra & Lovinia.
Eaton	Stanley A.	Apr 25, 1899.	
Eaton	Susan	Sep 11, 1863	Age 92 yr, 10 mo. Wife of Benjamin.
Eaton	Susan Isora	Jun 22, 1867	Age 19 yr, 4 mo, 2 da. Daughter of Jesse & Susan.
Eaton	Susan M.	May 14, 1899	Age 77 yr, 2 mo, 1 da. Wife of Jesse.
Eaton	Susan O.	Nov 05, 1921	Born 1848. Wife of John G.
Eaton	Theophilus	Nov 06, 1843	Age 74 yr.
Eaton	William H.	Jan 29, 1904	Born 1850.
Eaton	Willie	Aug 10, 1863	Age 3 yr.
Egland	Alice	2017	1923
Everdell	Marion Peabody	Jun 02, 2010	Born Dec 07, 1981.
Ferguson	Abbie H. (Orcutt)	Aug 25, 1912	Born 1852. Wife of Frank.
Ferguson	Edith B.	Jun 18, 1921	Born Feb 09, 1882.
Ferguson	Elmer B.	Mar 12, 1885	Born 1881. Son of Frank & Abbie.
Ferguson	Eugene L.	Nov 13, 1945	Born Jun 05, 1876.
Ferguson	Frank E.	Oct 17, 1912	Born 1853.
Ferguson	Kimberly J.	Jun 16, 1971	Born 1959.
Ferguson	Lawrence E.	Apr 30, 1970	Born 1905.
Fersuson	Sybil	Apr 08, 1995	Born 1909.
Fessenden	Eileen	1999	Born 1901.
Fields	Asa	1937	Born 1860. Buried Oct 28, 1948.
Fields	Gertrude	1920	Born 1869. Buried Oct 28, 1948.
Firth	John C.	Oct 15, 1983	Born Aug 04, 1895. WWI US Army.
Flowers	Hannah	Aug 03, 1845	Born Mar 02, 1764. Manchester, MA.
Flowers	John G.	Feb 20, 1815	Born Oct 16, 1769. Manchester, MA.
Flye	David Jacob	Jan 14, 1872	Age 1 yr, 8 mo. Son of Jacob & Mary.
Flye	Huldah E.	Sep 28, 1865	Age 44 yr, 3 mo, 21 da.
Flye	Huldah I.	Aug 11, 1839	Age 11 mo, 26 da. Daughter of William & Huldah.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Flye	Jacob (Capt)	Oct 22, 1870	Age 50 yr, 3 mo.
Flye	Mary H.	Apr 21, 1889	Age 56 yr. Wife of Capt. Jacob.
Flye	William (Capt)	Mar 03, 1864	Age 50 yr, 3 mo, 7 da.
Flye	William H.	Jan 26, 1892	
Fogg	Benjamin E.	Mar 04, 1916	Born 1848.
Fogg	Mary F.	1935	Born 1848. Wife of Benjamin.
Ford	Alton L.	Mar 27, 2008	Born May 25, 1940.
Ford	Alton L.	Aug 19, 1993	Born Aug 29, 1913.
Ford	Barbara L. A.		Born Sep 26, 1944.
Ford	Carrie E.	Jul 30, 1949	Born 1872. Wife of Fred Ford Sr.
Ford	Cecil K.	Aug 06, 1944	Born 1916.
Ford	Fred R.	May 07, 1954	Born 1874.
Ford	Geneva (Young)	Dec 06, 1977	Born 1887. Wife of Harry O.
Ford	Grace	1924	Born 1892.
Ford	Harry O.	Feb 05, 1955	Born 1878. Husband of Geneva Young.
Ford	Jean	Dec 24, 2016	Born Mar 17, 1941.
Ford	Milton	Apr 01, 1958	
Ford	Wilbur Byron	Jul 05, 1935	Born Nov 15, 1875.
Ford Jr.	Fred R.	Apr 20, 1979	Born 1904. PVT US Army WWII.
Forsell	Leo	May 28, 1877	Son of Carl & Sophia.
Forsell	Susie	Jul 20, 1887	
Freethey	Chester Lee	Jun 02, 1981	Born 1910. US Army.
Freethey	Frances	2012	Born 1924. Wife of Samuel.
Freethey	William R.	Jul 26, 1985	Born 1917. US Army WWII.
Freethy	Lelia A.	Jul 03, 1889	Born Mar 27, 1866. Daughter of Judson & Lizzy.
Freethy	Richard Whitney	May 06, 2014	Dec 23, 1950. SP 4 US Army.
French	Jane Greenwood	Jun 24, 2000	Born Apr 16, 1935.
Friend	Abby C.	Sep 23, 1898	Age 88 yr, 11 mo.
Friend	Abby R.	Dec 27, 1854	Age 23 yr, 11 mo. Daughter of Elisha & Rebecca.
Friend	Abigail	Feb 01, 1844	Age 65 yr, 5 mo. Wife of John.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Friend	Abigail	Jun 22, 1883	
Friend	Albion P.	Mar 07, 1886	Age 24 yr, 1 mo. Son of David P & Emily A.
Friend	Almema P.	Dec 10, 1854	Age 18 yr, 6 mo. Daughter of Elisha & Rebecca.
Friend	Arthur A.	1932	Born 1928.
Friend	Blanche A.	Oct 01, 1962	Born 1865.
Friend	Clara N.	Jun 04, 1930	Born 1838. Wife of John W.
Friend	David P.	Jun 25, 1912	Age 80 yr, 11 mo, 25 da.
Friend	Eliza A.	???	
Friend	Elizabeth P.	1920	Born 1847.
Friend	Ella S.	Apr 12, 1919	Born 1851. Wife of Pascal.
Friend	Emily A.	Sep 06, 1889	Age 56 yr, 6 mo. Wife of David P.
Friend	Eugene A.	Sep 02, 1870	Age 17 yr, 5 mo.
Friend	Frances A. (Christy)	Sep 05, 2007	Born Aug 30, 1933. Wife of Basil W. Friend.
Friend	James E.	Apr 10, 1871	Age 3 yr, 8 mo.
Friend	Jane J.	Mar 27, 1883	Born 1826. Wife of William A. Friend.
Friend	John	Nov 12, 1851	Age 74 yr, 11 mo.
Friend	John T.	Mar 02, 1835	Age 12 da. Son of Robert & Lydia.
Friend	John W.	Jun 02, 1914	Born 1840.
Friend	Lydia A.	Jan 25, 1843	Age 1 yr. Daughter of John & Lydia.
Friend	Lydia C.	Oct 18, 1891	Born 1803. Wife of Robert C.
Friend	Mildred E (Young)	Sep 16, 1992	Born Feb 14, 1899.
Friend	Moses	Jun 16, 1876	Age 70 yr, 1 mo.
Friend	Moses E.	Mar 10, 1911	Born 1840.
Friend	Oscar Ray	Aug 19, 1967	Born Oct 01, 1895. ME ENG USNR WW 1.
Friend	Pascal B.	Mar 07, 1919	Born 1858.
Friend	Robert C.	Jul 04, 1895	Born 1804.
Friend	Samuel	May 05, 1857	Born Oct 18,1771 in Windham, MA. (Stone broken).
Friend	Sarah L.	May 12, 1863	Born Oct 10, 1769. Windham, MA. Wife of Samuel.
Friend	W. A.	1892	Born 1840.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Friend	William A.	Jun 23, 1907	Born 1818.
Gale	Nancy Doris Torrey	Jun 17, 2012	Born Aug 09, 1965.
Gale	Raymond Clarke		May 13, 1968.
Garrison	E. W. (Rev)	Jul 04, 1840	Age 36 yr. Born St John NB.
Garrison	Sophia D.	Jan 16, 1862	Age 62 yr, 7 mo. Wife of Rev. E. W.
Goodyear	Austin	Aug 14, 2005	Born Nov 18, 1919. Age 85 yr.
Goodyear	Louisa R.	Jul 30, 1992	Born Mar 01, 1920.
Gould	Caroline F.	1904	Born 1828.
Gould	Carrie W.	1926	Born 1853.
Graham	Gaynell M.	Dec 12, 1929	Born 1893.
Grant	Charles	Apr 01, 1863	Age 20 yr.
Grant	Emma F.	May 14, 1950	Born 1870.
Grant	Grace F.	Apr 26, 1926	Born 1881.
Grant	Harriet E.	Dec 23, 1867	Age 50 yr, 3mo, 18 da. Wife of Capt Simeon.
Grant	Henrietta	Apr 08, 1858	Age 17 yr, 3 mo, 18 da. Daughter of Capt. Simeon & Harriet.
Grant	Imogene E.	Jul 14, 1978	Born 1889.
Grant	Kate	Nov 06, 1950	Born 1877.
Grant	Lester B.	Dec 27, 1983	Born 1895. Veteran. WW I Priv Btry E Co A.
Grant	Lillian M.		1875
Grant	Lizzie M. (Friend)	Dec 03, 1918	Born 1859. Wife of William B.
Grant	Lucy E.	Jun 22, 1946	Born May 23, 1856.
Grant	Maynard W.	Sep 02, 1975	Born 1885.
Grant	Nina E.	Jan 01, 1974	Born 1896. Wife of Lester.
Grant	Raymond C.	Feb 26, 1942	Born 1880.
Grant	Sean W.	Nov 21, 1989	Born Dec 29, 1973.
Grant	Simeon	Jan 19, 1887	Age 26 yr, 6 mo.
Grant	William B.	Aug 01, 1939	Born 1853.
Grant	Wyer G.	Jun 12, 1931	Born 1858.
Gray	Andrew Horace	Mar 04, 1855	Age 27 yr, 4 mo. Son of Andrew & Judith.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Gray	Annie E.	Sep 21, 1872	Age 2 yr. Daughter of Walter R & Joanna E.
Gray	Clyde T.	Aug 31, 1968	Born 1897.
Gray	Earl Linwood	Feb 01, 1939	Born 1935. Son of EW & EB.
Gray	Earl W.	Jun 05, 1971	Born 1913.
Gray	Elizabeth	Oct 25, 1916	
Gray	Elizabeth	Oct 10, 1890	Born Dec 11, 1820. Wife of John G.
Gray	Erma B.	1961	Born 1918.
Gray	Florence	May 20, 1946	
Gray	Francis E.	Aug 01, 1934	Born 1846.
Gray	John G.	Jan 15, 1896	Born Apr 04, 1821.
Gray	Lucy L.	Apr 17, 1968	Born 1891.
Gray	Lydia C.	Feb 24, 1899	Age 51 yr, 3 mo, 11 da. Wife of Francis E.
Gray	Minnie J.	Mar 29, 1952	Born 1877.
Gray	Nancy	Mar 18, 1844	Born Dec 06, 1815. Wife of John G.
Gray	Raymond Kane	Jan 26, 1980	Born Sep 20, 1916.
Gray	Stanley Lee	Nov 05, 1990	Born May 16, 1911.
Greenwood	Charles E.	Jul 01, 1997	Born 1910.
Greenwood	Lucille M.	2001	Born 1912.
Grindal	Annie E.	Nov 27, 1942	Born 1858. Wife of Frank M.
Grindal	Augusta M.	May 17, 1961	Born 1873.
Grindal	Betsy I.	Oct 24, 1995	Born 1911.
Grindal	Clystabell	Aug 17, 1970	Born 1887.
Grindal	Frank M.	Feb 23, 1938	Born 1865.
Grindal	Hattie W.	Jun 11, 1900	Born 1843. Wife of Israel.
Grindal	Israel P.	Nov 14, 1909	Born 1836.
Grindal	Myron D.	Dec 14, 1973	Born 1884.
Grindal	Susan M.	Sep 24, 1922	Born 1852.
Grindal	Susie E.	Aug 26, 1949	Born 1868.
Grindall	Marjorie Lang (Peg)	Nov 19, 2017	Born Mar 18, 1936. 2nd Wife of Olney.
Grindall	Olney Moore Jr.	Sep 13, 2008	Born Jun 04, 1924. Vet WW II.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Grindle	Annie Florence	Jan 07, 1879	Age 13 da. Daughter of Richard & Flora.
Grindle	Aurilla P.	Jun 23, 1892	Age 61 yr.
Grindle	Barbara M.		Born Oct 08, 1942. Wife of Burton.
Grindle	Burton W.	Jan 03, 2005	Born Feb 18, 1934.
Grindle	Emmery	Apr 29, 1903	
Grindle	Flora E.	May 11, 1906	Born May 21, 1842.
Grindle	James M.	Jul 20, 1888	
Grindle	Jennie	Mar 01, 1884	
Grindle	Lillian Blanche	Dec 19, 1880	Age 11 yr, 9 mo, 2 da. Daughter of Richard & Flora.
Grindle	Madison J.	Jul 20, 1888	Age 43 yr. Veteran.
Grindle	Mary J. (Sargent)	Feb 28, 1884	Born Apr 24, 1844. Wife of Dr. Rufus P. Grindle?
Grindle	Pearl Sheldon	1959	Born 1896.
Grindle	Richard P.	Nov 21, 1921	Veteran. Civil War 4th Reg Co H Maine Infantry.
Grindle	Sappronia	Oct 13, 1896	Born 1856.
Grindle	Welland	Sep 28, 1928	ME PVT1 CI 303 Fld Aty 76 Div.
Gross	Richard T.	Apr 06, 2009	Born Oct 04, 1943.
Guptill	Carrie	1936	
Guptill	Geneva Maud	Dec 25, 1891	Age 4 mo. Daughter of Lundreff & Carrie.
Hagerthy	Child	1890	Child of A. C. Hagerthy.
Hale	Enoch	Feb 02, 1840	Age 64 yr.
Hale	Eugene H.	Jul 23, 1888	Age 1? yr. Son of JW & Eliza Penney.
Hale	Hannah	Jan 23, 1868	Age 88 yr. Wife of Enoch.
Hale	Martha F.	May 18, 1876	Age 66 yr, 5 mo, 23 da. Wife of Samuel.
Hale	Nancy	Sep 01, 1905	
Hale	Paul	Aug 24, 1839	Age 30 yr, 5 mo, 6 da. Son of Enoch.
Hale	Phebe	Oct 10, 1835	Age 64 yr. Wife of Samuel.
Hale	Samuel	Oct 09, 1859	Age 89 yr, 5 mo.
Hale	Samuel	Oct 22, 1884	Age 78 yr, 11 da.
Hall	David	1874	Born 1869.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Hall	Edward F.	Dec 04, 1987	Born 1883.
Hall	Evelyn A.	Jul 06, 1922	Born 1845.
Hall	Evelyn K.	Jul 01, 1963	Born 1878. Wife of Roscoe C.
Hall	John G.	Jul 28, 1909	Born 1840. GAR. Veteran.
Hall	Mary E.	Apr 28, 1941	Born 1885.
Hall	Roscoe C.	1926	Born 1873. Buried at Sea.
Hall	Rufus A.	Jan 16, 1909	Born 1880.
Hamilton	Abby S.	May 04, 1859	Daughter of James & Martha.
Hamilton	Adelle	1933	Born 1852. Wife of Fred A.
Hamilton	Annie R.	Jan 09, 1882	Age 32 yr, 1 mo, 4 da. Wife of Daniel.
Hamilton	Charles S.	Apr 22, 1937	Born 1847.
Hamilton	Clara H. (Joyce)	Mar 07, 1922	Born 1854. Wife of Charles S.
Hamilton	Doris L.	Feb 13, 1965	Born 1894. Daughter of Charles S & Clara H.
Hamilton	E.	Apr 18, 1883	Age 4 yr, 9 mo.
Hamilton	Edward James	Aug 16, 1871	Born 1871. Son of Henry & Eva.
Hamilton	Eugene B.	May 14, 1976	Born 1886.
Hamilton	Eva G (Byard)	May 25, 1907	Born 1847.
Hamilton	Eva Maria	Jun 21, 1913	
Hamilton	Floyd B.	Jun 01, 1957	Born 1882.
Hamilton	Frank S.	Jul 06, 1927	Born 1884. Son of Charles S & Clara H.
Hamilton	Fred A.	1933	Born 1850.
Hamilton	Henry	Oct 22, 1915	Born 1845.
Hamilton	James	May 30, 1909	Born 1828. Veteran. Civil War.
Hamilton	Jennie E. (Ware)	Aug 29, 1972	Born 1885. Wife of Floyd.
Hamilton	John A.	Aug 25, 1864	Age 29 yr, 10 mo, 14 da.
Hamilton	Mahalah	May 02, 1919	Born 1830.
Hamilton	Maria	Jun 07, 1905	Age 62 yr, 5 mo. Wife of Daniel.
Hamilton	Marion B.	Feb 21, 1977	Born 1886. Wife of Eugene.
Hamilton	Susan G.	Apr 19, 1881	Age 75 yr. Wife of Thomas.
Hamilton	Thomas	Oct 11, 1891	Age 81 yr, 5 mo, 22 da.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Hanscom	George O.	Jul 26, 1909	Born Nov 25, 1878.
Hanscom	Gertie	Jun 09, 1882	Age 2 mo, 2 da. Daughter of Oren & Mary.
Hanscom	Mary I.	Oct 24, 1922	Born Dec 05, 1854.
Hanscom	Nathaniel	Dec 23, 1884	Born Feb 09, 1804.
Hanscom	Orren S.	Jun 07, 1917	Born Jan 08, 1848.
Hanscom	Susan M.	Oct 17, 1906	
Hansen	A. A. Clifford	Apr 30, 1989	Born Sep 06, 1904.
Hansen	Ida E.	Aug 28, 1994	Born Mar 26, 1910.
Harden	Elizabeth	Feb 24, 1826	Age 76 yr. Wife of Josiah.
Harden	Josiah	Sep 25, 1825	Age 80 yr.
Harden	Sarah	Feb 13, 1903	
Harding	D. F. (Capt)	Apr 02, 1859	Age 43 yr, 1 mo, 15 da. Husband of Lucy.
Harding	David	Jun 25, 1853	Age 88 yr, 9 mo.
Harding	David Jr. (Capt)	Jan 15, 1874	Born Aug 31, 1807.
Harding	Ellis	May 21, 1917	
Harding	Ellis	Feb 19, 1879	Age 61 yr, 5 mo, 12 da.
Harding	Hannah Seavey	Sep 23, 1860	Age 75 yr, 10 mo, 13 da. Wife of James.
Harding	James	Jan 16, 1861	Age 78 yr.
Harding	James J.	1855	Lost at sea.
Harding	Jane	May 21, 1917	
Harding	Jane	Feb 19, 1891	
Harding	Lois (Thurston)	May 30, 1836	Age 60 yr, 8 mo. 2nd Wife of David.
Harding	Lucy	Mar 07, 1846	Age 34 yr, 1 mo, 19 da. Wife of Capt. Daniel.
Harding	Nelson	1817	Age 1 yr, 8 mo.
Harding	Rhoda	Mar 11, 1817	Age 44 yr. Wife of David.
Harding	Salome B.	Jan 27, 1877	Born May 03, 1813. Wife of Capt David Jr.
Harding	Sarah	Feb 13, 1903.	Born Aug 16, 1813.
Harding	Wm Russell	Jan 12, 1849	Age 15 mo, 12 da. Son of Daniel & Elsy.
Hazen	Ada	???	Infant daughter of EP & ES Hazen.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Hazen	Adaline	???	Infant daughter of EP & ES Hazen.
Hazen	Enoch P. (Capt)	Aug 08, 1871	Born Dec 06, 1797.
Hazen	Eunice S.	Feb 22, 1877	Born Dec 17, 1798. Wife of Enoch P.
Hazen	George W.	Oct 02, 1860	Born Dec 21, 1834. Son of EP & ES Hazen.
Hazen	Lucinda	???	Infant daughter of EP & ES Hazen.
Hazen	S. Angie	Mar 02, 1890	Born Jul 17, 1844. Family of EP & ES Hazen.
Hazen	Samuel	Jun 27, 1918	Born Mar 03, 1842. Son of EP & ES.
Hazen	William	Jan 16, 1856	Born Dec 21, 1827. Son of EP & ES Hazen.
Henderson	Ada E.	Apr 18, 1883	Born 1878. Age 4 yr, 9 mo.
Henderson	Allen	Jun 12, 1925	Born 1843.
Henderson	Charles A.	Nov 09, 1956	Born 1883.
Henderson	Horatio H.	Dec 30, 1941	Born 1862.
Henderson	Laura S.		Born 1892. Daughter of Charles & Clara.
Henderson	Lillian	1904	Born 1871. Wife of Storer.
Henderson	Lizzie D.	Feb 04, 1888	Born 1863.
Henderson	Ruby	Aug 26, 1887	
Henderson	Ruby E. (Bridges)	Jul 04, 1921	Born 1840. Wife of Allen.
Henderson	Sadie H.	Jun 07, 1972	Born 1884.
Henderson	Storer P.	Sep 19, 1893	Born 1864.
Herrick	Adoniram J.	Jan 17, 1882	Age 27 yr, 9 mo, 6 da.
Herrick	Amos A.	Nov 28, 1848	Age 34 yr.
Herrick	Anna E.	Nov 15, 1891	Age 54 yr, 7 mo. Wife of Kendall.
Herrick	Caroline	Jan 22, 1848	Age 19 yr. Daughter of Tenney & Joann.
Herrick	Charity L.	Jan 20, 1883	Age 65 yr, 11 mo. Wife of Daniel B.
Herrick	Charles M.	Apr 07, 1888	Age 47 yr, 6 mo, 4 da.
Herrick	Charles T.	1928	Born 1846.
Herrick	Charlotte M.	Mar 10, 1832	Age 31 yr. Wife of Samuel.
Herrick	Clara A. (Means)	May 08, 1923	Born 1852. Wife of Charles T.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Herrick	Daniel	Sep 18, 1870	Born Aug 26, 1851. Lost at sea.
Herrick	Daniel B.	Mar 24, 1885	Age 70 yr, 4 mo, 23 da. Veteran. Civil War Priv 2nd Reg Maine Infantry.
Herrick	David	Sep 16, 1859	Age 56 yr.
Herrick	Eliza Ann	Feb 15, 1908	Age 79 yr. Wife of Capt George.
Herrick	Frances A.	Dec 14, 1856	Age 22 yr, 6 mo. Daughter of Tenney & Joanne.
Herrick	Frances M.	Apr 26, 1918	Born 1832. Wife of Deacon Samuel.
Herrick	Fred S.	1953	Born 1858.
Herrick	Frederick A.	1854	Born 1853.
Herrick	George (Capt)	Sep 11, 1866	Age 47 yr.
Herrick	Henry J.	Mar 01, 1884	Age 22 yr. Lost at sea.
Herrick	Horace H.	Apr 12, 1872	Born Aug 25, 1866.
Herrick	Huldah M.	Jun 14, 1849	Age 21 yr. Daughter of Samuel & Charlotte.
Herrick	Infant	???	Age 13 da. Daughter of Tenney & Joanna.
Herrick	Jacob (Capt)	Feb 18, 1846	Age 40 yr. Died at sea.
Herrick	Joanna A.	Feb 22, 1838	Age 35 yr, 2 mo. Wife of Tenney.
Herrick	Joshua	Sep 26, 1844	Age 33 yr. Veteran.
Herrick	Joshua A.	Jan 27, 1865	Age 20 yr, 2 mo, 20 da. US Naval Serv. Son of Sam. & Rebecca.
Herrick	Kendall K.	Oct 17, 1898	Age 67 yr. Died in Cardenas, Cuba.
Herrick	Lizzie W.	Jul 25, 1915	Born 1864.
Herrick	Rebecca O.	Feb 05, 1880	Age 73 yr. Wife of Samuel.
Herrick	Roswell S.	Aug 01, 1843	Age 1 yr, 10 mo. Son of Samuel & Rebecca.
Herrick	Sally M.	Jul 23, 1866	Age 60 yr. Wife of David. T.
Herrick	Samuel	May 19, 1876	Age 77 yr, 6 mo.
Herrick	Samuel (Deac)	Nov 27, 1896	Born 1823.
Herrick	Susan G.	Jun 14, 1844	Age 37 yr. Wife of Capt Jacob.
Herrick	Tenney	Oct 04, 1844	Age 48 yr, 3 mo.
Herrick	Willard P.	Mar 18, 1828	Age 1 yr, 8 mo. Son of Samuel & Charlotte.
Higgins	Addie C.	May 18, 1915	Born 1848. Wife of Andrew.
Higgins	Alice	Dec 07, 1919	

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Higgins	Andrew J.	May 24, 1906	Born 1838.
Higgins	Charley H.	Mar 21, 1872	Age 2 yr, 6 mo. Son of Capt Andrew & Addie.
Higgins	Freeman G.	Jun 23, 1916	Born May 05, 1835.
Higgins	Julia A.	Aug 13, 1932	Born Oct 01, 1836. Wife of Freeman.
Higgins	Lena Mae	Jun 26, 1906	
Higgins	Lucy K.	Apr 03, 1873	Age 66 yr, 5 mo. Wife of Luther G.
Higgins	Luther G.	Jul 07, 1888	Born 1803.
Higgins	Martha E.	1853	Born 1837. Daughter of Luther & Lucy.
Higgins	Mary A.	Apr 25, 1907	
Higgins	Ruel	May 27, 1897	
Hilborn	Clare B.	1991	Born 1906.
Hilborn	Norman C.	1973	Born 1900.
Hill	George W. (Rev)	Jul 03, 1931	Born 1853.
Hill	Helen E. (Cole)	May 10, 1934	Born 1868. Wife of George.
Hill	Howard F.	Jul 06, 1909	Born 1888.
Hill	Lizzie	Apr 07, 1913	
Hill	Richard Holloway	Jul 19, 2017	Born Nov 22, 1935. SP 2 US Army.
Hodgdon	Alexander (Capt)	Feb 23, 1874	Age 61 yr, 11 mo.
Hodgdon	Almeda A.	Oct 16, 1868	Age 22 yr, 8 mo. Daughter of Alex & Lois.
Hodgdon	George A.	Jun 12, 1864	Age 16 yr, 7 mo, 26 da. Son of Alex & Lois. Civil War Priv Co D 32 Me Infantry Reg. Died at Ft Schuyler, N.Y.
Hodgdon	Lois D.	Jul 26, 1883	Age 67 yr, 7 mo. Wife of Alexander.
Holloway	Benjamin Elliot	Mar 10, 1985	Born Apr 21, 1973. Drowned.
Holmes	Emma L.	Dec 20, 1932	Born 1864.
Holmes	Fred A.	Oct 05, 1932	Born 1863.
Hooper	Arthur C.	Oct 18, 1943	Born Feb 27, 1883.
Hooper	Ashley R.	Jul 15, 1943	Born 1893. Veteran.
Hooper	Carolyn L.	Aug 04, 1990	Born 1924. Wife of Samuel.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Hooper	Carrie	Feb 16, 1918	
Hooper	Charles A.	Aug 15, 1903	Born Sep 26, 1860.
Hooper	Child	Jan 14, 1915	William Hooper's child.
Hooper	Child	Apr 10, 1935	Ashley Hooper's child.
Hooper	Clara E.	Mar 23, 1899	Age 40 yr, 1 mo, 21 da. Wife of William E.
Hooper	Clarence M.	Mar 30, 1918	Born 1843.
Hooper	Clifton S.	Jun 11, 1980	Born Mar 22, 1912. Veteran.
Hooper	Comfort	Aug 24, 1912	
Hooper	Fannie J.	Jan 26, 1909	Born 1868.
Hooper	Frank A.	Jan 05, 1913	
Hooper	Fred I.	May 13, 1963	
Hooper	Guy Morris	Sep 20, 1907	Born 1880. Son of Clarence & Maria.
Hooper	Harriet M.	Mar 01, 1906	Born Dec 01, 1836.
Hooper	Helen R.	May 27, 1981	Born Oct 02, 1919.
Hooper	Hilda M.	Jul 21, 1994	Born 1910.
Hooper	Howard	Jul 12, 1996	Born 1916.
Hooper	Irena	Oct 12, 1890	
Hooper	Isreal P. (Capt)	Sep 25, 1863	Age 51 yr, 7 mo, 9 da.
Hooper	Julian H.	Jan 13, 1937	Born 1857.
Hooper	Kitridge	Sep 06, 1903	Age 85 yr, 1 mo, 21 da.
Hooper	Maria P.	Dec 26, 1894	Born 1842. Wife of Clarence M.
Hooper	Mary Ellen	Jan 03, 1944	Born 1863. Wife of Julian H.
Hooper	Mary R.	Jun 09, 1865	Age 44 yr, 5 mo, 4 da. Wife of Kitridge.
Hooper	Maud W.	Jun 01, 1955	Born 1878.
Hooper	Otis A.	Aug 04, 1933	Born 1866.
Hooper	Robert Clifton	Feb 28, 2000	Born Oct 08, 1954.
Hooper	Rubina A.	Apr 30, 1904	
Hooper	Samuel A.	Jun 11, 1903	Born Dec 08, 1834.
Hooper	Samuel A.	Aug 20, 1972	Born 1915.
Hooper	William	Jan 14, 1938	
Hopkins	Amos	May 12, 1860	Age 63 yr. Died at Doluambusco, SA.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Hopkins	Joan D.	Dec 31, 1874	Wife of Amos.
Horrity	Judith	Jun 02, 1885	
Howard	Bertha S.	Jan 06, 1939	Born 1859.
Hudson	Addie	1925	
Huff	Drusilla P.	Jun 03, 1933	Born 1847.
Hutchings	Amanda	Nov 27, 1905	Born 1829. Wife of Joseph.
Hutchings	Clarence E.	Dec 22, 1901	Born 1857.
Hutchings	Daisey	Feb 18, 1948	
Hutchings	F. E. & Child	Nov 06, 1889	
Hutchings	Frances E.	1863	Born 1851.
Hutchings	Grace M.	May 24, 1894	Born 1892. Daughter of Clarence & Lena.
Hutchings	Joseph	Jun 29, 1902	Born 1821.
Hutchings	Joseph A.	1882	Born 1854.
Hutchings	Judith M.		
Hutchings	Lena R.	???	Born 1866. Wife of Clarence E.
Hutchinson	Angela Laurie	Oct 31, 1918	
Hutchinson	Baby	Nov 03, 1982	Child of Wendy & Raymond.
Hutchinson	Robert R.	Sep 12, 1981	Born Sep 12, 1965.
Ingalls	Donna I.	Dec 11, 1933	Born 1859. Wife of Edgar.
Ingalls	Edgar B.	Mar 24, 1933	Born 1850.
Jayne	Harriet Cole Lewis	Aug 29, 1993	Born 1912.
Jayne	Hilton J.	2002	Born 1910.
Jayne	Nancy P.	1982	Born 1923.
Jipson	Eli	Oct 12, 1943	
Johnson	Albertina	Nov 23, 1994	Born Oct 13, 1896. Wife of Stanley.
Johnson	Stanley	Sep 28, 1973	Born May 05, 1895.
Jones	Constance Dubose	Aug 04, 2015	Born 1910.
Jones	James T.	Sep 18, 1911	Born 1854.
Jones	Owen M.	2002	Born 1910.
Jones	Susan J.	Dec 01, 1928	Born 1832.
Jonklaas	Alice Lawrenson	Sep 07, 1976	Born Nov 13, 1904.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Jonklaas	Claire H.B.	Aug 23, 2004	Born Mar 31, 1930.
Jonklaas	EMJ-Ernest May	Dec 30, 1955	Born May 02, 1903.
Jonklaas	Michael Bolton	Nov 14, 1963	Born Jan 20, 1913.
Jonklass	Anthony	Dec 28, 2016	Born Nov 29, 1929.
Jordan	Abigail	Feb 19, 1852	Age 64 yr. Wife of Samuel Jordan.
Jordan	Abigail	Sep 14, 1884	Born Aug 27, 1810.
Jordan	George	Apr 22, 1918	
Jordan	George H.	1921	Born 1863.
Jordan	Ida R. (Black)	May 15, 1947	Born 1862. Wife of George H.
Jordan	John	Nov 22, 1885	Age 84 yr.
Jordan	Rachel M.	Apr 09, 1932	Born Sep 26, 1868.
Jordan	Samuel	Dec 14, 1895	Born 1816.
Joy	Hildreth S.	Aug 03, 1968	Born 1883.
Joyce	Ada		Daughter of Charles and Clara H. Joyce.
Judd	Walter William	Nov 16, 1966	Born Feb 23, 1884.
Kane	Eben E.	Apr 10, 1903	Born 1833.
Kane	Fred C.	Oct 28, 1941	Born 1867. Son of Eben & Mary.
Kane	Henry W.	1890	Born 1869. Son of Eben & Mary.
Kane	Mary S.	Aug 07, 1909	Born 1838.
Kane	Millie P.	Oct 09, 1896	Born 1873.
Kane	Raymah	Jan 24, 1981	Born Sep 20, 1916.
Kane	Willie	May 01, 1866	Born Apr 26, 1866. Son of Eben & Mary. Age 6 da.
Keefe	Bertha E.	Apr 01, 1960	Born 1875.
Keefe	Calvin Earl Sr.	Oct 06, 2000	Born Sep 21, 1936.
Keefe	Cynthia (Hooper)	Dec 03, 2000	Born May 17, 1913.
Keefe	Frank Eldon	Jul 24, 1943	Born 1903.
Keefe	Norman E.		
Keefe	Richard H.	Dec 27, 1941	Born 1864.
Keefe	Roy	Jan 30, 1986	Born 1901.
Kenney	Henery	Apr 05, 1951	Born 1873.
King	Barbara Elaine	Oct 18, 2004	Born 1934.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
King	Gertrude H.	Apr 01, 1991	Born Oct 26, 1906.
King	Richard H.	Mar 18, 1998	Born Mar 12, 1939.
Kline	Effie	1927	Born 1843. Buried in Cleveland.
Knight	Baby Hooper	Dec 09, 1931	
Kohart	Joseph A. III	Apr 13, 1988	Born 1920.
Kohart	Ruth Elaine (Dority)	Nov 29, 2017	Born 1923.
Kreski	Pauline (Hooper)	Jul 10, 2018	Born Nov 26, 1926.
Lane	Elizabeth	May 13, 1902	Born Nov 12, 1829. Wife of Oliver.
Lane	Ethelyn K.	Jan 31, 1949	Born 1905.
Lane	Fannie H.	Dec 22, 1928	Born 1855.
Lane	Hardy D. (Capt)	Apr 17, 1912	Born 1845.
Lane	John F.	Sep 11, 1926	Born 1857.
Lane	Louise P. (Torrey)	Oct 17, 1918	Born 1847. Wife of Hardy.
Lane	Mary Lovejoy	May 18, 1889	Born 1874. Daughter of Hardy & Louise.
Lane	Oliver	Feb 20, 1902	Born Apr 08, 1822.
Lane	William F. (Capt)	Mar 23, 1915	Born Dec 12, 1879. Lost at sea.
Latour	Evelyn (Proctor)	1956	Born 1865.
Latour	John Proctor	1962	Born 1901.
Laughlin	Celia Bridges	2012	Born May 04, 1924.
Laughlin	John M.	May 06, 1976	Born Jan 20, 1911. PFC US Army WWII.
Laughlin	Thomas W.	1953	
Lawson	Maud K.	Jul 08, 1980	Born May 01, 1937. Daughter of Michael & Rozella Maresca.
Lawton	Caroline	Oct 12, 1895	Born 1834.
Lawton	Charlotte	1873	Born 1834.
Lawton	Francis	1864	Born 1842.
Lawton	Frederick	1865	Born 1844.
Lawton	Frederick	Apr 11, 1894	Born 1806, Lexington, MA.
Lawton	Winslow	Nov 04, 1891	Born 1804. Veteran.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Lee	Beverly Thelma (Austin)	Apr 20, 2006	Born Oct 30, 1942. Wife of Vane.
Lee	Brad Allen	Dec 06, 2009	Born Feb 26, 1974.
Lee	Earl Vane	May 11, 1980	Born 1970.
Lee	Vane H.	Mar 09, 1993	Born 1928.
Leighton	Albert B.	1935	
Leighton	Ethel (Carter)	Oct 29, 1961	Wife of Albert.
Lewis	William Cleaton	1983	Born 1911.
Libby	Letha (Orcutt)	Apr 02, 1974	Born 1910.
Libby	M. Leora	1978	Born 1896.
Lurvey	Laurence	Jul 02, 1968	Born 1895. Veteran.
Lurvey	Marie S.	Mar 11, 1997	Born Feb 03, 1896. US Army.
Lurvey	Ruby (Dority)	Nov 28, 1947	Born 1894. Wife of Lawrence E.
Lurvey	Thornton D.	Oct 30, 1922	
Maresca	Mary Alice	Mar 10, 1990	Born 1934. Daughter of Michael & Rozella.
Maresca	Michael Stephen	Apr 25, 1959	Born Dec 12, 1898. NY AS USNRF WWI.
Maresca	Rozella C.	Aug 19, 1963	Born 1907. Wife of Michael.
Marks	Edwin F.	Apr 07, 1893	Born 1857.
Marks	Frank H.	1903	Born 1880.
Marks	Hannah R.	Nov 08, 1901	Born Jul 25, 1831. Wife of Sylvanus.
Marks	Herbert A.	Dec 29, 1877	Born Apr 14, 1860.
Marks	James B.	Dec 05, 1864	Age 25 yr, 2 mo, 13 da. Co K 16th ME Vol. D at Salisbury, NC.
Marks	Jonathan F.	Oct 29, 1878	Age 75 yr, 6 mo.
Marks	Lilie G.	Apr 19, 1942	Born 1861.
Marks	Lurena F.	Aug 08, 1891	Born Sep 17, 1802. Wife of Jonathan.
Marks	Margaret	May 20, 1904	
Marks	Mary	Aug 27, 1943	
Marks	Nancy Jane	Oct 11, 1851	Age 14 yr. Daughter of John & Lurena.
Marks	Stephen	Feb 10, 1884	
Marks	Sylvanus	Jun 30, 1864	Born Aug 04, 1835.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Marks	Sylvanus	Sep 16, 1897	
Marks	William	Oct 23, 1904	
Marston	Frederick F.		Born 1930.
Marston	Virginia Hardt	1998	Born 1937. Wife of Frederick
Martin	Charles M.	Dec 17, 1994	1st Lt, US Army WWII.
Martin	Sarah Y.	1966	Born 1896. Wife of Oscar L.
Martin	Susan Elizabeth	Aug 30, 1991	Born 1956.
McCarthy	Annie (Ford)	Oct 11, 1945	Born 1889.
McCarthy	John R.	May 07, 1954	Born 1911. Son of Richard & Nellie.
McCarthy	Nellie A.	Sep 08, 1931	Born 1876. Wife of Richard.
McCarthy	Richard J.	Mar 11, 1942	Born 1881.
McDonnell	Gladys	Oct 19, 1909	Born 1884.
McFarland	Alpheus	May 10, 1895	Born Feb 22, 1818. Veteran. Civil War 1st Reg Maine Heavy Artillery.
McFarland	Carlyn (Susie)	Feb 07, 1989	Born Sep 22, 1985. Daughter of Stephen & Carlyn.
McFarland	Elizabeth	Jun 09, 1918	Age 79 yr, 11 mo. Wife of Alpheus.
McFarland	Hattie G.	Jun 08, 1876	Born Mar 11, 1875. Age 1 yr, 9 mo, 27 da. Daughter of Alpheus & Lizzie.
McFarland	Wesley	Nov 03, 1920	Born 1877.
McKenzie	David J. (Capt)	Mar 07, 1863	Age 36 yr, 4 mo.
McLean	Gladys H.	1979	Born 1899.
McLellan	William M.	May 01, 1958	Born 1892.
McMillan	Brockway	Dec 03, 2016	Born Mar 30, 1915. Husband of Elizabeth. US Navy, Ensign Naval Proving Grounds, Manhattan Project Los Alamos, N.M.
McMillan	Elizabeth Audrey Wishard	Jan 10, 2008	Born July 07, 1914.
McMillan	Franklin R.	Jan 29, 1974	Born Oct 07, 1882.
McMillan	Luvena (Brockway)	Jul 14, 1974	Born Jan 01, 1884.
Means	Andrew C.	May 30, 1862	Age 18 yr, 1 mo, 2 da. Co F 11th Reg ME Vol. D Yorktown, VA. Son of Thomas & Mary.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Means	Annie H. (Stover)	Oct 21, 1911	Born 1840. Wife of Mark.
Means	Cora B.	Oct 04, 1949	Born 1883.
Means	Daniel M.	Aug 01, 1874	Born Apr 19, 1817. Age 57 yr, 3 mo, 16 da.
Means	Frances (Greenlaw)	1957	Born 1874. Wife of Ralph.
Means	Guy M.	Apr 21, 1956	Born 1880.
Means	Harriet E.	Nov 26, 1847	Born Jul 24, 1846. Age 1 yr, 4 mo, 2 da.
Means	Helen S.	1968	Born 1907. Wife of Horace W.
Means	Infant	Aug 30, 1915	Child of Guy Means.
Means	James H.	Feb 15, 1862	Age 24 yr, 5 mo, 27 da. Co D 12th Reg. MA Vol.
Means	John	Oct 24, 1821	Age 13 yr, 11 mo. Son of John & Mary.
Means	John S.	Jul 15, 1845	Born Dec 29, 1841. Age 3 yr, 6 mo, 16 da.
Means	Laura M.	1959	Born 1872.
Means	Lucia A.	1927	Born 1848. Wife of William N.
Means	Mabel L.	1981	Born 1887.
Means	Mark B.	May 21, 1920	Born 1836. Veteran. Civil War US Navy.
Means	Martha Ann	Feb 25, 1890	Born Nov 11, 1820. Age 69 yr, 3 mo, 11 da. Wife of Daniel.
Means	Mary C.	Mar 18, 1876	Age 69 yr, 4 mo, 5 da. Wife of Thomas.
Means	Mary D.	Feb 13, 185??	Age 71 yr. Wife of John. (Broken stone).
Means	Ralph B.	Apr 23, 1955	Born 1878.
Means	Thomas	May 14, 1879	Age 72 yr, 10 mo, 9 da.
Means	Thomas M.	Mar 18, 1861	Age 31 yr, 8 mo, 26 da. Son of Thomas & Mary. Died in Washington Ter'y by the explosion of a steam mill.
Means	William H.	May 25, 1975	Born 1885. Veteran. WW II Navy.
Means	William N.	Nov 10, 1918	Born 1842. Veteran. Civil War.
Merrill	Christopher (Capt)	Mar 22, 1852	Age 74 yr.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Merrill	Daniel (Rev)	Jun 09, 1833	Age 68 yr. Minister of gospel for 42 yr. Veteran Rev War.
Merrill	Harriet R.	Mar 20, 1836	Born Jul 01, 1816.
Merrill	Joanna	Jun 21, 1841	Age 57 yr. Wife of Christopher.
Merrill	John G.	Sep 29, 1826	Age 29 yr.
Merrill	Joseph H.	Dec 09, 1818	Age 4 1/2 mo. Son of Rev John H. & Phebe P.
Merrill	Mary	Jan 17, 1854	Age 96 yr, 5 mo.
Merrill	Mary Rozella	Sep 26, 1826	Age 5 mo, 19 da. Daughter of John G.
Merrill	Moses Daniel	Apr 30, 1828	Age 24 da. Son of Daniel & Mary G. Merrill.
Merrill	Susanna	Mar 24, 1832	Age 58 yr, 10 da. Wife of Elder Daniel Merrill.
Merriman	Elizabeth R.	Nov 20, 1964	Born 1907.
Merriman	John A.	Jul 26, 1968	Born 1903. Veteran. WW II US Navy.
Milliken	Mary H.	Oct 02, 1930	Born 1850. Daughter of WA & MS Milliken.
Milliken	Mary S.	Aug 06, 1916	Born 1826. Wife of Wines A.
Milliken	Wines A. (Capt)	Nov 12, 1875	Born 1812.
Mirick	Lucy	Jan 12, 1833	Age 24 yr. Wife of Rev. Eben? Mirick. Daughter of N & J Allen.
Mirick	Nancy S.	Feb 14, 1830	Age 24 yr.
Mitchel	Bell	Apr 04, 1943	
Mitchel	Joe	Dec 16, 1945	
Moore	Abigail	Feb 14, 1850	Age 18 yr, 5 mo. Daughter of Jonah & Priscilla.
Moore	Ada P.	Mar 23, 1929	
Moore	Charles	Jun 29, 1901	
Moore	Hannah A.	Jan 14, 1886	Age 59 yr, 1 mo. Wife of Royal.
Moore	Henry	May 05, 1843	Age 3 yr, 4 mo. Son of Jonah & Priscilla.
Moore	Jotham L.	Jul 27, 1871	Age 68 yr. Veteran. Civil War 2nd Reg Co I Maine Infantry.
Moore	Julian A.	Oct 17, 1927	
Moore	Priscilla	Aug 27, 1893	
Moore	Royal	Aug 19, 1899	

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Morgan	Daniel P.	Nov 23, 1886	Age 69 yr, 7 mo, 13 da.
Morgan	Daniel, Jr. (Deac)	Apr 24, 1876	Age 83 yr, 5 mo. (in memory of).
Morgan	Daniel, Sr.	Sep 23, 1862	Age 94 yr, 10 mo, 25 da.
Morgan	Edward	Jul 30, 1851	Age 33 yr, 11 mo.
Morgan	Elizabeth A.	Feb 06, 1852	Age 86 yr, 2 mo, 18 da. Wife of Dea. Daniel.
Morgan	Harriet W.	May 03, 1881	Age 61 yr, 9 mo, 3 da. Wife of Daniel.
Morgan	Hulda B.	Dec 26, 1835	Age 42 yr. Wife of Daniel (in memory of).
Morgan	John W.	Aug 20, 1864	Age 15 yr, 6 mo, 13 da. Son of Daniel & Harriet Morgan.
Morgan	Kingsbury H.	Mar 05, 1887	Age 65 yr.
Morgan	Lois	Aug 07, 1839	Age 89 yr, 10 mo.
Morgan	Lorenzo P.	Apr 19, 1863	Age 20 yr, 1 mo, 23 da. Civil War. Died Fortress Monroe.
Morgan	Samuel T.	Jun 10, 1854	Age 30 yr, 9 mo. Son of Daniel & Huldah.
Morgan	Sarah	Dec 02, 1905	
Morgan	Susan D.	Jan 04, 1875	Age 76 yr, 1 mo. Wife of Dea. Daniel. (in memory of).
Morrill	Hugh L.	May 18, 1954	Born 1896.
Morrill	Joseph (Joey) Tripp	2017	Born 1954.
Morrill	Mabel A.	Jul 31, 1992	Born 1898.
Morrill	Margie	2012	Born 1938.
Morrill	Patricia W.	2004	Born 1930.
Nevells	Almer	May 04, 1890	
Nevells	Everett L.	Oct 01, 1964	Born 1896. Veteran. WW I Seaman US Army.
Nevells	Gertrude B.	Mar 22, 1986	Born 1899.
Nevells	Madella S.	Jun 29, 1981	Born Jul 08, 1884.
Nichols	Eliza WM	Sep 25, 1847	Age 29 yr. Wife of Chas Nichols. Daughter of Rev. Merrill.
Nicholson	Yvonne Hope	Oct 24, 1952	Infant Daughter of SO & EL Nicholson.
Obear	Hannah	Jan 25, 1859	Born 1769, Marblehead, MA. Died Brooklin, ME.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Obear	Herbert		In the lot of Samuel Obear II.
Obear	Martha	Jan 23, 1833	Age 53 yr, 11 mo, 23 da. Wife of Samuel.
Obear	Mary	Jan 05, 1867	Age 81 yr, 9 mo, 12d. 2nd Wife of Samuel.
Obear	Nicholas	Aug 21, 1841	Born May 19, 1764, in Beverly, MA. Died Sedgwick, ME.
Obear	Samuel	Nov 01, 1869	Age 91 yr, 5 mo, 5 da.
Obear	Thankful	Dec 24, 1898	Age 76 yr. Wife of William.
Obear	William	Mar 10, 1874	Age 56 yr, 1 mo, 3 da.
Ober	Addison	Aug 14, 1842	Age 33 yr, 5 mo, 15 da. Veteran.
Ober	Almyron	1874	Born 1838. Buried at sea.
Ober	Benjamin E.	Mar 09, 1887	Age 50 yr, 1 mo. Lost at sea.
Ober	Emma W.	Dec 10, 1890	Age 79 yr, 1 mo, 16 da.
Ober	George E.	Jul 02, 1944	Born 1863.
Ober	George P.	Jul 28, 1856	Age 17 yr, 2 mo. Son of Isaiah & Emma.
Ober	Hannah	1928	Born 1848.
Ober	Isaiah	Nov 08, 1880	Age 77 yr, 11 mo, 18 da.
Ober	Juliette	1837	Born 1834.
Ober	Mary	Nov 14, 1920	
Ober	Mary P.	1892	Born 1816. Wife of Samuel.
Ober	Roswell	1855	Born 1853.
Ober	Rozella	Oct 24, 1863	Age 19 yr, 5 mo, 3 da. Wife of Benjamin.
Ober	Samuel	1856	Born 1803.
Ober	Wesley T. (Capt)	Apr 25, 1894	Age 52 yr, 10 mo, 15 da. Veteran.
Ocornor	Thomas	Jun 10, 1883	
Orcutt	Etta	1966	Born 1883.
Orcutt	Fred P.	Sep 11, 1930	Born 1867.
Orcutt	Jacob	Jan 05, 1911	
Orcutt	Lewis C.	Jun 02, 1925	Born 1857.
Orcutt	Margie Etta	Apr 27, 1965	Born 1893.
Orcutt	Minerva C.	Jul 07, 1903	Born 1871.
Orcutt	Nancy A.	Feb 24, 1909	

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Orcutt	Sarah S.	Jan 23, 1896	Born 1856. Wife of Lewis.
Orcutt	Shedrick A.	May 24, 1926	
Osgood	Hepzibar	Feb 15, 1854	Age 87 yr, 11 mo, 15 da. Wife of Nathan.
Osgood	Nathan	Dec 26, 1850	Born Nov 15, 1756. Age 74.
Overlock	Jennie Rose	Apr 27, 1990	Born Apr 24, 1990. Daughter of Lisa & Dwayne.
Paine	Edith	Feb 09, 2005	Born Dec 16, 1915. Wife of Robert. US Navy WW II.
Paine	Robert Hinsdale	Apr 29, 2005	Born May 25, 1918. US Army Air Force WW II.
Paris	John W.	Aug 21, 1939	Born 1870.
Paris	Louise D.	Feb 22, 1909	Born 1870.
Parker	Arthur G.	1960	Born 1875.
Parker	Elizabeth C.	Dec 17, 1985	Born Jun 03, 1891.
Parker	Fannie D. (Currier)	Aug 12, 1937	Born May 12, 1850. Wife of James A.
Parker	Flora L.	Apr 28, 1868	Born Jan 25, 1843. Daughter of Nathan & Sophronia.
Parker	Francis A.	Feb 22, 1932	
Parker	G. A.	Dec 04, 1896	
Parker	Harry E.	Jan 26, 1872	Age 8 mo, 13 da. Stone says "Little Harry".
Parker	Isabel C.	Nov 29, 1950	Born 1874.
Parker	James A.	Sep 27, 1897	Born Aug 02, 1833. Civil War Vet. Co1 25th & 30th ME Reg.
Parker	Joann A.	Mar 16, 1834	Age 28 yr. Wife of Capt. Seneca Parker.
Parker	Lois	Aug 29, 1877	Age 70 yr. Wife of Nathan.
Parker	Nathan	Mar 31, 1885	Age 85 yr.
Parker	Saphronia	Apr 13, 1851	Age 47 yr. Wife of Nathan, Daughter of Cpt. Wm Well.
Parker	Sarah A.	Oct 01, 1969	Born Apr 02, 1879.
Parker	Stella	Apr 25, 1897	
Parson	Anne Cecil	Jul 04, 1998	Born Nov 29, 1929.
Parson	Arthur Lyman	Aug 12, 2003	Born Oct 07, 1927.
Patten	Lettie C.	Mar 29, 1942	Born 1879. Daughter of CM & AS Carter.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Pendleton	Mrs.	Feb 19, 1884	
Penney	Arthur W.		Born Aug 1875.
Penney	Carrie A.		Born Aug 1861.
Penney	Eliza Ann (Hale)	May 21, 1899	Born Sep 1833. Wife of JW.
Penney	Eugene H.	Jul 23, 1888	Age 18 yr, 11 mo. Son of JW & Eliza.
Penney	J. W.	Oct 24, 1909	Born Feb 1832.
Perkins	Nellie (Clapp)	May 1991	
Perrigo	Anne L.		Born 1928.
Perrigo	Leland S.	Jan 09, 1980	Born 1909.
Perry	Marlene F.	May 12, 2014	Born Dec 22, 1935.
Pert	Abigail	Feb 01, 1899	Age 85 yr, 9 mo. Wife of William.
Pert	Annie L.	Jul 03, 1945	Born 1869. Wife of Charles.
Pert	Charles	Apr 09, 1921	Born 1856.
Pert	Charles	Apr 26, 1955	
Pert	Charles	Feb 04, 1855	Age 17 yr, 2 mo. Son of William & Abby.
Pert	Charles B.	Jun 18, 1929	Born 1856.
Pert	Charles E.	Oct 01, 1978	Born 1920. PFC US Army WWII.
Pert	Clifford H.	Oct 07, 1944	Born Feb 23, 1922. ME PVT 327 Glider Ing 101 ABN Div. WWII.
Pert	Donald R.	Nov 28, 1932	Born 1932.
Pert	Elizabeth L.	1918	Born 1888.
Pert	Ellen J.	Sep 15, 1939	Born 1871.
Pert	Ellen M. (Bointon)	1907	Born 1850. Wife of John.
Pert	Faith C.	Apr 22, 1973	Born 1913. Wife of Kenneth.
Pert	Forrest W.	Apr 10, 1983	Born 1894.
Pert	Geneva H. (Gray)	May 05, 2006	Born Mar 04, 1924.
Pert	George E.	Aug 30, 1945	Born 1864. Veteran.
Pert	Gladys	Nov 13, 2008	Born May 05, 1947.
Pert	Grace	May 09, 1977	
Pert	Harland E.	Mar 21, 1942	Born 1920.
Pert	Harold G.	Nov 06, 1948	Born 1879.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Pert	Harriet D.	Dec 22, 1907	Born 1847. Wife of William.
Pert	Henry F.	Aug 12, 1918	Born 1843. Veteran. Civil War US Navy.
Pert	Herman R.	Apr 21, 1922	Born 1886.
Pert	James E.	Oct 11, 1970	Born 1889.
Pert	Kenneth F.	Mar 07, 1969	Born 1912.
Pert	Lorene C.	1990	Born 1914. Wife of (1) Ira Christy & (2) Warren Pert. Buried with Warren.
Pert	Louise C.	Apr 30, 1976	Born 1903.
Pert	Lovina B.	Sep 17, 1909	Born 1868. Wife of William G.
Pert	Lucy D.	Apr 15, 1877	Age 70 yr, 10 mo, 14 da. Wife of Richard.
Pert	Marion W.	1960	Born 1900.
Pert	Marjorie	Dec 19, 1998	Born May 17, 1919.
Pert	Nellie	Mar 13, 1907	
Pert	Nellie E.	May 27, 1930	Born 1858.
Pert	Perry E.	1945	Born 1924. TSGT. WW II Killed in Action.
Pert	Richard	Apr 24, 1878	Age 72 yr, 5 mo, 5 da.
Pert	Sidney A.	Jun 03, 1933	Born 1868.
Pert	Warren W.	Jun 12, 1976	Born 1898. Veteran.
Pert	William (Capt)	Oct 07, 1885	Age 74 yr.
Pert	William A.	Feb 11, 1918	Born 1839.
Pert	William G.	May 31, 1916	Born 1831. GAR. Veteran.
Pervear	Georgia F.	Oct 15, 1873	Age 3 mo, 17 da. Daughter of G. & G. Pervear.
Pervear	Georgianna	Apr 24, 1873	Born Jun 10, 1842. Daughter of D. & S.B. Harding.
Pervear	Thomas		Born 1829.
Peters	May.	1920	Born 1848. Daughter of Samuel & Mary. Ober.
Philbrook	Angelia (Coffin)	Nov 04, 1891	Born Mar 08, 1823. Wife of Luther G.
Philbrook	Charles Carroll	Aug 01, 1851	Born Dec 25, 1850. Son of LG & AC.
Philbrook	Elizabeth (Morgan)	Aug 25, 1876	Born Apr 13, 1798. Wife of John.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Philbrook	John	Feb 22, 1823	Born Dec 10, 1796. Died at Edenton, NC.
Philbrook	John Newell	Feb 14, 1837	Born Jul 02, 1818. Lost at sea on voyage from North Haven to Puerto Rico.
Philbrook	Luther G.	Sep 11, 1892	Born Mar 21, 1820. Veteran.
Philips	Grace	Sep 27, 1906	
Pierce	Elizabeth L. (Pert)	Oct 16, 1918	Born 1888.
Pierce	Foster A.	1969	Born 1882.
Powers	Alice "Snookie" (Ford)	Sep 11, 2005	Born Feb 24, 1943.
Powers	Dana M.	Jul 07, 2016	Born Apr 23, 1962. Son of Alice.
Preston	Abbie	Nov 25, 1945	Born 1868.
Preston	Ralph	Mar 21, 1897	
Price	Evelyn de LaTour	May 22, 1996	Born 1904.
Price	Thomas Malcolm III	1959	Born 1934.
Priest	Ida M.	1927	Born 1901.
Quinn	Hazel F.	Dec 14, 1979	Born Jul 16, 1886.
Quinn	Thomas B.	Mar 03, 1953	Born Aug 26, 1880.
Ray	Lucy A.	Apr 01, 1863	Born Apr 24, 1861 Daughter of BP & MA Ray.
Raymond	Landon T.	Nov 05, 1987	Born Sep 20, 1897. 1st LT USAAC WWI.
Raymond	Lois (Cole)	Aug 01, 1995	Born 1906. Ashes not buried.
Reddy	David S.	Sep 12, 1899	Age 67 yr, 8 mo, 1 da.
Reddy	Joanna G.	Nov 08, 1917	Born 1838. Wife of David.
Redman	Benjamin	Jan 16, 1877	Age 81 yr.
Redman	Caroline	1883	Born 1818.
Redman	Hiram	Aug 17, 1893	Born 1834. Son of Benjamin & Susan.
Redman	Mary R.	Apr 27, 1918	Born 1840. Wife of Hiram.
Redman	Otis C.	Jul 22, 1853	Age 28 yr, 2 mo, 19 da. Son of Benjamin & Susan.
Redman	Susan C.	Aug 23, 1872	Age 72 yr, 8 mo. Wife of Benjamin.
Reed	Willis	Apr 25, 1970	Born 1957. Stone says Billy.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Reuter	Marilyn Olive Byard	2015	Born 1922.
Richards	Merril	1933	
Richards	Rose	1933	Born 1857.
Richardson	Amanda M.	Jun 17, 1854	Age 24 yr, 5 mo. Wife of Wm H.
Richardson	Infant	Aug 17, 1853	Son of Wm & Amanda.
Richmond	Carolyn S.	2013	Born 1913.
Richmond	Robert W.	2007	Born 1914. PFC US Army WWII.
Robbins	Alfred F.	May 24, 1921	Born 1863.
Robbins	Lillian M. (Grant)	???	Born 1875.
Robbins	Mary R.	Nov 08, 1887	Age 61 yr, 6 mo.
Robbins	Nellie M. (Gray)	Oct 05, 1955	Born 1870. Wife of William H.
Robbins	William	Dec 07, 1936	Born 1858.
Robbins	William B.	Jan 17, 1906	Born Jan 26, 1829.
Roberts	Albion P. K.	Dec 02, 1917	Born 1830.
Roberts	Amaziah	Aug 16, 1865	Age 83 yr.
Roberts	Mary	Jan 18, 1864	Age 78 yr. Wife of Amaziah.
Robinson	Artie	Aug 02, 1870	Born Jun 22, 1869. Son of A. A. & Ettie C.
Roy	Betty A.		Born Dec 02, 1933.
Roy	Cheryl A.	Nov 30, 2015	Born Aug 06, 1959.
Roy	Linwood J.		Born Dec 15, 1929.
Russell	Lydia	Jun 26, 1927	
Sargent	Abbie R. (Byard)	Mar 06, 1920	Born 1828. Wife of Jasper Newton.
Sargent	Almon J.	Dec 26, 1928	
Sargent	Arthur H.	Apr 20, 1916	Born May 18, 1870.
Sargent	Asa W.	Feb 29, 1968	Born 1888.
Sargent	Benjamin (Capt)	Oct 28, 1855	Born Jan 13, 1785. Veteran. Husband of Susan.
Sargent	Benjamin C. Jr.	Feb 30, 1890	Age 81 yr, 4 mo.
Sargent	Benjamin W.	Apr 08, 1896	Born 1824. Veteran. Civil War 16th Reg Co K Maine Infantry.
Sargent	Betsy C.	Aug 22, 1903	

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Sargent	Betsy D.	Oct 21, 1867	Age 59 yr, 5 da. Wife of Wyer Groves.
Sargent	Caroline	Sep 25, 1881	Age 54 yr, 3 mo, 20 da. Wife of John S.
Sargent	Daniel M.	Dec 18, 1894	
Sargent	Ellen F.	May 15, 1925	Born May 08, 1839.
Sargent	Eudora (Philbrook)	Jan 02, 1925	Born Apr 28, 1844.
Sargent	Eunice M.	Jan 04, 1848	Age 7 yr.
Sargent	Eva Carrie	Jul 10, 1878	Age 26 yr. Wife of R. B.
Sargent	Fred J.	Oct 24, 1940	Born 1867.
Sargent	Gemima	Aug 09, 1845	Age 94 yr.
Sargent	Grace M. (Snow)	Oct 12, 1952	Born Jun 22, 1871. Wife of Arthur H.
Sargent	Hattie A.	Oct 02, 1859	Born Apr 28, 1855. Age 4 yr, 5 mo, 5 da. Daughter of Wm & Mary.
Sargent	Henry Wyer	Oct 15, 1931	Born Oct 07, 1843.
Sargent	Ira M.	1883	Born 1855.
Sargent	Jasper Newton	May 09, 1918	Born 1828.
Sargent	Jennie	Mar 01, 1884	
Sargent	John F.	May 23, 1937	
Sargent	John O.	Nov 03, 1887	Born Dec 18, 1812. Died in Ellsworth.
Sargent	John S.	Jul 08, 1896	
Sargent	Lewis D.	May 20, 1861	Age 7 mo, 20 da. Son of John S. & Caroline.
Sargent	Lois E.	1922	Born 1856. Daughter of Benjamin W. & Lovina.
Sargent	Lois Imogene	Jul 09, 1859	Age 3 mo. Daughter of Capt. Wyer G. & Martha E.
Sargent	Lovina F.	Jun 28, 1883	Born 1822. Wife of Benjamin W.
Sargent	Lucius Bolles	Oct 21, 1895	Born Jan 13, 1820.
Sargent	Maria A.	Nov 29, 1881	Age 39 yr. Daughter Benj C & Nancy G.
Sargent	Martha E.	Aug 20, 1860	Age 47 yr. Wife of Wyer G.
Sargent	Mary Ann	Dec 09, 1911	Born Dec 07, 1823.
Sargent	Mary R.	May 02, 1906	Born Sep 14, 1816. Wife of William H.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Sargent	Mary Rose	Jan 03, 1965	Born Jun 18, 1893. Wife of Percy G.
Sargent	Nancy G.	Dec 28, 1884	Age 69 yr. Wife of Benj C.
Sargent	Nellie (Clapp)	Apr 15, 1944	Born 1877. Wife of Fred J.
Sargent	Percy Groves	Jan 01, 1951	Born Apr 04, 1880.
Sargent	Russell H. (Capt)	Jan 28, 1894	Age 63 yr, 3 mo, 9 da.
Sargent	Ruth F.	Feb 02, 1999	Born Nov 17,1896.
Sargent	Susan C.	Apr 10, 1893	Age 51 yr, 11 mo.
Sargent	Susannah Cole	Oct 15, 1865	Born Jul 05, 1788. Wife of Capt. Benjamin.
Sargent	Syrena D.	Nov 22, 1900	Born 1818. Wife of John O.
Sargent	Viletta L.	Dec 12, 1929	Born 1837. Wife of Russell.
Sargent	William H.	Feb 06, 1909	Born Feb 04, 1818.
Sargent	Willis B.	Feb 03, 1869	Age 18 yr, 3 mo. Son of John S. & Caroline.
Sargent	Wyer G.	Jul 19, 1900	Born Jun 24, 1810. Gloucester, MA.
Saunders	Edith M.	May 29, 1950	Born 1921.
Saunders	Mary A.	Feb 15, 1986	Born 1915.
Saunders	Myra B.	Dec 15, 1966	Born 1879.
Saunders	Ralph H.	Sep 28, 1970	Born 1892.
Saunders	Raymond H.	Nov 23, 1949	Born 1913.
Sawyer	Eben	Jan 07, 1818	Age 27 yr.
Schroth	Patricia Ann (Wiggins)		Born 1927.
Schroth	Thomas Nolan	2009	Born 1920. Veteran. WW II.
Seavey	Edith A.	Jan 10, 1940	Born 1857. Wife of Eugene.
Seavey	Elizabeth	Mar 23, 1840	Age 74 yr.
Seavey	Eugene A.	Mar 12, 1929	Born 1853.
Seavey	Florence A.	May 01, 1911	Age 17 yr, 8 mo, 9 da. Daughter of Eugene & Edith.
Seavey	Harold P.	Oct 12, 1919	Born 1890. Son of Eugene & Edith.
Seavey	James	1869	Born 1789.
Seavey	James	Feb 07, 1845	Age 83. Soldier of Revolutionary War.
Seavey	Mintie F.	Jun 17, 1930	Born 1881.
Seavey	Rosella	1870	Born 1830. Wife of William Romer.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Seavey	Sarah	Mar 30, 1865	Age 75 yr, 7 mo, 18 da. Wife of James, Jr.
Sexton	David Farrington	Sep 26, 2007	Born Aug 20, 1943. Age 64 yr.
Sherer	Dana E.	Aug 28, 1999	Born Nov 12, 1936. Husband of Grace.
Sherer	Darlene	Dec 14, 1959	Born Dec 14, 1959. Daughter of Dana & Grace Sherer.
Sherer	Grace E. Austin		Born Apr 22, 1938. Wife of Dana Sherer.
Sherer	Vanessa	Dec 19, 1959	Born Dec 14, 1959. Daughter of Dana & Grace Sherer.
Sherman	Charles	Apr 12, 1895	Born 1821.
Sherman	Child	Aug 18, 1896	Edward's child.
Sherman	Edward W.	Apr 30, 1894	Born 1861.
Sherman	Emma A.	May 08, 1913	
Sherman	Lois C.	1894	Born 1888. Daughter of Edward & Emma A.
Sherman	Sophronia W.	Aug 01, 1904	Born 1820.
Simmons	Susan	Mar 11, 1912	
Simmons	William G. (Capt)	Aug 08, 1882	Age 58 yr, 3 mo.
Sleeper	Charity R.	Aug 19, 1911	Born 1829. Wife of Capt. Oliver.
Small	Alina	Jun 09, 1916	
Small	Gladys A.	Feb 10, 1894	
Small	Henry A.	Jun 28, 1943	
Small	Jay	May 15, 1979	Wm Tinker Lot.
Smith	Bertha Maud	1957	Born 1892.
Smith	Betsey H.	Aug 26, 1864	Age 72. Wife of Capt John.
Smith	Eben B.	Sep 29, 1900	Born 1824.
Smith	Eliza Carroll	Feb 11, 1948	Born 1860.
Smith	Fitz Henry	Dec 12, 1931	Born 1854.
Smith	Francis Mabel	1877	Child of Eben & Mary.
Smith	H. Theodore	Mar 13, 1990	Born 1901.
Smith	John (Capt)	Dec 18, 1825	Age 35 yr. Lost at sea.
Smith	Loomis Winfield	Jun 28, 1903	Born 1887.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Smith	Mae.	Jan 13, 1897	Infant of T A. Smith.
Smith	Marcy	Jun 18, 1854	Age 69 yr, 8 mo. Wife of John.
Smith	Mary	???	Born 1831.
Smith	Mary H.	Oct 27, 1830	Family of EP & ES Hazen.
Smith	Mary J.	Aug 20, 1914	Born 1831. Wife of Eben.
Smith	Neal	Oct 12, 1891	
Smith	Ralph W.	Oct 05, 1896	Born 1870. Son of Eben & Mary.
Smith	Theodore A.	Jun 24, 1930	Born 1861.
Smith	Virgelia W.	Feb 24, 1946	Born 1866.
Snelling	Dorothy	2015	Born 1920.
Snelling	Howard L.	Jan 20, 1993	Born 1914. PFC US Army WWII.
Snow	Edith	Jun 23, 1969	Born Jun 14, 1880.
Snow	Janice P.		Born 1942.
Snow	Robin Ladd	Sep 09, 2009	Born Jul 28, 1962.
Snow	Roy L.	Nov 10, 1987	Born 1929.
Solomom	Gabriel Joseph Brian	Mar 17, 1982	Born 1982.
Sovering	Everett L.	Oct 20, 1926	
Spear	Abbie A.	Apr 14, 1946	
Spear	Benjamin	1925	Born 1852.
Spear	Frank H.	1936	Born 1880.
Spear	Mary E.	Feb 12, 1971	Born 1882.
Spooner	Horatio P.	Jul 10, 1864	Age 29 yr, 7mo. Capt. Col, 1 ME Heavy Art'y.
Spooner	Martha E.	May 29, 1926	Born 1839.
Stanley	Ann Maria	May 31, 1888	Born Jun 09, 1818. Age 69 yr,11 mo, 22 da. Wife of Prentiss.
Stanley	Benjamin P.	1867	Born 1832.
Stanley	Betsey A.	Apr 17, 1918	Born 1835.
Stanley	Cora M.	1868	Born 1865.
Stanley	Ethamar E.	Apr 04, 1939	Born 1858.
Stanley	J. M.	Sep 13, 1911	
Stanley	John	Jan 23, 1874	Born 1792. Age 82 yr, 7 mo, 16 da.
Stanley	Lois E.	Jun 30, 1922	

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Stanley	Mary	Feb 20, 1880	Age 85 yr, 2 mo, 1 da. Wife of John.
Stanley	Prentiss E.	Apr 16, 1897	Born Nov 18, 1823. Age 73 yr, 4 mo, 28 da.
Stanley	Roger D.	1871	Born 1855.
Stanley	Sarah S.	Mar 06, 1872	Born Apr 17, 1854. Age 17 yr, 7 mo, 10 da. Daughter of PE & AM.
Stanley	Storer P.	1861	Born 1860.
Staples	Belah F.	Dec 10, 1973	Born 1926.
Staples	Dana W.	Aug 09, 1906	Born Apr 24, 1850.
Staples	Eleanor L.	2002	Born 1918.
Staples	Joshua	Aug 30, 1861	Age 78 yr, 6 mo, 11 da.
Staples	Mary E.	Jan 28, 1839	Age 4 yr. Daughter of Wm & Irene.
Staples	Mary L.	Oct 31, 1841	Age 1 yr. Daughter of Wm & Irene.
Staples	Polly	Apr 13, 1866	Age 78 yr, 7 mo, 26 da. Wife of Joshua.
Stedman	Earnest	May 30, 1939	
Stinson	Lila P.	Jul 02, 1966	Born 1889.
Stinson	Martha S.	May 11, 1900	Age 90 yr, 3 mo, 22 da. Wife of Otis L.
Stinson	Sterling B.	Nov 09, 1961	Born 1891.
Stover	Eugene (Rev)	Jan 30, 1941	Born 1865.
Stover	Harriet	Nov 18, 1950	Born 1875. Wife of Eugene.
Stover	Lois (Dodge)	Nov 09, 1888	Born Nov 10, 1806.
Stover	Newton	May 12, 1891	Born Aug 23, 1803.
Sweet	Frederick Arnold (Dr.)	May 25, 1904	Born Feb 10, 1862.
Sweet	Julia Harkness	Sep 01, 1907	Born Jun 16, 1866. Wife of Frederick.
Sweet	Philip W. K.	Aug 26, 1946	Born Feb 01, 1899.
Swett	Nellie M.	May 03, 1951	Born Nov 20, 1872.
Sylvester	Arthur E.	Apr 04, 1916	Born 1853.
Sylvester	Asa	Aug 06, 1897	Born 1822.
Sylvester	Hannah	Nov 11, 1901	
Sylvester	Isabelle	Apr 17, 1899	Born 1880.
Sylvester	Lucy	Oct 18, 1957	Born 1859.
Tafton	Elizabeth	Oct 12, 1882	Age 39 yr.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Tafton	Elmer	Oct 10, 1886	Age 19 yr. Son of Elizabeth.
Tapley	Joseph P.	Nov 19, 1985	Born Sep 10, 1889. US Army. WWI.
Tapley	Myrtle E.	Jun 19, 1985	Born Jan 12, 1907.
Tapley	Robert P.	Oct 12, 2007	Born Aug 13, 1931.
Tapley	Ruth E.		May 16, 1929.
Thatcher	Joe	Aug 17, 1942	
Thurston	Apphia H.	Jun 02, 1878	Age 57 yr, 8 mo, 20 da. Wife of Daniel.
Thurston	Chloe R.	Oct 12, 1862	Age 95 yr, 5 mo. Wife of David.
Thurston	Daniel	Jul 21, 1865	Age 80 yr, 2 mo, 14 da.
Thurston	David	Aug 26, 1821	Age 71 yr.
Thurston	Ella M.	Jul 11, 1920	Born 1858. Daughter of Daniel & Apphia K.
Thurston	Fannie Goodale	Aug 12, 1871	Age 15 yr, 5 mo. Daughter of Daniel & Apphia.
Thurston	Franklin H.	Oct 20, 1864	Age 17 yr. Son of Daniel & Apphia.
Thurston	Fred H.	Feb 07, 1926	Born 1865.
Thurston	Jennie S.	1877	Born 1861. Daughter of Daniel & Apphia.
Thurston	John	Jun 23, 1929	Born 1854.
Thurston	Lois	May 30, 1836	Age 60 yr, 8 mo, 19 da. Relative of Charles Gott, Daughter of D Harding.
Thurston	Margaret	Apr 04, 1830	Age 2 wk. Daughter of John & Abigail K.
Thurston	Phebe	Feb 24, 1856	Age 18 yr. Daughter of David & Chloe.
Tibbetts	Alden M.	Apr 15, 1996	Born May 26, 1918. Veteran.
Tibbetts	Jeraldine K.	Sep 01, 2009	Born Oct 06, 1916.
Timpson	Oleavia	Oct 17, 1854	Age 39 yr, 6 mo. Wife of William.
Tinker	Abigail M.	1873	Born 1780.
Tinker	Amanda	Jan 22, 1916	
Tinker	Sallie	1872	Born 1811. Daughter of Abigail.
Tinker	William L.	Aug 28, 1883	Age 60 yr, 3 mo, 15 da.
Torrey	Almira M.	Dec 04, 1922	Born 1848. Wife of Frances A.
Torrey	Edgar Lewis	Mar 10, 1981	Born 1898.
Torrey	Elizabeth S.	Feb 22, 1948	Born May 20, 1880.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Torrey	Francis A.	Jan 15, 1907	Born 1842.
Torrey	Frank S.	Jan 01, 1946	Born Jun 06, 1877. Veteran.
Torrey	George A.	Feb 15, 1906	Born 1882. Son of Frances & Almira.
Torrey	Jennie Mae	Jul 14, 1965	Born 1899.
Trundy	Albert L.	Oct 10, 1932	
Trundy	Emma A.	Sep 18, 1893	Age 43 yr, 6 mo, 3 da. Wife of Moses C.
Trundy	Moses C.	Sep 17, 1907	Born 1831.
Turner	???	Jan 23, 1859	Age 68 yr. Stone broken.
Turner	Asa	Oct 04, 1891	
Turner	Austin A.	Feb 23, 1908	
Turner	Calvin	Sep 13, 1945	Born 1863.
Turner	Celia	Sep 07, 1898	
Turner	Child	1890	Austin Turner's child.
Turner	John	Nov 05, 1848	Age 58 yr, 7 mo.
Turner	Louisa	Mar 27, 1901	
Turner	Marvilla	Sep 23, 1886	
Turner	Marville	May 11, 1849	Age 1 yr. Daughter of Asa & Louisa.
Turner	Mrs. Austin	Oct 01, 1884	
Tyler	Beleher	Mar 27, 1904	
Van Tassel	Helen Francis Cain	Aug 13, 1969	Born Aug 13, 1888.
Varnum	Albert Sr.	Dec 21, 1998	Born Dec 19, 1921. WWII US Navy
Varnum	Dorothy	Nov 24, 2004	Born Nov 18, 1918.
Varnum	Gray	1992	Born 1914.
Varnum	Phyllis R.	Apr 12, 2002	Born Jan 31, 1922.
Varnum	Randall Mark	May 01, 2015	Born Dec 31, 1959. MK 2 US Coast Guard.
Varnum	Sheila G.	Dec 08, 2018	Born May 11, 1940. Wife of Donald.
Walsh	Eliza	Mar 02, 1909	
Wardwell	Dale E.	Oct 26, 2007	Born Jul 22, 1940. US Navy.
Wardwell	Mary Hilda	Apr 23, 2005	Born May 10, 1935.
Ware	Charles	Jul 23, 1902	
Ware	Mary E.	Jul 25, 1920	

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Wasson	Abby J.	May 12, 1888	Born May 30, 1863. Daughter of James H. & Mary A.
Wasson	Capt James Henry	Dec 18, 1862	Age 27 yr. Son of David & Abigail. Lost at sea.
Wasson	Mary Ann	Aug 15, 1909	Born 1837. Wife of Capt. James.
Watson	Abbie M. (Tinker)	Dec 10, 1893	Wife of Joshua. 1821-1893.
Watson	Adell A.	1864	Born 1848. Daughter of Joshua & Abbie.
Watson	Blanche E.	1863	Born 1855. Daughter of Joshua & Abbie.
Watson	Capt. Samuel	Jan 15, 1858	Age 47 yr, 9 mo, 10 da.
Watson	Diana B.	Jul 19, 1883	Age 65 yr, 9 mo, 16 da. Wife of Samuel.
Watson	Joshua	Sep 24, 1894	Born 1812.
Weising	Fay G.	2003	Born 1928.
Weising	Howard P.	Aug 12, 1977	Born 1923. Veteran.
Weising	Mary (Paris)	Jun 20, 1983	Born 1897.
Weising	W. Allyn	May 21, 1994	Born 1900.
Whitney	Mary	Mar 16, 1815	Age 87 yr. Widow of Rev. Jacob Bacon.
Wiggins	Addie C.	May 18, 1915	
Wiggins	James Russell	2000	Born 1903.
Wiggins	John R.	Jul 17, 1997	Born Dec 12, 1928. Veteran. WW II US Army.
Wiggins	Mabel (Preston)	Oct 22, 1990	Born 1904.
Williams	Dorothy	2015	Born 1920.
Williams	Edmund L.	Jul 01, 1947	Born Aug 13, 1890.
Williams	Edmund L. 3rd	Nov 24, 2007	Born Sep 28, 1915. WWII Veteran.
Williams	Jennifer		Born 1956.
Williams	Lillian A. (Friend-Gray)	Mar 24, 2005	Born Mar 14, 1916.
Williams	Mary L.	Dec 01, 1982	Born Jan 19,1889.
Wilson	Ada M.	Sep 26, 1892	
Wilson	Baby Boy	Feb 01, 1939	
Wilson	Eben B.	1858	Born 1808.
Wilson	Eliza E.	Apr 28, 1835	infant of Eben & Lovina.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Wilson	Isaac N.	Jan 06, 1863	Age 18 yr, 11 mo, 6 da. ME VOL. Wounded Fredicksburg, VA. Died WA. Son of Eben & Lovina.
Wilson	James	Sep 07, 1841	infant of Eben & Lovina.
Wilson	Julia A.	Aug 15, 1929	Born 1840. Wife of Samuel.
Wilson	Lovina F.	May 27, 1895	Born 1803. Wife of Eben B.
Wilson	Maria F.	May 26, 1869	Age 4 mo, 17 da.
Wilson	Marion E.	Jan 13, 1942	Born 1882. Daughter of Capt Sam. & Julia.
Wilson	Minnie E.	Apr 10, 1970	Born 1870.
Wilson	Rubie	Feb 07, 1868	Age 28 yr, 4 da. Wife of Samuel.
Wilson	Samuel E.	Feb 24, 1870	Age 36 yr.
Wilson	Samuel H. (Capt)	1888	Born 1836. Died at Bellvue Hosp, NY.
Wilson	Thomas J.	Jan 11, 1864	Age 24 yr, 3 mo, 3 da. Civil War Co K ME Vol. Died Culpepper, VA. Son of Eben & Lovina.
Wilson	William	Apr 28, 1835	Infant of Eben & Lovina.
Wilson	William H.	Aug 19, 1934	Born 1886.
Wing	Catherine E.	Nov 13, 1956	Born 1906. Daughter of Richard & Nellie McCarthy.
Wishard	Lena Linn	Jun 23, 1973	Born May 13, 1887.
Wolley	Anna H.	Feb 15, 1894	Born Nov 04, 1838.
Wood	Cora B.	1993	Born 1903.
Wood	Frances L.	Feb 13, 2016	Born Nov 19, 1940.
Wood	Gladys	1997	Born 1905.
Wood	Loretta	Apr 04, 2016	
Wood	Nathan W.	1992	Born 1902.
Wood	Philip N.	Jul 20, 1986	Born May 01, 1937. US Army.
Work	Lucy S.	Jul 31, 1869	Wife of Hanson Work, Daughter of Jon. & Charlotte Bridges.
Wright	Eleta		Born 1920.
Wright	Elmer Otis	Jun 01, 1981	Born Mar 13, 1916. WW II US Marine Corps.
Wright	Elmer Otis II.	Sep 20, 2009	Born Jan 08, 1947. Vietnam US Navy.
Wright	Elmer Otis III		

Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Young	Alton E.	Apr 01, 1927	Age 3 da.
Young	Alvin	Jul 14, 1912	
Young	Caroline M.	Sep 10, 1997	Born 1910. Wife of Leslie G.
Young	Charles T.	May 24, 1994	Born 1903. Veteran. WW II.
Young	Cyrenus H.	Jul 21, 1913	Born 1856.
Young	Eldana M (Grant)	Sep 01, 1932	Born 1867. Wife of Cyrenus.
Young	Elizabeth C.	Aug 24, 1934	Born 1868. Wife of James.
Young	Etta L.		Born 1894.
Young	Foster D.	1960	Born 1905.
Young	Geneva T.		Born 1887.
Young	Gladys H.	1978	Born 1899.
Young	H. Eugene	Jun 19, 1958	Born 1896. Veteran. WW I US Navy.
Young	James A.	1912	Born 1849.
Young	James A. Jr.	Apr 04, 1965	Born 1897. Veteran.
Young	Kathleen G.	Aug 20, 1973	Born 1902.
Young	Leslie G.	Aug 17, 1969	Born 1900.
Young	Maud C.	Jun 15, 1992	Born 1910. Wife of Foster D.
Young	Neil E.	Sep 06, 1990	Born Nov 12, 1929. PFC US Army Korea.
Young	William E.	Dec 22, 1974	Born 1894.

Last update: July 2019

Settler's Rest Cemetery

Located in Sargentville, close to the shore, this cemetery is on land donated by Parker Billings. The earliest burial is said to have been Lucy Billings Flowers who was born April 22, 1772 and died in December of 1793. This resting place is maintained by Settler's Rest Cemetery Association volunteers.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Billings	Abel (Deacon)	Nov 27, 1833	Born Feb 16, 1757. Lincoln, MA. Died Sedgwick, Age 76 yr. Son of John & Hannah. Revolutionary Warpresent at Battle of Lexington.
Billings	Abigail		
Billings	Alivia A.	Feb 15, 1856	Age 23 yr. Daughter of Deacon Amaziah & Mary.
Billings	Amaziah (Dea)	May 23, 1857	Age 56 yr, 9 mo, 22 da.
Billings	Baby		John Billings' baby.
Billings	Baby		Benjamin Billings' baby.
Billings	Benjamin	Mar 29, 1826	Born Dec 12, 1753. Concord, Mass.
Billings	Betsey (or Betty)		
Billings	Calvin	Oct 13, 1890	Age 76 yr, 8 mo, 23 da. Son of Samuel & Patience.
Billings	Charles A.	Aug 11, 1858	Age 11 yr, 3 mo, 14 da. Son of Deacon Amaziah & Mary.
Billings	Child		Hannah Billings child.
Billings	Child		Isaac Billings child.
Billings	Cyrena V.	May 30, 1847	Age 23 yr. Daughter of Samuel & Patience.
Billings	Enoch		Born Feb 18, 1783. Son of Benjamin & Abigail. Husband of Sally Carter.
Billings	Everline (Grindle)	Sep 11, 1878	Age 50 yr, 10 mo, 16 da. Wife of Calvin.
Billings	Freddie W.	Sep 06, 1881	Age 7 yr, 6 da. Son of Benjamin & Nancy (Warren).
Billings	Hannah (Crockett)		Wife of Capt. John. Married Sep 23, 1826.
Billings	Hannah (Farrar)	Dec 20, 1806	Born Feb 24, 1736/7. Wife of John.
Billings	Hannah (Wells)		Wife of Timothy.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Billings	Hezekiah W.	Mar 31, 1868	Age 33 yr, 5 mo.
Billings	Hulda (Fly)		Wife of Reuben. Daughter of James & Martha Fly. (Hannah).
Billings	Ida May	Jan 06, 1853	Age 8 mo. Daughter of Parker & Eliza Billings.
Billings	J. C.	Jul 17, 1840	Age 35 yr, 7 mo.
Billings	John	Dec 15, 1803	Born Nov 23, 1731. Concord, Mass.
Billings	John (Capt)	Nov 08, 1851	Age 53 yr, 6 mo, 14 da. Son of Timothy & Hannah, brother of Deacon Amaziah.
Billings	Judson		Son of John.
Billings	Lettie E.	Feb 27, 1887	Born Jun 08, 1875. Age 11 yr, 8 mo, 25 da. Daughter of Frances M. & Addie L.
Billings	Lydia (Lidia)		Born Feb 13, 1842. Daughter of John & Hannah.
Billings	Margaret	Aug 25, 1866	Born Aug 22, 1839. Daughter of John & Hannah.
Billings	Mary (Marks)	Nov 24, 1881	Age 77 yr, 4 mo. Wife of Deacon Amaziah.
Billings	Mary Jane	Dec 31, 1869	Age 38 yr, 10 mo, 23 da.
Billings	Melissa		
Billings	Nathan	Jan 29, 1870	Born Jul 24, 1788. Son of Benjamin & Abigail.
Billings	Oedifer		
Billings	Patience	Nov 14, 1849	Age 58. Wife of Deacon Samuel.
Billings	Patience		Born Aug 11, 1825. Daughter of Nathan & Susan.
Billings	Reuben	Apr 22, 1869	Age 77 yr, 11 mo, 22 da.
Billings	Reuben		
Billings	Sabin P	Apr 26, 1852	Age 14 mo. Son of Calvin & Everlin.
Billings	Sally		
Billings	Samuel (Deacon)	Sep 30,1840	Born Jul 30, 1784. Age 56 yr. Son of Abel.
Billings	Saul		
Billings	Susannah (Susan) (Abbot)	Jan 26, 1836	Born circa 1795. Wife of Nathan.
Billings	Timothy	1854	Born 1764.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Billings	Wyer G. S.	Oct 05, 1840	Age 4 yr. Son of Deacon Amaziah & Mary.
Black	Child		
Brison	Baby		
Brown	Edward	Dec 24, 1865	Veteran. War of 1812.
Brown	John	Died in infancy	First child of Pamela & Edward.
Brown	Pamelia A. (Pamela Billings)	Sep 03, 1859	Born Jul 29, 1797. Age 62 yr, 1 mo, 5 da. Wife of Edward.
Byard	Abigail	Dec 02, 1807	Age 62 yr. Wife of Robert Byard.
Byard	Betsey		
Byard	Children		John Byard's children.
Byard	Children		Mary Ann Byard's children.
Byard	Children		Robert Byard's children.
Byard	Little James	Mar 01, 1825	Born Jul 15, 1820. Age 5 yr.
Byard	Robert	Mar 02, 1814	Age 82 yr.
Chatto	Baby		Charles Chatto's baby.
Closson	Betsey	Jan 02, 1854	Age 34 yr, 7 mo, 25 da. Wife of Levi N.
Closson	Lewis F.	Sep 26, 1883	Age 17 yr, 6 mo, 22 da. Son of Luckin & Clara.
Closson	Mary	May 19, 1874	Age 77 yr. Wife of Nathan.
Closson	Nathan	Dec 19, 1877	Age 88 yr. Veteran of War of 1812.
Cooper	Andrew W.	Aug 04, 1889	Age 68 yr, 11 mo.
Cooper	Baby		
Cooper	Barbara		Andrew Cooper's baby.
Cooper	Barbara A.	Dec 20, 1872	Age 45 yr. Wife of Andrew.
Cooper	Clarence		
Cousins	Joseph		
Cousins	Sally	#	
Dodge	Eliza		Born Jun 03, 1804. Daughter of Abner Dodge Jr. & Lois.
Eaton	John C.		Husband of Phebe.
Eaton	William N.	Jan 16, 1843	Born Aug 01, 1834. Son of John C. & Phebe.
Emerton	Henry H.	Jan 08, 1855	Age 65 yr, 6 mo.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Emerton	Joanna		Wife of Henry.
Estabrook	Wilomena (Gray)	Oct 19, 1863	Age 19 yr, 8 mo, 9 da. Wife of Amos H. Daughter of Adoniram & Rachel.
Flowers	John		
Flowers	Lucy (Billings)	1793	Born Apr 22, 1772. Married Bartholomew Flowers Mar 1792. First person buried at Settler's Rest.
Gray	Christopher		Died at age 17.
Gray	Ellen Huldah		Born Mar 08, 1851. Daughter of Rachel W. Billings & Adoniram Judson Gray.
Gray	Laura		
Gray	Rachel W. (Billings)	Jul 05, 1865	Age 40 yr, 7 mo, 23 da. Wife of Adoniram Judson Gray.
Hoagland	George Williams	Oct 01, 2000	Born Mar 06, 1918.
Hoagland	Jeanette Gunn	Dec 15, 2010	Born Feb 04, 1919.
Hooper	Abby B. (Closson)	Dec 01, 1890	Age 62 yr, 1 mo, 2 da. Wife of E. C. Hooper. Daughter of Nathan & Mary.
Hooper	Abigail		Born Jan 28, 1822. Daughter of Asa.
Hooper	Annie (or Anna)		
Hooper	Asa		Born Apr 19, 1785. Son of John & Azubah.
Hooper	Azubah		Wife of John Hooper.
Hooper	Children		Albion Hooper's children.
Hooper	Children		E. C. Hooper's children.
Hooper	Children		John Hooper's children.
Hooper	Children		Samuel Hooper's children.
Hooper	Eben C.	1919	Born 1826.
Hooper	Eben Currier	1881	Born 1800. Son of Samuel & Ann (Howard).
Hooper	James		
Hooper	John (or Joel)	Jul 15, 188?	Age 1 yr, 3 mo. Son of Ebenezer & Abby.
Hooper	Lucretia (Colson)	Feb 26, 1856	Age 68 yr, 10 mo, 11 da. Wife of William.
Hooper	Samuel		

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Hooper	Samuel E.	Jul 15, 1856	Age 1 yr, 3 mo, 27 da. Son of Eben & Abby.
Hooper	Timothy		Edward Hoopers child.
Hooper	William M.	Apr 15, 1864	Age 81 yr, 3 mo, 3 da.
Johnson	Jonathan		Sailor accidentally killed at the wharf.
Kent	Georgianna #1	Nov 08, 1859	Daughter of Martin & Lois.
Kent	Georgianna #2		
Kent	Georgianna #3		
Kent	Luella		
Kent	Martin		
Pervear	Child		Thomas Pervear's child.
Pervear	Children		Philip Pervear's 2 children.
Pervear	Hannah N.	Oct 09, 1885	Age 86 yr. Wife of Philip.
Pervear	John A.	Oct 15, 1845	Age 19 yr, 2 mo. Son of Philip & Hannah.
Pervear	Philip	Oct 15, 1886	Age 107 yr. Veteran.
Pervear	Sarah W. (or Susan)	May 22, 1824	Age 28 yr, 9 mo. Wife of Philip.
Peters	John		Between Otis Sewell & Salome. No information.
Peters	Moses P.	Jan 06, 1893	Age 65 yr, 9 mo, 12 da.
Peters	Otis Sewell	Jul 18, 1863	Age 4 wks. Son of Moses P. & Salome.
Peters	Salome M. (Brown)	May 09, 1888	Born Jan 17, 1825. Age 63 yr, 3 mo, 22 da. Wife of Moses P. Daughter of Edward & Pamela Brown.
Peters	Susan		Beside Otis Sewell. No information.
Reed	Child		Clark Reed's child.
Robin	Elvira		
Sawyer	Abel	Feb 18, 1853	Age 30 yr. Husband of Martha Brown.
Sawyer	Martha (Brown)	1904	Born 1819. Daughter of Edward & Pamela Brown. Wife of Abel Sawyer.
Stewart	Albert A.	1880	Born 1866.
Williams	Willie J.	Nov 06, 1877	Age 14 yr, 2 mo. James W. Williams.
Wood	Andrew W.	Mar 26, 1882	Age 73 yr, 11 mo, 4 da.

Settler's Rest Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Wood	Frances A.	Mar 30, 1914	Born Apr 26, 1844. Daughter of Andrew & Nancy.
Wood	George Edward	Nov 03, 1842	Born Jan 22, 1840. Son of Andrew & Nancy.
Wood	Nancy B.	Mar 22, 1886	Age 76 yr, 5 mo, 28 da. Wife of Andrew. Daughter of Samuel & Patience Billings.
Wood	Preston		

Last update: July 2019

Snow's Burying Ground (Frank Benson Burying Ground)

Located beside Route 175 among the blueberry fields, this cemetery is visible from the road only if you know where to look. The oldest stone is that of J. F. Snow, son of John and Charlotte Snow, who died May 27, 1834, at the age of 2 years.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Cunningham	Maria P	Sep 10, 1848	Born Apr 02, 1817. On double stone marked Gray.
Gray	Andrew Jackson	May 24, 1896	Born Sep 11, 1834. Husband of Julia A. Billings born 1830.
Gray	Andrew M.	1941	Born 1862.
Gray	Andrew McLellan	Apr 29, 1941	Born Jul 25, 1864. (or Jul 25, 1867).
Gray	Charles Newton	Feb 02, 1892	Born May 08, 1850. Age 41 yr, 9 mo. Son of Joseph F. & Elizabeth Cole Gray.
Gray	Joseph F.	Feb 19, 1892	Born Jun 29, 1818. stone marked "Father".
Gray	Maria P.	Sep 10, 1848	Born Apr 02, 1817. Age 31 yr, 5 mo. Wife of Joseph Gray. Has a single gravestone. Stone marked "Mother".
Gray	Minnie (Torrey)	May 05, 1905	Born May 20, 1877. Wife of Andrew McClellan Gray.
Grindle	Lowel E.	Nov 04, 1843	Born Dec 03, 1768/69. Age 75 yr. Eliphalet Lowell Grindle.
Grindle	Mary Friend	Jan 14, 1843	Born 1788. Age 55 yr, 8 mo. Wife of Lowel E.
Nevells	Mary A.	Apr 04, 1890	Born Aug 16, 1837. Age 52 yr, 9 mo, 9 da. Wife of John William Nevells.
Snow	Barnabas	Dec 10, 1849	Born 1779. Age 70 yr. Barnabas Philips & brother George Philips were adopted by Joshua & Mary Snow and took their name.
Snow	Charlotte	Jun 09, 1840	Age 35 yr. 1st wife of Capt. John Snow.
Snow	J. F.	May 22, 1834	Age 2 yr. Son of John & Charlotte.
Snow	Maria L.	Dec 24, 1920	Age 91 yr, 9 mo, 24 da. Wife of Richard Snow. Daughter of John & Olive L. Black Emerson.

Snow's Burying Ground (Frank Benson Burying Ground)

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	МЕМО
Snow	Mary A.	Apr 17, 1876	Age 70 yr. 2nd wife of Capt. John Snow.
Snow	R. P.	Sep 02, 1907	Born 1854. Richard P. Age 53 yr, 8 mo, 13 da. Son of Richard & Mariah L. Emerson Snow.
Snow	Richard	Apr 14, 1908	Age 89 yr, 2 mo, 19 da.
Thompson	Maria S.	1933	Born 1858. Daughter of Maria L. & Richard Snow.

Last update: July 2019

Stephen Gray Burying Ground

This cemetery consists of three stones located in an oak grove located off Route 175 in West Sedgwick. It is situated at the fork in the road between a home and a gravel pit. The oldest burial is of Sarah N. Gray in 1839.

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	MEMO
Gray	Mary P.	Aug 11, 1855	Age 20 yr, 2 mo, 25 da. Wife of Caleb A.
Gray	Sabrina A.	Feb 16, 1910	Age 78 yr.
Gray	Sarah N.	Jan 14, 1839	Age 33 yr, 8 mo, 20 da. Wife of Stephen.
Gray	Stephen	Nov 16, 1881	Age 80 yr, 6 mo, 6 da.

Last update: April 2019

Alphabetical Listing by Last Name

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
???	Baby	1943	Asa Gray Burying Ground
???	Child		Pine Grove Cemetery
Aikins	John	Feb 04, 1845	Carter's Burying Ground
Albee	Nettie (Sargent)	Nov 07, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Alexander	Frank	May 07, 1983	Rural Cemetery
Alexander	Irene	Jul 22, 1990	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Abby D. (Parker)	Jun 25, 1922	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Abigail G.	Jan 17, 1832	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Ada F. (Closson)	1909	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Adelia H.	1919	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Albert P.	Nov 20, 1987	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Alvin B.	Jan 10, 1880	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Amos	Dec 06, 1888	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Amos (Rev)	Jan 28, 1855	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Amos H.	Aug 03, 1914	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Amos, Jr.	Feb 14, 1802	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Ann	Jan 13, 1843	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Annie G.	1910	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Annie L. (Grindle)	1938	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Arnold Parker	May 01, 2002	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Baby		Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Baby		Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Baby girl	Jul 17, 1956	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Bailey Walker	Nov 11, 1852	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Belle		Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Benjamin	1891	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Bernice W.	Apr 28, 1926	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Bertha W.	Mar 06, 1947	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Betsy	Nov 17, 1846	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Beulah (Thurston)	Mar 06, 1977	Pine Grove Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Allen	Brian A.	Jul 15, 2005	Rural Cemetery
Allen	C. Kenneth	Jun 20, 1984	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Charles H.	1965	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Charles K. Jr.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Charles W.	Feb 06, 1880	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Christopher M.	Jun 06, 1886	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Clara M.	Jan 06, 1941	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Clarence S.	Sep 08, 1883	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Cora (West)	Dec 04, 1901	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Cynthia Elaine	Jul 17, 1951	Rural Cemetery
Allen	D. Mason	Oct 14, 1862	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Daniel B.	Jul 30, 1973	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Daniel B.	1892	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Daniel E.	1951	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Daniel M.	Sep 19, 1868	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	David J.	Dec 06, 1896	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	David M.	Dec 28, 1862	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	David M.	Feb 23, 1859	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Donald L.	Feb 28, 1968	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Dorothy A.	1932	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Eben R.	Jun 19, 1819	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Ebenezer	Apr 10, 1833	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Edward		Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Elizabeth	1944	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Elizabeth (Cummings)	Dec 28, 1999	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Elva	1988	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Emma E.	Feb 12, 1919	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Emma H.	1929	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Emma T.	Feb 19, 1901	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Esther M.	1910	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Eugene H.	1969	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Eunice B.	Mar 26, 1885	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Eva	May 28, 2016	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Allen	Eva (Smith)	1933	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Evelyn F. (Hutchings)	1921	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Florence B.	Jan 01, 1953	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Florence M.	Nov 27, 1889	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Francis P.	1921	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Frank C.	Sep 18, 1934	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Fred H.	Jan 29, 1939	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	George H.	Jun 06, 1945	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	George M.	1933	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	George S.	Jan 17, 1851	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Gertrude (Snow)	1980	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Gyvonne Elizabeth "Vonnie"	Dec 24, 2015	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Hannah D.	Jul 30, 1856	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Hannah J.	Nov 07, 1840	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Harriet A.	Dec 30, 1893	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Harriet E.	Apr 29, 1847	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Harriet M.	Nov 21, 1917	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Harry	Apr 11, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Hazel F. (Nevells)	1979	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Helaine Charlotte	Jan 22, 2014	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Herbert	Jun 28, 1942	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Herrick	Aug 02, 1828	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Herrick	Mar 15, 1869	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Hilda I.	2000	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Hope M.	Dec 22, 2007	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Horace H.	1936	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Inez I.	1947	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Infant (John's)	Aug 10, 1895	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Isaac M.	1922	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Isaac M. (Deacon)	Aug 27, 1884	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Jasper D.	1907	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Jay P.	Apr 22, 1951	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Allen	Jennie M.	1899	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Joanna	Apr 10, 1930	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Joanna	Apr 01, 1849	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	John B.	Jul 10, 1831	Rural Cemetery
Allen	John W.	Mar 15, 1939	Rural Cemetery
Allen	John W.	Dec 28, 1851	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Jon I.	Apr 25, 2009	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Jonathan (Deacon)	Aug 08, 1858	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Joseph		Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Judith	Nov 11, 1855	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Judith R.	Sep 01, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Julia M.	Jul 14, 1843	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Katherine S.	Jun 23, 1990	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Laura E.	Aug 02, 1999	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Laura I.	Jan 21, 1954	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Lawrence E.		Rural Cemetery
Allen	Lois E.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Lois M.	Apr 05, 1812	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Lowell Garth	Jun 06, 1999	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Lucy B.	Oct 22, 1825	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Lucy Dail		Rural Cemetery
Allen	Lucy M.	Apr 24, 1851	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Lydia	Mar 18, 1886	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Lydia A. (Engle)	Jun 04, 1939	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Lydia S.	Jun 01, 1880	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Mabel W.	1937	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Malcolm C.	1932	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Mary B.	Jun 28, 1868	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Mary Elizabeth	1915	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Mary H.	Apr 06, 1908	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Maurice E.	1973	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Medbury H.	1898	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Melinda (Closson)		Pine Grove Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Allen	Mendal H.	1877	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Mildred		Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Minnie		Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Moses P.	Aug 10, 1863	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Nancy G.	Oct 16, 1871	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Nancy P.	Aug 19, 1884	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Natalie	1944	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Nathan	Dec 25, 1864	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Nathaniel	May 22, 1789	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Nathaniel (Capt)	Nov 01, 1851	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Nathaniel M.	Dec 03, 1872	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Nellie E.	1869	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Nellie Frances	Aug 03, 1879	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Nora Theresa	May 28, 2000	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Paul H.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Paula J.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	R. Thurston	Feb 26, 1985	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Rebecca	Dec 16, 1854	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Robert E.	1988	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Rodney E.	Sep 02, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Rodney Everett	1863	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Roger	Jun 10, 2008	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Roy P.	1959	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Ruth C.	Nov 11, 1996	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Sadie W.	Jan 25, 1945	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Samuel (Deac.)	Nov 06, 1850	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Sarah W.	Nov 11, 1862	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Stephen	1936	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Susan S.	Nov 05, 1871	Rural Cemetery
Allen	Thomas M.	May 16, 1862	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Thorndike	Sep 25, 1855	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Tinney		Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Virginia S.	Nov 24, 1980	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Allen	Vondell Merrill (Pastor)	Mar 20, 2012	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	Wayne Robert	Jun 17, 2016	Pine Grove Cemetery
Allen	William F.	Jul 10, 1825	Rural Cemetery
Allen	William H.	May 22, 1972	Rural Cemetery
Ames	Rena Mae	Jan 17, 2011	Pine Grove Cemetery
Anderson	Alice (Clapp)	Jun 24, 1990	Rural Cemetery
Anderson	Arthur G., Sr.	Jan 26, 2016	Pine Grove Cemetery
Anderson	Bessie B.	Apr 06, 1893	Rural Cemetery
Anderson	Dorothy H. (Gillen)	Oct 13, 1998	Pine Grove Cemetery
Anderson	Edwin A.	1923	Pine Grove Cemetery
Anderson	Elizabeth	Sep 12, 1946	Rural Cemetery
Anderson	Frank	Aug 08, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Anderson	Joseph E.	Jun 23, 1989	Pine Grove Cemetery
Anderson	Lena Pearl (Kennedy)	Jul 21, 1933	Rural Cemetery
Anderson	Leroy A.	May 14, 1898	Rural Cemetery
Anderson	Mehitable	Dec 13, 1892	Rural Cemetery
Anderson	Nellie K.	1965	Pine Grove Cemetery
Anderson	Ola A.	Apr 02, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Anderson	Peter A, Jr.	Jan 23, 1917	Rural Cemetery
Anderson	Robert	1906	Rural Cemetery
Astbury	Abbie I.	1991	Camp Stream Cemetery
Astbury	Arthur O.	Apr 01, 1973	Camp Stream Cemetery
Astbury	Arthur Otis Jr.	Jan 03, 2009	Camp Stream Cemetery
Astbury	Barry D.	Feb 27, 1996	Camp Stream Cemetery
Astbury	Bernice Louise Eaton		Camp Stream Cemetery
Astbury	Beverly Anne	May 19, 2018	Camp Stream Cemetery
Astbury	Clayton E.	Aug 15, 2007	Camp Stream Cemetery
Astbury	James G.	Feb 05, 1990	Camp Stream Cemetery
Astbury	James Mc	1964	Camp Stream Cemetery
Astbury	Juanita M.	Mar 12, 2005	Camp Stream Cemetery
Astbury	Olive H.	1979	Camp Stream Cemetery
Astbury	Pauline Ruth Gray	Nov 07, 2017	Camp Stream Cemetery
Astbury	Roger Alger	May 04, 1996	Pine Grove Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Astbury	Rose E.	Jul 08, 1983	Camp Stream Cemetery
Astbury	Stephen	Nov 25, 2018	Pine Grove Cemetery
Astbury	Thomas	1947	Camp Stream Cemetery
Astbury	Todd V.	Oct 21, 2010	Pine Grove Cemetery
Astbury	Tracy Orlando	Jan 15, 2012	Camp Stream Cemetery
Atherton	Freeman H.	1988	Pine Grove Cemetery
Atherton	Johnie	Jun 13, 1892	Camp Stream Cemetery
Atherton	Mary	May 03, 1892	Rural Cemetery
Austin	Earl B.	May 18, 1984	Rural Cemetery
Austin	Lena M.	Feb 27, 1935	Rural Cemetery
Austin	Martha E.	Dec 07, 1987	Rural Cemetery
Averill	Albert	May 05, 1905	Rural Cemetery
Averill	Eliza H.	1873	Rural Cemetery
Averill	Harriet M.	1854	Rural Cemetery
Averill	William	1879	Rural Cemetery
Averill	William H.	1866	Rural Cemetery
Babson	Caroline (Coolidge)	Apr 25, 1850	Pine Grove Cemetery
Babson	James M.	Apr 12, 1874	Pine Grove Cemetery
Babson	Julia (Allen)	Feb 02, 1871	Pine Grove Cemetery
Bacon	Mary Whitney	Mar 06, 1815	Rural Cemetery
Bakeman	Sarah M.	Feb 21, 1897	Rural Cemetery
Bamford	Ann Wright	Dec 03, 2016	Rural Cemetery
Bamford	Howard Adkins Jr.		Rural Cemetery
Bamford	Matthew James	Jan 23, 1978	Rural Cemetery
Barbour	Evie	Dec 25, 1958	Forest Home Cemetery
Barlow	Alice (Carter)	Nov 07, 2003	Pine Grove Cemetery
Barlow	H. Evans		Pine Grove Cemetery
Barnes	Marguerite	1960	Rural Cemetery
Bartlett	Addie H.	Apr 02, 1859	Rural Cemetery
Bartlett	Charles P. (Rev.)	Dec 23, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Bartlett	Cora Georgine	Sep 25, 1895	Rural Cemetery
Bartlett	Eugene H.	Jan 22, 1859	Rural Cemetery
Bartlett	George G.	Nov 09, 1875	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Bartlett	Mary Ann	Apr 14, 1890	Rural Cemetery
Bayard	Carrie E.	1926	Forest Home Cemetery
Bayard	James W.	1931	Forest Home Cemetery
Bayard	Robert	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Bayard	Wylie F.	1918	Forest Home Cemetery
Becker	Harriet	2003	Rural Cemetery
Becker	Hugh L.	1954	Rural Cemetery
Becker	John	Dec 27, 1952	Rural Cemetery
Becker	Robert	2018	Rural Cemetery
Beckford	Hannah	Jun 05, 1809	Rural Cemetery
Beede	Arnold E.	Apr 25, 1972	Rural Cemetery
Beede	Audrey C.	Jul 27, 1978	Rural Cemetery
Beede	Maud C.	2009	Rural Cemetery
Beede	Vance G.	Mar 19, 1983	Rural Cemetery
Beedle	Jennie May (Hooper)	1962	Forest Home Cemetery
Beedle	Warren P.	1948	Forest Home Cemetery
Bell	Mamie D.	Jan 08, 1924	Rural Cemetery
Bell	William A.	Sep 09, 1945	Rural Cemetery
Bellefeuille	Armand J.	Apr 28, 1945	Rural Cemetery
Bellefeuille	Leo A.	Feb 22, 1973	Rural Cemetery
Bellefeuille	Martha E.	Jul 02, 1958	Rural Cemetery
Bennett	Clara (Spinney)	1940	Forest Home Cemetery
Bennett	John H. (Capt)	1928	Forest Home Cemetery
Bent	Charlotte A.	Jan 26, 1875	Rural Cemetery
Betts	Marsie L. & Darcey L.	May 05, 1986	Rural Cemetery
Billings	Abel (Deacon)	Nov 27, 1833	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Abigail		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Albert E.	Aug 24, 1974	Forest Home Cemetery
Billings	Alivia A.	Feb 15, 1856	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Amaziah (Dea)	May 23, 1857	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Baby	1917	Forest Home Cemetery
Billings	Baby		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Baby		Settler's Rest Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Billings	Benjamin	Mar 29, 1826	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Betsey (Dodge)	Dec 05, 1924	Rural Cemetery
Billings	Betsey (or Betty)		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Calvin	Oct 13, 1890	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Charles A.	Aug 11, 1858	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Charles C.	Aug 16, 1968	Rural Cemetery
Billings	Child		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Child		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Constance Emma	Aug 14, 1989	Rural Cemetery
Billings	Cyrena V.	May 30, 1847	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Elizabeth	Mar 09, 1900	Forest Home Cemetery
Billings	Enoch		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Eva E.	1996	Rural Cemetery
Billings	Everline (Grindle)	Sep 11, 1878	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Frank P.	1933 or 1931	Forest Home Cemetery
Billings	Freddie W.	Sep 06, 1881	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	George W.	Nov 12, 1881	Rural Cemetery
Billings	Hannah (Crockett)		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Hannah (Farrar)	Dec 20, 1806	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Hannah (Wells)		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Hezekiah W.	Mar 31, 1868	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Hulda (Fly)		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Ida May	Jan 06, 1853	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	J. C.	Jul 17, 1840	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	John	Dec 15, 1803	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	John (Capt)	Nov 08, 1851	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	John K.	May 07, 1922	Rural Cemetery
Billings	Judson		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Lettie E.	Feb 27, 1887	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Lizzie O.	1924	Forest Home Cemetery
Billings	Loies (Lois)	Jul 27, 1841	Rural Cemetery
Billings	Lois Imogene	Jan 14, 1893	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Billings	Lydia (Lidia)		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Mabel E.	1959	Forest Home Cemetery
Billings	Margaret	Aug 25, 1866	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Mary (Marks)	Nov 24, 1881	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Mary Jane	Dec 31, 1869	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Melissa		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Nathan	Jan 29, 1870	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Oedifer		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Parker	Feb 23, 1911	Forest Home Cemetery
Billings	Patience	Nov 14, 1849	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Patience		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Reuben	Apr 22, 1869	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Reuben		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Sabin P	Apr 26, 1852	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Sally		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Samuel (Deacon)	Sep 30,1840	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Sarah H.	Oct 25, 1943	Rural Cemetery
Billings	Saul		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Susannah (Susan) (Abbot)	Jan 26, 1836	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Tenney	Apr 26, 1872	Rural Cemetery
Billings	Timothy	Feb 15, 1843	Rural Cemetery
Billings	Timothy	1854	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Billings	Wyer G. S.	Oct 05, 1840	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Black	Caroline J.	1956	Forest Home Cemetery
Black	Child		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Black	Eleanor F.	1992	Forest Home Cemetery
Black	Elmer W.	1980	Forest Home Cemetery
Black	Richard J.	1934	Forest Home Cemetery
Black	Valerious	Jul 07, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Black	Wyman I.	1959	Forest Home Cemetery
Blake	Edward	1896	Forest Home Cemetery
Blake	Geneva Mary	May 07, 1902	Forest Home Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Blake	Lydia	1901	Forest Home Cemetery
Blake	William	1919	Forest Home Cemetery
Boardman	Isabell H.	Mar 15, 1911	Rural Cemetery
Bourgeous	Ernest D. J.	Jun 10, 1965	Rural Cemetery
Bourgeous	Fred	Jun 01, 1969	Rural Cemetery
Bowden	Basil C.	Apr 27, 2010	Forest Home Cemetery
Bowden	DeFaurice Shane	Jul 03, 1976	Rural Cemetery
Bowden	Glenn	Mar 31, 1984	Rural Cemetery
Bowden	Lawrence C Jr.	Feb 16, 1977	Rural Cemetery
Bowden	Lawrence C.	Dec 16, 1950	Rural Cemetery
Bracy	Elizabeth Carlton (Husband)	Dec 10, 1985	Rural Cemetery
Bracy	Maude (Thurston)	1916	Pine Grove Cemetery
Bracy	Wesley Alan	Apr 26, 1975	Rural Cemetery
Bradley	Edward Ernest	1948	Forest Home Cemetery
Bradley	Phillips	Jul 13, 1982	Forest Home Cemetery
Bradley	Sarah Phillips	1956	Forest Home Cemetery
Bradley	Wendell Phillips	1967	Forest Home Cemetery
Bridges	Abigail	Nov 15, 1878	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Albert M. Jr.	Dec 29, 1952	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Albert M. Sr.	Oct 03, 2009	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Angie F.	Dec 28, 1904	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Annie C.	Dec 18, 1966	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Annie S.	Aug 14, 1930	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Benjamin L.	Jun 24, 1890	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Betsey	Jan 24, 1869	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Carl	Jan 13, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Celestia A.	May 07, 1943	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Charlotte	Dec 12, 1892	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	David H.	Oct 09, 1950	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Dorothy M.	Jun 15, 1907	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Elmer M.	Jan 23, 1930	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Elmer M.	Nov 15, 1942	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Bridges	Elsie W.		Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Eulalie L.	Feb 25, 1981	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Eulalie P.	Mar 02, 1993	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Eva G.	1984	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Everett	Oct 01, 1945	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Fannie Mae	Aug 12, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Fitz	Oct 03, 1901	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Franklin T.	Nov 14, 1914	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Fred H.	Nov 14, 1934	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Gertrude M.	Jan 01, 1996	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Groves S.	Jan 22, 1939	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Henry E.	Mar 25, 1940	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Isaac A.	1927	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Isaac G. (C?)	May 12, 1872	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Isabell A.	May 18, 1967	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	James	Jan 04, 1898	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	John	Mar 16, 1858	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Jonathan	Nov 11, 1916	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Jonathan	May 30, 1876	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Joshua S.	Nov 07, 1845	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Kate F.	1950	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Kenneth	Apr 30, 1987	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Laural May	Jan 23, 1900	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Lelia A.	Nov 04, 1962	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Levi	May 19, 1864	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Levi S.	Sep 21, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Lovina B.	Nov 07, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Lucius B.	1945	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Lucius D.	Oct 01, 1963	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Mamie	Jan 18, 1936	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Mary A.	Aug 09, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Mary A.	May 05, 1914	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Mary E.	Jan 11, 1920	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Bridges	Mary Jane	Mar 10, 1919	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Mary T.	Mar 06, 1904	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Mattie M.	May 18, 1946	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Morris Lee	Feb 02, 1962	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Octavia P.	Aug 01, 1969	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Olive D.	Jun 18, 2016	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Patience B.	May 14, 1853	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Pauline H.	Jan 23, 1930	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Proctor	Jan 10, 1946	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	R. C.	Aug 15, 1928	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	R. Cheston	1920	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Raymond J.	Jan 19, 1930	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Rosella	Feb 19, 1823	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Rosella	Sep 23, 1826	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Rufus A.	1960	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Sally G.	Sep 21, 1830	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Susan Emelin	Feb 02, 1913	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Susan F.	Dec 19, 1976	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Wesley T.	Apr 22, 1864	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Wilbur M.	Jan 06, 1988	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Winifred A. (Stewart)	Feb 05, 1890	Rural Cemetery
Bridges	Winsor K.	Dec 12, 1948	Rural Cemetery
Bridgman	Martha H.	Mar 16, 1905	Rural Cemetery
Brigs	John		Rural Cemetery
Brison	Baby		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Brown	Abby L.	1949	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	Arnold D.	1931	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	Dwight L.	1976	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	Edward	Dec 24, 1865	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Brown	Edward B.	1910	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	Edward F.	Dec 19, 1899	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	Fred Sterling	Dec 29, 1902	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	Frederick J.	Jan 24, 2013	Forest Home Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Brown	Frederick J. Jr.	1956	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	Harriet Augusta	Dec 17, 1875	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	Hugh H.	1957	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	Inez C.	1929	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	John	Died in infancy	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Brown	Kenneth E.	1932	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	Marjorie E.	1938	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	Melvin John	Dec 16, 1999	Camp Stream Cemetery
Brown	Pamelia A. (Pamela Billings)	Sep 03, 1859	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Brown	Phylis I.	1908	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	Robert H. S.	1909	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	Serita B.	Dec 03, 2000	Forest Home Cemetery
Brown	Velma L.	1979	Forest Home Cemetery
Buckminster	Solomon	Jan 24, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Burgess	Katherine S.	2001	Pine Grove Cemetery
Butler	Edward H.	1939	Forest Home Cemetery
Butler	H. Douglas (Rev.)	Oct 16, 1988	Rural Cemetery
Butler	Joshua Thomas	Jun 16, 1948	Rural Cemetery
Butler	Margaret F. Collamore	Jan 24, 1950	Rural Cemetery
Butler	Martha S.	1975	Forest Home Cemetery
Byard	Abbie M.	1939	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Abigail	Dec 02, 1807	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Byard	Alice E.	Jun 08, 1947	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Alice S.	1942	Forest Home Cemetery
Byard	Betsey		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Byard	Children		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Byard	Children		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Byard	Children		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Byard	Edward A. (Capt.)	Jul 10, 1914	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Edward J.	1969	Forest Home Cemetery
Byard	Edward S.	Nov 10, 1935	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Elizabeth	Oct 07, 1905	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Byard	Ethel H.	2005	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Eunice	May 16, 1808	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Frances (Hamilton)	May 11, 2004	Forest Home Cemetery
Byard	George M.	Sep 13, 1941	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Harold J.	Nov 20, 1946	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Harriet	1902	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Helen L.	Mar 29, 1851	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Hezekiah Dodge	May 10, 1892	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Hezekiah W.	Aug 20, 1901	Rural Cemetery
Byard	James	Dec 25, 1876	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Jennie M.	May 22, 1984	Rural Cemetery
Byard	John	Aug 31, 1820	Rural Cemetery
Byard	John	Jul 31, 1829	Rural Cemetery
Byard	John (Capt)	Sep 30, 1852	Rural Cemetery
Byard	John L.	1973	Forest Home Cemetery
Byard	Joseph W.	Jan 16, 1885	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Judith E.	Oct 31, 1829	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Lawrence B."Butch"	Nov 18, 2014	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Little James	Mar 01, 1825	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Byard	Livona	Jan 25, 1860	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Lydia	May 25, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Lydia	Aug 11, 1874	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Lydia	Jun 06, 1876	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Maria T.	Jan 04, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Mary E.	Feb 08, 1921	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Mary L. H.	Oct 15, 1905	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Moses	1856	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Mrs. E. A. (Abby)	Jan 08, 1939	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Proctor B.	Oct 28, 1998	Forest Home Cemetery
Byard	Robert	Jan 09, 1875	Rural Cemetery
Byard	Robert	Mar 02, 1814	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Byard	Ronald E.	Jan 18, 1982	Rural Cemetery
Byard	William	Aug 17, 1907	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Byard	Saralyn B. "Sara"		Rural Cemetery
Cain	Bessie H.	Oct 10, 1933	Rural Cemetery
Cain	Charles Y.	Aug 07, 1916	Rural Cemetery
Cain	Clarence W.	May 31, 1865	Rural Cemetery
Cain	David	Jan 21, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Cain	David P.	Sep 30, 1902	Rural Cemetery
Cain	Freddie	Nov 14, 1861	Rural Cemetery
Cain	Geneva A.	Jun 03, 1901	Rural Cemetery
Cain	Hezekiah Yetts	Feb 08, 1928	Rural Cemetery
Cain	Joseph	Aug 25, 1859	Rural Cemetery
Cain	Prudence R.	Oct 31, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Cain	Roscoe (Capt.)	Feb 04, 1890	Rural Cemetery
Cain	Susan	May 09, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Cain	William	Apr 18, 1861	Rural Cemetery
Candage	Alice O.	Dec 20, 1948	Rural Cemetery
Candage	Clara T.	Jul 01, 1950	Rural Cemetery
Candage	Elmer O.	1936	Pine Grove Cemetery
Candage	Hartwell H.	Aug 14, 1922	Rural Cemetery
Candage	Lydia J.	Mar 14, 1914	Rural Cemetery
Candage	Michael C.	Aug 21, 1911	Rural Cemetery
Canfield	Hildegard	Jun 17, 1987	Rural Cemetery
Carlow	Lucy	Mar 01, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	Adam	Mar 06, 1842	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	Daniel D. (Capt)	Oct 01, 1872	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	David (Maj)	Nov 26, 1843	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	Dudley	Jun 10, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	Edna A.	Jun 12, 1875	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	Elvira	1901	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	George M.	Mar 14, 1850	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carlton	John Merrill	Jul 11, 1826	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	Lizzie	Jul 07, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	Mary	May 02, 1836	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	Moses (Deacon)	May 24, 1855	Pine Grove Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Carlton	Nancy	Feb 01, 1834	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carlton	Phebe	Nov 09, 1844	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carlton	Rowland (Col)	Nov 24, 1876	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	Rowland H.	Sep 17, 1870	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	Rozelly	Aug 22, 1803	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	Rozelly	Oct 26, 1798	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	Sarah A.	Jan 24, 1930	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	Susan	Jun 01, 1953	Rural Cemetery
Carlton	Susan Gale	Mar 16, 1885	Rural Cemetery
Carpenter	Mark Ball	Aug 04, 1934	Rural Cemetery
Carr	Amelia	Jun 30, 1977	Rural Cemetery
Carr	Charles	1988	Rural Cemetery
Carr	Harry	Apr 06, 1988	Rural Cemetery
Carter	A. Judson	1902	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Abigail F.	Nov 28, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Abram B.	Oct 13, 1891	Carter's Burying Ground
Carter	Adamirom J.	Sep 01, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Agnes		Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Agnes L.	Oct 03, 1930	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Albert G.	May 02, 1926	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Albert H. Sr.	1998	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Albina S.	Jul 10, 1920	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Alden		Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Alfaretta S.	1923	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Alfred	Oct 25, 1981	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Alfred A.	1901	Forest Home Cemetery
Carter	Alice		Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Alice (Pert)	Apr 21, 1977	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Allen	Oct 24, 1921	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Alton W.	Jun 27, 1978	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Anna	Jul 08, 1857	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Carter	Arnold J.	May 11, 1976	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Carter	Arthur B.	Aug 15, 1921	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Arthur E.	Mar 17, 1881	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Arthur R.	Aug 24, 1975	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Audrey J.	Jan 20, 2016	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Augusta M.	1952	Forest Home Cemetery
Carter	Augustus P.	Jan 24, 1847	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Augustus Pearl	1925	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Avrel A.	Jun 18, 1901	Forest Home Cemetery
Carter	Bertha	May 19, 1957	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Bertha M.	1979	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Bessie B.	1933	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Bettina Louise	Apr 13, 1983	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Byrle V.	2002	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Byron P.	Feb 15, 1852	Carter's Burying Ground
Carter	Carol M. Dyer		Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Cecil E.	Sep 03, 1904	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Cecilia A.	Apr 22, 1920	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Charles M.	1925	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Child		Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Child	Mar 07, 1922	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Child	Sep 10, 1954	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Clara	Oct 01, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Clarence L.	1987	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Coleman	Mar 18, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Dallas S.	1910	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	David G.	Nov 12, 1835	Carter's Burying Ground
Carter	David L.	Jul 25, 1970	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Della F.	Aug 24, 1954	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Delmont	Apr 21, 1956	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Dennis O.	1996	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Diantha E.	1930	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Doris	Oct 30, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Dorothy M.	1930	Pine Grove Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Carter	Earl H.	Apr 29, 1995	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Edburt	Apr 26, 1907	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Edgar A. (Rev)	Nov 21, 1919	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Edgar L.	1985	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Edith M.	Sep 23, 1947	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Edwin J.	1911	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Elizabeth A.	Mar 26, 1928	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Ellis		Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Elmer L.	1983	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Elvira	Aug 26, 1907	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Emma V.	Jun 22, 1933	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Errol E Jr.	Dec 27, 1977	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Errol E. Sr.	May 04, 1963	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Ethel D.	2005	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Ethel M.	1978	Forest Home Cemetery
Carter	Ethman		Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Everett		Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Fannie May	1898	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Florence (Bridges)	Jun 03, 1986	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Frank H.	May 20, 1967	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Frank Herbert	Sep 14, 1866	Carter's Burying Ground
Carter	Franklin F.	Jan 27, 1987	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Fred A.	1968	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Frederick A.	1971	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Frederick W.	Jun 14, 1959	Rural Cemetery
Carter	George Jr.	Jan 30, 1980	Rural Cemetery
Carter	George W.	1980	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Gilbert A.	Mar 13, 1956	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Gladys E.	Dec 30, 1997	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Grace M.	1994	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	H. Maria	1931	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Hannah	May 10, 1900	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Hannah A.	1920	Pine Grove Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Carter	Harold G.	Nov 12, 1888	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Harriate P.	Mar 16, 1935	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Harriet L.	Oct 13, 1982	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Harriet M. (Billings)	1921	Forest Home Cemetery
Carter	Harry A.	Mar 06, 2002	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Harry E.	1955	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Harvey E.	1892	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Helen M.	Nov 17, 1931	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Henry A.	Jan 21, 1890	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Carter	Henry A.	1939	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Herman M.	1963	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Hosa	Aug 19, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Howard W.	May 02, 1881	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Inez C. (Trundy)	1920	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Isabell H.	May 02, 1847	Rural Cemetery
Carter	James	Nov 04, 1834	Carter's Burying Ground
Carter	James E.	Apr 10, 2012	Rural Cemetery
Carter	James W.	Feb 09, 1893	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Joanna	Jan 12, 1868	Carter's Burying Ground
Carter	John	Apr 06, 1914	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	John	Dec 10, 2010	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	John P.	Jul 14, 1889	Carter's Burying Ground
Carter	Joseph	Nov 26, 1863	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Carter	Joseph, Jr.	Jun 12, 1823	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Carter	Joshua Michael	May 19, 2010	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Julia H.	1921	Forest Home Cemetery
Carter	Kenney	Jul 18, 1868	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Leander A.	Dec 13, 1862	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Leroy D.	Dec 12, 1959	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Leroy H.	Aug 28, 1876	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Leroy J.	Jun 05, 1964	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Carter	Leslie D.	1985	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Lewis P.	1944	Forest Home Cemetery
Carter	Lillian	May 19, 1957	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Llewellyn	1953	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Lottie	1952	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Lottie E.	2000	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Louise (Pert)	Jan 22, 1985	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Lovan G.	Mar 30, 1903	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Luke S.	1926	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Luther N.	Sep 21, 1894	Forest Home Cemetery
Carter	Lyman W.	1969	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Malissa K.	Jan 17, 2016	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Margaret A.	1993	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Marie V.	1958	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Mary J. (Grindle)	Jul 08, 1896	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Mary S.	1962	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Mary S.	Mar 04, 1933	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Melinda	Jun 10, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Melinda J.	1907	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Mercy	Nov 20, 1863	Carter's Burying Ground
Carter	Merrill M.	1948	Forest Home Cemetery
Carter	Millie	Apr 12, 1952	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Moses	Dec 16, 1897	Carter's Burying Ground
Carter	Moses	Mar 27, 1905	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Moses B.	1922	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Muriel H.	Nov 27, 1921	Forest Home Cemetery
Carter	Myra E.	Sep 30, 1913	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Myron C.	1959	Forest Home Cemetery
Carter	Myrtle M.	Mar 13, 1974	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Nancy A. (Grindle)		Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Nellie Homes	Feb 02, 1927	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Nelson	1932	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Nelson A.	Apr 06, 1944	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Carter	O. P.	Jul 14, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Pearl	Aug 04, 1901	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Pearl A.	Apr 02, 1871	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Raymond E.	Jun 27, 1999	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Relief		Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Richard D.	Jan 01, 2016	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Roger T.	1992	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Roland E.	Oct 15, 1956	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Roland R. Sr.	Aug 02, 1993	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Roland R., Jr.	Sep 10, 2009	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Rose Lillia	Jul 04, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Roswell S.	Sep 04, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Roy M.	Nov 21, 1944	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Russel K.	1843	Forest Home Cemetery
Carter	Selma D. (Clapp)	1998	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Seth		Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Simeon		Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Simeon	Apr 27, 1844	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Carter	Sterling	1956	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Susie G.	May 29, 1888	Carter's Burying Ground
Carter	Tamma	Aug 25, 1845	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Virginia	Jul 22, 1968	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Virginia (Tyler)	Oct 06, 1990	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Vivian H.	Mar 21, 2004	Camp Stream Cemetery
Carter	Wayne	Jan 22, 2008	Pine Grove Cemetery
Carter	Wesley S.	Sep 11, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Carter	Willard M.	1980	Pine Grove Cemetery
Cartwright	Frederick		Rural Cemetery
Cartwright	Lena (Ford)	Apr 30, 1983	Rural Cemetery
Challis	Elizabeth Lesley J.	Jun 25, 1983	Rural Cemetery
Chambers	Brittany Ann	Dec 13, 1999	Camp Stream Cemetery
Chambers	Dorothy (Keefe)	1960	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Chambers	Horace P.	Apr 28, 1948	Rural Cemetery
Chatto	Baby		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Chatto	Ivy Gay	1990	Forest Home Cemetery
Chatto	J. B.	1929	Forest Home Cemetery
Chatto	Leroy A.	1979	Forest Home Cemetery
Chatto	Pearla F.	Sep 22, 1968	Camp Stream Cemetery
Chatto	Vesta E.	1923	Forest Home Cemetery
Child	Unknown		Pine Grove Cemetery
Choat	John	Sep 29, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Christy	George	1926	Forest Home Cemetery
Christy	George H.	Sep 12, 1981	Rural Cemetery
Christy	Harold George	Jul 12, 1959	Forest Home Cemetery
Christy	Hattie (Allison)	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Christy	Ira W.	Jan 20, 1962	Rural Cemetery
Christy	Irving Allison	Aug 17,1980	Forest Home Cemetery
Christy	Rose D.	Jun 21, 1865	Rural Cemetery
Clapp	Alice M.	Dec 16, 1921	Rural Cemetery
Clapp	Clara M. (Thurston)	1933	Pine Grove Cemetery
Clapp	Cleaves E.	1959	Rural Cemetery
Clapp	Dorothy L.	Jan 27, 1992	Rural Cemetery
Clapp	Eliza H.	May 12, 1871	Pine Grove Cemetery
Clapp	Eugene P.	May 10, 1950	Rural Cemetery
Clapp	Gertrude O.	1998	Pine Grove Cemetery
Clapp	Granville P. (Captain)	1893	Pine Grove Cemetery
Clapp	Grenville C.	Jun 10, 1921	Rural Cemetery
Clapp	Katie Mae	1964	Rural Cemetery
Clapp	Louisa M.	Mar 12, 1843	Rural Cemetery
Clapp	Mark C.	1976	Pine Grove Cemetery
Clapp	Nellie H.	1936	Rural Cemetery
Clapp	Phoebe	Jun 02, 1955	Rural Cemetery
Clapp	Rodnay (Capt)	Sep 05, 1855	Rural Cemetery
Clapp	Waldo A., MD	Aug 01, 1989	Rural Cemetery
Clarke	Etta L.	Apr 22, 1981	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Clarke	Raymond W. MD	Feb 14, 1951	Rural Cemetery
Clement	Helen A.	1971	Camp Stream Cemetery
Clement	Walter A.	1963	Camp Stream Cemetery
Closson	A. Lincoln	1935	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	A. Lincoln	Apr 18, 1904	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Albert H.	1922	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Albert P.	1951	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Alvin A.	Sep 18, 1866	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Angie M. (Carter)	1926	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Annie (Grindle)	1938	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Bailey R.	Mar 11, 1903	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Barzillai H.	Jun 08, 1903	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Betsey	Jan 02, 1854	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Closson	Carrie E. (Bolin)	1958	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Charles	1919	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Charles H.	May 11, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Closson	Eddie E.	Oct 24, 1878	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Ephraim	Aug 07, 1864	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Ester M.	May 10, 1983	Rural Cemetery
Closson	Eva M. (Herrick)	Jul 10, 1919	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Evelyn A.	1988	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Florence Y.	1988	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Forrest C.	1971	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Francis M.	1939	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Frank	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Genie E.	Jun 11, 1863	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Harriet B. (Lufkin)	Mar 13, 1904	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Harvey	Mar 26, 1967	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Isaac	1900	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Jacob A.	1936	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Joanna E.	Feb 06, 1864	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Josiah	Nov 27, 1850	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Josiah, Jr.	Nov 14, 1869	Pine Grove Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Closson	Julia S.	1942	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Levi		Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Levi N.	Jul 22, 1897	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Lewis F.	Feb 22, 1971	Rural Cemetery
Closson	Lewis F.	Sep 26, 1883	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Closson	Linwood L.	Mar 18, 1950	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Lucy E.	Sep 04, 1906	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Lucy M.	Jan 14, 1966	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Lydia B.	Jan 29, 1905	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Lydia G.	Mar 01, 1843	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Lyford K.	1986	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Mary	1888	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Mary	May 19, 1874	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Closson	Myrtle A.	1921	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	N. Anson	1897	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Nancy R.	Jan 16, 1844	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Naomi	May 26, 1833	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Nathan	Dec 19, 1877	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Closson	Nellie M.	1954	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Orilla E.	1954	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Rollo C.	1951	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Rollo C.	Apr 21, 1875	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Rubie M.	Aug 05, 1863	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Rufus H.	Apr 18, 1963	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Ruth L.	1943	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Sally	Dec 05, 1850	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Sarah J.	Jul 19, 1919	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	Thelma B. (Wescott)	Dec 13, 2002	Forest Home Cemetery
Closson	Virgelia A. (Watson)	Sep 24, 1895	Rural Cemetery
Closson	William E.	1910	Pine Grove Cemetery
Closson	William H.	1941	Pine Grove Cemetery
Clough	Benjamin	Jul 20, 1832	Benjamin Clough Burying Place

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Clough	Fannie L.	Dec 08, 1973	Rural Cemetery
Clough	Relief	May 25, 1819	Benjamin Clough Burying Place
Cobb	Henry W.	May 29, 1902	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Andrew	Aug 15, 1836	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Andrew	Nov 04, 1803	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Andrew Fuller	Aug 06, 1908	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Andrew Newton	Oct 16, 1922	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Beulah R.	2009	Pine Grove Cemetery
Cole	Edward C.	Oct 10, 1919	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Edward P.	Aug 05, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Florence A.	1968	Pine Grove Cemetery
Cole	Frederick III	Jun 04, 1973	Pine Grove Cemetery
Cole	Frederick L., Jr.	1968	Pine Grove Cemetery
Cole	George A. Sr.	1994	Pine Grove Cemetery
Cole	Harriet (Means)	Sep 17, 1941	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Hattie M.	Aug 09, 1934	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Hepzibeth A.	Dec 24, 1834	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Hepzibeth M.	Feb 21, 1850	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Joan F.	Feb 17, 2015	Pine Grove Cemetery
Cole	Joanne	2013	Pine Grove Cemetery
Cole	Judith	May 30, 1948	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Judith B.	Dec 14, 1880	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Lois	May 10, 1915	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Margaret (Flye)	Sep 08, 1905	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Michael E.	May 20, 1963	Pine Grove Cemetery
Cole	Minnie (Thurston)	1919	Pine Grove Cemetery
Cole	Rufus S.	Apr 07, 1896	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Sarah Helen	Mar 24, 1917	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Serena G.	Feb 15, 1882	Carter's Burying Ground
Cole	Susan E.	Oct 02, 1934	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Susan Elizabeth	Feb 15, 1850	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Susanna	Oct 05, 1844	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Cole	Thomas	May 11, 1879	Rural Cemetery
Cole	Thomas H.	1904	Carter's Burying Ground
Cole	Thomas Herrick	Sep 21, 1819	Rural Cemetery
Collier	Ruth	1932	Camp Stream Cemetery
Conary	Abby (Preston)	Nov 25, 1945	Rural Cemetery
Conary	Charles A.	Apr 23, 1933	Rural Cemetery
Conary	Eliza J.	Dec 11, 1835 ?	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Conary	Julia	May 09, 1863	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Conary	Margaret	May 12, 1856	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Conary	Margo Friend		Rural Cemetery
Conary	Michael Dana	Jul 31, 2008	Rural Cemetery
Conary	Paris W.	May 09, 1863	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Conary	Rosco G.	May 20, 1863	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Conary	Roxanna W.	Apr 11, 1933	Rural Cemetery
Coombs	Abigail D. (Currier)	May 15, 1895	Rural Cemetery
Coombs	Annie S.	Dec 08, 1922	Rural Cemetery
Coombs	Elbridge C.	Mar 25, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Coombs	Father	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Coombs	Frederick	Jan 23, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Coombs	Harry	1970	Forest Home Cemetery
Coombs	Horace	May 10, 1915	Rural Cemetery
Coombs	Howard E.	Jan 27, 1882	Rural Cemetery
Coombs	Mother	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Coombs	Vera	1969	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	???	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	Adelbert A.	Feb 18, 1973	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	Andrew W.	Aug 04, 1889	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Cooper	Annie M.	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	Baby		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Cooper	Barbara		Settler's Rest Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Cooper	Barbara A.	Dec 20, 1872	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Cooper	Bessie	1992	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	Clarence	# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Cooper	Clinton C.	1933	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	Ellen E.	Aug 30, 1973	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	Everett	1952	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	George E.	Dec 27, 1949	Rural Cemetery
Cooper	Ira Otis	1953	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	John R.	1947	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	Lewis E.	Oct 27, 1974	Rural Cemetery
Cooper	Loran	1983	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	Maenice		Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	Marion B.	1993	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	Mary E.	1945	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	Minnie L.	1936	Rural Cemetery
Cooper	Otis	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	Shirley V.	Mar 29, 2013	Forest Home Cemetery
Cooper	Wallace M.	Dec 05, 1968	Rural Cemetery
Costello	Ruth M. (Grindell)	1969	Forest Home Cemetery
Cousins	Abigail	1896	Forest Home Cemetery
Cousins	Abraham	1904	Forest Home Cemetery
Cousins	Amy B.	May 18, 1996	Rural Cemetery
Cousins	Arthur H.	Mar 05, 1991	Rural Cemetery
Cousins	Carolyn G.	2004	Rural Cemetery
Cousins	Edgar W.	Nov 07, 1961	Rural Cemetery
Cousins	Hattie S.	Jan 04, 1997	Rural Cemetery
Cousins	John W.	Jul 31, 1928	Rural Cemetery
Cousins	Joseph		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Cousins	Linda F.	Jul 01, 1920	Rural Cemetery
Cousins	Lydia J.	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Cousins	Robert B.	Nov 20, 1973	Rural Cemetery
Cousins	Sadie M.	1959	Rural Cemetery
Cousins	Sally		Settler's Rest Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Cox	Frances Buckler	Sep 21, 2003	Rural Cemetery
Coyle	Frances A.	Aug 11, 1974	Rural Cemetery
Coyle	Richard	Jul 10, 1972	Rural Cemetery
Crocker	Malenda	Oct 01, 1892	Rural Cemetery
Crocker	Patience	Feb 03, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Crocker	Samuel	Jan 03, 1887	Rural Cemetery
Crowell	Alice (Cain)	May 30, 1985	Rural Cemetery
Crowell	John T.	Apr 10, 1986	Rural Cemetery
Crowley	Eunice Alma		Pine Grove Cemetery
Crowley	Hugh		Pine Grove Cemetery
Cunningham	Florence B.	Nov 08, 2011	Forest Home Cemetery
Cunningham	Florence E.	Jan 14, 1926	Forest Home Cemetery
Cunningham	Hazel L. (Gray)	Dec 13, 1979	Forest Home Cemetery
Cunningham	Maria P	Sep 10, 1848	Snow's Burying Ground
Cunningham	Ralph H.	Sep 30, 1974	Forest Home Cemetery
Cunningham	Wallace G.	Feb 25, 1980	Forest Home Cemetery
Currier	Abigail Ariane	Jun 13, 1870	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Albert P. (Capt)	Feb 18, 1892	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Dora (Sawyer)	Dec 21, 1942	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Eben	Dec 31, 1883	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Edward P.	Jul 09, 1907	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Fred (Capt)	Sep 10, 1879	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Gilbert R. (Capt)	Jan 27, 1885	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Jane "Little Jane"	Sep 20, 1839	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Lois (Herrick)	May 15, 1873	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Maria B.	Oct 04, 1865	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Mary V.	Jan 03, 1874	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Richard	Feb 15, 1837	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Richard (Esq.)	Sep 29, 1859	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Sarah A.	Nov 25, 1926	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Sarah J.	Mar 21, 1914	Rural Cemetery
Currier	Thomas	Feb 12, 1873	Rural Cemetery
Daniels	Minnie C.	Dec 31, 1926	Forest Home Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Daniels	Wilbur S.	Feb 27, 1931	Forest Home Cemetery
Davis	Abbie Olive	Mar 25, 1887	Rural Cemetery
Davis	Arnold H.	1982	Pine Grove Cemetery
Davis	Hazel L.	Jun 20, 1979	Rural Cemetery
Davis	Iva E.	1998	Pine Grove Cemetery
Davis	Lewis Ellsworth	Apr 21, 1892	Rural Cemetery
Day	Andrew Horace	May 04,1855	Rural Cemetery
Day	Andrew W.	Aug 25, 1845	Rural Cemetery
Day	Carleton Eugene	May 18, 1957	Rural Cemetery
Day	Eugene J.	Feb 05, 1941	Rural Cemetery
Day	Frank	1978	Forest Home Cemetery
Day	James A. Sr.	Nov 16, 1996	Pine Grove Cemetery
Day	Judith H.	Feb 14, 1872	Rural Cemetery
Day	Lizzie	Oct 01, 1947	Rural Cemetery
Day	Margaret A.	Jun 03, 1975	Rural Cemetery
Day	Myrtle	1972	Forest Home Cemetery
Day	Nancy E.	Jan 11, 1882	Rural Cemetery
Day	Ruth B.	Oct 27, 1879	Rural Cemetery
Dean	Archalus	Sep 18, 1875	Rural Cemetery
DeLoriea	Annett	1926	Rural Cemetery
Denbow	Theodore R.	Aug 18, 1995	Rural Cemetery
Denbow	Virginia F.	Feb 10, 1976	Rural Cemetery
Dennison	Gertrude	1978	Camp Stream Cemetery
Dennison	Irving	???	Camp Stream Cemetery
Dillard	Joan Allen	2017	Pine Grove Cemetery
Dillard	Robert Wynde	2001	Pine Grove Cemetery
Dodge	Abner	Apr 28, 1843	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Abner	Dec 21, 1831	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Adelia	Mar 18, 1843	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Adrian C.	1902	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Alvin Haynes	Aug 16, 1919	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Andorus S.	Jun 18, 1893	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Carrie E.	Dec 10, 1915	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Dodge	Czar	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Dodge	Deborah	Apr 07, 1883	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Ebenezar	Aug 24, 1826	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Edwin Garrison	Oct 20, 1915	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Eliza		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Dodge	Emery W.	Oct 05, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Erasmus	Mar 12, 1830	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Fostie	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Dodge	Hezekiah	Oct 17, 1804	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Hezekiah (Capt)	Dec 18, 1845	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Ida Louise (Grindle)	Nov 01, 1964	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Joel	Mar 17, 1842	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Joel William	Jan 25, 1843	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	John Byard	Oct 10, 1895	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	John F. T.	Mar 06, 1835	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Jonathan	Jan 08, 1851	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Jonathan	Nov 18, 1842	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Jonathan B. (Capt)	Jan 15, 1868	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Lois	Dec 31, 1851	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Lorenzo E.	Dec 15, 1868	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Louisa B.	Jan 22, 1855	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Lula	1904	Forest Home Cemetery
Dodge	Lydia	Mar 07, 1828	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Lydia T.	Feb 15, 1873	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Mary E.	Dec 10, 1889	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Mary M.	Nov 25, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Nancy	Mar 18, 1843	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Nettie B.	1916	Forest Home Cemetery
Dodge	Orilla	Sep 27, 1881	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Peter	Mar 24, 1840	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Prudence	Jul 09, 1830	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Roland Watson	May 23, 1943	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Rozella	Nov 12, 1842	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Dodge	Samuel H.	Aug 22, 1826	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Sarah	May 02, 1855	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Sarah A.	May 08, 1844	Rural Cemetery
Dodge	Sarah Jane	Sep 25, 1825	Rural Cemetery
Donley	John	Sep 11, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Donley	Susan	Feb 20, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Addie H.	1962	Forest Home Cemetery
Dority	Angie S.	Feb 12, 1934	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Anna C.	1923	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Arthur N.	Nov 01, 1927	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Austin H.	Apr 04, 1915	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Capt. George	Jun 24, 1876	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Capt. L. B.	Apr 18, 1877	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Carrie J.	Feb 14, 1934	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Charles H.	1961	Forest Home Cemetery
Dority	Daniel Proctor	May 27, 1904	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Edward K.	Sep 04, 1895	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Eliza S.	May 05, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Eliza W.	Aug 28, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Freeman	May 22, 1889	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Gen. Daniel	Mar 24, 1851	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Harry R.	Aug 19, 1911	Forest Home Cemetery
Dority	Herbert S.	Feb 23, 1922	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Herbitt	1901	Forest Home Cemetery
Dority	Horace N.	Feb 04, 1917	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Judith	May 31, 1885	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Lucius B.	Nov 21, 1840	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Lucy F.	Jan 31, 1937	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Marian G.	Mar 15, 1993	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Martha Ann	Feb 02, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Mary Eleanor	Jun 16, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Mildred L.	Aug 06, 1984	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Minnie (Devereux)	Jul 30, 1944	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Dority	Myra P.	Sep 01, 1951	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Nana	Jun 24, 1923	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Prentis E. Stanley	Sep 13, 1978	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Ralph E.	Mar 27, 1933	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Robert	Jun 23, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Roy S.	Nov 28, 1945	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Ruby (Herrick)	Nov 20, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Ruth O.	Jun 07, 1972	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Sarah J.	Mar 29, 1883	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Sterling H.	May 26, 1908	Rural Cemetery
Dority	Willie K.	Oct 06, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Douglass	Hazel L.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Douglass	Ivan O.	Apr 06, 2004	Pine Grove Cemetery
Douglass	J. Lewis	1949	Pine Grove Cemetery
Douglass	Kenneth L.	Jan 29, 1988	Rural Cemetery
Douglass	Mavis C.	Apr 08, 1987	Rural Cemetery
Douglass	Olive K.	May 20, 2007	Pine Grove Cemetery
Drake	Chester B.	Jan 09, 1889	Oak Hill Cemetery
Drake	Emma	???	Oak Hill Cemetery
Dresser	Lizzie E.	Oct 19, 1897	Forest Home Cemetery
Driskill	Beatrix	1970	Forest Home Cemetery
Duffy	Fannie L.	1969	Camp Stream Cemetery
Duffy	Harry	1978	Camp Stream Cemetery
Dunham	Avery	1881	Rural Cemetery
Dunham	Byron	1845	Rural Cemetery
Dunham	Isabel	Oct 17, 1905	Rural Cemetery
Durgain	Joseph	1900	Pine Grove Cemetery
Durgain	Phebe	1902	Pine Grove Cemetery
Durgan	Curtis	1926	Pine Grove Cemetery
Durgan	Elbridge G.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Durgan	Eleanor	May 25, 1876	Pine Grove Cemetery
Durgan	Elizabeth S.	Mar 07, 1870	Pine Grove Cemetery
Durgan	Grantison	Mar 05, 1838	Pine Grove Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Durgan	Joanna (Wescott)	1915	Pine Grove Cemetery
Durgan	Joseph M.	Oct 19, 1875	Pine Grove Cemetery
Durgan	Otto R.	Jul 18, 1855	Pine Grove Cemetery
Durgan	Sanford H.	Jul 23, 1855	Pine Grove Cemetery
Durgin	Annie E.	Jan 02, 1911	Camp Stream Cemetery
Durgin	Roland	1934	Camp Stream Cemetery
Dyer	George E.	Dec 01, 2004	Pine Grove Cemetery
Eaton	Abigail	Jul 20, 1853	Pine Grove Cemetery
Eaton	Addie Mary	Aug 06, 1873	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Alfred	Sep 15, 1849	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Alice Augusta	Apr 22, 1882	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Alice M.	Dec 21, 1905	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Amasa	Jan 10, 1855	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Annie M.	Sep 14, 1898	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Asenath A.	Jul 17, 1875	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Barbara F.	Nov 23, 1854	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Benjamin	Jun 09, 1838	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Bessie	Jun 19, 1875	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Bessie G. (Wiley)	Apr 24, 1924	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Betsy B.	Feb 08, 1916	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Blanford	Oct 13, 1858	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Brooks R.	Jan 17, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Caroline M.	Aug 12, 1921	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Carrie	Jun 19, 1875	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Celia L.	May 23, 1861	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Celia S.	Aug 22, 1860	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Charlotte	Mar 02, 1837	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Child	Oct 14, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Daniel	Jan 14, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Daniel Groves	Mar 25, 1950	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Daniel H.	1941	Forest Home Cemetery
Eaton	Daniel H.	Jun 09, 1927	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	David	Jan 10, 1894	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Eaton	Diantha	Dec 25, 1842	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Eben J.	Jun 08, 1927	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Ebenezar	Dec 18, 1844	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Ebenezar (Rev)	Jun 15, 1841	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Elizabeth	Jan 20, 1843	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Ella G.	Apr 04, 1871	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Elley	Mar 21, 1848	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Elsia	Dec 23, 1905	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Emily F.	Apr 11, 1947	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Eva M.	Dec 12, 1975	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Ezra D. (Capt)	Feb 16, 1884	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Francis W.	May 19, 1920	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	G. D.	May 11, 1950	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	George R.	Jun 21, 1925	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Hannah	May 02, 1872	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Hannah F.	Dec ??, 1914	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Hannah W.	Feb 09, 1882	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Harriet EP	Jul 15, 1872	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Harriet M.	Apr 30, 1934	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Hattie M.	Mar 21, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Hiram	Dec 26, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Hiram	May 28, 1837	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Hoyt G.	Aug 19, 1949	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Infant	Jul 18, 1812	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	James (Capt)	Feb 15, 1873	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Jessie T.	Feb 24, 1885	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Joan A.	Mar 28, 1895	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Joanna	Jan 14, 1852	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	John (Capt)	Feb 21, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	John (Dec)	Feb 12, 1879	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	John C.		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Eaton	John G.	Mar 29, 1934	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	John H.	Aug 26, 1918	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Eaton	Johnnie H.	Aug 29, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Joseph	Jun 05, 1874	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Joseph	Sep 08, 1827	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Laura M.	1935	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Lois (Closson)	Aug 13, 1889	Pine Grove Cemetery
Eaton	Louisa M.	Mar 25, 1883	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Lovinia B.	May 10, 1901	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Lydia A.	Dec 11, 1932	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Martha	Feb 10, 1900	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Martha A.	1932	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Mary	1882	Pine Grove Cemetery
Eaton	Mary	Sep 13, 1866	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Mary Eleanor	Jun 17, 1860	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Mehitable	Mar 11, 1881	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Moses	Jun 07, 1870	Pine Grove Cemetery
Eaton	Moses	Aug 01, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Moses	Jun 06, 1807	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Moses	Jun 29, 1846	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Moses E.	Nov 28, 1846	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Olivia	Nov 07, 1921	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Otis R.	Nov 16, 1858	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Patty	Sep 30, 1825	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Pickering	Sep 30, 1895	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Printess Crosby	Jul 03, 1869	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Ralph H.	Dec 05, 1936	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Richard	Nov 11, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Richard B.	Jan 19, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Roxana	Dec 14, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Sarah May	Jan 30, 1916	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Stanley A.	Apr 25, 1899.	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Susan	Sep 11, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Susan Isora	Jun 22, 1867	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Susan M.	May 14, 1899	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Eaton	Susan O.	Nov 05, 1921	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	Theophilus	Nov 06, 1843	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	William H.	Jan 29, 1904	Rural Cemetery
Eaton	William N.	Jan 16, 1843	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Eaton	Willie	Aug 10, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Egland	Alice	2017	Rural Cemetery
Egland	Carl S.	1991	Pine Grove Cemetery
Egland	Helen E.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Elwell	Abbie L.	1957	Pine Grove Cemetery
Elwell	Harry S.	Jan 19, 1960	Pine Grove Cemetery
Elwell	Howard L.	1948	Pine Grove Cemetery
Elwell	Mark L.	1906	Pine Grove Cemetery
Elwell	Rose A. (Friend)	1911	Pine Grove Cemetery
Emerton	Henry H.	Jan 08, 1855	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Emerton	Joanna		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Estabrook	Wilomena (Gray)	Oct 19, 1863	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Everdell	Marion Peabody	Jun 02, 2010	Rural Cemetery
Ferguson	Abbie H. (Orcutt)	Aug 25, 1912	Rural Cemetery
Ferguson	Edith B.	Jun 18, 1921	Rural Cemetery
Ferguson	Elmer B.	Mar 12, 1885	Rural Cemetery
Ferguson	Eugene L.	Nov 13, 1945	Rural Cemetery
Ferguson	Frank E.	Oct 17, 1912	Rural Cemetery
Ferguson	Kimberly J.	Jun 16, 1971	Rural Cemetery
Ferguson	Lawrence E.	Apr 30, 1970	Rural Cemetery
Fersuson	Sybil	Apr 08, 1995	Rural Cemetery
Fessenden	Eileen	1999	Rural Cemetery
Fields	Asa	1937	Rural Cemetery
Fields	Gertrude	1920	Rural Cemetery
Firth	John C.	Oct 15, 1983	Rural Cemetery
Flowers	Hannah	Aug 03, 1845	Rural Cemetery
Flowers	John		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Flowers	John G.	Feb 20, 1815	Rural Cemetery
Flowers	Lucy (Billings)	1793	Settler's Rest Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Flye	David Jacob	Jan 14, 1872	Rural Cemetery
Flye	Huldah E.	Sep 28, 1865	Rural Cemetery
Flye	Huldah I.	Aug 11, 1839	Rural Cemetery
Flye	Jacob (Capt)	Oct 22, 1870	Rural Cemetery
Flye	Mary H.	Apr 21, 1889	Rural Cemetery
Flye	William (Capt)	Mar 03, 1864	Rural Cemetery
Flye	William H.	Jan 26, 1892	Rural Cemetery
Fogg	Benjamin E.	Mar 04, 1916	Rural Cemetery
Fogg	Mary F.	1935	Rural Cemetery
Ford	Alton L.	Mar 27, 2008	Rural Cemetery
Ford	Alton L.	Aug 19, 1993	Rural Cemetery
Ford	Barbara L. A.		Rural Cemetery
Ford	Carrie E.	Jul 30, 1949	Rural Cemetery
Ford	Cecil K.	Aug 06, 1944	Rural Cemetery
Ford	Fred R.	May 07, 1954	Rural Cemetery
Ford	Geneva (Young)	Dec 06, 1977	Rural Cemetery
Ford	Grace	1924	Rural Cemetery
Ford	Harry O.	Feb 05, 1955	Rural Cemetery
Ford	Jean	Dec 24, 2016	Rural Cemetery
Ford	Milton	Apr 01, 1958	Rural Cemetery
Ford	Wilbur Byron	Jul 05, 1935	Rural Cemetery
Ford Jr.	Fred R.	Apr 20, 1979	Rural Cemetery
Forsell	Leo	May 28, 1877	Rural Cemetery
Forsell	Susie	Jul 20, 1887	Rural Cemetery
Foster	Charles K.	1949	Forest Home Cemetery
Foster	Charles K. Jr.	Dec 02, 2007	Forest Home Cemetery
Foster	Marie L.	1919	Forest Home Cemetery
Foster	Mildred S.	1984	Forest Home Cemetery
Foster	Susie H.	1917	Forest Home Cemetery
Frances	Adelaid L.	Jul 24, 1934	Forest Home Cemetery
Freethey	Chester Lee	Jun 02, 1981	Rural Cemetery
Freethey	Frances	2012	Rural Cemetery
Freethey	William R.	Jul 26, 1985	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Freethy	Lelia A.	-Jul 03, 1889	Rural Cemetery
Freethy	Livam		Pine Grove Cemetery
Freethy	Richard Whitney	May 06, 2014	Rural Cemetery
French	Jane Greenwood	Jun 24, 2000	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Abby C.	Sep 23, 1898	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Abby R.	Dec 27, 1854	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Abigail	Feb 01, 1844	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Abigail	Jun 22, 1883	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Albion P.	Mar 07, 1886	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Almema P.	Dec 10, 1854	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Arthur A.	1932	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Blanche A.	Oct 01, 1962	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Clara N.	Jun 04, 1930	Rural Cemetery
Friend	David P.	Jun 25, 1912	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Eliza A.	???	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Elizabeth P.	1920	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Ella S.	Apr 12, 1919	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Emily A.	Sep 06, 1889	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Eugene A.	Sep 02, 1870	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Frances A. (Christy)	Sep 05, 2007	Rural Cemetery
Friend	James E.	Apr 10, 1871	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Jane J.	Mar 27, 1883	Rural Cemetery
Friend	John	Nov 12, 1851	Rural Cemetery
Friend	John T.	Mar 02, 1835	Rural Cemetery
Friend	John W.	Jun 02, 1914	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Lydia A.	Jan 25, 1843	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Lydia C.	Oct 18, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Mildred E (Young)	Sep 16, 1992	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Minnie C.	1977	Forest Home Cemetery
Friend	Moses	Jun 16, 1876	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Moses E.	Mar 10, 1911	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Oscar Ray	Aug 19, 1967	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Pascal B.	Mar 07, 1919	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Friend	Ralph H.	1946	Forest Home Cemetery
Friend	Robert C.	Jul 04, 1895	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Samuel	May 05, 1857	Rural Cemetery
Friend	Sarah L.	May 12, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Friend	W. A.	1892	Rural Cemetery
Friend	William A.	Jun 23, 1907	Rural Cemetery
Gale	Nancy Doris Torrey	Jun 17, 2012	Rural Cemetery
Gale	Raymond Clarke		Rural Cemetery
Garrison	E. W. (Rev)	Jul 04, 1840	Rural Cemetery
Garrison	Sophia D.	Jan 16, 1862	Rural Cemetery
Gillen	Michael John	Feb 19, 2001.	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gillen	Steven J.	1978	Pine Grove Cemetery
Girouard	A. Chanel	Jun 26, 1995	Pine Grove Cemetery
Girouard	Elizabeth G.	May 09, 2006	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gomm	Everetta		Pine Grove Cemetery
Goodyear	Austin	Aug 14, 2005	Rural Cemetery
Goodyear	Louisa R.	Jul 30, 1992	Rural Cemetery
Gott	Hannah	1903	Carter's Burying Ground
Gott	Johanna	Jun 25, 1845	Carter's Burying Ground
Gould	Caroline F.	1904	Rural Cemetery
Gould	Carrie W.	1926	Rural Cemetery
Gower	Frederick A.	1962	Forest Home Cemetery
Gower	Lydia Byard Sargent	1947	Forest Home Cemetery
Gower	Robert B.	1946	Forest Home Cemetery
Gower	Segrid H.	1959	Forest Home Cemetery
Gower	William H.	1913	Forest Home Cemetery
Gracie	Helen V. (Carter)	1970	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gracie	Thomas Edward	1930	Pine Grove Cemetery
Graham	Gaynell M.	Dec 12, 1929	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Charles	Apr 01, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Emma F.	May 14, 1950	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Grace F.	Apr 26, 1926	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Harriet E.	Dec 23, 1867	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Grant	Henrietta	Apr 08, 1858	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Imogene E.	Jul 14, 1978	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Kate	Nov 06, 1950	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Lester B.	Dec 27, 1983	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Lillian M.		Rural Cemetery
Grant	Lizzie M. (Friend)	Dec 03, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Lucy E.	Jun 22, 1946	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Lyndon J.	Dec 11, 2003	Forest Home Cemetery
Grant	Maynard W.	Sep 02, 1975	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Nina E.	Jan 01, 1974	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Raymond C.	Feb 26, 1942	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Sean W.	Nov 21, 1989	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Simeon	Jan 19, 1887	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Virginia L.	May 08, 1974	Forest Home Cemetery
Grant	William B.	Aug 01, 1939	Rural Cemetery
Grant	Wyer G.	Jun 12, 1931	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Abbie C.	1957	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Abbie S.	1891	Asa Gray Burying Ground
Gray	Abigail	May 09, 1904	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Abigail F.	Oct 14, 1890	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Adam		Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Addie Heath Clement	1943	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Albert	May 25, 2017	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Albra M.	1972	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Alexander M.	Oct 01, 1986	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Amanda C.	Feb 10, 1913	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Amelia I.	1931	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Andrew Horace	Mar 04, 1855	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Andrew Jackson	May 24, 1896	Snow's Burying Ground
Gray	Andrew M.	1941	Snow's Burying Ground
Gray	Andrew McLellan	Apr 29, 1941	Snow's Burying Ground
Gray	Ann	Oct 01, 1847	Gray Family Burying Ground

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Gray	Anna E.	1954	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Annie E.	Sep 21, 1872	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Annie L.	Dec 29, 1897	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Archie S.	Feb 12, 1988	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Armedid	1861	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Arthur W.	1957	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Asa H.	Jan 19, 1882	Asa Gray Burying Ground
Gray	Asa H.	1979	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Ashley	1877	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Augusta E.	1943	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Azubah	Apr 12, 1887	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Baby Boy		Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Basil M.	Aug 02, 1895	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Bernice B.	1972	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Betsey B.	Jul 14, 1836	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Betsey B.	May 20, 1860	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Betsy	1885	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Blanche	Jul 01, 1990	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Blanche I.	Oct 31, 1933	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Burnham	Sep 22, 1918	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Caldwell	Jan 07, 1876	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Caleb A.	1966	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Caroline S.	Oct 02, 1841	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Carrie E.	Dec 10, 1988	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Charles Newton	Feb 02, 1892	Snow's Burying Ground
Gray	Charles P. L.	1917	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Charles W.	Jun 08, 1886	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Charlotte M.	1908	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Chester	1879	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Chester S.	Feb 27, 1884	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Chester S.	1969	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Christopher		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Gray	Clara F.	May 12, 1895	Camp Stream Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Gray	Clifford	Sep 29, 1948	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Clifton N.	1911	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Clyde T.	Aug 31, 1968	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Cora B.	1953	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Cynthia A.	1942	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Daniel M.	Jan 09, 1890	Gray Family Burying Ground
Gray	Della M.	1972	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Delmont	Mar 03, 1926	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Donald E.	Mar 20, 2014	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Donald E.	Mar 20, 2014	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Donna		Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Dorothy E.	1925	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Earl Linwood	Feb 01, 1939	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Earl W.	Jun 05, 1971	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Edith (Robbins)	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Edson		Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Edward H.	1928	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Edward W.	Nov 09, 1871	Old Ferry Landing
Gray	Elise A.	Nov 15, 1993	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Eliza H.	Nov 24, 1892	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Eliza J.	Dec 24, 1888	Gray Family Burying Ground
Gray	Elizabeth	Oct 25, 1916	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Elizabeth	Oct 10, 1890	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Elizabeth (Snow)	1825	Nathaniel Gray Burying Ground
Gray	Ellen	Mar 27, 1935	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Ellen Huldah		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Gray	Elwin P.	Mar 17, 1863	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Emery L.	Jun 11, 1974	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Emma	1918	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Emma E.	1955	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Emma G. (Eaton)	1938	Forest Home Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Gray	Erma B.	1961	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Ernest G.	Apr 01, 1996	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Eugene E.	1950	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Evelyn S.	1998	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Fannie A.	1922	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Flora	1929	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Florence	2001	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Florence	May 20, 1946	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Francena B.	Sep 20, 1913	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Francis E.	Aug 01, 1934	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Freeman L.	Jul 17, 1938	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Fulton J.	1927	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Georgia A.	1927	Asa Gray Burying Ground
Gray	Gerald	1934	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Gleason		Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Gwynne Milton	Mar 07, 1977	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Hannah W.	Jan 01, 1890	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Hannah W.	May 12, 1898	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Hattie Z.	1952	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Henry D.	1944	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Herbert F.	1934	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Herbert S.	1947	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Herman	Jul 07, 1876	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Homer W.	Nov 22, 2002	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Hulda B.	1967	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Ivadel C.	May 12, 2016	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	James B.	1935	Asa Gray Burying Ground
Gray	James C. (Capt)	Feb 19, 1889	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	James E.	1917	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Jane E.	Feb 05, 1886	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Jarvis L.	1957	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Jasper	Mar 30, 1845	Asa Gray Burying Ground
Gray	John C.	1918	Camp Stream Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Gray	John F.	1921	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	John G.	Jan 15, 1896	Rural Cemetery
Gray	John M.	1951	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	John R. Jr.	1933	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Joseph (Capt)	Feb 08, 1844	Gray Family Burying Ground
Gray	Joseph A.	Apr 09, 1890	Asa Gray Burying Ground
Gray	Joseph F.	Feb 19, 1892	Snow's Burying Ground
Gray	Judson	Feb 24, 1889	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Julia A.	Oct 08, 1888	Old Ferry Landing
Gray	Kermit M.	Sep 08, 2004	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Kris	???	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Laura		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Gray	Lawrence H.	1911	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Lelia M.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Leonard I.	Mar 01, 1906	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Levi	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Lewellyn J.	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Lillian Abbie (Cooper)		Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Lillian Annie	1988	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Lillian M.	1961	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Lina J.	1968	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Lizzie B.	1967	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Lizzie R.	1927	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Llewellyn	Oct 15, 1881	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Lorana	Jan 11, 1872	Asa Gray Burying Ground
Gray	Lucy	1898	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Lucy		Nathaniel Gray Burying Ground
Gray	Lucy	Dec 24, 1876	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Lucy (Howard)	1850-60	Nathaniel Gray Burying Ground
Gray	Lucy L.	Apr 17, 1968	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Lucy M.	1924	Camp Stream Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Gray	Luther W.	1927	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Lydia C.	Feb 24, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Lyman W.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Lymon E.	Feb 17, 1881	Gray Family Burying Ground
Gray	Madeline R.	1987	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Margaret	Sep 19, 1906	Gray Family Burying Ground
Gray	Margaret A.	Jul 06, 1911	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Maria P.	Sep 10, 1848	Snow's Burying Ground
Gray	Marie		Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Marie L.	Feb 18, 2006	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Mark H.	1937	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Martha A.	1967	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Mary A.	Apr 21, 1885	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Mary A.	Jul 11, 1871	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Mary F.	Jul 23, 1864	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Mary P.	Aug 11, 1855	Stephen Gray Burying Ground
Gray	Melissa Sue	Jun 01, 2001	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Mildred	1967	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Mina	Aug 31, 2018	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Minnie (Torrey)	May 05, 1905	Snow's Burying Ground
Gray	Minnie C.	1976	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Minnie Inez	Sep 06, 1876	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Minnie J.	Mar 29, 1952	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Moyle	1986	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	N. A.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Nancy	Mar 18, 1844	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Nathaniel	Nov 10, 1822	Nathaniel Gray Burying Ground
Gray	Nellie		Nathaniel Gray Burying Ground
Gray	Nellie R.	1924	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Nicholas	1861	Forest Home Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Gray	Norman B.	1969	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Orrin H.	Feb 17, 1881	Gray Family Burying Ground
Gray	Orrin W.	1981	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Patricia C.	Mar 14, 2014	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Perla F.	Sep 22, 1968	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Porter D.	1903	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Preston B.	Apr 03, 1938	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Prudence L.	Aug 14, 1874	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	R. H. (Col.Reuben)	Mar 19, 1871	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Rachel W. (Billings)	Jul 05, 1865	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Gray	Raymond E.	1975	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Raymond Kane	Jan 26, 1980	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Reba T.	2005	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Robert D.	1879	Nathaniel Gray Burying Ground
Gray	Robert G.	1916	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Roderick M.	Oct 01, 2012	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Rodney	2013	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Roland B.	Dec 03, 1873	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Roscoe D.	1924	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Rowland	Jul 06, 1972	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Ruth R.	1968	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Sabrina A.	Feb 16, 1910	Stephen Gray Burying Ground
Gray	Sadie A. (Cooper)	1925	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Samuel 3rd	Sep 21, 1852	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Samuel A.	Mar 19, 1919	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Sarah N.	Jan 14, 1839	Stephen Gray Burying Ground
Gray	Solomon	Apr 20, 1873	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Solomon B.	Dec 05, 1888	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Stanley Lee	Nov 05, 1990	Rural Cemetery
Gray	Stephen	Nov 16, 1881	Stephen Gray Burying Ground

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Gray	Sylvester	Dec 28, 1917	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Sylvia C.	1910	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Tennyson R.	1911	Forest Home Cemetery
Gray	Thomas J. (Deacon)	1893	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Thurley M.	1975	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray	Thurston B.	Jan 23, 1888	Oak Hill Cemetery
Gray	Truman H.	1956	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Weden H.	Jul 19, 1857	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Wesley	Oct 10, 1863	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Willie	Oct 11, 1861	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gray	Willliam	Jun 09, 1875	Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray (?)	???	???	Camp Stream Cemetery
Green	Doreen		Benjamin Clough Burying Place
Green	Georgiana		Benjamin Clough Burying Place
Green	John S.		Benjamin Clough Burying Place
Green	Josiah		Benjamin Clough Burying Place
Greenwood	Charles E.	Jul 01, 1997	Rural Cemetery
Greenwood	Lucille M.	2001	Rural Cemetery
Grindal	Annie E.	Nov 27, 1942	Rural Cemetery
Grindal	Augusta M.	May 17, 1961	Rural Cemetery
Grindal	Betsy I.	Oct 24, 1995	Rural Cemetery
Grindal	Clystabell	Aug 17, 1970	Rural Cemetery
Grindal	Edward	Jun 01, 1997	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindal	Ernest	1934	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindal	Ernest R.	1945	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindal	Eva L.	1957	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindal	Frank M.	Feb 23, 1938	Rural Cemetery
Grindal	Fred A.	Jun 19, 1996	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindal	George W.	1917	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindal	Hattie	1956	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindal	Hattie W.	Jun 11, 1900	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Grindal	Israel P.	Nov 14, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Grindal	Myron D.	Dec 14, 1973	Rural Cemetery
Grindal	Ruth Estelle (Orcutt)	May 07, 2004	Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindal	Sarah L.	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindal	Susan Faye	1944	Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindal	Susan M.	Sep 24, 1922	Rural Cemetery
Grindal	Susie E.	Aug 26, 1949	Rural Cemetery
Grindal	Theodore A.	May 05, 1995	Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindale	Winifred H.	Nov 28, 1986	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindall	Marjorie Lang (Peg)	Nov 19, 2017	Rural Cemetery
Grindall	Olney Moore Jr.	Sep 13, 2008	Rural Cemetery
Grindell	Beatrice	1960	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindell	Henry L.	Apr 23, 1964	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindell	Herbert J.	1942	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindell	Kenneth H.	Jun 12, 1996	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindell	Rosella	1964	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindle	Allen W.	???	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Annie E.	1959	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Annie Florence	Jan 07, 1879	Rural Cemetery
Grindle	Annie L.	Jun 08, 1898	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Arlington J.	1940	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Aurilla P.	Jun 23, 1892	Rural Cemetery
Grindle	Baby	???	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Barbara M.		Rural Cemetery
Grindle	Basil A.	Jul 03, 2008	Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindle	Basil W.	1989	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Bethiah	Aug 06, 1889	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Burton W.	Jan 03, 2005	Rural Cemetery
Grindle	Chelsea	Aug 14, 1826	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Clara M.	May 25, 1885	Oak Hill Cemetery
Grindle	Donald H.	1926	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Dorothy		Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindle	Edwin J.	Sep 05, 1900	Oak Hill Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Grindle	Elizabeth		Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindle	Emmery	Apr 29, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Grindle	Flora E.	May 11, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Grindle	George	Nov 09, 1922	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	George M.	Apr 30, 1857	Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindle	Hannah A.	Mar 26, 1855	Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindle	Infant son	Jul 27, 1825	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Jack L.	Jan 10, 2019	Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindle	James	May 11,1850	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	James M.	Jul 20, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Grindle	Jennie	Mar 01, 1884	Rural Cemetery
Grindle	John A.	Sep 17, 1888	Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindle	John L.	1937	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	John W.	1922	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	John, 2nd	Dec 02, 1835	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Johnson (Capt)	Aug 24, 1897	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindle	Joseph	1987	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Joseph	Jun 06, 1844	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Joshua	Apr 08, 1887	Grindle Burying Ground
Grindle	Julia	Mar 15, 1897	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Lawrence		Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindle	Leon		Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindle	Lewis	1985	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Lewis	Nov 23, 1892	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Lillian Blanche	Dec 19, 1880	Rural Cemetery
Grindle	Lowel E.	Nov 04, 1843	Snow's Burying Ground
Grindle	Madison J.	Jul 20, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Grindle	Margaret	May 23, 1874	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Mary Ellen	Feb 02, 1870	Grindle Burying Ground
Grindle	Mary Friend	Jan 14, 1843	Snow's Burying Ground
Grindle	Mary J. (Sargent)	Feb 28, 1884	Rural Cemetery
Grindle	Mary Jane	1928	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Mary Jane	Oct 05, 1860	Camp Stream Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Grindle	Merton W.	1949	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Minnie D.	1936	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindle	Nellie M.	1950	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Nora S.	Jan 05, 2008	Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindle	Pearl Sheldon	1959	Rural Cemetery
Grindle	Phebe	Nov 17, 1895	Forest Home Cemetery
Grindle	Prudence	Dec 18, 1867	Grindle Burying Ground
Grindle	Rebecca	Jun 30, 2008	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Richard		Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindle	Richard P.	Nov 21, 1921	Rural Cemetery
Grindle	Rita M.	Jul 03, 2011	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Robert	Aug 23,1826	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Robert P.	Dec 07, 2018	Pine Grove Cemetery
Grindle	Sappronia	Oct 13, 1896	Rural Cemetery
Grindle	Stanley L.	1980	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Sylvia	1984	Camp Stream Cemetery
Grindle	Welland	Sep 28, 1928	Rural Cemetery
Grindle	Will	1937	Camp Stream Cemetery
Gross	Richard T.	Apr 06, 2009	Rural Cemetery
Guilford	Eugene H.	1950	Forest Home Cemetery
Guilford	Jennie C.	1972	Forest Home Cemetery
Guptill	Carrie	1936	Rural Cemetery
Guptill	Geneva Maud	Dec 25, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Hagerthy	Child	1890	Rural Cemetery
Hale	Agnes J.	1987	Forest Home Cemetery
Hale	Annette Jane	Apr 06, 2018	Forest Home Cemetery
Hale	Calvin F.	Dec 26, 1953	Forest Home Cemetery
Hale	Clarence F.	1982	Forest Home Cemetery
Hale	Donald A. III	Jul 13, 2013	Forest Home Cemetery
Hale	Donald A. Sr.		Forest Home Cemetery
Hale	Enoch	Feb 02, 1840	Rural Cemetery
Hale	Eugene H.	Jul 23, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Hale	Hannah	Jan 23, 1868	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Hale	John Whitney	Jul 19, 1999	Forest Home Cemetery
Hale	Martha F.	May 18, 1876	Rural Cemetery
Hale	Nancy	Sep 01, 1905	Rural Cemetery
Hale	Paul	Aug 24, 1839	Rural Cemetery
Hale	Phebe	Oct 10, 1835	Rural Cemetery
Hale	Samuel	Oct 09, 1859	Rural Cemetery
Hale	Samuel	Oct 22, 1884	Rural Cemetery
Hall	David	1874	Rural Cemetery
Hall	Edward F.	Dec 04, 1987	Rural Cemetery
Hall	Evelyn A.	Jul 06, 1922	Rural Cemetery
Hall	Evelyn K.	Jul 01, 1963	Rural Cemetery
Hall	John G.	Jul 28, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Hall	Mary E.	Apr 28, 1941	Rural Cemetery
Hall	Roscoe C.	1926	Rural Cemetery
Hall	Rufus A.	Jan 16, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Abby S.	May 04, 1859	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Adelle	1933	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Annie R.	Jan 09, 1882	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Beulah G.	Sep 08, 2017	Camp Stream Cemetery
Hamilton	Caroline	Sep 21, 1889	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hamilton	Charles S.	Apr 22, 1937	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Clara H. (Joyce)	Mar 07, 1922	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Doris L.	Feb 13, 1965	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	E.	Apr 18, 1883	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Edward James	Aug 16, 1871	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Eugene B.	May 14, 1976	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Eunice	Aug 13, 1874	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hamilton	Eva G (Byard)	May 25, 1907	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Eva Maria	Jun 21, 1913	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Floyd B.	Jun 01, 1957	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Frank S.	Jul 06, 1927	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Fred A.	1933	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Henry	Oct 22, 1915	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Hamilton	Ira A.	1966	Camp Stream Cemetery
Hamilton	Ira A. Jr.	Jul 16, 2001	Camp Stream Cemetery
Hamilton	James	May 30, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Jennie E. (Ware)	Aug 29, 1972	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	John	Apr 28, 1855	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hamilton	John A.	Aug 25, 1864	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	John, Jr.	Jun 10, 1896	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hamilton	Mahalah	May 02, 1919	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Maria	Jun 07, 1905	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Marion B.	Feb 21, 1977	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Martha J.	1985	Camp Stream Cemetery
Hamilton	Mary C.	Dec 06, 1854	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hamilton	Susan G.	Apr 19, 1881	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	Thomas	Oct 11, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Hamilton	William	Nov 29, 1886	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hanscom	George O.	Jul 26, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Hanscom	Gertie	Jun 09, 1882	Rural Cemetery
Hanscom	Mary I.	Oct 24, 1922	Rural Cemetery
Hanscom	Nathaniel	Dec 23, 1884	Rural Cemetery
Hanscom	Orren S.	Jun 07, 1917	Rural Cemetery
Hanscom	Susan M.	Oct 17, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Hansen	A. A. Clifford	Apr 30, 1989	Rural Cemetery
Hansen	Ida E.	Aug 28, 1994	Rural Cemetery
Harden	Elizabeth	Feb 24, 1826	Rural Cemetery
Harden	Josiah	Sep 25, 1825	Rural Cemetery
Harden	Sarah	Feb 13, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Harding	Arthur H.	1949	Forest Home Cemetery
Harding	Bertha E. (Turner)	1958	Forest Home Cemetery
Harding	Cora L.	1923	Forest Home Cemetery
Harding	D. F. (Capt)	Apr 02, 1859	Rural Cemetery
Harding	David	Jun 25, 1853	Rural Cemetery
Harding	David Jr. (Capt)	Jan 15, 1874	Rural Cemetery
Harding	Ellis	May 21, 1917	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Harding	Ellis	Feb 19, 1879	Rural Cemetery
Harding	Evelyn D.	1920	Forest Home Cemetery
Harding	Frank H.	1933	Forest Home Cemetery
Harding	George H.	1960	Forest Home Cemetery
Harding	Hannah Seavey	Sep 23, 1860	Rural Cemetery
Harding	Harriet	1924	Forest Home Cemetery
Harding	Hiram B.	1915	Forest Home Cemetery
Harding	James	Jan 16, 1861	Rural Cemetery
Harding	James J.	1855	Rural Cemetery
Harding	Jane	May 21, 1917	Rural Cemetery
Harding	Jane	Feb 19, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Harding	Jane M.	1917	Forest Home Cemetery
Harding	Katherine H.	1955	Forest Home Cemetery
Harding	Lois (Thurston)	May 30, 1836	Rural Cemetery
Harding	Lucy	Mar 07, 1846	Rural Cemetery
Harding	Minerva T.	1941	Forest Home Cemetery
Harding	Nelson	1817	Rural Cemetery
Harding	Ralph H.	1960	Forest Home Cemetery
Harding	Rhoda	Mar 11, 1817	Rural Cemetery
Harding	Salome B.	Jan 27, 1877	Rural Cemetery
Harding	Sarah	Feb 13, 1903.	Rural Cemetery
Harding	Wm Russell	Jan 12, 1849	Rural Cemetery
Harriman	Alma A.	1955	Pine Grove Cemetery
Harriman	Baby	Sep 17, 1889	Pine Grove Cemetery
Harriman	David W.	Jan 05, 1896	Pine Grove Cemetery
Harriman	Leon E.	Nov 19, 1967	Pine Grove Cemetery
Harriman	Lewis E.	1922	Pine Grove Cemetery
Harvel	Gene	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Haskell	A. W. (Capt)	Sep 21, 1894	Forest Home Cemetery
Haskell	Charles K. (Capt)	1935	Forest Home Cemetery
Haskell	George W. (Capt)	1930	Forest Home Cemetery
Haskell	Lucy E.	Feb 25, 1968	Forest Home Cemetery
Haskell	Sarah C.	May 27, 1902	Forest Home Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Haskell	Wynes A. (Capt)	Apr 10, 1979	Forest Home Cemetery
Haslam	Alonzo C.	1923	Pine Grove Cemetery
Haslam	Edith M.	1929	Pine Grove Cemetery
Haslam	Gertrude		Pine Grove Cemetery
Haslam	LaForrest		Pine Grove Cemetery
Haslam	Lorena		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hazen	Ada	???	Rural Cemetery
Hazen	Adaline	???	Rural Cemetery
Hazen	Enoch P. (Capt)	Aug 08, 1871	Rural Cemetery
Hazen	Eunice S.	Feb 22, 1877	Rural Cemetery
Hazen	George W.	Oct 02, 1860	Rural Cemetery
Hazen	Lucinda	???	Rural Cemetery
Hazen	S. Angie	Mar 02, 1890	Rural Cemetery
Hazen	Samuel	Jun 27, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Hazen	William	Jan 16, 1856	Rural Cemetery
Heath	Donald Hinckley	May 06, 1953	Forest Home Cemetery
Heath	Donald Hinckley	Oct 05, 1996	Forest Home Cemetery
Heath	Phoebe Hinckley	1962	Forest Home Cemetery
Heath	William Arey	1969	Forest Home Cemetery
Henderson	Ada E.	Apr 18, 1883	Rural Cemetery
Henderson	Allen	Jun 12, 1925	Rural Cemetery
Henderson	Charles A.	Nov 09, 1956	Rural Cemetery
Henderson	Horatio H.	Dec 30, 1941	Rural Cemetery
Henderson	Laura S.		Rural Cemetery
Henderson	Lillian	1904	Rural Cemetery
Henderson	Lizzie D.	Feb 04, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Henderson	Ruby	Aug 26, 1887	Rural Cemetery
Henderson	Ruby E. (Bridges)	Jul 04, 1921	Rural Cemetery
Henderson	Sadie H.	Jun 07, 1972	Rural Cemetery
Henderson	Storer P.	Sep 19, 1893	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Adoniram J.	Jan 17, 1882	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Alice M.	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Herrick	Amos A.	Nov 28, 1848	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Herrick	Anna E.	Nov 15, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Caroline	Jan 22, 1848	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Charity L.	Jan 20, 1883	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Charles M.	Apr 07, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Charles T.	1928	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Charlotte M.	Mar 10, 1832	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Clara A. (Means)	May 08, 1923	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Daniel	Sep 18, 1870	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Daniel B.	Mar 24, 1885	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	David	Sep 16, 1859	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Eliza Ann	Feb 15, 1908	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Emery H.	Dec 24, 1996	Pine Grove Cemetery
Herrick	Frances A.	Dec 14, 1856	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Frances M.	Apr 26, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Frank	1933	Forest Home Cemetery
Herrick	Fred S.	1953	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Frederick A.	1854	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	George (Capt)	Sep 11, 1866	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Henry J.	Mar 01, 1884	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Horace H.	Apr 12, 1872	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Huldah M.	Jun 14, 1849	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Infant	???	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Jacob (Capt)	Feb 18, 1846	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Joanna A.	Feb 22, 1838	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Joshua	Sep 26, 1844	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Joshua A.	Jan 27, 1865	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Judyth (Stevens)		Pine Grove Cemetery
Herrick	Kendall K.	Oct 17, 1898	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Lillian (Torrey-Carter)	1935	Pine Grove Cemetery
Herrick	Lizzie W.	Jul 25, 1915	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Rebecca O.	Feb 05, 1880	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Roswell S.	Aug 01, 1843	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Sally M.	Jul 23, 1866	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Herrick	Samuel	May 19, 1876	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Samuel (Deac)	Nov 27, 1896	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Susan G.	Jun 14, 1844	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Tenney	Oct 04, 1844	Rural Cemetery
Herrick	Willard P.	Mar 18, 1828	Rural Cemetery
Higgins	Addie C.	May 18, 1915	Rural Cemetery
Higgins	Alice	Dec 07, 1919	Rural Cemetery
Higgins	Alice Louise	1985	Forest Home Cemetery
Higgins	Andrew J.	May 24, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Higgins	Charley H.	Mar 21, 1872	Rural Cemetery
Higgins	Freeman G.	Jun 23, 1916	Rural Cemetery
Higgins	George A.	1956	Forest Home Cemetery
Higgins	Julia A.	Aug 13, 1932	Rural Cemetery
Higgins	Lena Mae	Jun 26, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Higgins	Lucy K.	Apr 03, 1873	Rural Cemetery
Higgins	Luther G.	Jul 07, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Higgins	Martha E.	1853	Rural Cemetery
Higgins	Mary A.	1920	Forest Home Cemetery
Higgins	Mary A.	Apr 25, 1907	Rural Cemetery
Higgins	Ruel	May 27, 1897	Rural Cemetery
Higgins	William	1915	Forest Home Cemetery
Hilborn	Clare B.	1991	Rural Cemetery
Hilborn	Norman C.	1973	Rural Cemetery
Hill	George W. (Rev)	Jul 03, 1931	Rural Cemetery
Hill	Helen E. (Cole)	May 10, 1934	Rural Cemetery
Hill	Howard F.	Jul 06, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Hill	Lizzie	Apr 07, 1913	Rural Cemetery
Hill	Richard Holloway	Jul 19, 2017	Rural Cemetery
Hinckley	Eben A.	Dec 05, 1913	Forest Home Cemetery
Hinckley	Edith G.	1981	Forest Home Cemetery
Hinckley	Fred W.	Aug 02, 1898	Forest Home Cemetery
Hinckley	J. Frank	Dec 14, 1918	Forest Home Cemetery
Hinckley	Mary (McKensie)	Dec 10, 1918	Forest Home Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Hinckley	Phebe P.	Mar 25, 1919	Forest Home Cemetery
Hinckley	Rufus W.	1949	Forest Home Cemetery
Hoagland	George Williams	Oct 01, 2000	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hoagland	Jeanette Gunn	Dec 15, 2010	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hodgdon	Alexander (Capt)	Feb 23, 1874	Rural Cemetery
Hodgdon	Almeda A.	Oct 16, 1868	Rural Cemetery
Hodgdon	George A.	Jun 12, 1864	Rural Cemetery
Hodgdon	Lois D.	Jul 26, 1883	Rural Cemetery
Holloway	Benjamin Elliot	Mar 10, 1985	Rural Cemetery
Holmes	Emma L.	Dec 20, 1932	Rural Cemetery
Holmes	Fred A.	Oct 05, 1932	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	???		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Abbie M.	1926	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Abby B. (Closson)	Dec 01, 1890	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Abigail		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Alice D.	1967	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Alice G.	1898	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Angeline		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Annie (or Anna)		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Arthur C.	Oct 18, 1943	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Arthur E.	1969	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Arthur E. Jr.	1982	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Asa		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Ashley R.	Jul 15, 1943	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Augusta	1927	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Augusta B.	1909	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Azubah		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Bessie M.	1946	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Blanche L.	1958	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Carolyn L.	Aug 04, 1990	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Carrie	Feb 16, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Cecil	1991	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Cecil I.	1999	Pine Grove Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Hooper	Charles A.	Aug 15, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Child		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Child	Jan 14, 1915	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Child	Apr 10, 1935	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Children		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Children		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Children		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Children		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Clara E.	Mar 23, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Clara L. (Carter)	1916	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Clarence M.	Mar 30, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Clifton S.	Jun 11, 1980	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Colby		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Comfort	Aug 24, 1912	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	David E.	1933	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	David Morgan, Jr.	Sep 19, 1851	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Doris M.	1990	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Eben C.	1919	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Eben Currier	1881	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Edward A.	1926	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Edward M.	1853	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Erastus		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Ernest		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Fannie J.	Jan 26, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Frank A.	Jan 05, 1913	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Fred I.	May 13, 1963	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Geneva	1889	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	George		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Gilbert H.	2012	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Gladys L.	1969	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Guy Morris	Sep 20, 1907	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Hannah		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Harold	1927	Pine Grove Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Hooper	Harriet M.	Mar 01, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Helen R.	May 27, 1981	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Herman J.	1896	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Hilda M.	Jul 21, 1994	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Hollis		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Howard	Jul 12, 1996	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Idella (Carter)		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Ira Barry		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Irena	Oct 12, 1890	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Irl R.	1958	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Isreal P. (Capt)	Sep 25, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	James		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Jane A.	1895	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	John (or Joel)	Jul 15, 188?	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	John M.	1965	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Joseph A.	1939	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Julian H.	Jan 13, 1937	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Kitridge	Sep 06, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Llwellyn	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Lucretia (Colson)	Feb 26, 1856	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Maria P.	Dec 26, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Marjorie D.	Jan 29, 1994	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Mary D. (Brown)	1952	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Mary Ellen	Jan 03, 1944	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Mary R.	1957	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Mary R.	Jun 09, 1865	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Maud W.	Jun 01, 1955	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Norma H.	1998	Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Olaf E.	1991	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Oscar J.	1957	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Oswald	1949	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Otis A.	Aug 04, 1933	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Robert Clifton	Feb 28, 2000	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Hooper	Roland H.	1887	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Rubina A.	Apr 30, 1904	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Samuel		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Samuel A.	Jun 11, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Samuel A.	Aug 20, 1972	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	Samuel E.	Jul 15, 1856	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Susan M.	1936	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	Timothy		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Tina		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Wife		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	Wilhemina S.	Mar 24, 1891	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	William	1917	Forest Home Cemetery
Hooper	William		Pine Grove Cemetery
Hooper	William	Jan 14, 1938	Rural Cemetery
Hooper	William M.	Apr 15, 1864	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Hooper	Winnie M.	1888	Forest Home Cemetery
Hopkins	Amos	May 12, 1860	Rural Cemetery
Hopkins	Joan D.	Dec 31, 1874	Rural Cemetery
Horrity	Judith	Jun 02, 1885	Rural Cemetery
Howard	Bertha S.	Jan 06, 1939	Rural Cemetery
Howard	Florence P. Atherton	Aug 07, 2012	Pine Grove Cemetery
Howard	Grace Eva	1983	Pine Grove Cemetery
Howard	Isaiah H.	Feb 18, 1874	Camp Stream Cemetery
Howard	Laura M.	Mar 28, 1935	Camp Stream Cemetery
Howard	Roland H.	Jun 01, 1911	Camp Stream Cemetery
Hubener	Edna E. "Tidge"	1984	Forest Home Cemetery
Hudson	Addie	1925	Rural Cemetery
Huff	Drusilla P.	Jun 03, 1933	Rural Cemetery
Hutchings	Amanda	Nov 27, 1905	Rural Cemetery
Hutchings	Clarence E.	Dec 22, 1901	Rural Cemetery
Hutchings	Daisey	Feb 18, 1948	Rural Cemetery
Hutchings	F. E. & Child	Nov 06, 1889	Rural Cemetery
Hutchings	Frances E.	1863	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Hutchings	Grace M.	May 24, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Hutchings	Joseph	Jun 29, 1902	Rural Cemetery
Hutchings	Joseph A.	1882	Rural Cemetery
Hutchings	Judith M.		Rural Cemetery
Hutchings	Lena R.	???	Rural Cemetery
Hutchinson	Angela Laurie	Oct 31, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Hutchinson	Baby	Nov 03, 1982	Rural Cemetery
Hutchinson	Ivadell L.	1917	Camp Stream Cemetery
Hutchinson	Robert R.	Sep 12, 1981	Rural Cemetery
Ingalls	Donna I.	Dec 11, 1933	Rural Cemetery
Ingalls	Edgar B.	Mar 24, 1933	Rural Cemetery
Jayne	Harriet Cole Lewis	Aug 29, 1993	Rural Cemetery
Jayne	Hilton J.	2002	Rural Cemetery
Jayne	Nancy P.	1982	Rural Cemetery
Jipson	Eli	Oct 12, 1943	Rural Cemetery
Johnson	Albertina	Nov 23, 1994	Rural Cemetery
Johnson	August L.	1962	Pine Grove Cemetery
Johnson	Jonathan		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Johnson	Stanley	Sep 28, 1973	Rural Cemetery
Johnson	Vera H.	1947	Forest Home Cemetery
Jones	Α.	Jul 06, 1992	Forest Home Cemetery
Jones	Constance Dubose	Aug 04, 2015	Rural Cemetery
Jones	Harry A.	2013	Pine Grove Cemetery
Jones	James T.	Sep 18, 1911	Rural Cemetery
Jones	Owen M.	2002	Rural Cemetery
Jones	Susan J.	Dec 01, 1928	Rural Cemetery
Jones	Tammy Jo	1987	Pine Grove Cemetery
Jonklaas	Alice Lawrenson	Sep 07, 1976	Rural Cemetery
Jonklaas	Claire H.B.	Aug 23, 2004	Rural Cemetery
Jonklaas	EMJ-Ernest May	Dec 30, 1955	Rural Cemetery
Jonklaas	Michael Bolton	Nov 14, 1963	Rural Cemetery
Jonklass	Anthony	Dec 28, 2016	Rural Cemetery
Jordan	Abigail	Feb 19, 1852	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Jordan	Abigail	Sep 14, 1884	Rural Cemetery
Jordan	George	Apr 22, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Jordan	George H.	1921	Rural Cemetery
Jordan	Ida R. (Black)	May 15, 1947	Rural Cemetery
Jordan	John	Nov 22, 1885	Rural Cemetery
Jordan	Rachel M.	Apr 09, 1932	Rural Cemetery
Jordan	Samuel	Dec 14, 1895	Rural Cemetery
Joy	Hildreth S.	Aug 03, 1968	Rural Cemetery
Joyce	Ada		Rural Cemetery
Judd	Walter William	Nov 16, 1966	Rural Cemetery
Kane	Charles A.	1984	Forest Home Cemetery
Kane	Eben E.	Apr 10, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Kane	Fred C.	Oct 28, 1941	Rural Cemetery
Kane	Henry W.	1890	Rural Cemetery
Kane	Mary S.	Aug 07, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Kane	Millie P.	Oct 09, 1896	Rural Cemetery
Kane	Raymah	Jan 24, 1981	Rural Cemetery
Kane	Willie	May 01, 1866	Rural Cemetery
Keefe	Bertha E.	Apr 01, 1960	Rural Cemetery
Keefe	Calvin Earl Sr.	Oct 06, 2000	Rural Cemetery
Keefe	Cynthia (Hooper)	Dec 03, 2000	Rural Cemetery
Keefe	Frank Eldon	Jul 24, 1943	Rural Cemetery
Keefe	Norman E.		Rural Cemetery
Keefe	Richard H.	Dec 27, 1941	Rural Cemetery
Keefe	Roy	Jan 30, 1986	Rural Cemetery
Keeman	Ethel B.	1996	Forest Home Cemetery
Keeman	Harold L.	1982	Forest Home Cemetery
Keith	Clarence	1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Pine Grove Cemetery
Kelleher	Daniel F.	Aug 18, 1971	Forest Home Cemetery
Kelleher	Mary H.	Nov 28, 1974	Forest Home Cemetery
Kelly	Ella		Pine Grove Cemetery
Kenney	Henery	Apr 05, 1951	Rural Cemetery
Kent	Georgianna #1	Nov 08, 1859	Settler's Rest Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Kent	Georgianna #2		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Kent	Georgianna #3		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Kent	Luella		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Kent	Martin		Settler's Rest Cemetery
King	Barbara Elaine	Oct 18, 2004	Rural Cemetery
King	Gertrude H.	Apr 01, 1991	Rural Cemetery
King	Richard H.	Mar 18, 1998	Rural Cemetery
Kingman	Joseph P.	1945	Camp Stream Cemetery
Kingman	Susannah M.	1971	Camp Stream Cemetery
Kinney	Sophia (Torrey)	Jul 20, 1926	Pine Grove Cemetery
Kline	Effie	1927	Rural Cemetery
Knight	Baby Hooper	Dec 09, 1931	Rural Cemetery
Kohart	Joseph A. III	Apr 13, 1988	Rural Cemetery
Kohart	Ruth Elaine (Dority)	Nov 29, 2017	Rural Cemetery
Koontz	Thomas R. Jr.	Aug 08, 2005	Pine Grove Cemetery
Kornmeier	Diane A.		Forest Home Cemetery
Kornmeier	Eric W.	Dec 18, 2017	Forest Home Cemetery
Kreski	Pauline (Hooper)	Jul 10, 2018	Rural Cemetery
Ladd	Ethel M.	1998	Forest Home Cemetery
Ladd	Robert M.	1975	Forest Home Cemetery
Lane	Elizabeth	May 13, 1902	Rural Cemetery
Lane	Ethelyn K.	Jan 31, 1949	Rural Cemetery
Lane	Fannie H.	Dec 22, 1928	Rural Cemetery
Lane	Hardy D. (Capt)	Apr 17, 1912	Rural Cemetery
Lane	John F.	Sep 11, 1926	Rural Cemetery
Lane	Louise P. (Torrey)	Oct 17, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Lane	Mary Lovejoy	May 18, 1889	Rural Cemetery
Lane	Oliver	Feb 20, 1902	Rural Cemetery
Lane	William F. (Capt)	Mar 23, 1915	Rural Cemetery
Latour	Evelyn (Proctor)	1956	Rural Cemetery
Latour	John Proctor	1962	Rural Cemetery
Laughlin	Celia Bridges	2012	Rural Cemetery
Laughlin	John M.	May 06, 1976	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Laughlin	Thomas W.	1953	Rural Cemetery
Lawson	Maud K.	Jul 08, 1980	Rural Cemetery
Lawton	Caroline	Oct 12, 1895	Rural Cemetery
Lawton	Charlotte	1873	Rural Cemetery
Lawton	Francis	1864	Rural Cemetery
Lawton	Frederick	1865	Rural Cemetery
Lawton	Frederick	Apr 11, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Lawton	Winslow	Nov 04, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Leach	Blanche L.	Jan 28, 2003	Pine Grove Cemetery
Leach	Cyrus I.	1970	Pine Grove Cemetery
Leach	Elmer A.	1985	Pine Grove Cemetery
Leach	Gladys J.	1941	Pine Grove Cemetery
Leach	Irving	1953	Forest Home Cemetery
Leach	Lizzie	1965	Forest Home Cemetery
Leach	Norman A.	1923	Pine Grove Cemetery
Leach	Norman E.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Leach	Robert A.	1981	Pine Grove Cemetery
Leach	Velma (Carter)	Apr 10, 2002	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lee	Beverly Thelma (Austin)	Apr 20, 2006	Rural Cemetery
Lee	Brad Allen	Dec 06, 2009	Rural Cemetery
Lee	Earl Vane	May 11, 1980	Rural Cemetery
Lee	Vane H.	Mar 09, 1993	Rural Cemetery
Leighton	Albert B.	1935	Rural Cemetery
Leighton	Cora P.	1981	Pine Grove Cemetery
Leighton	Ethel (Carter)	Oct 29, 1961	Rural Cemetery
Leighton	Lewis E.	May 29, 1994	Pine Grove Cemetery
Leighton	Linwood W.	1973	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lewis	Hartley		Pine Grove Cemetery
Lewis	William Cleaton	1983	Rural Cemetery
Libby	Letha (Orcutt)	Apr 02, 1974	Rural Cemetery
Libby	M. Leora	1978	Rural Cemetery
Limeburner	Bradley Clyde	Jun 16, 1936	Forest Home Cemetery
Limeburner	D. Gwendolyn	1956	Camp Stream Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Limeburner	Leigh	1962	Camp Stream Cemetery
Lopeman	Francis J.	1978	Forest Home Cemetery
Lopeman	Ruby (Gray)		Forest Home Cemetery
Love	Jeanette (Allen)	Nov 20, 1998	Pine Grove Cemetery
Love	Robert Spence	Nov 30, 1999	Pine Grove Cemetery
Luckings	Nancy V.	Aug 26, 1889	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Luckings	Willard (Capt)	Nov 12, 1883	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Lufkin	Augusta S.	1921	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lufkin	Benjamin F.	Oct 27, 1841	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lufkin	Caroline		Pine Grove Cemetery
Lufkin	David T.	Oct 06, 1841	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lufkin	Esther C.	Jul 30, 1888	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lufkin	Franklin	Sep 22, 1875	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lufkin	Franklin N.	Aug 26, 1863	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lufkin	Harriet E.	Sep 22, 1862	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lufkin	Joseph	May 12, 1887	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lufkin	Lois H.	Oct 20, 1853	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lufkin	Lorenzo T.	1912	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lufkin	Mary E.	1882	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lufkin	Nancy G.	Aug 14, 1840	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lufkin	Thomas (Deacon)	1888	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lufkin	William P.	Nov 05, 1861	Pine Grove Cemetery
Lurvey	Laurence	Jul 02, 1968	Rural Cemetery
Lurvey	Marie S.	Mar 11, 1997	Rural Cemetery
Lurvey	Ruby (Dority)	Nov 28, 1947	Rural Cemetery
Lurvey	Thornton D.	Oct 30, 1922	Rural Cemetery
Lymburner	Abbie L. (Gray)	Aug 02, 2001	Camp Stream Cemetery
Lymburner	Allen C.	1984	Camp Stream Cemetery
Lymburner	Grace A.	1968	Forest Home Cemetery
Lymburner	Scott R.	1965	Forest Home Cemetery
Lyons	Marietta H.	Feb 09, 1960	Forest Home Cemetery
Maresca	Mary Alice	Mar 10, 1990	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Maresca	Michael Stephen	Apr 25, 1959	Rural Cemetery
Maresca	Rozella C.	Aug 19, 1963	Rural Cemetery
Marks	Edwin F.	Apr 07, 1893	Rural Cemetery
Marks	Frank H.	1903	Rural Cemetery
Marks	Hannah R.	Nov 08, 1901	Rural Cemetery
Marks	Herbert A.	Dec 29, 1877	Rural Cemetery
Marks	James B.	Dec 05, 1864	Rural Cemetery
Marks	Jonathan F.	Oct 29, 1878	Rural Cemetery
Marks	Lilie G.	Apr 19, 1942	Rural Cemetery
Marks	Lurena F.	Aug 08, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Marks	Margaret	May 20, 1904	Rural Cemetery
Marks	Mary	Aug 27, 1943	Rural Cemetery
Marks	Nancy Jane	Oct 11, 1851	Rural Cemetery
Marks	Stephen	Feb 10, 1884	Rural Cemetery
Marks	Sylvanus	Jun 30, 1864	Rural Cemetery
Marks	Sylvanus	Sep 16, 1897	Rural Cemetery
Marks	William	Oct 23, 1904	Rural Cemetery
Marshall	Albert H.	1945	Forest Home Cemetery
Marston	Frederick		Forest Home Cemetery
Marston	Frederick F.		Rural Cemetery
Marston	Virginia Hardt	1998	Rural Cemetery
Martin	Charles M.	Dec 17, 1994	Rural Cemetery
Martin	Sarah Y.	1966	Rural Cemetery
Martin	Susan Elizabeth	Aug 30, 1991	Rural Cemetery
Mathews	Geneva R.	1946	Forest Home Cemetery
Mathews	William J.	1951	Forest Home Cemetery
Matlock	Jasmine	2016	Pine Grove Cemetery
McCabe	John E.	1967	Forest Home Cemetery
McCabe	Sarah J.	1967	Forest Home Cemetery
McCarthy	Annie (Ford)	Oct 11, 1945	Rural Cemetery
McCarthy	John R.	May 07, 1954	Rural Cemetery
McCarthy	Nellie A.	Sep 08, 1931	Rural Cemetery
McCarthy	Richard J.	Mar 11, 1942	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
McDonnell	Gladys	Oct 19, 1909	Rural Cemetery
McFarland	Alpheus	May 10, 1895	Rural Cemetery
McFarland	Carlyn (Susie)	Feb 07, 1989	Rural Cemetery
McFarland	Elizabeth	Jun 09, 1918	Rural Cemetery
McFarland	Hattie G.	Jun 08, 1876	Rural Cemetery
McFarland	Wesley	Nov 03, 1920	Rural Cemetery
McKenzie	David J. (Capt)	Mar 07, 1863	Rural Cemetery
McLean	Gladys H.	1979	Rural Cemetery
McLellan	William M.	May 01, 1958	Rural Cemetery
McMillan	Brockway	Dec 03, 2016	Rural Cemetery
McMillan	Elizabeth Audrey Wishard	Jan 10, 2008	Rural cemetery
McMillan	Franklin R.	Jan 29, 1974	Rural Cemetery
McMillan	Luvena (Brockway)	Jul 14, 1974	Rural Cemetery
McNish	Drusilla (Gray)	Jan 13, 1917	Asa Gray Burying Ground
McVay	Jane Grindle	Jan 30, 2017	Pine Grove Cemetery
McVay	Raymond "Pudge"		Pine Grove Cemetery
Means	Andrew C.	May 30, 1862	Rural Cemetery
Means	Annie H. (Stover)	Oct 21, 1911	Rural Cemetery
Means	Cora B.	Oct 04, 1949	Rural Cemetery
Means	Daniel M.	Aug 01, 1874	Rural Cemetery
Means	Frances (Greenlaw)	1957	Rural Cemetery
Means	Guy M.	Apr 21, 1956	Rural Cemetery
Means	Harriet E.	Nov 26, 1847	Rural Cemetery
Means	Helen S.	1968	Rural Cemetery
Means	Infant	Aug 30, 1915	Rural Cemetery
Means	James H.	Feb 15, 1862	Rural Cemetery
Means	John	Oct 24, 1821	Rural Cemetery
Means	John S.	Jul 15, 1845	Rural Cemetery
Means	Laura M.	1959	Rural Cemetery
Means	Lucia A.	1927	Rural Cemetery
Means	Mabel L.	1981	Rural Cemetery
Means	Mark B.	May 21, 1920	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Means	Martha Ann	Feb 25, 1890	Rural Cemetery
Means	Mary C.	Mar 18, 1876	Rural Cemetery
Means	Mary D.	Feb 13, 185??	Rural Cemetery
Means	Ralph B.	Apr 23, 1955	Rural Cemetery
Means	Thomas	May 14, 1879	Rural Cemetery
Means	Thomas M.	Mar 18, 1861	Rural Cemetery
Means	William H.	May 25, 1975	Rural Cemetery
Means	William N.	Nov 10, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Merrill	Christopher (Capt)	Mar 22, 1852	Rural Cemetery
Merrill	Daniel (Rev)	Jun 09, 1833	Rural Cemetery
Merrill	Harriet R.	Mar 20, 1836	Rural Cemetery
Merrill	Joanna	Jun 21, 1841	Rural Cemetery
Merrill	John G.	Sep 29, 1826	Rural Cemetery
Merrill	Joseph H.	Dec 09, 1818	Rural Cemetery
Merrill	Mary	Jan 17, 1854	Rural Cemetery
Merrill	Mary Rozella	Sep 26, 1826	Rural Cemetery
Merrill	Moses Daniel	Apr 30, 1828	Rural Cemetery
Merrill	Susanna	Mar 24, 1832	Rural Cemetery
Merriman	Elizabeth R.	Nov 20, 1964	Rural Cemetery
Merriman	John A.	Jul 26, 1968	Rural Cemetery
Milliken	Baby Boy	Nov 19, 1973	Pine Grove Cemetery
Milliken	Mary H.	Oct 02, 1930	Rural Cemetery
Milliken	Mary S.	Aug 06, 1916	Rural Cemetery
Milliken	Wines A. (Capt)	Nov 12, 1875	Rural Cemetery
Mirick	Lucy	Jan 12, 1833	Rural Cemetery
Mirick	Nancy S.	Feb 14, 1830	Rural Cemetery
Mitchel	Bell	Apr 04, 1943	Rural Cemetery
Mitchel	Joe	Dec 16, 1945	Rural Cemetery
Moore	Abigail	Feb 14, 1850	Rural Cemetery
Moore	Ada P.	Mar 23, 1929	Rural Cemetery
Moore	Charles	Jun 29, 1901	Rural Cemetery
Moore	Hannah A.	Jan 14, 1886	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Moore	Henry	May 05, 1843	Rural Cemetery
Moore	John R.	1973	Pine Grove Cemetery
Moore	Jotham L.	Jul 27, 1871	Rural Cemetery
Moore	Julian A.	Oct 17, 1927	Rural Cemetery
Moore	Priscilla	Aug 27, 1893	Rural Cemetery
Moore	Royal	Aug 19, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Morgan	Daniel P.	Nov 23, 1886	Rural Cemetery
Morgan	Daniel, Jr. (Deac)	Apr 24, 1876	Rural Cemetery
Morgan	Daniel, Sr.	Sep 23, 1862	Rural Cemetery
Morgan	Edward	Jul 30, 1851	Rural Cemetery
Morgan	Elizabeth A.	Feb 06, 1852	Rural Cemetery
Morgan	Harriet W.	May 03, 1881	Rural Cemetery
Morgan	Hulda B.	Dec 26, 1835	Rural Cemetery
Morgan	John W.	Aug 20, 1864	Rural Cemetery
Morgan	Kingsbury H.	Mar 05, 1887	Rural Cemetery
Morgan	Lois	Aug 07, 1839	Rural Cemetery
Morgan	Lorenzo P.	Apr 19, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Morgan	Samuel T.	Jun 10, 1854	Rural Cemetery
Morgan	Sarah	Dec 02, 1905	Rural Cemetery
Morgan	Susan D.	Jan 04, 1875	Rural Cemetery
Morrill	Hugh L.	May 18, 1954	Rural Cemetery
Morrill	Joseph (Joey) Tripp	2017	Rural Cemetery
Morrill	Mabel A.	Jul 31, 1992	Rural Cemetery
Morrill	Margie	2012	Rural Cemetery
Morrill	Patricia W.	2004	Rural Cemetery
Muise	Francis	1959	Pine Grove Cemetery
Muise	John Maynard	1940	Pine Grove Cemetery
Muise	Mary E.	1959	Pine Grove Cemetery
Muise	Steven M.	1991	Pine Grove Cemetery
Nadeau	Arlene Stinson	2004	Pine Grove Cemetery
Nevells	Almer	May 04, 1890	Rural Cemetery
Nevells	Arthur M.	Oct 15, 1921	Forest Home Cemetery
Nevells	Carl	1985	Forest Home Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Nevells	Edgar E.	1943	Forest Home Cemetery
Nevells	Eldora M. (Carter)	1932	Pine Grove Cemetery
Nevells	Eva M.	1918	Forest Home Cemetery
Nevells	Everett L.	Oct 01, 1964	Rural Cemetery
Nevells	Gertrude B.	Mar 22, 1986	Rural Cemetery
Nevells	Hattie E.	1952	Forest Home Cemetery
Nevells	Lewis A.	1975	Pine Grove Cemetery
Nevells	Madella S.	Jun 29, 1981	Rural Cemetery
Nevells	Mary A.	Apr 04, 1890	Snow's Burying Ground
Nevells	Nettie M.		Forest Home Cemetery
Nevells	William S.	1948	Pine Grove Cemetery
Nichols	Eliza WM	Sep 25, 1847	Rural Cemetery
Nicholson	Yvonne Hope	Oct 24, 1952	Rural Cemetery
Noland	Joseph H.	1924	Forest Home Cemetery
Nutter	Anna A.	1980	Forest Home Cemetery
Nutter	Franklin A.	Aug 10, 1998	Forest Home Cemetery
Nutter	Fred E.	Jan 27, 1953	Forest Home Cemetery
Nutter	Hannah A.	Dec 31, 1955	Forest Home Cemetery
Nutter	Rita A.	Mar 11, 2005	Forest Home Cemetery
Nutter	Weymouth E.	Jun 06, 2005	Forest Home Cemetery
Obear	Hannah	Jan 25, 1859	Rural Cemetery
Obear	Herbert		Rural Cemetery
Obear	Martha	Jan 23, 1833	Rural Cemetery
Obear	Mary	Jan 05, 1867	Rural Cemetery
Obear	Nicholas	Aug 21, 1841	Rural Cemetery
Obear	Samuel	Nov 01, 1869	Rural Cemetery
Obear	Thankful	Dec 24, 1898	Rural Cemetery
Obear	William	Mar 10, 1874	Rural Cemetery
Ober	Addison	Aug 14, 1842	Rural Cemetery
Ober	Almyron	1874	Rural Cemetery
Ober	Benjamin E.	Mar 09, 1887	Rural Cemetery
Ober	Emma W.	Dec 10, 1890	Rural Cemetery
Ober	George E.	Jul 02, 1944	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Ober	George P.	Jul 28, 1856	Rural Cemetery
Ober	Hannah	1928	Rural Cemetery
Ober	Isaiah	Nov 08, 1880	Rural Cemetery
Ober	Juliette	1837	Rural Cemetery
Ober	Mary	Nov 14, 1920	Rural Cemetery
Ober	Mary P.	1892	Rural Cemetery
Ober	Roswell	1855	Rural Cemetery
Ober	Rozella	Oct 24, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Ober	Samuel	1856	Rural Cemetery
Ober	Wesley T. (Capt)	Apr 25, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Ocornor	Thomas	Jun 10, 1883	Rural Cemetery
Orcutt	Bertha	1963	Pine Grove Cemetery
Orcutt	Etta	1966	Rural Cemetery
Orcutt	Fred P.	Sep 11, 1930	Rural Cemetery
Orcutt	Jacob	Jan 05, 1911	Rural Cemetery
Orcutt	John E.	1965	Pine Grove Cemetery
Orcutt	John I.	1944	Pine Grove Cemetery
Orcutt	Lewis C.	Jun 02, 1925	Rural Cemetery
Orcutt	M. Faye	1962	Pine Grove Cemetery
Orcutt	Margie Etta	Apr 27, 1965	Rural Cemetery
Orcutt	Minerva C.	Jul 07, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Orcutt	Nancy A.	Feb 24, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Orcutt	Sarah S.	Jan 23, 1896	Rural Cemetery
Orcutt	Shedrick A.	May 24, 1926	Rural Cemetery
Osgood	Hepzibar	Feb 15, 1854	Rural Cemetery
Osgood	Nathan	Dec 26, 1850	Rural Cemetery
Overlock	Jennie Rose	Apr 27, 1990	Rural Cemetery
Owen	Elizabeth Rose	1949	Camp Stream Cemetery
Owen	George	Jun 01, 1905	Pine Grove Cemetery
Owen	Mary E.	1949	Pine Grove Cemetery
Owen	Mary S.	Dec 19, 2017	Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	Abbie A. (Herrick)	1927	Pine Grove Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Page	Adelia (Carter)	1926	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Page	Carrie L.	Sep 05, 1878	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Page	Cecil E.	1903	Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	Charles H.	Jun 05, 1921	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Page	Clara E.	May 22, 1878	Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	Eliza A.	Sep 28, 1875	Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	Franklin M.	Oct 27, 1873	Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	Fred M.	Apr 22, 1953	Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	George H.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	Infant	Mar 31, 1865	Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	Ira	1919	Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	James H.	Apr 14, 1878	Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	James W.	1909	Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	Joseph	1951	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Page	Julia	Apr 12, 1878	Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	Linnie V.	1940	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Page	Lois L. (Gray)	1929	Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	Lydia J.	Jun 22, 1876	Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	Rena B.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Page	Sylvena J. (Carter)	1915	Pine Grove Cemetery
Paine	Edith	Feb 09, 2005	Rural Cemetery
Paine	Robert Hinsdale	Apr 29, 2005	Rural Cemetery
Paris	John W.	Aug 21, 1939	Rural Cemetery
Paris	Louise D.	Feb 22, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Parker	Arthur G.	1960	Rural Cemetery
Parker	Charles A.	1960	Camp Stream Cemetery
Parker	Elizabeth C.	Dec 17, 1985	Rural Cemetery
Parker	Fannie D. (Currier)	Aug 12, 1937	Rural Cemetery
Parker	Flora L.	Apr 28, 1868	Rural Cemetery
Parker	Francis A.	Feb 22, 1932	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Parker	G. A.	Dec 04, 1896	Rural Cemetery
Parker	Harry E.	Jan 26, 1872	Rural Cemetery
Parker	Isabel C.	Nov 29, 1950	Rural Cemetery
Parker	James A.	Sep 27, 1897	Rural Cemetery
Parker	Joann A.	Mar 16, 1834	Pine Grove Cemetery
Parker	Joann A.	Mar 16, 1834	Rural Cemetery
Parker	Lois	Aug 29, 1877	Rural Cemetery
Parker	Nathan	Mar 31, 1885	Rural Cemetery
Parker	Saphronia	Apr 13, 1851	Rural Cemetery
Parker	Sarah A.	Oct 01, 1969	Rural Cemetery
Parker	Stella	Apr 25, 1897	Rural Cemetery
Parson	Anne Cecil	Jul 04, 1998	Rural Cemetery
Parson	Arthur Lyman	Aug 12, 2003	Rural Cemetery
Patten	Lettie C.	Mar 29, 1942	Rural Cemetery
Peaslee	Adeline M.	Feb 25, 1929	Camp Stream Cemetery
Peaslee	Bertha S.	1955	Pine Grove Cemetery
Peaslee	Emogene	1976	Forest Home Cemetery
Peaslee	Gertie L.	1974	Camp Stream Cemetery
Peaslee	James E.	1939	Camp Stream Cemetery
Peaslee	Marion	Jan 22, 1898	Camp Stream Cemetery
Peaslee	Marion B.	1984	Pine Grove Cemetery
Peaslee	Martin L.	Aug 12, 1934	Camp Stream Cemetery
Peaslee	Paul W.	1937	Pine Grove Cemetery
Peasley	Florence M.	1930	Pine Grove Cemetery
Peasley	Roderick E.	1957	Pine Grove Cemetery
Pendleton	Mrs.	Feb 19, 1884	Rural Cemetery
Penney	Arthur W.		Rural Cemetery
Penney	Carrie A.		Rural Cemetery
Penney	Eliza Ann (Hale)	May 21, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Penney	Eugene H.	Jul 23, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Penney	J. W.	Oct 24, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Perkins	Nellie (Clapp)	May 1991	Rural Cemetery
Perrigo	Anne L.		Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Perrigo	Leland S.	Jan 09, 1980	Rural Cemetery
Perry	Marlene F.	May 12, 2014	Rural Cemetery
Perry	Mayme	Aug 05, 1950	Pine Grove Cemetery
Pert	Abigail	Feb 01, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Annie L.	Jul 03, 1945	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Charles	Apr 09, 1921	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Charles	Apr 26, 1955	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Charles	Feb 04, 1855	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Charles B.	Jun 18, 1929	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Charles E.	Oct 01, 1978	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Clifford H.	Oct 07, 1944	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Donald R.	Nov 28, 1932	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Elizabeth L.	1918	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Ellen J.	Sep 15, 1939	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Ellen M. (Bointon)	1907	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Faith C.	Apr 22, 1973	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Forrest W.	Apr 10, 1983	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Geneva H. (Gray)	May 05, 2006	Rural Cemetery
Pert	George E.	Aug 30, 1945	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Gladys	Nov 13, 2008	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Grace	May 09, 1977	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Harland E.	Mar 21, 1942	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Harold G.	Nov 06, 1948	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Harriet D.	Dec 22, 1907	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Henry F.	Aug 12, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Herman R.	Apr 21, 1922	Rural Cemetery
Pert	James E.	Mar 31, 2012	Forest Home Cemetery
Pert	James E.	Oct 11, 1970	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Kenneth F.	Mar 07, 1969	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Loraine R.	Nov 14, 1998	Forest Home Cemetery
Pert	Lorene C.	1990	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Louise C.	Apr 30, 1976	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Lovina B.	Sep 17, 1909	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Pert	Lucy D.	Apr 15, 1877	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Marion W.	1960	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Marjorie	Dec 19, 1998	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Nellie	Mar 13, 1907	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Nellie E.	May 27, 1930	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Perry E.	1945	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Richard	Apr 24, 1878	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Sidney A.	Jun 03, 1933	Rural Cemetery
Pert	Warren W.	Jun 12, 1976	Rural Cemetery
Pert	William (Capt)	Oct 07, 1885	Rural Cemetery
Pert	William A.	Feb 11, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Pert	William G.	May 31, 1916	Rural Cemetery
Pervear	Child		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Pervear	Children		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Pervear	Georgia F.	Oct 15, 1873	Rural Cemetery
Pervear	Georgianna	Apr 24, 1873	Rural Cemetery
Pervear	Hannah N.	Oct 09, 1885	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Pervear	John A.	Oct 15, 1845	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Pervear	Philip	Oct 15, 1886	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Pervear	Sarah W. (or Susan)	May 22, 1824	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Pervear	Thomas		Rural Cemetery
Peters	Clara	Jul 26, 1897	Forest Home Cemetery
Peters	John		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Peters	May.	1920	Rural Cemetery
Peters	Moses P.	Jan 06, 1893	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Peters	Otis Sewell	Jul 18, 1863	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Peters	Salome M. (Brown)	May 09, 1888	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Peters	Sewell	1948	Forest Home Cemetery
Peters	Susan		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Pettingill	Joan Douglass		Pine Grove Cemetery
Pettingill	William Alfred	Jun 25, 2015.	Pine Grove Cemetery
Philbrook	Angelia (Coffin)	Nov 04, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Philbrook	Charles Carroll	Aug 01, 1851	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Philbrook	Elizabeth (Morgan)	Aug 25, 1876	Rural Cemetery
Philbrook	John	Feb 22, 1823	Rural Cemetery
Philbrook	John Newell	Feb 14, 1837	Rural Cemetery
Philbrook	Luther G.	Sep 11, 1892	Rural Cemetery
Philips	Grace	Sep 27, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Pierce	Adaline F.	1947	Pine Grove Cemetery
Pierce	Archie		Pine Grove Cemetery
Pierce	Curtis		Pine Grove Cemetery
Pierce	Elizabeth L. (Pert)	Oct 16, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Pierce	Evelyn		Pine Grove Cemetery
Pierce	Foster A.	1969	Rural Cemetery
Pierce	George Albert	1940	Pine Grove Cemetery
Pierce	Jonathan C.	1942	Pine Grove Cemetery
Pierce	Nellie A.	1941	Pine Grove Cemetery
Pierce	Nora		Pine Grove Cemetery
Pierce	Walter E.	Nov 09, 1982	Pine Grove Cemetery
Pierce	William		Pine Grove Cemetery
Pierce	Willis E.	Aug 01, 1897	Pine Grove Cemetery
Powers	Alice "Snookie" (Ford)	Sep 11, 2005	Rural Cemetery
Powers	Dana M.	Jul 07, 2016	Rural Cemetery
Preston	Abbie	Nov 25, 1945	Rural Cemetery
Preston	Ralph	Mar 21, 1897	Rural Cemetery
Price	Evelyn de LaTour	May 22, 1996	Rural Cemetery
Price	Thomas Malcolm III	1959	Rural Cemetery
Priest	lda M.	1927	Rural Cemetery
Quinn	Hazel F.	Dec 14, 1979	Rural Cemetery
Quinn	Thomas B.	Mar 03, 1953	Rural Cemetery
Rankin	Fred W.	1953	Forest Home Cemetery
Rankin	May E.	1985	Forest Home Cemetery
Ray	Lucy A.	Apr 01, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Raymond	Landon T.	Nov 05, 1987	Rural Cemetery
Raymond	Lois (Cole)	Aug 01, 1995	Rural Cemetery
Reddy	David S.	Sep 12, 1899	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Reddy	Joanna G.	Nov 08, 1917	Rural Cemetery
Redman	Benjamin	Jan 16, 1877	Rural Cemetery
Redman	Caroline	1883	Rural Cemetery
Redman	Frank	1945	Forest Home Cemetery
Redman	Hiram	Aug 17, 1893	Rural Cemetery
Redman	Mary R.	Apr 27, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Redman	Otis C.	Jul 22, 1853	Rural Cemetery
Redman	Susan C.	Aug 23, 1872	Rural Cemetery
Redman	Susie M. (Allen)	1953	Forest Home Cemetery
Reed	Child		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Reed	Lois	Dec 22, 1824	Pine Grove Cemetery
Reed	Willis	Apr 25, 1970	Rural Cemetery
Reidhead	Charity	Mar 26, 1883	Carter's Burying Ground
Reuter	Marilyn Olive Byard	2015	Rural cemetery
Richards	Merril	1933	Rural Cemetery
Richards	Rose	1933	Rural Cemetery
Richardson	Amanda M.	Jun 17, 1854	Rural Cemetery
Richardson	Infant	Aug 17, 1853	Rural Cemetery
Richmond	Carolyn S.	2013	Rural Cemetery
Richmond	Robert W.	2007	Rural Cemetery
Ring	Winifred I.	1990	Pine Grove Cemetery
Robbins	Alfred F.	May 24, 1921	Rural Cemetery
Robbins	Arthur	1929	Forest Home Cemetery
Robbins	Doris B.	1958	Forest Home Cemetery
Robbins	Edgar	1927	Forest Home Cemetery
Robbins	Ernest	1934	Forest Home Cemetery
Robbins	Gordon B.	1988	Forest Home Cemetery
Robbins	Harold L.	1984	Forest Home Cemetery
Robbins	Lillian M. (Grant)	???	Rural Cemetery
Robbins	Mary R.	Nov 08, 1887	Rural Cemetery
Robbins	Mina (Robertson)	1999	Forest Home Cemetery
Robbins	Nancy G.	1930	Forest Home Cemetery
Robbins	Nellie M. (Gray)	Oct 05, 1955	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Robbins	Vinal	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Robbins	William	Dec 07, 1936	Rural Cemetery
Robbins	William B.	Jan 17, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Roberts	Albion P. K.	Dec 02, 1917	Rural Cemetery
Roberts	Amaziah	Aug 16, 1865	Rural Cemetery
Roberts	Ann Elizabeth	Jan 11, 1850	Herrick Road Cemetery
Roberts	George W.	1919	Forest Home Cemetery
Roberts	Mary	Jan 18, 1864	Rural Cemetery
Robin	Elvira		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Robinson	Artie	Aug 02, 1870	Rural Cemetery
Romer	erm???	1852	Carter's Burying Ground
Romer	Evander L.	Sep 25, 185?	Carter's Burying Ground
Ross	Baby		Pine Grove Cemetery
Ross	Daniel J.	May 17, 1892	Pine Grove Cemetery
Ross	Estella M. (Carter)	Jun 05, 1953	Pine Grove Cemetery
Ross	Roy	Sep 21, 1930	Pine Grove Cemetery
Roy	Betty A.		Rural Cemetery
Roy	Cheryl A.	Nov 30, 2015	Rural Cemetery
Roy	Linwood J.		Rural Cemetery
Russell	Lydia	Jun 26, 1927	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Abbie R. (Byard)	Mar 06, 1920	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Almon J.	Dec 26, 1928	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Arthur H.	Apr 20, 1916	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Asa W.	Feb 29, 1968	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Benjamin	1937	Forest Home Cemetery
Sargent	Benjamin (Capt)	Oct 28, 1855	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Benjamin C. Jr.	Feb 30, 1890	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Benjamin W.	Apr 08, 1896	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Betsy C.	Aug 22, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Betsy D.	Oct 21, 1867	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Caroline	Sep 25, 1881	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Daniel M.	Dec 18, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Ellen F.	May 15, 1925	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Sargent	Eudora (Philbrook)	Jan 02, 1925	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Eunice M.	Jan 04, 1848	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Eva Carrie	Jul 10, 1878	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Flora	1925	Forest Home Cemetery
Sargent	Fred J.	Oct 24, 1940	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Gemima	Aug 09, 1845	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Grace M. (Snow)	Oct 12, 1952	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Hattie A.	Oct 02, 1859	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Henry Wyer	Oct 15, 1931	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Ira M.	1883	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Jasper Newton	May 09, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Jennie	Mar 01, 1884	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	John F.	May 23, 1937	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	John O.	Nov 03, 1887	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	John S.	Jul 08, 1896	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Kenneth Edward	Mar 31, 2004	Forest Home Cemetery
Sargent	Lewis D.	May 20, 1861	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Lois E.	1922	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Lois Imogene	Jul 09, 1859	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Lovina F.	Jun 28, 1883	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Lucius Bolles	Oct 21, 1895	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Maria A.	Nov 29, 1881	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Martha E.	Aug 20, 1860	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Mary Ann	Dec 09, 1911	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Mary R.	May 02, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Mary Rose	Jan 03, 1965	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Nancy G.	Dec 28, 1884	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Nellie (Clapp)	Apr 15, 1944	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Percy Groves	Jan 01, 1951	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Russell H. (Capt)	Jan 28, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Ruth F.	Feb 02, 1999	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Sherman A.	1913	Forest Home Cemetery
Sargent	Susan C.	Apr 10, 1893	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Sargent	Susan Grindall	Apr 28, 1976	Forest Home Cemetery
Sargent	Susannah Cole	Oct 15, 1865	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Syrena D.	Nov 22, 1900	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Viletta L.	Dec 12, 1929	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Walter H.	Jan 14, 1974	Forest Home Cemetery
Sargent	William H.	Feb 06, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Willis B.	Feb 03, 1869	Rural Cemetery
Sargent	Wyer G.	Jul 19, 1900	Rural Cemetery
Saunders	Arlene A.	1997	Camp Stream Cemetery
Saunders	Betty A. (Closson)	Nov 06, 2007	Pine Grove Cemetery
Saunders	Edith M.	May 29, 1950	Rural Cemetery
Saunders	Fred Sr.	Mar 31, 2013	Pine Grove Cemetery
Saunders	Fred, Jr.	1956	Pine Grove Cemetery
Saunders	Mary A.	Feb 15, 1986	Rural Cemetery
Saunders	Myra B.	Dec 15, 1966	Rural Cemetery
Saunders	Ralph H.	Sep 28, 1970	Rural Cemetery
Saunders	Raymond H.	Nov 23, 1949	Rural Cemetery
Sawyer	Abel	Feb 18, 1853	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Sawyer	Eben	Jan 07, 1818	Rural Cemetery
Sawyer	Martha (Brown)	1904	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Schroth	Patricia Ann (Wiggins)		Rural Cemetery
Schroth	Thomas Nolan	2009	Rural Cemetery
Seavey	Edith A.	Jan 10, 1940	Rural Cemetery
Seavey	Elizabeth	Mar 23, 1840	Rural Cemetery
Seavey	Eugene A.	Mar 12, 1929	Rural Cemetery
Seavey	Florence A.	May 01, 1911	Rural Cemetery
Seavey	Harold P.	Oct 12, 1919	Rural Cemetery
Seavey	James	1869	Rural Cemetery
Seavey	James	Feb 07, 1845	Rural Cemetery
Seavey	Mintie F.	Jun 17, 1930	Rural Cemetery
Seavey	Rosella	1870	Rural Cemetery
Seavey	Sarah	Mar 30, 1865	Rural Cemetery
Sexton	David Farrington	Sep 26, 2007	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Sherer	Dana E.	Aug 28, 1999	Rural Cemetery
Sherer	Darlene	Dec 14, 1959	Rural Cemetery
Sherer	Grace E. Austin		Rural Cemetery
Sherer	Vanessa	Dec 19, 1959	Rural Cemetery
Sherman	Charles	Apr 12, 1895	Rural Cemetery
Sherman	Child	Aug 18, 1896	Rural Cemetery
Sherman	Edward W.	Apr 30, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Sherman	Emma A.	May 08, 1913	Rural Cemetery
Sherman	Lois C.	1894	Rural Cemetery
Sherman	Sophronia W.	Aug 01, 1904	Rural Cemetery
Simmons	Charles	Jan 22, 1932	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	Clara	Apr 30, 1930	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	Dora	Sep 01, 1998	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	Edward Roger	Oct 11, 2011	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	Fred A.	1917	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	Herbert	1927	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	Herbert Nathan	1994	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	John Warren	1965	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	Lillian S.	1902	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	Margaret	Apr 09, 1916	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	Marion (Mary) R.	Mar 14, 2012	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	Marjorie E.	1976	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	Martha Maria Currier	Sep 21, 1961	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	Rebecca	May 06, 1922	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	Sarah Hooper	1896	Forest Home Cemetery
Simmons	Susan	Mar 11, 1912	Rural Cemetery
Simmons	Virginia S. (Torrey)		Pine Grove Cemetery
Simmons	William G. (Capt)	Aug 08, 1882	Rural Cemetery
Simmons	William Herbert	1976	Forest Home Cemetery
Sinclair	Andrew H.	Apr 11, 1905	Forest Home Cemetery
Sinclair	Gertrude	1968	Forest Home Cemetery
Sinclair	Lawrence	1909	Forest Home Cemetery
Sinclair	Leonard	1941	Forest Home Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Sinclair	Lillian	1909	Forest Home Cemetery
Sinclair	Lordanch D.	Dec 30, 1920	Forest Home Cemetery
Sinclair	Robert E.	Jul 06, 1921	Forest Home Cemetery
Sinclair	Robert H.	Sep 30, 1889	Forest Home Cemetery
Sinclair	William E.	1963	Forest Home Cemetery
Sivigny	Phyliss J.	Sep 22, 1999	Pine Grove Cemetery
Sivigny	Robert J.	Feb 16, 2001	Pine Grove Cemetery
Sleeper	Charity R.	Aug 19, 1911	Rural Cemetery
Small	Alina	Jun 09, 1916	Rural Cemetery
Small	Gladys A.	Feb 10, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Small	Henry A.	Jun 28, 1943	Rural Cemetery
Small	Jay	May 15, 1979	Rural Cemetery
Smallidge	Beulah M.	Jan 03, 1968	Pine Grove Cemetery
Smallidge	Edwin C.	Jan 01, 1941	Pine Grove Cemetery
Smallidge	Harry Elwell	Jan 19, 1960	Pine Grove Cemetery
Smallidge	Maude E.	1969	Pine Grove Cemetery
Smith	Abbie (Billings)	1913	Forest Home Cemetery
Smith	Adeline P.	1970	Forest Home Cemetery
Smith	Alton R.	1984	Forest Home Cemetery
Smith	Bertha Maud	1957	Rural Cemetery
Smith	Betsey H.	Aug 26, 1864	Rural Cemetery
Smith	Eben B.	Sep 29, 1900	Rural Cemetery
Smith	Eliza Carroll	Feb 11, 1948	Rural Cemetery
Smith	F. Augustus	Jan 14, 1893	Forest Home Cemetery
Smith	Fitz Henry	Dec 12, 1931	Rural Cemetery
Smith	Francis Mabel	1877	Rural Cemetery
Smith	H. Theodore	Mar 13, 1990	Rural Cemetery
Smith	Helen A.	1924	Forest Home Cemetery
Smith	John (Capt)	Dec 18, 1825	Rural Cemetery
Smith	John A.	1948	Forest Home Cemetery
Smith	Loomis Winfield	Jun 28, 1903	Rural Cemetery
Smith	Mae.	Jan 13, 1897	Rural Cemetery
Smith	Marcy	Jun 18, 1854	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Smith	Mary	???	Rural Cemetery
Smith	Mary H.	Oct 27, 1830	Rural Cemetery
Smith	Mary J.	Aug 20, 1914	Rural Cemetery
Smith	Neal	Oct 12, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Smith	Ralph W.	Oct 05, 1896	Rural Cemetery
Smith	Theodore A.	Jun 24, 1930	Rural Cemetery
Smith	Virgelia W.	Feb 24, 1946	Rural Cemetery
Smith	William James	1907	Forest Home Cemetery
Snelling	Dorothy	2015	Rural Cemetery
Snelling	Howard L.	Jan 20, 1993	Rural Cemetery
Snow	Albert L.	Feb 24, 1984	Camp Stream Cemetery
Snow	Almira M.	Feb 23, 1903	Forest Home Cemetery
Snow	Barnabas	Dec 10, 1849	Snow's Burying Ground
Snow	Charlotte	Jun 09, 1840	Snow's Burying Ground
Snow	Edith	Jun 23, 1969	Rural Cemetery
Snow	Fona G.	1979	Camp Stream Cemetery
Snow	J. F.	May 22, 1834	Snow's Burying Ground
Snow	Janice P.		Rural Cemetery
Snow	Louise E.	Dec 16, 1993	Camp Stream Cemetery
Snow	Maria L.	Dec 24, 1920	Snow's Burying Ground
Snow	Mary A.	Apr 17, 1876	Snow's Burying Ground
Snow	R. P.	Sep 02, 1907	Snow's Burying Ground
Snow	Richard	Apr 14, 1908	Snow's Burying Ground
Snow	Robin Ladd	Sep 09, 2009	Rural Cemetery
Snow	Roy L.	Nov 10, 1987	Rural Cemetery
Snow	Willis L.	1957	Camp Stream Cemetery
Solomom	Gabriel Joseph Brian	Mar 17, 1982	Rural Cemetery
Sovering	Everett L.	Oct 20, 1926	Rural Cemetery
Spear	Abbie A.	Apr 14, 1946	Rural Cemetery
Spear	Benjamin	1925	Rural Cemetery
Spear	Frank H.	1936	Rural Cemetery
Spear	Mary E.	Feb 12, 1971	Rural Cemetery
Spooner	Horatio P.	Jul 10, 1864	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Spooner	Martha E.	May 29, 1926	Rural Cemetery
Stafford	Frederick B.	Feb 24, 1921	Forest Home Cemetery
Stafford	Nora J.	Mar 09, 1916	Forest Home Cemetery
Stanley	Ann Maria	May 31, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Stanley	Benjamin P.	1867	Rural Cemetery
Stanley	Betsey A.	Apr 17, 1918	Rural Cemetery
Stanley	Cora M.	1868	Rural Cemetery
Stanley	Ethamar E.	Apr 04, 1939	Rural Cemetery
Stanley	J. M.	Sep 13, 1911	Rural Cemetery
Stanley	John	Jan 23, 1874	Rural Cemetery
Stanley	Lois E.	Jun 30, 1922	Rural Cemetery
Stanley	Mary	Feb 20, 1880	Rural Cemetery
Stanley	Prentiss E.	Apr 16, 1897	Rural Cemetery
Stanley	Roger D.	1871	Rural Cemetery
Stanley	Sarah S.	Mar 06, 1872	Rural Cemetery
Stanley	Storer P.	1861	Rural Cemetery
Staples	Abby L.	Sep 16, 1851	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Abigail	Nov 08, 1884	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Arno W.	Oct 29, 1893	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Asenath P.	Dec 18, 1908	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Austin S.	1946	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Belah F.	Dec 10, 1973	Rural Cemetery
Staples	Dana W.	Aug 09, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Staples	Edward N.	Jan 29, 1867	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Eleanor L.	2002	Rural Cemetery
Staples	Elvira S.	Nov 30, 1884	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Fannie I.	Sep 16, 1931	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Frank P.	May 27, 1930	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	George D.	Dec 07, 1865	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Harry A.	Jan 23, 1903	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Henry O.	Nov 16, 1923	Pine Grove Cemetery
Staples	Inez M.	Jan 16, 1942	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Jasper	Jan 04, 1844	Oak Hill Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Staples	John	May 10, 1865	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	John A.	Apr 11, 1892	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Joshua	Aug 30, 1861	Rural Cemetery
Staples	Justin	1865	Pine Grove Cemetery
Staples	Lawrence M.	Apr 10, 1915	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Lena L.	Dec 04, 1891	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Lizzie M.	1894	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Lloyd A.	19??	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Margaret A.	Dec 05, 1886	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Mary E.	Jan 28, 1839	Rural Cemetery
Staples	Mary L.	Jul 07, 1865	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Mary L.	Oct 31, 1841	Rural Cemetery
Staples	Minnie L (Gray)	Jun 26, 1908	Camp Stream Cemetery
Staples	Nathan	Jun 10, 1910	Pine Grove Cemetery
Staples	Nathan G.	Nov 09, 1890	Pine Grove Cemetery
Staples	Norman P.	Jan 21, 1982	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Polly	Apr 13, 1866	Rural Cemetery
Staples	Porter M.	1899	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Sally K.	May 14, 1901	Pine Grove Cemetery
Staples	Sullivan	Aug 29, 1872	Oak Hill Cemetery
Staples	Weltha J.	Mar 12, 1857	Oak Hill Cemetery
Stedman	Earnest	May 30, 1939	Rural Cemetery
Steele	Winfield S.	1979	Oak Hill Cemetery
Stevens	James W.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Stevens	Linda M.	Feb 15, 2016	Pine Grove Cemetery
Stewart	Albert A.	1880	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Stinson	Lila P.	Jul 02, 1966	Rural Cemetery
Stinson	Martha S.	May 11, 1900	Rural Cemetery
Stinson	Sterling B.	Nov 09, 1961	Rural Cemetery
Stover	Byron	1913	Forest Home Cemetery
Stover	Eugene (Rev)	Jan 30, 1941	Rural Cemetery
Stover	Harlan B.	1907	Forest Home Cemetery
Stover	Harriet	Nov 18, 1950	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Stover	Lois (Dodge)	Nov 09, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Stover	Newton	May 12, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Stover	Sara S.	1975	Forest Home Cemetery
Stover	Sarah C.		Forest Home Cemetery
Stover	Sarah G.	1926	Forest Home Cemetery
Stover	W. Chester	1966	Forest Home Cemetery
Stubbs	Charles H.	1953	Pine Grove Cemetery
Stubbs	Florence A.	1972	Pine Grove Cemetery
Sweet	Frederick Arnold (Dr.)	May 25, 1904	Rural Cemetery
Sweet	Julia Harkness	Sep 01, 1907	Rural Cemetery
Sweet	Philip W. K.	Aug 26, 1946	Rural Cemetery
Sweigart	Evelyn	1985	Forest Home Cemetery
Swett	Nellie M.	May 03, 1951	Rural Cemetery
Sylvester	Arthur E.	Apr 04, 1916	Rural Cemetery
Sylvester	Asa	Aug 06, 1897	Rural Cemetery
Sylvester	Hannah	Nov 11, 1901	Rural Cemetery
Sylvester	Isabelle	Apr 17, 1899	Rural Cemetery
Sylvester	Lucy	Oct 18, 1957	Rural Cemetery
Tafton	Elizabeth	Oct 12, 1882	Rural Cemetery
Tafton	Elmer	Oct 10, 1886	Rural Cemetery
Tapley	Beulah Isabelle	1956	Camp Stream Cemetery
Tapley	Joseph P.	Nov 19, 1985	Rural Cemetery
Tapley	Myrtle E.	Jun 19, 1985	Rural Cemetery
Tapley	Robert P.	Oct 12, 2007	Rural Cemetery
Tapley	Ruth E.		Rural Cemetery
Taylor	Olive D.	Feb 04, 2007	Forest Home Cemetery
Taylor	Thomas Newcomb	Feb 03, 2004	Forest Home Cemetery
Thatcher	Joe	Aug 17, 1942	Rural Cemetery
Thomas	Edythe	Jun 23, 1973	Camp Stream Cemetery
Thomas	John G.	1944	Camp Stream Cemetery
Thompson	Everett L.	1988	Camp Stream Cemetery
Thompson	Maria S.	1933	Snow's Burying Ground
Thompson	Nora	1978	Camp Stream Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Thompson	Ruth (Gray)	Jul 17, 2006	Camp Stream Cemetery
Thompson	Walter P.	1987	Camp Stream Cemetery
Thurston	Apphia H.	Jun 02, 1878	Rural Cemetery
Thurston	Chloe R.	Oct 12, 1862	Rural Cemetery
Thurston	Daniel	Jul 21, 1865	Rural Cemetery
Thurston	David	1920	Pine Grove Cemetery
Thurston	David	Aug 26, 1821	Rural Cemetery
Thurston	Ella M.	Jul 11, 1920	Rural Cemetery
Thurston	Elva M.	1888	Pine Grove Cemetery
Thurston	Fannie Goodale	Aug 12, 1871	Rural Cemetery
Thurston	Franklin H.	Oct 20, 1864	Rural Cemetery
Thurston	Fred H.	Feb 07, 1926	Rural Cemetery
Thurston	Harry D.	1923	Pine Grove Cemetery
Thurston	Hattie C.	1972	Pine Grove Cemetery
Thurston	Jennie S.	1877	Rural Cemetery
Thurston	John	Jun 23, 1929	Rural Cemetery
Thurston	Lois	May 30, 1836	Rural Cemetery
Thurston	Margaret	Apr 04, 1830	Rural Cemetery
Thurston	Maude	1916	Pine Grove Cemetery
Thurston	Phebe	Feb 24, 1856	Rural Cemetery
Thurston	Ray	May 18, 1965	Pine Grove Cemetery
Thurston	Ray C.	May 18, 1905	Pine Grove Cemetery
Thwaites	Esther O.	Oct 14, 1914	Forest Home Cemetery
Tibbetts	Alden M.	Apr 15, 1996	Rural Cemetery
Tibbetts	Jeraldine K.	Sep 01, 2009	Rural Cemetery
Timpson	Oleavia	Oct 17, 1854	Rural Cemetery
Tinker	Abigail M.	1873	Rural Cemetery
Tinker	Amanda	Jan 22, 1916	Rural Cemetery
Tinker	Sallie	1872	Rural Cemetery
Tinker	William L.	Aug 28, 1883	Rural Cemetery
Torrey	Alice L.	1969	Forest Home Cemetery
Torrey	Alice Mary		Pine Grove Cemetery
Torrey	Almira M.	Dec 04, 1922	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Torrey	Cecil F.	Mar 19, 1992	Pine Grove Cemetery
Torrey	Clarence Keith		Pine Grove Cemetery
Torrey	Clarence S.	1918	Pine Grove Cemetery
Torrey	Edgar Lewis	Mar 10, 1981	Rural Cemetery
Torrey	Elizabeth S.	Feb 22, 1948	Rural Cemetery
Torrey	Francis A.	Jan 15, 1907	Rural Cemetery
Torrey	Francis L.	Jan 28, 1974	Forest Home Cemetery
Torrey	Frank S.	Jan 01, 1946	Rural Cemetery
Torrey	George	Jan 19, 1913	Pine Grove Cemetery
Torrey	George A.	Feb 15, 1906	Rural Cemetery
Torrey	Harold A.	1918	Pine Grove Cemetery
Torrey	Harry	2009	Pine Grove Cemetery
Torrey	Harvey E.	1964	Pine Grove Cemetery
Torrey	Jennie Mae	Jul 14, 1965	Rural Cemetery
Torrey	Lawrence E.	1980	Pine Grove Cemetery
Torrey	Lillian (Noyes)		Forest Home Cemetery
Torrey	Marilyn L.		Forest Home Cemetery
Torrey	Phyliss Arlene		Pine Grove Cemetery
Torrey	Rebecca	May 01, 2005	Pine Grove Cemetery
Treworgy	Laura E.	1954	Pine Grove Cemetery
Trundy	Albert L.	Oct 10, 1932	Rural Cemetery
Trundy	Emma A.	Sep 18, 1893	Rural Cemetery
Trundy	Moses C.	Sep 17, 1907	Rural Cemetery
Turner	???	Jan 23, 1859	Rural Cemetery
Turner	Asa	Oct 04, 1891	Rural Cemetery
Turner	Austin A.	Feb 23, 1908	Rural Cemetery
Turner	Calvin	Sep 13, 1945	Rural Cemetery
Turner	Celia	Sep 07, 1898	Rural Cemetery
Turner	Child	1890	Rural Cemetery
Turner	Cyrena B. (Wood)	1940	Forest Home Cemetery
Turner	George C.	1918	Forest Home Cemetery
Turner	John	Nov 05, 1848	Rural Cemetery
Turner	Louisa	Mar 27, 1901	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Turner	Marvilla	Sep 23, 1886	Rural Cemetery
Turner	Marville	May 11, 1849	Rural Cemetery
Turner	Mrs. Austin	Oct 01, 1884	Rural Cemetery
Tyler	Beleher	Mar 27, 1904	Rural Cemetery
Van Tassel	Helen Francis Cain	Aug 13, 1969	Rural Cemetery
Varnum	Albert Sr.	Dec 21, 1998	Rural Cemetery
Varnum	Dorothy	Nov 24, 2004	Rural Cemetery
Varnum	Gray	1992	Rural Cemetery
Varnum	Phyllis R.	Apr 12, 2002	Rural Cemetery
Varnum	Randall Mark	May 01, 2015	Rural Cemetery
Varnum	Sheila G.	Dec 08, 2018	Rural Cemetery
Vaupel	Mary	Mar 15, 1976	Forest Home Cemetery
Vine	Richard		Pine Grove Cemetery
Walls	Adelaid	1943	Forest Home Cemetery
Walls	Merle D.	1960	Forest Home Cemetery
Walsh	Dorothy V.	1989	Forest Home Cemetery
Walsh	Eliza	Mar 02, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Walsh	George Merle ("Mickey")	Aug 18, 2011	Forest Home Cemetery
Walsh	William H. Sr.	May 13, 1993	Forest Home Cemetery
Wardwell	Dale E.	Oct 26, 2007	Rural Cemetery
Wardwell	Hannah Marie	Jul 05, 1992	Forest Home Cemetery
Wardwell	Horace W.	1958	Forest Home Cemetery
Wardwell	Katherine (Grindal)	1994	Forest Home Cemetery
Wardwell	Mary Hilda	Apr 23, 2005	Rural Cemetery
Ware	Charles	Jul 23, 1902	Rural Cemetery
Ware	Mary E.	Jul 25, 1920	Rural Cemetery
Wasson	Abby J.	May 12, 1888	Rural Cemetery
Wasson	Capt James Henry	Dec 18, 1862	Rural Cemetery
Wasson	Mary Ann	Aug 15, 1909	Rural Cemetery
Watson	Abbie M. (Tinker)	Dec 10, 1893	Rural Cemetery
Watson	Adell A.	1864	Rural Cemetery
Watson	Blanche E.	1863	Rural Cemetery
Watson	Capt. Samuel	Jan 15, 1858	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Watson	Diana B.	Jul 19, 1883	Rural Cemetery
Watson	Joshua	Sep 24, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Webb	Charles	???	Forest Home Cemetery
Webb	Jennie E.	1928	Forest Home Cemetery
Webb	Louise J. (Billings)	Feb 18, 2006	Forest Home Cemetery
Webster	Margurite (Carter)	1995	Pine Grove Cemetery
Weising	Fay G.	2003	Rural Cemetery
Weising	Howard P.	Aug 12, 1977	Rural Cemetery
Weising	Mary (Paris)	Jun 20, 1983	Rural Cemetery
Weising	W. Allyn	May 21, 1994	Rural Cemetery
Wescott	Grace A.	Jun 13, 1886	Oak Hill Cemetery
Wessel	Elaine (Christy)		Pine Grove Cemetery
Wessel	Jesse B.	Mar 19, 1956	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wessel	Mary O.	1991	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wessel	Mildred D.	Jan 19, 1919	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wessel	Norris Durgain		Pine Grove Cemetery
Wessel	Philip D.	1981	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wessel	Tilden B.	Mar 20, 2008	Pine Grove Cemetery
Westley	George		Pine Grove Cemetery
Whitney	Mary	Mar 16, 1815	Rural Cemetery
Wiggins	Addie C.	May 18, 1915	Rural Cemetery
Wiggins	James Russell	2000	Rural Cemetery
Wiggins	John R.	Jul 17, 1997	Rural Cemetery
Wiggins	Mabel (Preston)	Oct 22, 1990	Rural Cemetery
Williams	Dorothy	2015	Rural Cemetery
Williams	Edmund L.	Jul 01, 1947	Rural Cemetery
Williams	Edmund L. 3rd	Nov 24, 2007	Rural Cemetery
Williams	Jennifer	1 1 1 1 1	Rural Cemetery
Williams	Lillian A. (Friend-Gray)	Mar 24, 2005	Rural Cemetery
Williams	Mary L.	Dec 01, 1982	Rural Cemetery
Williams	Willie J.	Nov 06, 1877	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Wilson	Ada M.	Sep 26, 1892	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	Baby Boy	Feb 01, 1939	Rural Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Wilson	Clarisa L.	Jan 24, 1885	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wilson	Eben B.	1858	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	Eliza E.	Apr 28, 1835	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	Ephraim B.		Pine Grove Cemetery
Wilson	Henry	1982	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wilson	Isaac N.	Jan 06, 1863	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	James	Sep 07, 1841	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	Janis	1999	Forest Home Cemetery
Wilson	Joan		Pine Grove Cemetery
Wilson	Julia A.	Aug 15, 1929	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	Lovina F.	May 27, 1895	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	Maria F.	May 26, 1869	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	Marion E.	Jan 13, 1942	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	Mary J. (Buker)	Feb 02, 1917	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wilson	Minnie E.	Apr 10, 1970	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	Nathan P.	Dec 03, 1871	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wilson	Rubie	Feb 07, 1868	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	Samuel E.	Feb 24, 1870	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	Samuel H. (Capt)	1888	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	Thomas J.	Jan 11, 1864	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	William	Apr 28, 1835	Rural Cemetery
Wilson	William H.	Aug 19, 1934	Rural Cemetery
Wing	Catherine E.	Nov 13, 1956	Rural Cemetery
Wishard	Lena Linn	Jun 23, 1973	Rural Cemetery
Wolley	Anna H.	Feb 15, 1894	Rural Cemetery
Wood	Addie L.	Apr 24, 1921	Forest Home Cemetery
Wood	Andrew W.	Mar 26, 1882	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Wood	Ann H.	Jul 22, 1875	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wood	B. S.	Apr 30, 1881	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wood	Byron	Dec 30, 1956	Forest Home Cemetery
Wood	Callie Whitney		Pine Grove Cemetery
Wood	Cora B.	1993	Rural Cemetery
Wood	Edgar S.	Nov 16, 1933	Forest Home Cemetery

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Wood	Edward S.	Oct 04, 1872	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wood	Edwin S.	Dec 07, 1872	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wood	Frances A.	Mar 30, 1914	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Wood	Frances L.	Feb 13, 2016	Rural Cemetery
Wood	George Edward	Nov 03, 1842	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Wood	Gladys	1997	Rural Cemetery
Wood	Howard		Forest Home Cemetery
Wood	James E. Sr.	May 19, 2018	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wood	Loretta	Apr 04, 2016	Rural Cemetery
Wood	Maria A.		Forest Home Cemetery
Wood	Marion	Jul 04, 1937	Forest Home Cemetery
Wood	Nancy B.	Mar 22, 1886	Settler's Rest Cemetery
Wood	Nathan W.	1992	Rural Cemetery
Wood	Nellie M.	Jul 11, 1869	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wood	Philip N.	Jul 20, 1986	Rural Cemetery
Wood	Preston		Settler's Rest Cemetery
Wood	Susan R.	Jun 01, 1861	Pine Grove Cemetery
Wood	Vinal R.	1892	Forest Home Cemetery
Work	Lucy S.	Jul 31, 1869	Rural Cemetery
Wright	Eleta		Rural Cemetery
Wright	Elmer Otis	Jun 01, 1981	Rural Cemetery
Wright	Elmer Otis II.	Sep 20, 2009	Rural Cemetery
Wright	Elmer Otis III		Rural Cemetery
Young	Alton E.	Apr 01, 1927	Rural Cemetery
Young	Alvin	Jul 14, 1912	Rural Cemetery
Young	Arviller W.	Nov 13, 1899	Ridge Road Burying Ground
Young	Caroline M.	Sep 10, 1997	Rural Cemetery
Young	Charles T.	May 24, 1994	Rural Cemetery
Young	Curtis S.	1957	Pine Grove Cemetery
Young	Cyrenus H.	Jul 21, 1913	Rural Cemetery
Young	Eldana M (Grant)	Sep 01, 1932	Rural Cemetery
Young	Elery E.	Apr 05, 1916	Pine Grove Cemetery

Alphabetical Listing by Last Name

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF DEATH	CEMETERY
Young	Elizabeth C.	Aug 24, 1934	Rural Cemetery
Young	Etta L.		Rural Cemetery
Young	Florence E.	1924	Pine Grove Cemetery
Young	Foster D.	1960	Rural Cemetery
Young	Geneva T.		Rural Cemetery
Young	Gladys H.	1978	Rural Cemetery
Young	H. Eugene	Jun 19, 1958	Rural Cemetery
Young	James A.	1912	Rural Cemetery
Young	James A. Jr.	Apr 04, 1965	Rural Cemetery
Young	Kathleen G.	Aug 20, 1973	Rural Cemetery
Young	Leslie G.	Aug 17, 1969	Rural Cemetery
Young	Mary (Gray)	1936	Pine Grove Cemetery
Young	Maud C.	Jun 15, 1992	Rural Cemetery
Young	Neil E.	Sep 06, 1990	Rural Cemetery
Young	Nellie M.	Nov 06, 1883	Carter's Burying Ground
Young	Sidney J.	Jun 05, 1902	Pine Grove Cemetery
Young	William E.	Dec 22, 1974	Rural Cemetery

Last update: July 2019

Notes on Cemetery and Gravestone Care

When I researched this page in 1999 I visited Mrs. Dunn of Dunn's Monuments, Water Street, Ellsworth, ME. We had a lovely visit and I gathered a lot of helpful information.

In the years since I first published these lists I have become aware of the work being done by the Maine Old Cemetery Association (MOCA)¹. This active group provides materials that include detailed information about cleaning gravestones, restoring old cemeteries, the symbolism of gravestone engravings and cemetery law. They also provide workshops with hands-on training.

I encourage you to visit their web site at https://www.moca-me.org.

Key points from MOCA on cleaning gravestones:

Before you begin any cemetery work check with town officials, a Sexton, a Cemetery Association or the property owner to get permission to begin cleaning.

- NEVER USE BLEACH or POWER WASHERS TO CLEAN GRAVESTONES and DON'T CLEAN ZINC MEMORIALS! <u>Each process can cause significant damage</u>.
- Use soft bristle brushes, tooth brushes, soft wooden craft sticks, and lots of clean water to clean the stones.
- Remove loose, dry material with a soft-bristled brush.
- Clean the sides and back of the stone first, then lastly the front.
- Always wash the stone from BOTTOM UP to avoid streaking.
- Use small circular motions as you work.
- Change the water often. Dirty water can scratch the stone.
- Clean out engraved and recessed areas of the stone with soft wooden craft sticks, if necessary.
- Finish the cleaning process by rinsing the entire stone with COPIOUS amounts of clean water. A pump sprayer is ideal.

In cases where mosses, lichens or other growth cannot be removed with just water MOCA recommends the use of D2. All D2 residue must be thoroughly rinsed off after the stone has been treated. See MOCA for specific instructions.²

Repair of stones that are leaning, have fallen or are broken should be done by folks who have had the kind of special training provided in MOCA workshops.

Acid rain is one of the worst enemies of our cemeteries. It eats away at all types of stone and will eventually make them more difficult to read. Yearly maintenance and care will help keep the stones from further deterioration.

² https://www.moca-me.org/d2

¹ https://www.moca-me.org